# GW - 94

## GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

## YEAR(S): 1991-2004



RECEIVED

JUN 2 4 2004

CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

June 21, 2004

Mr. Jack Ford Oil Conservation Division 1220 South St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

#### **RE: BJ Chemical Services GW-094**

Dear Jack:

As per our agreement, we have completed the concrete and asphalt curbing around our Hobbs facility at 707 N. Leech. Therefore, our facility is now "contained" as per our Discharge Plan with New Mexico OCD.

As always, you are welcome to visit our facility at any time.

Sincerely,

**BJ CHEMICAL SERVICES** 

Jim Britton Director of Manufacturing & HSE

cc: Larry Johnson, Hobbs NMOCD Jeff Day Shane Stroh Pam Moose

JB/ew



## NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Governor Joanna Prukop Cabinet Secretary

December 26, 2003

Lori Wrotenbery Director Oil Conservation Division

Mr. Jim Britton BJ Unichem Chemical Services P.O. Box 1499 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

#### RE: PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HOBBS SERVICE FACILITY, GW-094

Dear Mr. Britton:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed BJ Unichem Chemical Services's December 22, 2003 work plan for the design of storm water catchment activities at the Hobbs Service Facility, GW-094. The work plan specified the procedures and design for containment of storm water runoff at the above referenced facility. The above referenced work plan is herewith approved. The proposed completion date is herewith approved.

The OCD Hobbs District Office shall be notified at the conclusion of the proposed construction. Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve BJ Unichem Chemical Services of liability should the work plan fail to adequately eliminate soil and/or ground water contamination related to BJ Unichem Chemical Services activities, or if contamination exists which is outside the scope of the work plan. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve BJ Unichem Chemical Services of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws and regulations.

If you have any questions, please call me at (505) 476-3489.

Sincerely,

Man

W. Jack Ford, C.P.G. OCD Environmental Bureau

xc: OCD Hobbs District Office



December 22, 2003

Mr. Jack Ford Oil Conservation Division 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Jack:

As per our agreement, BJ Unichem Chemical Services would like to submit the following proposal for your consideration.

- 1. After a careful and thorough evaluation, we have decided to curb our entire facility located at 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM. A proposal from Ramirez and Sons along with a sketch is enclosed for your review.
- 2. Because this is considered a Capital Expense by our company, it will require several levels of approval from our corporate office in Houston.
- 3. In order to obtain a quality curbing job, it will be necessary to wait for warmer weather. Therefore, we will complete this work no later than July 1, 2004.

Please let me know as soon as possible if the above proposal is satisfactory so that I can proceed with appropriate approvals.

I will await your response.

Sincerely,

#### **BJ UNICHEM CHEMICAL SERVICES**

Im Britton Director of Manufacturing

cc: Jeff Day Shane Stroh

Enclosures

JB/ew



123 W. ADAMS, LOVINGTON, NM 88260 505-396-3259 BUSINESS 505-396-4107 FAX

PAVING AND GENERAL DIRTWORK

3212 ENTERPRISE DR HOBBS, NM 88240 505-492-0480 BUSINESS 505-492-0479 FAX

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO:		· · · · ·	JOB NAME:		
	UNICHEM INTERNATIO	ONAL	CONCRETE AN	D ASPHALT BER	м
ADDRESS:			JOB LOCATION:		
	707 N LEECH		707 N LEECH		
CITY, STATE, A	AND ZIP CODE:		ARCHITECT OR EN	GINEER:	
	HOBBS, NM 88240				
PHONE:	DATE OF PLANS:	PROPOSAL DATE: 10-Dec-03	OUR CONTACT: JIM DOW	OUR PHONE: 505-492-0480	FAX PHONE: 505 492 0479
WE HEREBY S	UBMIT SPECIFICATIONS AND E	STIMATES FOR:			
APPROX 76	0 LF OF 6" X 6" CONCRET	E BARRIER CURB AND			
APPROX. 40	00 LF OF 3' X 3" SLOPED S	PEED ASPHALT SPEED	BUMP		\$5,800.00
	Proposal does not inc	lude applicable taxes.			
We cannot be he	ld responsible for any pavement settlemen	t over utility ditches, trenches, foundation	ons or any other work		
that has been cor	nstructed by others				
WE PROPO	SE HEREBY TO FURNISH MATE	RIAL AND LABOR-COMPLETE	IN ACCORDANCE WITH	HABOVE SPECIFICA	TIONS, FOR
THE SUM OF:					
Payment to b	be made as follows: Net am	ount due upon completion	. Interest starts the 3	31st day from	
invoice date	at the rate of 1.5% per mont	h		~ ′	
All material is guara	anteed to be as specified. All work to be o	ompleted in a workman like		$\mathbf{X}$	And
manner according t	o standard practices. Any alteration or de	viation from above specifications	Authorized Sig	nature 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	DAN
manner according t	n will be executed only upon written order	s, and will become an extra		()	7
involving extra cost	s will be executed only upon written orders			sal may be withdr	awn by us
involving extra cost charge over and ab	ove the estimate. All agreements conting	ent upon strikes, accidents or	Note: This propo		umi by us
involving extra cost charge over and ab delay beyond our c	ove the estimate. All agreements conting note the optimate. All agreements conting ontrol. Owner to carry fire, tornado and ot	ent upon strikes, accidents or her necessary insurance. Our	<u>Note</u> : This propo if not accepted w	vithin 30 days.	awn by as
involving extra cost charge over and ab delay beyond our c workers are fully co	over the estimate. All agreements conting ontrol. Owner to carry fire, tornado and ot vered by Workman's Compensation Insura	ent upon strikes, accidents or her necessary insurance. Our ance.	<u>Note</u> : This propo if not accepted w	vithin 30 days.	awn by as
involving extra cost charge over and ab delay beyond our c workers are fully co Acceptance	ove the estimate. All agreements conting ontrol. Owner to carry fire, tornado and ot vered by Workman's Compensation Insura Of <b>Proposal</b> – The above prices.	ent upon strikes, accidents or her necessary insurance. Our ance. specifications, terms and	Note: This propo if not accepted w	vithin 30 days.	
involving extra cost charge over and ab delay beyond our c workers are fully co Acceptance conditions are s	s will be executed only upon whiten orders over the estimate. All agreements conting ontrol. Owner to carry fire, tornado and ot vered by Workman's Compensation Insura of Proposal – The above prices, atisfactory and are hereby accepte	ent upon strikes, accidents or her necessary insurance. Our ance. specifications, terms and d. You are authorized to do	<u>Note</u> : This propo if not accepted w Signature	vithin 30 days.	
involving extra cost charge over and ab delay beyond our of workers are fully co Acceptance conditions are s the work as spe	ove the estimate. All agreements conting ontrol. Owner to carry fire, tornado and ot vered by Workman's Compensation Insur Of Proposal - The above prices, atisfactory and are hereby accepte ecified. Payment will be made as c	ent upon strikes, accidents or her necessary insurance. Our ance. specifications, terms and d. You are authonized to do putlined above.	Note: This propo if not accepted w Signature	vithin 30 days.	



#### ACXNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHECK/CASH

I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No.  $dated \frac{10}{9}/9/02$  . or cash received on \_\_\_\_\_ in the amount of \$ \_1.700.00 Services Unichem from D. for Hohhs GW-094 Submitted by: OP Ne.J • Date: //-Submitted to ASD by: Date: Recaived in ASD by: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: Filing Fee \_\_\_\_ New Facility \_\_\_\_ Renewal \_/ Modification \_\_\_\_ Other \_\_\_\_ Organization Code <u>521.07</u> Applicable FY <u>2001</u> To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund. Full Payment V or Annual Increment BJ SERVICES COMPANY VENDOR NO. HECK NO BJ Services Company U.S.A. P.O. BOX 4442 157889 HOUSTON, TX 77210 CHECK DATE CHECK AMOUNT 713/462-4239 10/09/02 \*\*\*1,700.00 êre spere 75. star 176 ARC. 7ŵ ONE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND 00/100 NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENTAL DEPT WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT FUND 1220 SÕUTH ST FRANCIS DR SANTA FE NM 87505 VOID AFTER 90 DAYS AS AN AUTHORIZED SIGNER OF BJ SERVICES COMPANY, U.S.A.

B)	J SERVI BJ Service P.O HOUS	CES COMPANY ss Company U.S.A . BOX 4442 TON, TX 77210	PLOPEZ	Stub 1 c	of	Check Date - 10/09/02 Check No Vendor No 157889
INVOICE NO.	DATE	DESCRIP	TION	GROSS	DEDUCTIONS	AMOUNT PAID
GWØ94	Ø923Ø2	UNICHEM/ROBERT	BARR/	1,700.00		1,700.00
				1,700.00		1,700.00
	- · · ·		· · · · · ·			
						ØØØ285 131556



## NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Governor Betty Rivera Cabinet Secretary

August 29, 2002

Lori Wrotenbery Director Oil Conservation Division

Ms. Cheryal Wilks 2033 Gary Lane Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Letter of Inquiry BJ Unichem Chemicals Hobbs Facility and Duke Energy Field Services Hobbs Booster Station

Dear Ms. Wilks,

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division is in receipt of your letter, dated August 23, 2002, regarding your concerns of potential groundwater impact from the two above captioned facilities. The Director has asked me to respond to your inquiry.

Based upon public information available from the New Mexico State Engineer's files your domestic well is located in an up-gradient (higher) position in relationship to the captioned facilities. In the event of a spill and/or leak occurring at the above captioned facilities an impact from these facilities to your domestic water supply is unlikely. The Oil Conservation Division is aware that oil field operations have in the past created impacts to the ground water in the Hobbs area and are working diligently to address those conditions.

I trust this response will alleviate your concerns regarding operation of these two facilities. As the person responsible for overseeing that the operations of the subject facilities comply with all Oil Conservation Division rules and regulations I would be pleased to attempt to answer any questions you may have. I may be contacted at this address or by telephone at (505) 476-3489. My e-mail address is: jwford@state.nm.us

Sincerely,

W. Jack Ford, C.P.G. Environmental Engineer Oil Conservation Division

cc: OCD Hobbs District Office





August 23, 2002

Director of Oil Conservation Division 1220 South Saint Francis Drive Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

To Whom It May Concern:

I noticed the Notice of Publication in the Hobbs News-Sun today regarding clean-up of two locations in the Hobbs, New Mexico area.

The first is (GW-094) for B J Unichem Chemicals located in NW4 NW4, Sec 34, T18S R38E, Lea County New Mexico. The second is (GW-044) for Duke Energy located in NW4, Section 4 T19S R38E, Lea County New Mexico.

My question is, since I live in NE 4 - NE 4 -Sec 30 T18S R38E, what is the probability of this clean-up and run off affecting my water well. We are constantly battling the effects of the ground water contamination from various oil companies in the area already, do we need another headache. We don't have an option in this area of Lea County, as the City is unsupportive of installing city water to our area. Directly across the street from my residence is a Retirement Home and they depend also on the water from their well. My mother and several of the neighbors have had to have their wells re-drilled and taken to deeper depths due to contamination. I feel this is not fair to the general working public.

I would just like to have information concerning the side affects of their actions. I am a widow and do not have the resources to pay for another water well due to some companies indiscretion over the years.

Your response to this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks, Cheryal Wilks 2033 Gary Lane Hobbs, NM 88240



NM OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 1220 S. ST. FRANCIS DR. SANTA FE, NM 87505 ATTN: ED MARTIN

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL MINERALS CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quali-Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan application has been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fé. New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

(GW-094) - BJ Unichem Chemical Services, Mr. Robert Barr, Manager, Environment, Health & Environment, Health & Safety, 707 Leach, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted a discharge plan renewal application for their Hobbs Service facility lo-cated in the NW4 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, tea-County, New Mexi-co. Approximately 3600 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solids concentgration of approximately 1100 ml/l is disposed of, after testing, to the City of Hobbs Publicly **Owned Treatment Works** (POTW). Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentra-tion of 800 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spill, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division ... and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior to ruling on any pro-posed discharge plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Request for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing shall be held.

the director determines that there is significant public interest.

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the plan based on the information available. If a public hearing is beld, the Di-rector will approve the plan based on the information in the plan and information presented at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Conserva-tion Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 12th day of August, 2002.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVI-SION

SEAL LORI WROTENBERY, Director

#72027 ub. Aug. 23, 2002

AD NUMBER: 277192 ACCOUNT: 56689 LEGAL NO: 72027 P.O.#: 03199000050 187 LINES 1 time(s) at \$ 82.43 AFFIDAVITS: 5.25TAX: 5.48 TOTAL: 93.16

#### AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO COUNTY OF SANTA F

being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily newspaper published in the English language, and having a general circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New Mexico and being a Newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 1937; that the publication a copy of which is hereto attached was published #72027 in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 08/23/2002 and 08/23/2002 and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any supplement; the first publication being on the 23 day of August, 2002 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the A hearing will be held if matter and things set forth in this affidavit.

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this August A.D., 2002 23 day of

jawra & Harding 11/25/03 Notarv

Commission Expires

202 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 • 505.983.3303 • fax: 505.984.1785 • P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048

#### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan application has been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

(GW-094) – BJ Unichem Chemical Services, Mr. Robert Barr, Manager, Environment, Health & Safety, 707 Leach, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted a discharge plan renewal application for their Hobbs Service facility located in the NW4 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 3600 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solids concentgration of approximately 1100 ml/l is disposed of, after testing, to the City of Hobbs Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of 800 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spill, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Request for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing shall be held.

A hearing will be held if the director determines that there is significant public interest.

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the plan based on the information available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve the plan based on the information in the plan and information presented at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 12th day of August, 2002.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

LORI WROTENBERY, Director

**SEAL** 

#### AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico, County of Lea.

#### I, KATHI BEARDEN

#### Publisher

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a newspaper published at Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly swear that the clipping attached hereto was published once a week in the regular and entire issue of said paper, and not a supplement thereof for a period.

1

of \_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ weeks.

2002

2002

Beginning with the issue dated

August 23 2002 and ending with the issue dated

August 23

Publisher Sworn and subscribed to before

me this 23rd day of

August

Dendon

Notary Public.

My Commission expires October 18, 2004 (Seal)

is newspaper is duly qualified publish legal notices or adverments within the meaning of tion 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 7, and payment of fees for publication has been made.

#### LEGAL NOTICE August 23, 2002 NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan application has been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Drive; Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

(GW-094) - BJ Unichem Chemical Services, Mr. Robert Barr, Manager, Environment, Health & Safety, 707 Leach, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted a discharge plan renewal application for their Hobbs Service facility located in the NW4 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 3600 gallons per day of waste water ---with a total dissolved solids concentgration of approximately 1100 ml/l is disposed of, after testing, to the City of Hobbs Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of 800 mg/i. The discharge plan ad dresses how spill, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Request for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing shall be held.

A hearing will be held if the director determines that there is significant public interest.

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove-the plan-based on the information available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve the plan based on the information in the plan and information presented at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 12th day of August, 2002.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

LORI WROTENBERY, Director (seal) #19184

#### 01100060000 02558413

State of New Mexico Oil & 1220 S. St. Francis Santa Fe, NM 87505

#### **NOTICE OF PUBLICATION**

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan application has been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

(GW-094) – BJ Unichem Chemical Services, Mr. Robert Barr, Manager, Environment, Health & Safety, 707 Leach, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted a discharge plan renewal application for their Hobbs Service facility located in the NW4 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 3600 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solids concentgration of approximately 1100 ml/l is disposed of, after testing, to the City of Hobbs Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of 800 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spill, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Request for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing shall be held.

A hearing will be held if the director determines that there is significant public interest.

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the plan based on the information available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve the plan based on the information in the plan and information presented at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 12th day of August, 2002.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

LORI WROTENBERY, Director

SEAL

ACXNOWLED	GEMENT OF RECEIPT CHECK/CASH
I hereby acknowledge receipt o	f check No. dated 7
or cash received on	in the amount of \$ 100
from BJ Services /Unichen	2
for Hobbs Facility	610-094
Submitted by:	Date: 8/8/0-
Submitted to ASD by:	Date:
Received in ASD by:	Date:
Filing Fee 📈 New Fac:	ility Renewal
Modification Other	
Organization Code <u>521.07</u>	Applicable FY 2001



	BJ Service P.O HOUS	es Company U.S. BOX 4442 TON, TX 77210 PLOPEZ	Stub 1 o		Check Date — 07/25/ Check No. — Vendor No. — 14219
NVOICE NO.	DATE	DESCRIPTION	GROSS	DEDUCTIONS	AMOUNT PAID
2402	072402	UNICHEM/GW094 FILING FEE	100.00		100.00
			100.00		100.00

i de la companya de l

- ----

-

-----

. . .

-----

#### RECEIVED

Alif 0 8 2002 Environmental Bureau Oll Conservation Division

### BJ UNICHEM CHEMICAL SERVICES 707 NORTH LEECH STREET HOBBS, NM 88240 505-393-7751

### DISCHARGE PLAN RENEWAL AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE PLAN SUBMITTED JULY 22, 1992

AUGUST 1, 2002

August 1, 2002

Mr. Roger Anderson New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division 2040 South Pacheco Street Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Subject: Discharge Plan Renewal BJ Unichem Chemical Services Hobbs, NM Blending Plant 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Roger:

Enclosed are the modifications (two copies) to the BJ Unichem Hobbs blending plant discharge plan as indicated on the renewal submission dated August 1, 2002. Also attached is our \$100 filing fee.

Please call me at 281-631-8468 if you have any questions or require further information.

Best regards,

#### **BJ UNICHEM CHEMICAL SERVICES**

Edect Bar Mm

Robert Barr Manager - Environment, Health & Safety

Enclosures

**RB/ew** 

cc: Jim Britton

District I 1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 District II 1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 District III 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 District IV 1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505	State of New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Oil Conservation Division 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Santa Fe, NM 87505	Revised January 24, 2001 Submit Original Plus 1 Copy to Santa Fe 1 Copy to Appropriate District Office
DISCHARGE PLAN APPLI REFINERIES, CO AND (Refer to the OCD	CATION FOR SERVICE COMP OMPRESSOR, GEOTHERMAL CRUDE OIL PUMP STATIONS Guidelines for assistance in completing the a X Renewal X Modification	PANIES,GAS PLANTS, FACILITES application)
1. Type: <u>BJ Unichem Chemical Services</u>	is an oilfield and industrial specialty chemica	al blending facility.
<ol> <li>Operator: <u>BJ Unichem Chemical Serv</u> Address: <u>707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM 8</u> Contact Person: <u>Robert Barr</u> <u>Jim Britton – local</u></li> <li>Location: <u>NW</u> /4 <u>NW</u> Submit la</li> </ol>	<u>ices</u> <u>88240</u> <u>Phone: 281/631-8468</u> <u>Phone: 505/393/7751</u> <u>/</u> 4 Section <u>34</u> Township <u>arge scale topographic map showing exact loc</u>	<u>18S</u> Range <u>38E</u> cation.
<ol> <li>Attach the name, telephone number at No change</li> <li>Attach the description of the facility v Figure 2 – Site Plan, Revised 7-24</li> <li>Attach a description of all materials s As originally submitted.</li> <li>Attach a description of present source must be included. As originally submitted.</li> <li>Attach a description of current liquid As originally submitted.</li> <li>Attach a description of proposed mod As originally submitted.</li> <li>Attach a description of proposed mod As originally submitted.</li> <li>Attach a description of proposed mod As originally submitted.</li> <li>Attach a contingency plan for reportin Appendix E – Revised 10-01-</li> <li>Attach geological/hydrological inforr As originally submitted.</li> <li>Attach a facility closure plan, and oth rules, regulations and/or orders. No change from submission on 9-</li> <li>CERTIFICATIONI hereby certify t best of my knowledge and belief.</li> </ol>	nd address of the landowner of the facility site with a diagram indicating location of fences, p 1-02 tored or used at the facility. s of effluent and waste solids. Average qualit and solid waste collection/treatment/disposal ifications to existing collection/treatment/disp enance plan to ensure permit compliance. 00 ng and clean-up of spills or releases. nation for the facility. Depth to and quality o er information as is necessary to demonstrate 1-97; Copy of 2001 revision of New Mexico 3 hat the information submitted with this applic	e. bits, dikes and tanks on the facility. ty and daily volume of waste water procedures. posal systems. of ground water must be included. e compliance with any other OCD Spill Reporting cation is true and correct to the
Name: <u>Robert Barr</u> Signature: <u>KTURF</u> BAR	Title: <u>Manager, En</u> LW Date: <u>8-1-02</u>	vironmental, Health and Safety

ļ

| |-| |

!

. 1





## APPENDIX E

## HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN & SPILL AND RELEASE REPORTING PROCEDURES

## BJ UNICHEM CHEMICAL SERVICES HOBBS BLENDING PLANT

## HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

BJ UNICHEM CHEMICAL SERVICES P.O. BOX 1499 707 NORTH LEECH HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 505/393-7751

Revised 7-24-02

## **CONTENTS**

L

1

Į.

	CONTINGENCY PLAN
	Purpose
1	Emergency Coordinators List
1	Emergency Coordinators Responsibility
	Emergency Procedures
	Response Agency Contact List
5	Training Requirements
6	Coordination with Local Authorities
Attachment #1	EMERGENCY RESPONSE EQUIPMENT
Attachment #2	JOB TITLE/DESCRIPTIONS
Attachment #3	PROPERTIES OF HAZARDOUS WASTE
Attachment #4	FACILITY DRAWING
Attachment #5	REGULATORY SUMMARY
Attachment #6	ARRANGEMENTS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES

## HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

#### Hobbs, New Mexico EPA ID# NM000333559

#### **PURPOSE**

This contingency plan is designed to minimize hazards to human health or the environment from fires, explosions, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil, or surface water.

The provisions of this plan must be carried out immediately whenever there is a fire, explosion, or release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents that could threaten human health or the environment.

#### EMERGENCY COORDINATOR RESPONSIBILITIES

The Emergency Coordinators for the Hobbs, NM facility are:

NAME	TELEPHONE NO.	ADDRESS
Jeff Day	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-6378 hm	1527 Camino Del Arco Hobbs, NM 88240
Shane Stroh	505/393-7751 wk 505/393-0254 hm	2208 N. Adobe Hobbs, NM 88240
Henry Pena	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-3726 hm	1105 W. Coal Hobbs, NM 88240
Jim Britton	505/393-7751 wk 505/393-5395 hm	919 Eagle Dr. P.O. Box 285 Hobbs, NM 88240
Safety Representatives		,
Robert Barr	281/631-8468 wk 281/391-6465 hm 281/734-9510 cell 800/443-7243 pin #002416 page	818 Aster Dr. Katy, TX 77493 r
Pam Moose	505/393-7751 wk 505/393-6281 hm 505/390-2803 cell 877/209-4827 pager	2106 N. Rojo Hobbs, NM 88240

One of these employees will be at the facility or on call (within a few minutes) at all times. This list of coordinators and their phone numbers along with phone numbers for emergency response agencies (fire, ambulance) and a drawing showing the location of spill response equipment and fire extinguishers must be posted near all phones within the facility.

The Emergency Coordinators are responsible for coordinating all emergency response measures. All of the coordinators are thoroughly familiar with all aspects of this plan, all operations and activities at the facility, the location and characteristics of waste handled, the location of all records within the facility, and the facility layout. In addition, these coordinators have the authority to commit the resources needed to carry out this plan.

#### GENERAL EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

Whenever there is an imminent or actual emergency situation, the Emergency Coordinator must immediately:

- 1. Use or direct the use of the public address system to notify facility personnel of the emergency situation.
- 2. Alert all employees to shut down all equipment, electrical and mechanical, and report to the main gate northeast of the office on Leech Street (or if wind conditions prohibit meeting at that location, report to the railroad tracks at Clinton Street) for further directions.
- 3. Identify the character, exact source, amount, and extent of any released materials. This may be done by observation or review of facility records or manifests and, if necessary, by chemical analysis.
- 4. Concurrently assess possible hazards to human health or the environment that may result from the release, fire, or explosion. This assessment must consider both direct and indirect effects of the release, fire, explosion (i.e., the effects of any toxic, irritating, or asphyxiation gases that are generated, or the effects of any hazardous surface water run-offs from water or chemical agents used to control fire and heat induced explosions).
- 5. Notify the appropriate state or local agencies if their help is needed. These agencies and their telephone numbers are as follows:

Agency	<u>Telephone</u>
Emergency	911
Ambulance	911
Hobbs Fire Dept.	911
Hobbs Police Dept.	911
Colombia Lea Regional Hospital	392-6581
If busy	392-2561
Covenant Medical Center	492-2000
Lea County Sheriff's Sub Station	393-2515
If busy	397-1217
New Mexico State Police	911

- 6. If the Emergency Coordinator determines that the facility has a release, fire, or explosion which could threaten health or the environment outside the facility he must report his findings as follows:
  - a) If his assessment indicates that evacuation of local areas may be advisable, he must immediately notify appropriate authorities. He must be

available to help appropriate officials decide whether local areas should be evacuated; and

b) He must immediately notify the National Response Center (1-800-424-8802).

The report must include:

- Name and phone number of the reporter;
- Name and address of the facility;
- Time and type of incident (release, fire, explosion);
- Name and quantity of material(s) involved, to the extent known;
- The extent of any injuries, if any; and
- The possible hazards to human health, or the environment, outside the facility.
- 7. During the emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must take all reasonable measures necessary to ensure that fires, explosions, or releases do not occur, recur, or spread to other hazardous waste at the facility. These measures must include, where applicable, stopping operations, collecting and containing released waste, and removing or isolating containers.
- 8. Immediately after an emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must provide for storing and disposing of recovered waste, contaminated soil or surface water, or any other material that results from a release, fire, or explosion at the facility.
- 9. The Emergency Coordinator must ensure that, in the affected area(s) of the facility:
  - a) No waste that may be incompatible with the released material is treated, stored, or disposed of until clean-up procedures are completed; and
  - b) All emergency equipment listed in the contingency plan is cleaned and fit for its intended use before operations are resumed.
- 10. The Emergency Coordinator must report to the Safety Department for the purpose of notification to the Regional Administrator of the EPA, Region VI in Dallas, Texas (214/655-6444), and appropriate State (NM-EID 505/827-9326) and local (Lea County LEPC David Hooten 505/397-3636) authorities, that the facility is in compliance with paragraph (8) before operations are resumed in the affected area(s) of the facility.

- 11. The Emergency Coordinator must document the time, date, and details of any incident that required implementing the contingency plan. Within 15 days after the incident, the Safety Department must submit a written report on the incident to the EPA Regional Administrator, Region VI, 1201 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas 75270 and the New Mexico Environmental Improvement Division, Hazardous Waste Bureau, 1190 St. Francis Drive, P.O. Box 968, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0968 (505/827-9326). The report must include:
  - a) Name, address, and telephone number of the owner or operator;
  - b) Name, address, and telephone number of the facility;
  - c) Date, time, and type of incident (e.g. fire, explosion, release);
  - d) Name and quantity of material(s) involved;
  - e) The extent of any injuries, if any;
  - f) An assessment of actual or potential hazards to human health or the environment, where this is applicable; and
  - g) Estimated quantity and disposition of recovered material that resulted from the incident.

#### **TRAINING**

Training contents and direction of the program shall be done by Robert Barr, Manager of Environmental Health & Safety. Safety meetings, on-the-job training, and familiarization will be provided by Jeff Day, Shane Stroh, Henry Pena or Abraham Harper. All facility personnel who handle or manage hazardous waste at this facility must be trained in the following areas:

- 1. Classroom training in RCRA general requirements with a discussion of emergency response actions appropriate to the hazardous waste handled at the facility.
- 2. Classroom and on-the-job training on procedures for inspecting, repairing, replacing and using spill control equipment.
- 3. Hands-on training in the proper use of fire extinguishing equipment.
- 4. Hands-on training for the decontamination of spill control equipment.
- 5. Classroom and on-the-job training on the appropriate personal protective equipment to be used in a response to a spill or fire.

- 6. Classroom training in the emergency response plan and procedures.
- 7. Drill in the shutdown and evacuation of the plant and office following execution of the alarm.
- 8. Additionally, monthly safety meetings will be held and attended by all facility personnel to discuss various subjects relevant to safe operations.

With the exception of #8 above, all training is repeated annually (and with three months of employment for newly employed personnel). Employees without training in the above items must work under direct supervision when handling waste until they have received the specified training.

Documents must be developed that include:

- 1. A job title for each position related to hazardous waste management and the name of each employee filling each job,
- 2. Written job descriptions that include skill, education, or other qualifications and duties,
- 3. Written descriptions of the type and amount of introductory and continuing training to be given, and
- 4. Documentation that the training has been provided.

Training records on current employees must be kept until closure. Former employee records must be kept at least three years.

#### **COORDINATION WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES**

A copy of this contingency plan has been filed with local authorities (see Attachment #6). In the case of a fire that cannot be controlled by facility personnel, the local fire department will be called to aid in extinguishing the fire. In the event of a release of hazardous waste that that cannot be immediately absorbed, neutralized or otherwise controlled by BJ Unichem employees or presents physical or health hazards beyond the normal operating working hazards, the Emergency Coordinator shall contact appropriate response agencies. Employees will be instructed to maintain a safe distance from the fire or release.

#### ATTACHMENT #1

#### Type of Equipment Description of Capabilities Location **Fire Extinguisher** (1) 5# dry chemical stored #14 QC lab. W. Wall. (3) 10# dry chemical stored #7 N. end wash rack pressure for ABC fires (3) 5# dry chemical spread Formulation Lab (2) 20# dry chemical stored #6 S. end wash rack pressure for ABC fires #19 N.E. beam Pepsi bldg. (4) 20# dry chemical stored #3 Plant, N. of S. equip. door pressure for ABC fires #13 Plant, center pole #10 S.W. beam Pepsi bldg. #15 Oil Side Tank Farm (7) 30# dry chemical stored #1 Plant, S. door pressure for ABC fires #2 S.E. door #5 S.E. door (radio tower) #8 N.E. chemical storage #4 W. door oil blending #9 S.E. door dry room #11 S.E. door dry room (1) CO<sub>2</sub> for ABC fires #20 Water Side Tank Farm (3) 150# Mobile ABC Dry #21 West of plant **Chemical Stored Pressure** Respirators (8) MSA Half-Mask Cartridge Spill Kit Respirator with Organic Vapor/ Acid Gas & formaldehyde Cartridges, ammonia & amine cartridges (3) SCBA, Survive-Air 30 minute Next to Trans. Mgr. office escape (1) SCBA, MSA sling 5 minute Plant Spill Kit escape Absorbent Socks Oil & Water absorbents Plant Spill Kit, Pepsi bldg. Spill Kit **Tyvek Coveralis** Full body protection against Plant Spill Kit, Hazardous materials contact Pepsi bldg. Spill Kit

Type of Equipment	Description of Capabilities	Location
Rubber Slicker Suit	(4) medium-2, large-2; full body protection against hazardous material coritact (impervious)	Plant Spill Kit
Rubber Gloves	Hand protection against chemical exposure	Plant Spill Kit
Goggles	(5) for eye protection	Plant Spill Kit
Salvage Drums	(10) 80 gallon DOT spec. containers for overpacking. 55 gallon drums for waste collection & transportation	Ubiquitous
Spark Proof Shovels	(4) For removing flammable material	South side of spill kit
Face Shields	(6) For eye and face protection	Plant Spill Kit
Shoe Covers	(50) For covering the boot or shoe (not impervious)	Plant spill kit; Pepsi bldg. spill kit
Air Driven Pump	(2) Mobile, can be used to clean up liquid spills, or to transfer liquid	E. wall under steps plant
Black Plastic Rools	For protection uncontaminated material and containment	W. Pepsi bldg.
Surgical Gloves	For handling small beakers & test tubes filled with hazardous waste and chemicals	QC lab; Pepsi bldg. spill kit
Emergency Showers	<ul><li>(3) Full body; (3) Drench hose;</li><li>(5) Eye washes for decontamination</li></ul>	South of oil blending; North of drum filling; N. of dry mixing area; QC lab; West wall Pepsi bldg: Water side tank farm
Monitors	Sensidyne air pump 600 & Detector tubes for direct reading of air contaminates	QC lab
Satellite Drums		Center of plant blending area
Satellite Gaylord Boxes	(2) 250# Gaylord boxes	Center of plant blending area

#### JOB TITLE/DESCRIPTIONS

#### Job Title: Maintenance and Driver

#### Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for delivery of chemical, bulk, and/or drums to lease locations for customers.
- 2. Responsible for loading truck for deliveries.
- 3. Responsible for unloading chemical at lease locations.
- 4. Driver is responsible for proper maintenance on vehicle.

#### Skills:

- 1. To be a safe driver.
- 2. Able to follow instructions.
- 3. To perform job in a timely manner.

Education: High School Diploma

**Initial Training:** Road Test, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Motor Carrier Safety, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Forklift Operations Safety Program.

**Subsequent Training:** Handle Hazardous Waste, Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers.

#### Job Title: Long Haul Driver

#### Job Description:

- 1. Driving vehicle cross country.
- 2. Driver is responsible for loading on vehicle.
- 3. Responsible for unloading at BJ Unichem facilities.
- 4. Driver pumps chemical into a holding tank on vehicle and off into a holding tank.

#### **Skills:**

- 1. Able to handle vehicle in a safe manner.
- 2. Handle chemical safely.

Education: High School Diploma

**Initial Training:** DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Motor Carrier Safety, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Fork Lift Operations, Safety Program.

**Subsequent Training:** Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers, Handling Hazardous Waste.

#### Job Title: Quality Control Manager

#### Job Description:

- 1. Assuring the quality of all products coming in and going out of the plant.
- 2. Responsible for checking blended finished products for proper specifications.
- 3. Responsible for checking raw materials for proper specifications.
- 4. Responsible for checking and determine disposition of all products returned to plant.
- 5. Blending off obsolete products or off spec materials.
- 6. Running formulas for products to be blended.
- 7. Prints out labels for drums and tanks from the computer.
- 8. Assist in various plant operations.
- 9. Make changes to inventory on computer for variance on formulas.
- 10. Fills out reports on unanticipated release of chemical.

#### Skills:

- 1. Proficient in lab procedures.
- 2. Knowledge of basic chemistry.

Education: High School Diploma, 2 years of college with some chemistry desirable.

**Initial Training:** Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Respiratory Protection, Computer Procedures, Q.C. Procedures, Inventory Procedures.

Subsequent Training: Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention

#### Job Title: Drummer

#### Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for packaging finished or raw material from vats or tanks into drums or pails.
- 2. Assist in preparing drums; i.e., labeling, stenciling, sealing.
- 3. Assist in unloading trucks; i.e., drums, pallets of powder, and stacking drums.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping in his work area.
- 5. Assist in inventory.
- 6. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.

#### Skills:

1. Must have the ability to learn procedures easily.

Education: High School Diploma

**Initial Training:** Forklift Operations, Use of Drumming Machine, Labeling Procedures, Inventory Procedures, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Respiratory Protection.

**Subsequent Training:** Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, Handling Hazardous Waste, Empty Drum Handling.
### Job Title: Blender

### Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for blending raw materials to produce finished products.
- 2. Assist in unloading and loading trucks, cargo trucks, rail cars, and tankers of raw materials.
- 3. Assist in various duties in the plant operation when needed.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping and paperwork in work area.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.

### Skills:

1. Ability to learn procedures.

**Initial Training:** Forklift Operations, Labeling Procedures, Inventory Procedures, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Safety Program, Respiratory Protection, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention.

Subsequent Training: Empty Drum Handling, Handling Hazardous Waste.

## Job Title: Warehouseman

### Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for blending raw materials to produce finished products.
- 2. Assist in unloading and loading trucks, cargo trucks, rail cars, and tankers of raw materials.
- 3. Assist in various duties in the plant operation when needed.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping and paperwork in work area.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.
- 6. Responsible for the overall departmental blending functions.

Skills:

1. Supervisory skills.

Education: High School Diploma

**Initial Training:** Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Forklift Operations, Labeling Procedures, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Contingency Plan, Empty Drum Handling, Inventory Procedures, Safety Program, Respiratory Protection.

**Subsequent Training:** Handling Hazardous Waste, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention.

## Job Title: Plant Manager

## Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for all aspects of the plant operations.
- 2. Responsible for logging and disposition of Hazardous Waste.
- 3. Orders equipment and supplies.
- 4. Updates Material Safety Data Sheet books for plant.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills.

## Skills:

- 1. Ability for organization.
- 2. Supervisory and management skills.

Education: High School Diploma, 2 years college with chemistry desirable.

**Initial Training:** DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Hazardous Waste Management, Empty Drum Handling, Forklift Operations, Safety Training, Respiratory Protection.

**Subsequent Training:** OSHA, SARA, and RCRA, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention.

## PROPERTIES OF HAZARDOUS WASTE AND ASSOCIATED HAZARDS

The basic hazards presented in the hazardous waste generated at the BJ Unichem Hobbs blending facility is that of the raw materials used in the blending process. As a general rule, both raw materials and finished products are complex blends of petrochemical and aqueous solutions and few are found on site as a pure commodity substance. The hazards of these products may be discussed within three general groups of physical and health hazards.

- Flammability Many of the products used at the Hobbs blending facility pose a moderate risk of fire. This is due to the organic solvents and alcohols present. While most of the flash points represented fall in the range of 73 degrees F to 200 degrees F, the large volume on site presents an ever-present hazard. In addition, if involved in a fire, these materials can produce toxic products of combustion such as COx, SOx, and NOx.
- 2. Corrosivity There are a relatively large population of raw materials present that pose a threat of chemical burns to the eyes and skin. These are best represented by caustics, organic amines, and weak acids. If not immediately flushed from the skin and eyes, severe burns could result. Many of these products are used in pH adjustment and the resulting finished products often contain a lesser degree of corrosivity.
- 3. Toxicity This hazard can range from slight irritants to substances that could damage the lungs, liver, kidneys, blood, and central nervous system if breathed in high concentrations for extended periods of time. Some carcinogens or reproductive hazards exist in trace quantities. Some of the organic solvents (napthas, xylene, methanol, isopropyl alcohol) can be absorbed through the skin. Industrial hygiene surveys have demonstrated that under normal working conditions, exposures above the permissible exposure level are not encountered. Contact with the skin can cause defatting and dermatitis.



## REQUIREMENTS REGARDING HAZARDOUS WASTE STORAGE, CONTINGENCY PLANS, EMERGENCY PROCEDURES, AND PERSONNEL TRAINING

## I. (262.34) Hazardous Waste Accumulation Time

- A. Storage of hazardous waste for 90 days or less is acceptable without a permit provided that:
  - Hazardous waste is to be placed in containers complying with Subpart I, Part 265 [Use and Management of Containers] or placed in tanks complying with Subpart J, Part 265 [Tank Systems] except 265.197 (c) & 265.200. The generator is exempt from all requirements in Subpart G & H of Part 265 except 265.11 [Identification Numbers] & 265.114 [Disposal or Decontamination of Equipment, Structures, and Soils].
  - 2. The date of accumulation is marked and visible for inspection on each container.
  - 3. Containers and tanks are labeled "Hazardous Waste".
  - 4. The facility complies with requirements for owners and operators in Subpart C [Preparedness and Prevention] & D [Contingency Plan and Emergency Procedures] of 265 and 265.16 [Personnel Training].
- B. Storage of hazardous waste for 90 days or more requires a permit unless excepted.
- C. Satellite accumulation may occur provided that:
  - 1. accumulated waste in containers does not exceed 55 gallons at the point where the waste is generated, and
    - a. the facility complies with 265.171 [Condition of Containers], 265.172 [Compatibility of Waste and Containers], & 265.173(a) [Containers Closed During Storage],
    - b. the containers are marked "Hazardous Waste" or with other words that identify the contents of the containers.

- 2. Whenever accumulation exceeds 55 gallons, compliance with paragraph I.A must occur within three days.
- D. Generators with greater than 100kg but less than 1000kg of waste accumulation per month may store waste for 180 days or less without a permit provided:
  - 1. the quantity never exceeds 6000 kg,
  - 2. compliance with Subpart I, Part 265 [Use and Management of Containers] except 265.176 [Containers holding ignitable or reactive waste must be located at least 15 meters (50 feet) from the facility's property line],
  - 3. compliance with 265.201of Part 265 in Subpart J [Special Requirements for Generators of Between 100 and 1,000 kg/mo That Accumulate Hazardous Waste in Tanks],
  - 4. compliance with Subpart C 265 [Preparedness and Prevention] and paragraphs 1.A.2 and 1.A.3 above,
  - 5. the facility has:
    - a. an Emergency Coordinator present or on-call to comply with I.D.5.d. below,
    - b. posted next to telephones the:
      - (1) name and phone number of Emergency Coordinators,
      - (2) location of fire extinguishers and spill control material and, if present, the fire alarms,
      - (3) phone number of fire department, unless connected by direct alarm;
    - c. ensured that all employees are made thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling procedures relevant to their responsibilities during normal operations and emergencies,
    - d. designated the Emergency Coordinator to respond to any emergency that arises.

- (1) In the event of a fire, the Emergency Coordinator will notify the fire department or attempt to extinguish the fire with fire extinguishers.
- (2) In the event of a spill, explosion, or release which could threaten human health outside the facility, or if the spill has reached surface water, the Emergency Coordinator shall notify the National Response Center (800/424-8802) with :
  - (a) the name, address, USEPA ID# of the facility,
  - (b) the date, time, and type of incident,
  - (c) the quantity and type of hazardous waste involved,
  - (d) the extent of any injuries, and
  - (e) the estimated quantities and disposition of recovered materials.
- E. Generators of greater than 100kg and less than 1000kg who offer waste to disposal facilities further than 200 miles may accumulate 270 days if facility complies with I.D. above.
- F. Facilities of Small Quantity Generators (>100kg & <100kg per month) who accumulate more than 6000kg or who accumulate waste for more than 180 days (or 270 days if more than 200 miles from disposal) will constitute a storage facility subject to Parts 264 & 265 & permit requirements of Part 270 unless an extension has been granted.

## II. (265.16) Personnel Training

- A. Personnel training must include:
  - 1. classroom instruction or on-the-job training that teaches employees to perform the duties to ensure facility compliance (program must include all elements of II.D.3 below),
  - 2. the program is directed by a person trained in hazardous waste management procedures and includes instruction which teaches personnel hazardous waste management procedures (including the contingency plan) relevant to their positions, and

- 3. the training program is designed to ensure that facility personnel are able to respond effectively to emergencies by familiarizing them with emergency procedures, emergency equipment, and emergency systems, including:
  - a. procedures using, inspecting, repairing, and replacing emergency & monitoring equipment,
  - b. key parameters for automatic waste-feed cut-off systems,
  - c. communications or alarm systems,
  - d. response to fires or explosions,
  - e. response to ground-water contamination incidents, and
  - f. shutdown of operations.
- B. Personnel must complete training within six months of employment at the facility. Employees without training must work with supervision until they have received training.
- C. Employees must receive an annual review of training described in (II.A.) above.
- D. Documents must be developed and maintained at the facility that include:
  - 1. a job title for each position related to hazardous waste management and the name of each employee filling each job,
  - 2. written job descriptions that include skill, education, or other qualifications and duties,
  - 3. written descriptions of the type and amount of introductory and continuing training to be given, and
  - 4. documentation that the training has been provided.
- E. Training records on current employees must be kept until closure. Former employee records must be kept at least three years.

## III. (Part 265 Subpart C) Preparedness and Prevention

- A. Required equipment on site must include:
  - 1. an internal communications or alarm system,
  - 2. telephones to summon assistance from local fire and police departments, or state or local emergency response teams,
  - 3. portable fire extinguishers, fire control equipment, special extinguishing equipment (foam, inert gas, dry chemical), spill control equipment, and decontamination equipment, and
  - 4. water at adequate volume and pressure to supply water hose streams, foam producing equipment, automatic sprinklers, or water spray equipment.
- B. All of the above equipment must be tested and maintained.
- C. There must be access available to the communication or alarm systems.
- D. There must be sufficient aisle space to allow unobstrued movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill control equipment, and decontamination equipment in the waste storage area.
- E. Arrangements with local authorities shall include:
  - 1. arrangements to familiarize police, fire, and emergency response teams with the layout of the facility, the properties of the hazardous waste, places where personnel will be working, entrances to roads outside the facility, and possible evacuation routes.
  - 2. agreements concerning additional support, where more than one police or fire department might respond, describing primary response actions and responsibility,
  - 3. agreements with state emergency response teams, emergency response contractors, and equipment suppliers, and
  - 4. arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with properties of waste and type of injuries or illnesses that could result from fires, explosions, or releases.

F. Where state or local authorities decline to enter into arrangements, their refusal shall be documented.

## IV. Subpart D, Part 265 Contingency Plan & Emergency Procedures

- A. The purpose and implementation of the contingency plan shall include:
  - 1. design to minimize hazards to human health or environment from fires, explosions, or unplanned sudden releases or non-sudden releases of hazardous waste or constituents to air, soil, or surface water, and
  - 2. provisions that the plan must be carried out immediately.
- B. Contents of the contingency plan must include:
  - 1. a description of the actions facility personnel must take to comply with 265.51 [Purpose and Implementation of the Contingency Plan] and 265.56 [Emergency Procedures].
  - 2. if any other contingency plan has been developed, it must be amended to comply with this Part,
  - 3. a description of arrangements agreed to by local police, fire, hospitals, contractors, and state and local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services pursuant to 265.37 [Arrangements with Local Authorities (III.E)].
  - 4. A list of names, addresses, and phone numbers (office & home) of all Emergency Coordinators. (This list must be kept up-to-date. There must be more than one primary Emergency Coordinator with others listed as alternates listed in order of contact),
  - 5. A list of all emergency equipment (fire extinguishing equipment, spill control equipment, communications, alarms (internal and external), decontamination equipment, and where such equipment is required (This list must be kept up-to-date and include the location and physical description of each item on the list with a brief outline of its capabilities), and
  - 6. An evacuation plan of facility personnel describing signals to be used, routes and alternate routes to be taken.

- C. Copies of the contingency plan:
  - 1. must be maintained at the facility, and
  - 2. submitted to local fire and police departments, hospitals, and state and local emergency response teams.
- D. The contingency plan must be reviewed and immediately amended whenever:
  - 1. regulations are revised,
  - 2. the plan fails in an emergency,
  - 3. the facility changes in design, construction, operation, maintenance, or other circumstances in such a way that materially increases potential for fires, explosions, or releases or changes the response necessary in an emergency.
  - 4. the list of Emergency Coordinators changes, or
  - 5. the list of emergency equipment changes.
- E. Emergency Coordinators must at all times be present or on-call (to respond in a short period of time) and be responsible for coordinating all emergency response measures. The Emergency Coordinator must be thoroughly familiar with all aspects of the contingency plan, all operations and activities of the facility, locations and characteristics of the waste handled, the location of all records in the facility, and the facility layout. The Emergency Coordinator must have authority to commit the resources needed.
- F. Emergency procedures shall be developed.
  - 1. The Emergency Coordinator must immediately:
    - a. activate internal facility alarms or communications system to notify all personnel, and
    - b. notify state or local agencies with designated response roles if help is needed.

- 2. The Emergency Coordinator must identify the characteristics, the exact source amount, and real extent of released materials by observation, review of records, or chemical analysis.
- 3. The Emergency Coordinator must assess possible hazards to human health or environment (direct and indirect effects such as toxic, irritating, or asphyxiating gases generated or the effects of any hazardous surface water run-offs from water or chemical agents used to control fire or heat induced explosions).
- G. Reports of findings must be made:
  - 1. Evacuations of local areas may be advisable. The Emergency Coordinator must notify local authorities and be available to help decide whether local areas are to be evacuated.
  - 2. Report to the National Response Center (800/424-8802):
    - a. The name and phone number of the reporting person,
    - b. the name and address of the facility,
    - c. the time and type incident,
    - d. the name and quantity of materials involved,
    - e. the extent of any injuries, and
    - f. possible hazards to human health or environment outside the facility.
  - 3. During an emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must take all reasonable measures necessary to ensure that fires, explosions, and releases do not occur, recur, or spread to other hazardous waste. This includes stopping processes and operations, collecting and containing released waste, and removing or isolating containers.
  - 4. If the facility operations stop during the response, the Emergency Coordinator must monitor for leaks, pressure build-up, gas generation, or ruptures in valves, pipes or other equipment.

5. Immediately after the emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must provide for treating, storing, or disposing of recovered waste, contaminated soil, or surface water, or any other material that results from a release, fire, or explosion. İ.

- 6. The Emergency Coordinator must ensure that in affected areas of the facility that:
  - a. no waste that may be incompatible with released material is treated, stored, or disposed until clean-up is completed, and
  - b. all emergency equipment is cleaned and fit for its intended use before operations resume.
- 7. The owner or operator must notify the Regional Administrator of the EPA and appropriate state and local authorities that the facility is in compliance with III.G.6. above before operations are resumed in the affected area of the facility.
- 8. The owner or operator must note in the operations log the time, date, and details that required implementation of the contingency plan. Within 15 days, he must submit a report to the Regional Administrator of the EPA that includes:
  - a. the name, address, and phone number of the owner/operator,
  - b. the name, address, and phone number of the facility,
  - c. the date, time, and type of incident,
  - d. the name and quantity of materials involved,
  - e. the extent of injuries,
  - f. an assessment of actual or potential hazards to human health or environment, and
  - g. the estimated quantity and disposition of recovered materials that resulted from the incident.

# DISTRIBUTION

NAME OF AGENCY	DATE MAILED
Hobbs Fire Department	8-1-02
Hobbs Police Department	8-1-02
Columbia Lea Regional Hospital	8-1-02
Covenant Medical Center	8-1-02
Les County Sheriff's Sub Station	8.1.02
New Maxies Delies Department	0-1-02
	8-1-02
Lea County Local Emergency Planning Committee	8-1-02

## US Inspection - 2002 Base/District HSE Inspection Report

Region: Unichem District/Base: Hobbs Reviewer: <u>Pam Moose/UNIHOBB/BJS/BJSERVICES</u> Date of Inspection: Inspection Status: Facility Score = / X 100 = %

Key N/A 0 - 1

N/A - Not Applicable (Default Value) 0 - Needs Immediate Attention 1 - Needs Attention

2 - Okay

1. GENERAL FACILITIES CONDITIONS	AREA REQUIRED	RATING
1. Current mandatory safety legislation posters	Office, shops	<u>N/A</u>
2. Local legislative accident log (e.g. OSHA 200 or equivalent)	Office	N/A
3. Emergency evacuation assembly point (posted, visible, unobstructed)	All areas	N/A
4. Emergency plans for fire, injury or chemical spill (posted, current)	All areas, All telephones	<u>N/A</u>
<ol> <li>Emergency phone numbers posted (fire, ambulance, police, doctor, chemical spills, injuries)</li> </ol>	All areas, All telephones	<u>N/A</u>
6. Fire alarm call point (in working order/visible)	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
7. Fire extinguishers - (operable, inspected, proper location, proper type)	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
8. Personal protective equipment (used as required)	All areas (except office)	<u>N/A</u>
9. PPE available for visitors or vendors	All areas (except office)	<u>N/A</u>
10. First aid kit (adequate nunber of, adequately stocked, highly visible)	Offices, shops	<u>N/A</u>
11. Trained first aiders at facility (sufficient number, identified, posted)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
12. Safety signs and notices (sufficient number, all hazards, current)	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
13. Safety bulletin board (current)	Facility	N/A
14. Employer liability insurance certificate (current, displayed) UK only	Public areas	N/A
15. Entryway/gateway (signed, unobstructed )	Facility	N/A
16. Parking (sufficient, unobstructed, signed)	Facility	N/A
17. Road surfaces (safe, maintained)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
18. Lighting (sufficient, working, assess both internal and external)	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
<ol> <li>Heating and cooling system (radiators free/clear, system checked annually, adequate records)</li> </ol>	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
20. Electrical panels and wiring (labeled, secure, maintained)	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
21. Landscape (presentable, maintained)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
22. BJ Services company signs (visible, maintained)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
23. Prohibited articles/substances sign (visible, maintained)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
24. Safety signs for LTI free days (up to date, visible)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
25. Notice to visitors and vendors (where to go, posted)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
26. Speed limit signs (posted, visible, adhered to)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
27. Security fence (sufficient, maintained)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
28. Fixed stairs, ladders, walkways, handrails, gates and doors (maintained, clear, safe)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
29. Emergency exits/routes (signed, unobstructed, site plan of)	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
30. Hazardous chemicals inventory (held locally, current)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
31. Material safety data sheets (accessible locally, current) Dispatch?	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
32. Spills or leaks visible	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
33. Spill control material (available, appropriate, utilized)	All areas	<u>N/A</u>
34. Knowledge of environmental and safety (HSE) manuals	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
35. Knowledge of emergency response plans (fire, injury, spillage)	Facility	<u>N/A</u>
36. Surface-water/storm-water drains & discharge points free of oil, debris, etc	All areas	<u>N/A</u>



37. Site isolation valves marked/signed, access to, maintained (electricity, gas, water, drains)	Facility		<u>N/A</u>
38. Drains (surface/foul) emergency cut-off valves - where installed (work properly)	Facility	, nom <b>199</b>	<u>N/A</u>
39. No open containers outside collecting water	All areas		<u>N/A</u>
40. Environmental Records present and in order	All areas		<u>N/A</u>
		ΤΟΤΑΙ	•

2. SHOPS(S):	RATING
1. Hand tools (condition, noise, sufficient number, proper storage)	
2. Grinding equipment (signs/visibility, tool rests, wheels inspected/maintained)	<u>N/A</u>
3. Welding and cutting equipment (stored property, flash back arrestors, welding screens)	N/A
4. Cranes, hoists and jacks (capacity signed, periodic inspection, tested, records )	
5. Lubrication area (clean, labeled, spill controls)	N/A
6. Parts storage (secure, labeled, clean, records)	<u>N/A</u>
<ol> <li>Overhead storage area (posted for capacity, heavy items below, undamaged, secured to hazard points on floor)</li> </ol>	<u>N/A</u>
8. Material safety data sheets (accessible locally, current) - Shop materials involved	<u>N/A</u>
9. Battery charging and storage area (separate, clean, ventilated)	<u>N/A</u>
10. Shop sumps clean & routinely maintained	<u>N/A</u>
11. Painting and paint storage area (contained, labeled, appropriate)	<u>N/A</u>
12. Cleaning agents and solvents area (storage, ventilated or enclosed, hazard signage, MSDS available)	<u>N/A</u>
13. Work benches ( clean, tidy, vice condition)	<u>N/A</u>
14. Oily rag containers (enclosed, metal, labeled)	<u>N/A</u>
15. Lockout/tagout procedures (adhered, monitored, effective, understood)	<u>N/A</u>
16. Ladders (checked periodically and tagged, not painted)	N/A
17. Machine tools (pillar drill, lathe, etc.) (maintained, guarded, PPE available, signage, tested)	<u>N/A</u>
18. Used oil and filters being properly handled	<u>N/A</u>
19. Used anti-freeze being properly handled	N/A
20. Air compressors (belts guarded, auto start signage, PRV's checked annually/tagged)	N/A
21. Overhead doors (height marked, good working order)	<u>N/A</u>
TOTAL	0

3.	LOCKER ROOM(S), WASHROOM(S), BREAK AREA(S)		RATING
1.	Ventilation (adequate )		<u>N/A</u>
2.	Showers and sinks (adequate, clean, maintained)		N/A
3.	Toilets (adequate, clean, maintained)		<u>N/A</u>
4.	Lockers (sufficient size/number, accessible, lockable)		<u>N/A</u>
5.	Drinking water (available)		<u>N/A</u>
6.	Sufficient personal storage and changing space (clean, maintained, adequate)		<u>N/A</u>
7.	Any required regulations/posters		<u>N/A</u>
_		TOTAL	0

4.CANTEEN/KITCHEN	RATING
1. Food storage (refrigerated, contained, labeled, dry, ventilated)	<u>N/A</u>
2. Food segregation (meats, hot/cold, dairy isolated)	<u>N/A</u>
3. Cleanliness (floors, surfaces, preparation areas )	<u>N/A</u>
4. Waste disposal/storage (appropriate, labeled, managed)	<u>N/A</u>
5. Food hygiene signage (posted, appropriate)	<u>N/A</u>
6. Healthy living signage (posted, appropriate)	<u>N/A</u>

7. Washing equipment (adequate, clean maintained)		<u>N/A</u>
8. Cooking equipment (adequate, clean, maintained)		N/A
9. Ventilation (adequate, maintained)		N/A
10. Refrigeration/freezer (maintained)		
11. Vermin (controlled)		N/A
12. Tables and chairs (sufficient, clean, structurally sound)		N/A
13. Utensils (sufficient number, clean, stored)	, , , ,	N/A
	TOTAL	

5. LABORATORY	RATING
1. Chemical containers (labeled, secure)	<u>N/A</u>
2. Only required chemicals on hand (labeled, secure)	<u>N/A</u>
3. Local extraction ventilation (installed, operable, maintained, records)	N/A
4. Gas bottle storage (secured, external where possible, regulators checked, labeled)	N/A
5. Safety shower and eyewash (maintained, tested )	N/A
6. Material safety data sheets (accessible locally, current)	N/A
7. Waste chemicals (correct storage, correct and regular disposal)	<u>N/A</u>
	TOTAL 0

6.	YARD/EXTERNAL EQUIPMENT STORAGE AREAS	RATING
1.	Containers (appropriate, stacked, labeled)	<u>N/A</u>
2.	Safe storage of waste (correctly segregated, labeled)	<u>N/A</u>
3.	Pallets (adequate, maintained, safe)	<u>N/A</u>
4.	Noise levels (signage, measured)	<u>N/A</u>
5.	Flammable gas (caged, signed, segregated)	<u>N/A</u>
6.	Road traffic signage (speed limits posted, warning signage for pedestrians)	<u>N/A</u>
7.	Segregation of pedestrians/vehicles (walkways marked, railings)	<u>N/A</u>
8.	PPE (signage, appropriate to risk assessed)	<u>N/A</u>
9.	Racking (capacity signed, inspections, records, property utilized)	<u>N/A</u>
10	). Washbay sump(s) clean (routinely maintained and emptied)	<u>N/A</u>
	TOTAL	0

7. FORKLIFT	RATING
1. Forks (condition, maintained, appropriate)	<u>N/A</u>
2. Pre-use check sheets (available, utilized)	<u>N/A</u>
3. Area FLT warning signage (visible)	<u>N/A</u>
4. Rated capacity shown on FLT	<u>N/A</u>
5. Backup alarm and/or flashing light (audible, working)	<u>N/A</u>
6. FLT Operators (trained, licensed, nominated)	N/A
7. Controls (operate property, maintained)	<u>N/A</u>
8. Brakes (operate properly, maintained)	N/A
9. Horn (operates property, maintained)	<u>N/A</u>
10. Seat condition (maintained, comfortable)	<u>N/A</u>
11. Headlights (sufficient, working)	<u>N/A</u>
12. Rollover protection fitted	<u>N/A</u>

TOTAL

8.	CEMENT WAREHOUSE & BULK PLANT	RATING
1.	Material safety data sheets (accessible locally, current)	<u>N/A</u>
2.	Gates, walkways, railings and ladders (maintained, clear, safe)	<u>N/A</u>
3.	Climbing safety devices, harness (inspected, records, sufficient, available, utilized)	<u>N/A</u>
4.	Dust collector (working properly, maintained, inspected)	N/A
5.	Silo pressure relief valves (periodic inspection/ test /calibration, records)	<u>N/A</u>
6.	Air compressors (belts guarded, auto start signage, PRV's checked annually/tagged)	N/A
7.	Partial bags properly stored	N/A
_	TOTAL	0

9. CO2 / NITROGEN STORAGE		RATING
1. Warning signs (asphyxiation, cold burns)		<u>N/A</u>
2. Relief valve (checked annually/tagged)		<u>N/A</u>
3. Pumps and packing (operable, maintained)		N/A
4. Condition of equipment (hoses, stowed appropriately, gauges clean, operable)		<u>N/A</u>
	TOTAL	0

10. ACID STORAGE	RATING
1. Gates, walkways, railings and ladders (maintained, clear, safe)	<u></u> <u>N/A</u>
2. Pump, fittings, valves, piping and hoses (condition, maintained)	<u>N/A</u>
3. Tank contents identified and measured (type, capacity, labeled)	<u>N/A</u>
4. Scrubber (maintained, inspected)	<u></u>
5. Acid loading area clean and free of spills	<u>N/A</u>
6. Acid tank containment viable (walls and bottom)	N/A
7. UN specification buckets being used for hazardous material	<u>N/A</u>
8. Safety shower and eyewash (maintained, tested )	<u>N/A</u>
9. Spill kit (shovel, neutralizer)	N/A
TOTAL	0

11. PRESSURE TEST BAY		RATING
1. Enclosure secure (locks)		<u>N/A</u>
2. Access controlled		<u>N/A</u>
3. Walls/fittings protected		N/A
4. Windows protected		N/A
5. Warning lights (working, sufficient)		N/A
6. Warning signs (local, relevant, sufficient)		N/A
7. Controls and valves (secure area, inspected, tested, records )		<u>N/A</u>
8 Instruments (enter test, calibration date) :		<u>N/A</u>
9. Relief valves (enter test, calibration date) :		<u>N/A</u>
10. Maximum acceptable working pressure of testing system indicated		<u>N/A</u>
11. Risk assessment (available, read, understood, utilized)		<u>N/A</u>
12. Pressure testing procedure (available, read, understood)		<u>N/A</u>
	TOTAL	0

0

#### 12. HEAD RACK/IRON REBUILD

1. Heads, manifolds, swages stored safely		N/A
2. Thread protectors		<u>N/A</u>
3. Baker vise or better		<u>N/A</u>
4. Hoist Adequate		<u>N/A</u>
5. Lifting chains safe		N/A
6. Adequate pipe wrenches		N/A
7. Pinpullers to standard		N/A
	TOTAL	0

13. CHEMICAL WAREHOUSE		RATING
1. All chemicals (identified, labeled)		N/A
2. Proper stacking (drums and bag pallets no more than three [3] high)		<u>N/A</u>
3. Safety shower and eyewash (maintained, tested)		N/A
4. Hoses, piping and valves (clear, operable, stowed appropriately)		<u>N/A</u>
5. Tanks vented to outside		N/A
6. Proper chemical segregation (types, aisles, labeled)		<u>N/A</u>
7. Used spill material container (available, empty, clean, isolated)		<u>N/A</u>
8. Floors (flat, clean, impermeable)		<u>N/A</u>
9. Sump (empty, clean, isolated )		<u>N/A</u>
10. Racking (capacity signed, inspections)		N/A
11. Material safety data sheets (accessible locally, current)		N/A
12. Waste/surplus chemicals (routinely identified, correct storage, correct and regular disposal)		<u>N/A</u>
	TOTAL	0

I.

14. FUEL ISLAND	RATING
1. Pumps (barriered off )	N/A
2. Fuel storage (barriered off )	<u>N/A</u>
3. Hoses and pumps (condition, clean, proper type, date, stowed appropriately)	<u>N/A</u>
4. Waste container (metal, lidded, labeled)	N/A
5. Drip trays (drain to interceptor)	
6. Fuel and oil tanks in secondary containment and free of spills	N/A
7. Fuel island area clean and free of spills	<u>N/A</u>
8. Fuel and oil tanks property labeled	N/A
9. Proper containment (double wall tanks, bunds)	N/A
10. Filling nozzles (good working condition, locked off at night)	N/A
	TOTAL

15. SAND STORAGE AREA	RATING
1. Electrical safe and clearly marked	<u>N/A</u>
2. Railing, walkways, ladders and stairs safe	<u>N/A</u>
3. Climbing safety devices	<u></u>
4. All drives guarded	<u>N/A</u>
5. Lighting	<u>N/A</u>
	TOTAL

16. RADIATION STORAGE AREA	RATING	
1. Current copy of RA licenses on display	<u>N/A</u>	
2. Copy of RA "Notice to Employees" on display	<u>N/A</u>	
3. BJ Services Radiation Protection Manual available	<u>N/A</u>	
4. Country/State NRC regulations available	N/A	
5. Storage area posted "Caution - Radioactive Material"	<u>N/A</u>	
6. Are sources property labeled ?	<u>N/A</u>	
7. Storage area secure (lock working properly)	<u>N/A</u>	

8. Utilization log available and current	 	<u>N/A</u>

<u>N/A</u>

0

TOTAL.

9. Bill of Lading being used

#### 17. Housekeeping

Things to look for:

- Cluttered and poorly arranged areas
- Untidy and dangerous piling of materials
- Items that are excess, obsolete or no longer needed
- Blocked aisleways
- Trip hazards (cables, boxes, hoses, loose items)
- Material stuffed in corners, on overcrowded shelves, in overflowing bins and containers
- Tools and equipment left in work areas instead of being returned to tool rooms, racks, cribs or chests
- Broken containers and damaged material
- Materials gathering dirt and rust from disuse
- Waste, scrap and excess materials that congest work areas
- Spills, leaks and hazardous materials creating safety and health hazards

Key Select only the scores listed below. N/A - Note Appilicable (Default Value) 0 - Needs Immediate Attention 1 - Poor 2 - Needs some attention

4 - Good - Meets standards

#### **17. HOUSEKEEPING** RATING A. PREMISES (incl YARD) N/A B. SHOP(S) N/A C. OFFICE(S) N/A D. LOCKER ROOM(S), WASHROOM(S), BREAK AREA(S), MESS ROOMS, CANTEEN(S) N/A E. LABORATORY N/A F. STORES & EQUIPMENTSTORAGE AREAS N/A G. CEMENT WAREHOUSE & BULK PLANT N/A H. CO2/NITROGEN STORAGE N/A I. ACID STORAGE N/A J. PRESSURE TEST BAY N/A K. HEAD RACK/IRON REBUILD N/A L. CHEMICAL WAREHOUSE N/A M. FUEL ISLAND N/A N. SAND STORAGE N/A O. RADIATION STORAGE N/A

TOTAL

0

#### **ADDITIONAL COMMENTS**

Attachments

**Total Points 0** 

#### FACILITY CORRECTIVE ACTION

#### Refresh Corrective Actions

Corrective Actions Assigned to: Corrective Action Status: Due Date for Completion:

Additional Points Corrective Action:

#### **Vehicle Corrective Action**

Check a Sample of vehicles in yard for the following items and note any defects

For example check:- Seat Belt Operational, Seat Condition, Loose Objects in Cab, Loads Secure, Deck Equipment Secure, Vehicle Coupling Devices, Air Hoses & Connections, Ladders, Fire Extinguisher (UL Rating of 10B:C or more), First Aid Kit, Cab Glass, Wipers, Placard Holders, Mirrors, Lights & Reflectors, Brake/Engine/Washer Fluid Levels, Tires and Rims Condition, Tool Box, Spillage Control Materials & Equipment, All Documents Current, Annual Inspection Current.

**NOTE:** You must enter a resulting Corrective Action Taken By for EVERY Corrective Action Needed entry made in the table below and enter the name of the person assigned and the date that they took the action (closed it out).

UNIT # CORRECTIVE ACTION NEEDED		CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN	

If you are the relevant District/Facility Manager, Region/Country/Area Manager, District/HSE Officer or Other Relevant Manager you should sign the report when you have read it. To add your signature to the appropriate section, click the Edit button (to enter Edit mode), then click on the Review and Sign Off button. This will add your name and the current date to the Accident Report in the relevant section below.

Reviewed and Signed Off by the Following:-

 District Safety/Training Supervisor
 District Manager
 John Adcock/OPRHOBB/BJS/BJSERVICES

 Watters/OPRHOBB/BJS/BJSERVICES
 District Manager
 John Adcock/OPRHOBB/BJS/BJSERVICES

Region Safety/Training Manager David Winkles/BJS/BJSERVICES

Region Operations Manager Sam Daniel/SALMIDL/BJS/BJSERVICES

**Other Relevant Personnel** 

Created By: Pam Moose on 07/24/2002

## Chapter 43

# **New Mexico**

**KeyCite**: Cases and other legal materials listed in KeyCite Scope can be researched through West Group's KeyCite service on Westlaw<sup>®</sup>. Use KeyCite to check citations for form, parallel references, prior and later history, and comprehensive citator information, including citations to other decisions and secondary materials.

§ 43:1 Summary of reporting procedures

§ 43:2 Step-by-step guide to determining when notification is required—General spill reporting

§ 43:3 State website directory

Appendix NM-1 Excerpts from New Mexico water quality control commission regulations

Appendix NM-2 New Mexico air quality management regulations

Appendix NM-3 Underground storage tanks

The notification and reporting requirements listed in this Chapter are imposed by the laws and regulations of New Mexico. You should also determine whether any reporting is required under applicable federal law, including the Clean Air Act. Also, review all of the facility's permits, including RCRA, NPDES, and sewer permits, to determine any additional reporting requirements. Also, review the notification provisions of each contingency plan or emergency response plan to see if they have been triggered. A master notification list may be assembled from these materials for easier reference.

The laws and regulations of New Mexico require reporting of (1) discharges of oil or water contaminants, (2) operation of process equipment or air pollution control equipment in a manner inconsistent with the Air Quality Control regulations, or (3) releases, suspected releases, spills or overfills of regulated substances at underground storage tanks (UST).

#### § 43:1 Summary of reporting procedures

- A. Notify by Telephone
  - Environmental Protection Division
     New Mexico Health and Environment Department
     24-hour Emergency Response Number
     (505) 827-9329
  - 2. For UST releases Underground Storage Tank Bureau New Mexico Environment Department (505) 827-0188
  - 3. Any affected local emergency planning committee.
- B. Notify in Writing
  - 1. Environmental Protection Division

Any unauthorized release during oil or gas drilling or production is also reportable to the Environmental Bureau Chief and the Division District Office of the Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department. See 19 NMAC 15 § 116.

- B. Operation of Process Equipment or Air Pollution Control Equipment Inconsistently with Air Quality Management Regulations
  - 1. The New Mexico Air Quality Management Regulations (relevant portions attached hereto as Appendix NM-2) require the owner or operator of a facility experiencing a malfunction, startup or shutdown that is causing process equipment or air pollution control equipment operation inconsistent with the Air Quality Management Regulations to notify the Division by telephone and then submit a written report as described above.

The terms "malfunction," "startup," "shutdown," and "air pollution control equipment" are defined in the regulations. Consult Appendix NM-2 for those definitions.

- 2. In the case of scheduled maintenance, the owner or operator of a facility must notify:
  - a. The Division verbally no later than 24 hours *prior* to the initial occurrence of the excess emission; and
  - b. The Division in writing within 10 days after the start of the next regular business day.

The regulations do not define the term "scheduled maintenance."

- 3. Facilities operating under Title V Air Permits should follow the specific reporting instructions in their permit. See 20 NMAC 2.70 § 302.
- C. Releases, Suspected Releases, Spills or Overfills of Regulated Substances at Underground Storage Tanks

The New Mexico Underground Storage Tank Regulations require that, in the event of a suspected release, confirmed release and spills or overfills from an underground storage tank (UST), the owners and operators must provide telephone notification to the Department within 24 hours followed in seven days by a written report. See Appendix NM-3.

USTs covered under the regulations include any one or combination of tanks (including connected underground pipes) that is used to contain an accumulation of regulated substances and the volume of which (including the volume of underground pipes) is 10 percent or more beneath the ground. "Regulated substance" is defined to include petroleum and CERCLA hazardous substances (not RCRA hazardous waste). See Appendix 4 in Part I of this Handbook for the definition of CERCLA hazardous substances. Certain USTs are exempt from these regulations. See Appendix NM-3 (Sections 101).

#### D. Releases Triggering Reporting Requirements

Three types of releases trigger the notification requirements: suspected releases, confirmed releases, and spills or overfills. A "release" is defined as any spilling, leaking, emitting, discharging, escaping, leaching, or disposing from an underground storage tank into the groundwater, surface water or subsurface soils.

§ 43:2

New Mexico

- 1. A "suspected release" requires reporting by the owner and operator of the underground storage tank to the Department upon the occurrence of any of the following conditions:
  - a. Discovery of released regulated substances at tank site or surrounding area;
  - b. Unusual operating conditions observed by owners and operators (unless system equipment is found to be defective but not leaking and is immediately repaired or replaced); or
  - c. Monitoring results from release detection method that indicate a release may have occurred (unless the monitoring device is found to be defective and is immediately repaired, recalibrated or replaced and additional monitoring does not confirm the initial result or a second month of inventory control data does not confirm the initial result).

A suspected release must be investigated and confirmed within seven days. The owner or operator must conduct a tightness test to determine the location of the leak and measure for the presence of the release at the tank site. Upon confirmation of a release, the owner or operator shall report the release to the Department.

- 2. The owner or operator must contain and notify the Department within 24 hours of a spill or overfill from an UST. Reporting is required upon the occurrence of any of the following conditions:
  - a. Spill or overfill of petroleum that results in the release of 25 gallons;
  - b. Spill or overfill of a hazardous substance that results in a release that equals or exceeds the reportable quantity under CERCLA (see Table A in Part I of this Handbook for a list of reportable quantities); or
  - c. Spill or overfill of petroleum under 25 gallons or hazardous substance below its reportable quantity if spill or overfill cannot be contained within 24 hours (immediate notification is required for this situation).

New Mexico has received final approval from the EPA of its UST program.

#### § 43:3 State website directory

The State of New Mexico has useful information regarding releases and response at the following World Wide Web addresses:

- New Mexico Home Page: http://www.state.nm.us
- Natural Resources: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us
- Oil Conservation: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
- Environment Department: http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us



# NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Governor Betty Rivera Cabinet Secretary

July 8, 2002

Lori Wrotenbery Director Oil Conservation Division

#### <u>CERTIFIED MAIL</u> <u>RETURN RECEIPT NO. 3929 8980</u>

Ms. Pam Moose Unichem International P.O. Box 1499 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

## RE: Discharge Plan Renewal Notice for the Unichem International Facility

Dear Ms. Moose:

Unichem International has the following discharge plan, which expires during the current calendar year.

### GW-094 expires 12/01/2002 – Hobbs Service Facility

**WOCC 3106.F.** If the holder of an approved discharge plan submits an application for discharge plan renewal at least 120 days before the discharge plan expires, and the discharger is not in violation of the approved discharge plan on the date of its expiration, then the existing approved discharge plan for the same activity shall not expire until the application for renewal has been approved or disapproved. A discharge plan continued under this provision remains fully effective and enforceable. An application for discharge plan renewal must include and adequately address all of the information necessary for evaluation of a new discharge plan. Previously submitted materials may be included by reference provided they are current, readily available to the secretary and sufficiently identified to be retrieved. [12-1-95]

The discharge plan renewal application for each of the above facilities is subject to WQCC Regulation 20NMAC 6.2.3114. Every billable facility submitting a discharge plan renewal will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of \$100.00. Renewal discharge plans require a flat fee equal to \$1,700.00 for oil field service facilities pursuant to revised WQCC Regulations 20NMAC 6.2.3114. The \$100.00 filing fee is to be submitted with each discharge plan renewal application and is nonrefundable.

Ms. Pam Moose February 12, 2001 Page 2





Please make all checks payable to: **NMED-Water Quality Management** and addressed to the OCD Santa Fe Office. Please submit the original discharge plan renewal application and one copy to the OCD Santa Fe Office and one copy to the OCD Hobbs District Office. **Note that the completed and signed application form must be submitted with your discharge plan renewal request.** A complete copy of the regulations is also available on NMED's website at <u>www.nmenv.state.nm.us</u>).

If any of the above-sited facilities no longer has any actual or potential discharges and a discharge plan is not needed, please notify this office. If Unichem International has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Jack Ford at (505) 476-3489.

Sincerely,

Roger Ć. Anderson Oil Conservation Division

RCA/wjf

cc: OCD Hobbs District Office





June 1, 1999

Mr. Jack Ford New Mexico Environmental Dept. Water Quality Management Fund 2040 South Pacheco Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Mr. Ford:

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of \$690.00 for the Discharge Plan renewal flat fee.

If anything else is required, please let me know. Thank you.

Sincerely,

## UNICHEM, A DIVISION OF BJ SERVICES

moose lew am

Pam Moose Safety & Regulatory Compliance Coordinator

Enclosure

cc: Charlie Root Jim Britton

PM/ew

## ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHECK/CASH

i.

ł

Ĩ.

1

ł

ł

I hereby acknowledge receipt of chee	ck No. $\frac{3/26/99}{9}$ ,
or cash received on	in the amount of \$ 690.00
from <u>BJServices</u>	
for Hobbs Services	4W-094
Submitted by: Mark	Date: 6-7-99
Submitted to ASD by:	Date: <u>6-7-99</u>
Received in ASD by:	Date:
Filing Fee New Facility	Renewal X
Modification Other	
	μ
Organization Code <u>521.07</u>	Applicable FY <u>99</u>
Full Payment X or Annual	Increment
BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442 HOUSTON, TX 77210 713/462-4239 PAY SIX HUNDRED NINETY AND 00/100 **************	ak, NA.       VENDOR NO:       CHECK NO:       213         157889       CHECK AMOUNT         CHECK DATE       CHECK AMOUNT         05/26/99       ******690.00
NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENTAL DEPT WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT FUND 2040 SOUTH PACHECO SANTA FE, NM 87505	WOID AFTER 90 DAYS AS AN AUTHORIZED SIGNER OF BJ SERVICES COMPANY, U.S.A.

B	J SERV P.O HOUS 7	CES COMPANY . BOX 4442 TON, TX 77210 13/462-4239 PLOPEZ	Stub 1 c		Check Date 05/26/9 Check No Vendor No 15788
NVOICE NO.	DATE	DESCRIPTION	GROSS	DEDUCTIONS	AMOUNT PAID
051499	05/25	FEE	690.00		690.00
	••••				

ź



A Division of BJ Services Company

January 22, 1998

Roger Anderson New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 2040 S. Pacheco Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

## RE: Discharge Plan GW-094 Renewal Hobbs Service Facility Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Roger:

Attached is a signed copy of the Discharge Plan Approval Conditions. Notify me of the amount of the flat fee accessed.

NEGEDV

Call if you need anything further.

Best Regards,

Unichem, a Division of BJ Services Co., USA

ales M. Root

Charles N. Root Manager, Environmental, Health & Safety

Attachment: Discharge Plan Approval Conditions



Since 1849. We Read You.

NM OCD ATTN: SALLY MARTINEZ 2040 S. PACHECO ST. SANTA FE, NM 87505

	AD NUMBER:	703331	ACCOUNT: 56689
	LEGAL NO:	62459	<u>P.O. #:</u> 98-199-000257
218	LINES	ONCE	at\$87.20
Affidavits:			5.25
Tax:			5.78
Total:			\$ 98.23

#### AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO COUNTY OF SANTA FE

1, BETSY PERNER being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily news paper published in the English language, and having a general circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New Mexico and being a Newspaper duly gualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 1937; that the publication  $\#_{62459}$  a copy of which is hereto attached was published in said newspaper once each WEEK \_\_\_\_for \_\_\_\_\_ONE consecutive week(s) and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any supplement; the first publication being on the 7 day of OCTOBER 1997 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and things set forth in this affidavit. /S/

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 7 day of OCTOBER A.D., 1997

Notary Commission Expires 3-14-2001



04 MA

202 East Marcy Street • P.O. Box 2048 • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

505~983~3303

#### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO

#### ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

#### OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan applications have been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505, Telephone (505) 827-7131;

(GW-94) - UNICHEM; Charles Root, (281) 631-8468, 14505 Torrey Chase Blvd., Suite 201, Houston, Texas 77014-1024, has submitted a discharge application for renewal of its previously approved discharge plan for the Hobbs blending Plant located in the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. All wastes generated will be stored in closed top receptacles prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. Ground water most likely to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 800 mg/L. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

(GW-287) - Williams Field Services, Ingrid Deklaur, (801) 584-6543, 295 Chipeta Way, P.O. Box 58900, M.S. 2G1, Salt Lake City, Utah 84158-0900, has submitted a discharge application for the **Snowshoe Straddle Compres**sor Station located in the S/2 NW/4 of Section 15, Township 29 North, Range 10 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. All wastes generated will be stored in closed top receptacles prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. Ground water most likely to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 28 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 6,225 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan applications may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan applications, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and a public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for a public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines there is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plans based on information available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve of disapprove the proposed plans based on the information in the discharge plan renewal application and information submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 29th day of September 1997.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION WILLIAM J. LEMAY, Director Legal #62459 Pub. October 7, 1997

### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

## STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan applications have been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 827-7131:

(GW-94) - UNICHEM, Charles Root, (281) 631-8468, 14505 Torrey Chase Blvd., Suite 201, Houston, Texas 77014-1024, has submitted a discharge application for renewal of its previously approved discharge plan for the Hobbs Blending Plant located in the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. All wastes generated will be stored in closed top receptacles prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. Ground water most likely to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 800 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

(GW-287) - Williams Field Services, Ingrid Deklau, (801) 584-6543, 295 Chipeta Way, P.O. Box 58900, M.S. 2G1, Salt Lake City, Utah 84158-0900, has submitted a discharge application for the Snowshoe Straddle Compressor Station located in the S/2 NW/4 of Section 15, Township 29 North, Range 10 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. All wastes generated will be stored in closed top receptacles prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. Ground water most likely to be affected in the event of an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 28 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 6,225 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan applications may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan applications, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and a public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for a public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines there is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plans based on information available. If a public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plans based on the information in the discharge plan applications and information submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 29th day of September 1997.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION WILLIAM/J./LEMAY, Director

SEAL



September 22, 1997



Mr. Roger Anderson New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division 2040 South Pacheco Street Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Discharge Plan Renewal Unichem Hobbs, NM Blending Plant 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Roger:

Attached are the modifications (two copies) to the Unichem Hobbs blending plant discharge plan as indicated on the renewal submission dated August 29, 1997. Also attached is our \$50 filing fee.

Please call me at 281-631-8468 if you have any questions or require further information.

Best Regards,

harles of Root

Charles N. Root Manager, Environmental, Health & Safety

cc: Jim Britton
# ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHECK/CASE

I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No.	dated <u>9/12/9</u>
or cash received on in th	e amount of \$ 50.00
from B.J. Linnes	
cor Unichem - Hables	641-494
Submitted by:	
Submitted to ASD has 2 12	- Date:
Submitted to ASU by: <u>K. Munt</u>	Date: /0/20/9-
Received in ASD by:	Date:
Filing Fee X New Facility	Reneval
Modification Other	
(mining)	<u>^</u>
$\gamma \neq \gamma \neq$	
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre	agement Fund.
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre	agement Fund.
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre	agement Fund.
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre	agement Fund.
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442	VENDOR NO. CHECK NO.
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442 HOUSTON, TX 77210 713/462-4239	VENDOR NO. 142197 CHECK DATE CHECK AMOU
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442 HOUSTON, TX 77210 713/462-4239	VENDOR NO. 142197 CHECK DATE CHECK AMOU 09/12/97 ******50
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442 HOUSTON, TX 77210 713/462-4239 FIFTY AND 00/100 *****	VENDOR NO. 142197 CHECK DATE CHECK AMOU 09/12/97 ******50
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442 HOUSTON, TX 77210 713/462-4239 FIFTY AND 00/100 ******	VENDOR NO. 142197 CHECK DATE CHECK AMOU 09/12/97 ******50
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man         Full Payment or Annual Incre         BJ SERVICES COMPANY         P.O. BOX 4442         HOUSTON, TX 77210         713/462-4239    FIFTY AND 00/100	VENDOR NO. 142197 CHECK DATE CHECK AMOU 09/12/97 ******50
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442 HOUSTON, TX 77210 713/462-4239 FIFTY AND 00/100 ****** NMED-WATER QUALITY MGMT. ENERGY, MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPT.	VENDOR NO. 142197 CHECK DATE CHECK AMOU 09/12/97 ******50
To be deposited in the Water Quality Man Full Payment or Annual Incre BJ SERVICES COMPANY P.O. BOX 4442 HOUSTON, TX 77210 713/462-4239 FIFTY AND 00/100 ********************************	VENDOR NO.       CHECK NO.         142197       CHECK NO.         CHECK DATE       CHECK AMOU         09/12/97       *******50

	P.C HOUS 7	D. BOX 4442 TON, TX 77210 13/462-4239	PLOPEZ	Stub 1 c	of	Check Date — 09/12/9/ Check No. — Vendor No. — 142197
NVOICE NO.	DATE	DESCRIPTION		GROSS	DEDUCTIONS	AMOUNT PAID
90897	09/11	FILING FEE		50.00		50.00
		v				
			X			

-----

\_\_\_\_\_

# GW-94

# UNICHEM

# A DIVISION OF BJ SERVICES COMPANY, USA 707 NORTH LEECH STREET HOBBS, NM 88240 505-393-7751

# DISCHARGE PLAN

RENEWAL AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE PLAN SUBMITTED JULY 22, 1992

SEPTEMBER 1, 1997

Volume I



A Division of BJ Services Company

September 22, 1997

Mr. Roger Anderson New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division 2040 South Pacheco Street Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Discharge Plan Renewal Unichem Hobbs, NM Blending Plant 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM 88240 -

Dear Roger:

Attached are the modifications (two copies) to the Unichem Hobbs blending plant discharge plan as indicated on the renewal submission dated August 29, 1997. Also attached is our \$50 filing fee.

Please call me at 281-631-8468 if you have any questions or require further information.

Best Regards,

harles of Root

Charles N. Root Manager, Environmental, Health & Safety

cc: Jim Britton

198 NM 8 <u>it II</u> S First sia, NM 8 <u>istrict III</u> 1000 Rio Bra Alec, NM 8 D trict IV	305) 393-6161 0New Mexico308241-1980 (505) 748-1283Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation DivisionRevised 12/1/9538210 (505) 334-6178 zos Road 7410 (505) 827-7131Oil Conservation Division Submit Origina to Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 to Santa Fe (505) 827-7131Submit Origina Submit Origina to Santa Fe District Office
5	DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR SERVICE COMPANIES. GAS PLANTS, REFINERIES, COMPRESSOR, AND CRUDE OIL PUMP STATIONS (Refer to the OCD Guidelines for assistance in completing the application)
	New Renewal Modification
1.	Type:
2.	Operator: Unichem, a Division of Bj Services Company, USA
	Address: 707 N. Leech, Hobbs NM 88240
	Charles N. Root         281-631-8468           Contact Person:         10cal - Jim Britton         Phone: 505-393-7751
3.	Location: <u>NW</u> /4 <u>NW</u> /4 Section <u>34</u> Township <u>185</u> Range <u>38E</u> Submit large scale topographic map showing exact location.
<b>■</b> 4.	Attach the name, telephone number and address of the landowner of the facility site.
5.	Attach the description of the facility with a diagram indicating location of fences, pits, dikes and tanks on the facility. As originally submitted with minor modifications as reported to the NMOCD over the past five years.
6.	Attach a description of all materials stored or used at the facility.
7.	Attach a description of present sources of effluent and waste solids. Average quality and daily volume of waste water must be included. As originally submitted.
8.	Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste collection/treatment/disposal procedures.
9.	Attach a description of proposed modifications to existing collection/treatment/disposal systems.
<b>—</b> 10.	Attach a routine inspection and maintenance plan to ensure permit compliance.
11.	Attach a contingency plan for reporting and clean-up of spills or releases.
12.	Attach geological/hydrological information for the facility. Depth to and quality of ground water must be included. As originally submitted.
■ 13.	Attach a facility closure plan, and other information as is necessary to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD rules, regulations and/or orders.
14.	CERTIFICATION
	I herby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
	NAME: Charles N. Root Title: Manager, Environmental, Health & Safety
	Signature: Charles M. Kool Date: August 29, 1997

FIGURE 2

SITE PLAN



.



FIG #Z - SITE PLAN



# **APPENDIX E**

HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN & SPILL AND RELEASE REPORTING PROCEDURES

# UNICHEM HOBBS BLENDING PLANT

# HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

Unichem a Division of BJ Services Company, USA P.O. Box 1499 707 North Leech Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 505/393-7751

revised 9-19-97

# CONTENTS

NTINGENCY PLAN 1
Purpose 1
Emergency Coordinators List 1
Emergency Coordinators Responsibility1
Emergency Procedures 3
Response Agency Contact List 4
Training Requirements 5
Coordination with Local Authorities6
ERGENCY RESPONSE EQUIPMENT Attachment #1
3 TITLES/DESCRIPTIONS Attachment #2
OPERTIES OF HAZARDOUS WASTE Attachment #3
CILITY DRAWING
GULATORY SUMMARY Attachment #5
RANGEMENTS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES Attachment #6

# HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

# Hobbs, New Mexico EPA ID# NMD000333559

#### PURPOSE

This contingency plan is designed to minimize hazards to human health or the environment from fires, explosions, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil or surface water.

The provisions of this plan must be carried out immediately whenever there is a fire, explosion or release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents that could threaten human health or the environment.

#### EMERGENCY COORDINATOR RESPONSIBILITIES

The Emergency Coordinators for the Hobbs, NM facility are:

<u>NAME</u> Jeff Day	<u>TELEPHONE NO.</u> 505/393-7751 wk - 505/392-6378 hm	<u>ADDRESS</u> 6010 Casa Verde Hobbs, NM 88240
Wes Johnston	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-5707 hm	217 Commanche Dr. Hobbs, NM 88240
Henry Pena	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-3726 hm	1105 W. Coal Hobbs, NM 88240
Jim Britton	505/393-7751 wk 505/393-5395 hm	919 Eagle Dr. P.O. Box 285 Hobbs, NM 88240
Safety Representatives		10003, 1401 00240
Jay Miller	505/393-7751 wk 915/758-3216 hm 800/596-0423 pager 505/390-7480 mobile	208 SW 22 <sup>nd</sup> Seminole, TX 79360
Charles Root	281-631-8468 wk 281-298-9755 hm 800/718-0459 pager	12000 Sawmill Rd. #2910 The Woodlands, TX 77380

Pam Moose

505/393-7751 wk 505/393-6281 hm 800/495-4369 pager 369-4880 mobile 2106 N. Rojo Hobbs, NM 88240

One of these employees will be at the facility or on call (within a few minutes) at all times. This list of coordinators and their phone numbers along with phone numbers for emergency response agencies (fire, ambulance) and a drawing showing the location of spill response equipment and fire extinguishers must be posted near all phones within the facility.

The Emergency Coordinators are responsible for coordinating all emergency response measures. All of the coordinators are thoroughly familiar with all aspects of this plan, all operations and activities at the facility, the location and characteristics of waste handled, the location of all records within the facility, and the facility layout. In addition, these coordinators have the authority to commit the resources needed to carry out this plan.

# **GENERAL EMERGENCY PROCEDURES**

Whenever there is an imminent or actual emergency situation, the Emergency Coordinator must immediately:

- 1. Use or direct the use of the public address system to notify facility personnel of the emergency situation.
- 2. Alert all employees to shut down all equipment, electrical and mechanical and report to the main gate northeast of the office on Leech Street (or if wind conditions prohibit meeting at that location, report to the railroad tracks at Clinton Street) for further directions.
- 3. Identify the character, exact source, amount, and extent of any released materials. This may be done by observation or review of facility records or manifests and, if necessary, by chemical analysis.
- 4. Concurrently assess possible hazards to human health or the environment that may result from the release, fire, or explosion. This assessment must consider both direct and indirect effects of the release, fire, explosion (i.e., the effects of any toxic, irritating, or asphyxiating gases that are generated, or the effects of any hazardous surface water run-offs from water or chemical agents used to control fire and heat induced explosions).
- 5. Notify the appropriate state or local agencies if their help is needed. These agencies and their telephone numbers are as follows:

Agency	<u>Telephone</u>
Emergency	911
Ambulance	911
Hobbs Fire Dept.	911
Hobbs Police Dept.	911
Colombia Lea Regional Hospital	392-6581
if busy	392-2561
St. Mary Medical Center	392-5571
Lea County Sheriff's Sub Station	393-2515
if busy	397-1217
New Mexico State Police	911

- 6. If the Emergency Coordinator determines that the facility has a release, fire, or explosion which could threaten health or the environment, outside the facility, he must report his findings as follows:
  - a) If his assessment indicates that evacuation of local areas may be advisable, he must immediately notify appropriate authorities. He must be available to help appropriate officials decide whether local areas should be evacuated; and
  - b) He must immediately notify the National Response Center (1-800-424-8802)

The report must include:

- Name and phone number of the reporter;
- Name and address of the facility;
- \* Time and type of incident (release, fire, explosion);
- Name and quantity of material(s) involved, to the extent known;
- The extent of any injuries, if any; and
- \* The possible hazards to human health, or the environment, outside the facility.
- 7. During the emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must take all reasonable measures necessary to ensure that fires, explosions, or releases do not occur, recur, or spread to other hazardous waste at the facility. These measures must include, where applicable, stopping operations, collecting and containing released waste, and removing or isolating containers.
- Immediately after an emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must provide for storing and disposing of recovered waste, contaminated soil or surface water, or any other material that results from a release, fire, or explosion at the facility.
- 9. The Emergency Coordinator must ensure that, in the affected area(s) of the facility:
  - a) No waste that may be incompatible with the released material is treated, stored, or disposed of until clean-up procedures are completed; and
  - b) All emergency equipment listed in the contingency plan is cleaned and fit for its intended use before operations are resumed.
- 10. The Emergency Coordinator must report to the Safety Department for the purpose of notification to the Regional Administrator of the EPA, Region VI in Dallas, Texas (214/655-6444), and appropriate State (NM-EID 505/827-9326) and local (Lea County LEPC David Hooten 505/397-3636) authorities, that the facility is in compliance with paragraph (8) before operations are resumed in the affected area(s) of the facility.
- 11. The Emergency Coordinator must document the time, date, and details of any incident that requires implementing the contingency plan. Within 15 days after the incident, the Safety Department must submit a written report on the incident to the EPA Regional Administrator, Region VI, 1201 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas 75270 and the New Mexico Environmental Improvement Division, Hazardous Waste Bureau, 1190 St. Francis Drive, P.O. Box 968, Santa Fe, NM, 87504-0968 (505/827-9326). The report must include:

a) Name, address, and telephone number of the owner or operator;

- b) Name, address and telephone number of the facility;
- c) Date, time and type of incident (e.g. fire, explosion, release);
- d) Name and quantity of material(s) involved;
- e) The extent of any injuries, if any;
- f) An assessment of actual or potential hazards to human health or the environment, where this is applicable; and
- g) Estimated quantity and disposition of recovered material that resulted from the incident.

#### TRAINING

Training contents and direction of the program shall be done by Jay Miller, Safety Manager, and Charles N. Root, Manager of Environmental Health & Safety. Safety meetings, on-the-job training, and familiarization will be provided by Jeff Day, Wes Johnston, Henry Pena or Xavier Pena. All facility personnel who handle or manage hazardous waste at this facility must be trained in the following areas:

- 1. Classroom training in RCRA general requirements with a discussion of emergency response actions appropriate to the hazardous waste handled at the facility.
- 2. Classroom and on-the-job training on procedures for inspecting, repairing, replacing and using spill control equipment.
- 3. Hands-on training in the proper use of fire extinguishing equipment.
- 4. Hands-on training for the decontamination of spill control equipment.
- 5. Classroom and on-the-job training on the appropriate personal protective equipment to be used in a response to a spill or fire.
- 6. Classroom training in the emergency response plan and procedures.
- 7. Drill in the shutdown and evacuation of the plant and office following execution of the alarm.
- 8. Additionally, monthly safety meetings will be held and attended by all facility personnel to discuss various subjects relevant to safe operations.

With the exception of #8 above, all training is repeated annually (and within six months of employment for newly employed personnel). Employees without training in the above items must work under direct supervision when handling waste until they have received the specified training.

Documents must be developed that include:

5

- 1. A job title for each position related to hazardous waste management and the name of each employee filling each job,
- 2. Written job descriptions that include skill, education or other qualifications and duties,
- 3. Written descriptions of the type and amount of introductory and continuing training to be given, and
- 4. Documentation that the training has been provided.

Training records on current employees must be kept until closure. Former employee records must be kept at least three years.

#### **COORDINATION WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES**

A copy of this contingency plan has been filed with local authorities (see attachment #6). In the case of a fire that cannot be controlled by facility personnel, the local fire department will be called to aid in extinguishing the fire. In the event of a release of hazardous waste that cannot be immediately absorbed, neutralized or otherwise controlled by Unichem employees or presents physical or health hazards beyond the normal operating working hazards, the Emergency Coordinator shall contact appropriate response agencies. Employees will be instructed to maintain a safe distance from the fire or release.

# ATTACHMENT #1

<u>Type of Equipment</u>	Description of Capabilities	<u>Location</u>
Fire Extinguisher	(1) 5# dry chemical stored	#14 QC lab, W. Wall
	(3) 10# dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires	#7 N. end wash rack
	(2) 20# dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires	#6 S. end wash rack #19 N.E. beam Pepsi bldg.
	(4) 20# dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires	#3 Plant, N. of S. equip. door #13 Plant, center pole #10 S.W. beam Pepsi bldg. #15 Oil side tank farm
	(7) 30# dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires	<ul> <li>#1 Plant, S. door</li> <li>#2 S.E. door</li> <li>#5 S.E. door (radio tower)</li> <li>#8 N.E. chemical storage</li> <li>#4 W. door oil blending</li> <li>#9 S.E. door dry rm.</li> <li>#11 S.E. door dry rm.</li> </ul>
	(1) $CO_2$ for ABC fires	#20 Waterside tank farm
	(1) 150# Mobile ABC Dry Chemical Stored Pressure	#21 West of plant
Respirators	(8) MSA Half-Mask Cartridge respirator with Organic Vapor/Acid Gas & formaldehyde cartridges, ammonia & amine cartridges	Spill kit
	(1) SCBA, Survive-Air 30 minute escape	Next to Trans. Mgr. ofc.
	(1) SCBA, MSA sling 5 minute escape	Plant spill kit
Absorbent Socks	Oil & Water absorbents	Plant spill kit Pepsi bldg. spill kit
Tyvek Coveralls	Full body protection against hazardous materials contact	Plant spill kit Pepsi bldg. spill kit
	Page 1 of 3	

	Type of Equipment	Description of Capabilities	<u>Location</u>
	Fire Extinguishers	(1) 5# dry chemical stored	#14 QC lab, W. Wall
	Rubber Slicker Suit	(4) medium-2, large-2; full body protection against hazardous material contact (impervious)	Plant spill kit
	Rubber Gloves	Hand protection against chemical exposure	Plant spill kit
•	Goggles	(5) for eye protection	Plant spill kit, Pepsi bldg spill kit
	Salvage Drums	(47) 80 gallon DOT spec. containers for overpacking. 55 gallon drums for waste collection & transportation	Ubiquitous
	Spark Proof Shovels	(4) For removing flammable material	South side of spill kit
	Face Shields	(6) For eye and face protection.	Plant spill kit
	Shoe Covers	(50) For covering the boot or shoe (not impervious)	Plant spill kit; Pepsi bldg. spill kit
	Air Driven Pump	(2) Mobile, can be used to clean up liquid spills, or to transfer liquid.	E. wall under steps plant
	Black Plastic Rools	For protection uncontaminated material and containment	W. Pepsi bldg.
	Surgical Gloves	For handling small beakers & test tubes filled with hazardous waste and chemicals.	QC lab Pepsi bldg. spill kit
	Emergency Showers	(3) Full body & (5) Eye washes for decontamination.	South of oil blending North of drum filling North of dry mixing area QC lab (eye wash only) West wall Pepsi bldg.
	Monitors	Sensidyne air pump 600 & detector tubes for direct reading of air contaminates	QC Lab

Ì

Page 2 of 3

Type of Equipment

Fire Extinguishers

Satellite Drums

## **Description of Capabilities**

(1) 5# dry chemical stored

(18) 55 gallon drums located throughout the plant and outside on the plant grounds. For disposal of hazardous waste.

### Location

#14 QC lab, W. Wall

#2 Empty drum dock #3 Oil tank farm #4 Oil tank farm #5 Oil tank farm #6 Oil tank farm #7 South end of plant #8 South end of plant #9 Oil blending area #10 Oil blending area #12 Water blending area #13 Dry chemical blending area #14 Dry chemical blending area #15 Pepsi building #16 Pepsi building #17 Water tank farm #18 West water tank farm #19 Wash bay

Page 3 of 3

#### JOB TITLES/DESCRIPTIONS

**Job Title:** Maintenance and Driver

#### Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for delivery of chemical, bulk, and/or drums to lease locations for customers.
- 2. Responsible for loading truck for deliveries.
- 3. Responsible for unloading chemical at lease locations.
- 4. Driver is responsible for proper maintenance on vehicle.

## Skills:

- 1. To be a safe driver.
- 2. Able to follow instructions.
- 3. To perform job in a timely manner.

Education: High School diploma.

**Initial Training:** Road Test, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Motor Carrier Safety, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Forklift Operations Safety Program.

**Subsequent Training:** Handle Hazardous Waste, Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers.

Job Title: Long Haul Driver

# Job Description:

- 1. Driving vehicle cross country.
- 2. Driver is responsible for loading on vehicle.
- 3. Responsible for unloading at Unichem facilities.
- 4. Driver pumps chemical into a holding tank on vehicle and off into a holding tank.

Skills:

- 1. Able to handle vehicle in a safe manner.
- 2. Handle chemical safely.

Education: High School diploma.

**Initial Training:** DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Motor Carrier Safety, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Fork Lift Operations, Safety Program.

**Subsequent Training:** Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers, Handling Hazardous Waste.

# Job Title: Blending Foreman

#### **Job Description:**

- 1. Logging all tickets (chemical order) that come into the plant and determine if product is in stock or must be blended.
- 2. Complete paperwork (tickets, bill of lading, etc.) on all incoming trucks.
- 3. Supervises blending operations.
- 4. Assist in unloading and loading trucks with forklift.
- 5. Responsible for housekeeping.
- 6. Responsible for preparing and verifying inventory.
- 7. Assist in the blending operations when needed.
- 8. Responsible for ordering 55, 30, etc. gallon drums on a weekly basis.
- 9. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by the supervisor.

## Skills:

- 1. Proficient in mathematics.
- 2. Organization and ability to learn procedures easily.

Education: High School Diploma, 2 years of college desirable.

**Initial Training:** Safety Program, Forklift Operations, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Spill Response Training, Drum Machine, Inventory Procedures, Paperwork.

**Subsequent Training:** Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Handling Hazardous Waste, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, OSHA, SARA, and RCRA.

Page 3 of 8

# Job Title: Quality Control Manager

#### Job Description:

- 1. Assuring the quality of all products coming in and going out of the plant.
- 2. Responsible for checking blended finished products for proper specifications.
- 3. Responsible for checking raw materials for proper specifications.
- 4. Responsible for checking and determine disposition of all products returned to plant.
- 5. Blending off obsolete products or off spec materials.
- 6. Running formulas for products to be blended.
- 7. Prints out labels for drums and tanks from the computer.
- 8. Assist in various plant operations.
- 9. Make changes to inventory on computer for variance on formulas.
- 10. Fills out reports on unanticipated release of chemical.

# Skills:

- 1. Proficient in lab procedures.
- 2. Knowledge of basic chemistry.

**Education:** High School Diploma, 2 years of college with some chemistry desirable.

**Initial Training:** Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Respiratory Protection, Computer Procedures, Q.C. Procedures, Inventory Procedures.

**Subsequent Training:** Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention

Page 4 of 8

# Job Title: Drummer

# Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for packaging finished or raw material from vats or tanks into drums or pails.
- 2. Assist in preparing drums; i.e., labeling, stenciling, sealing.
- 3. Assist in unloading trucks; i.e., drums, pallets of powder, and stacking drums.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping in his work area.
- 5. Assist in inventory.
- 6. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.

# Skills:

1. Must have the ability to learn procedures easily.

Education: High School Diploma

**Initial Training:** Forklift Operations, Use of Drumming Machine, Labeling Procedures, Inventory Procedures, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Respiratory Protection.

**Subsequent Training:** Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, Handling Hazardous Waste, Empty Drum Handling.

# Job Title: Blender

# Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for blending raw materials to produce finished products.
- 2. Assist in unloading and loading trucks, cargo trucks, rail cars, and tankers of raw materials.
- 3. Assist in various duties in the plant operation when needed.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping and paperwork in work area.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.

Skills:

1. Ability to learn procedures.

Education: High School Diploma.

**Initial Training:** Forklift Operations, Labeling Procedures, Inventory Procedures, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Safety Program, Respiratory Protection, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention.

Subsequent Training: Empty Drum Handling, Handling Hazardous Waste.

# **Job Title:** Blending Supervisor

# Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for blending raw materials to produce finished products.
- 2. Assist in unloading and loading trucks, cargo trucks, rail cars and tankers of raw materials.
- 3. Assist in various duties in the plant operation when needed.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping and paperwork in work area.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.
- 6. Responsible for the overall departmental blending functions.

Skills:

1. Supervisory skills.

Education: High School Diploma

**Initial Training:** Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Forklift Operations, Labeling Procedures, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Contingency Plan, Empty Drum Handling, Inventory Procedures, Safety Program, Respiratory Protection.

**Subsequent Training:** Handling Hazardous Waste, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention.

# Job Title: Plant Manager

# Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for all aspects of the plant operations and quality control.
- 2. Responsible for logging and disposition of Hazardous Waste.
- 3. Orders equipment and supplies.
- 4. Updates Material Safety Data Sheet books for plant.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills.

# Skills:

- 1. Ability for organization.
- 2. Supervisory and management skills.

Education: High School Diploma, 2 years college with chemistry desirable.

**Initial Training:** DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Hazardous Waste Management, Empty Drum Handling, Forklift Operations, Safety Training, Respiratory Protection.

**Subsequent Training:** OSHA, SARA, and RCRA, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention.

#### PROPERTIES OF HAZARDOUS WASTE AND ASSOCIATED HAZARDS

The basic hazards presented in the hazardous waste generated at the Unichem Hobbs blending facility is that of the raw materials used in the blending process. As a general rule, both raw materials and finished products are complex blends of petrochemical and aqueous solutions and few are found on site as a pure commodity substance. The hazards of these products may be discussed within three general groups of physical and health hazards.

- Flammability Many of the products used at the Hobbs blending facility pose a moderate risk of fire. This is due to the organic solvents and alcohols present. While most of the flash points represented fall in the range of 73 degrees F to 200 degrees F, the large volume on site presents an ever-present hazard. In addition, if involved in a fire, these materials can produce toxic products of combustion such as COx, SOx and NOx.
- Corrosivity There are a relatively large population of raw materials present that pose a threat of chemical burns to the eyes and skin. These are best represented by caustics, organic amines and weak acids. If not immediately flushed from the skin and eyes, severe burns could result. Many of these products are used in pH adjustment and the resulting finished products often contain a lesser degree of corrosivity.
- 3. Toxicity This hazard can range from slight irritants to substances that could damage the lungs, liver, kidneys, blood and central nervous system if breathed in high concentrations for extended periods of time. Some carcinogens or reproductive hazards exist in trace quantities. Some of the organic solvents (naphthas, xylene, methanol, isopropyl alcohol) can be absorbed through the skin. Industrial hygiene surveys have demonstrated that under normal working conditions, exposures above the permissible exposure levels are not encountered. Contact with the skin can cause defatting and dermatitis.

7



# REQUIREMENTS REGARDING HAZARDOUS WASTE STORAGE, CONTINGENCY PLANS, EMERGENCY PROCEDURES, AND PERSONNEL TRAINING

### I. (262.34) Hazardous Waste Accumulation Time

- A. Storage of hazardous waste for 90 days or less is acceptable without a permit provided that:
  - hazardous waste is to be placed in containers complying with Subpart I, Part 265 [Use and Management of Containers] or placed in tanks complying with Subpart J, Part 265 [Tank Systems] except 265.197(c) & 265.200. The generator is exempt from all requirements in Subpart G & H of Part 265 except 265.11 [Identification Numbers] & 265.114 [Disposal or Decontamination of Equipment, Structures and Soils].
  - 2. the date of accumulation is marked and visible for inspection on each container.
  - 3. containers and tanks are labeled "Hazardous Waste".
  - the facility complies with requirements for owners and operators in Subpart C [Preparedness and Prevention] & D [Contingency Plan and Emergency Procedures] of 265 and 265.16 [Personnel Training].
- B. Storage of hazardous waste for 90 days or more requires a permit unless excepted.
- C. Satellite accumulation may occur provided that:
  - 1. accumulated waste in containers does not exceed 55 gallons at the point where the waste is generated, and:
    - a. the facility complies with 265.171 [Condition of Containers], 265.172 [Compatibility of Waste and Containers], & 265.173(a) [Containers Closed During Storage], and
    - b. the containers are marked "Hazardous Waste" or with other words that identify the contents of the containers.
  - 2. Whenever accumulation exceeds 55 gals., compliance with paragraph I.A must occur within three days.

Page 1 of 9

- D. Generators with greater than 100kg but less than 1000kg of waste accumulation per month may store waste for 180 days or less without a permit provided:
  - 1. the quantity never exceeds 6000 kg,
  - compliance with Subpart I, Part 265 [Use and Management of Containers] except 265.176 [Containers holding ignitable or reactive waste must be located at least 15 meters (50 feet) from the facility's property line],
  - 3. compliance with 265.201 of Part 265 in Subpart J [Special Requirements for Generators of Between 100 and 1,000 kg/mo That Accumulate Hazardous Waste in Tanks],
  - 4. compliance with Subpart C 265 [Preparedness and Prevention] and paragraphs I.A.2. and I.A.3. above.
  - 5. the facility has:
    - a. an Emergency Coordinator present or on-call to comply with I.D.5.d. below,
    - b. posted next to telephones the:
      - (1) name and phone number of Emergency Coordinators,
      - (2) location of fire extinguishers and spill control material and, if present, the fire alarms,
      - (3) phone number of fire department, unless connected by direct alarm;
    - ensured that all employees are made thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling procedures relevant to their responsibilities during normal operations and emergencies,
    - d. designated the Emergency Coordinator to respond to any emergency that arises:
      - (1) In the event of a fire, the Emergency Coordinator will notify the fire department or attempt to extinguish the fire with fire extinguishers.

Page 2 of 9

- (2) In the event of a spill, the Emergency Coordinator will contain the flow to the extent possible and as soon as possible, clean up hazardous waste and any contaminated soil and materials,
- (3) In the event of a fire, explosion, or release which could threaten human health outside the facility, or if the spill has reached surface water, the Emergency Coordinator shall notify the National Response Center (800/424-8802) with:
  - (a) the name, address, USEPA ID# of the facility,
  - (b) the date, time, and type of incident.
  - (c) the quantity and type of hazardous waste involved,
  - (d) the extent of any injuries, and
  - (e) the estimated quantities and disposition of recovered materials.
- E. Generators of greater than 100kg and less than 1000kg who offer waste to disposal facilities further than 200 miles may accumulate 270 days if facility complies with I.D. above.
- F. Facilities of Small Quantity Generators (>100kg & <1000kg per month) who accumulate more than 6000kg or who accumulate waste for more than 180 days (or 270 days if more than 200 miles from disposal) will constitute a storage facility subject to Parts 264 & 265 & permit requirements of Part 270 unless an extension has been granted.

#### II. (265.16) Personnel Training

- A. Personnel training must include:
  - classroom instruction or on-the-job training that teaches employees to perform the duties to ensure facility compliance (program must include all elements of II.D.3. below),
  - 2. the program is directed by a person trained in hazardous waste management procedures and includes instruction which teaches personnel hazardous waste management

Page 3 of 9

procedures (including the contingency plan) relevant to their positions, and

- 3. the training program is designed to ensure that facility personnel are able to respond effectively to emergencies by familarizing them with emergency procedures, emergency equipment and emergency systems, including:
  - a. procedures for using, inspecting, repairing, and replacing emergency & monitoring equipment,
  - b. key parameters for automatic waste-feed cut-off systems,
  - c. communications or alarm systems,
  - d. response to fires or explosions,
  - e. response to ground-water contamination incidents, and
  - f. shutdown of operations.
- B. Personnel must complete training within six months of employment at the facility. Employees without training must work with supervision until they have received training.
- C. Employees must receive an annual review of training described in (II.A.) above.
- D. Documents must be developed and maintained at the facility that include:
  - a job title for each position related to hazardous waste management and the name of each employee filling each job,
  - 2. written job descriptions that include skill, education, or other qualifications and duties,
  - 3. written descriptions of the type and amount of introductory and continuing training to be given, and
  - 4. documentation that the training has been provided.
- E. Training records on current employees must be kept until closure. Former employee records must be kept at least three years.

# III. (Part 265 Subpart C) Preparedness and Prevention

- A. Required equipment on site must include:
  - 1. an internal communications or alarm system,
  - 2. telephones to summon assistance from local fire and police departments, or state or local emergency response teams,
  - 3. portable fire extinguishers, fire control equipment, special extinguishing equipment (foam, inert gas, dry chemical), spill control equipment, and decontamination equipment, and
  - 4. water at adequate volume and pressure to supply water hose streams, foam producing equipment, automatic sprinklers, or water spray equipment.
- B. All of the above equipment must be tested and maintained.
- C. There must be access available to the communication or alarm systems.
- D. There must be sufficient aisle space to allow unobstrued movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill control equipment, and decontamination equipment in the waste storage area.
- E. Arrangements with local authorities shall include:
  - arrangements to familiarize police, fire, and emergency response teams with the layout of the facility, the properties of the hazardous waste, places where personnel will be working, entrances to roads outside the facility, and possible evacuation routes,
  - b. agreements concerning additional support, where more than one police or fire department might respond, describing primary response actions and responsibility,
  - c. agreements with state emergency response teams, emergency response contractors, and equipment suppliers, and
  - d. arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with properties of waste and type of injuries or illnesses that could result from fires, explosions, or releases.

Page 5 of 9

2. Where state or local authorities decline to enter into arrangements, their refusal shall be documented.

# IV. Subpart D, Part 265 Contingency Plan & Emergency Procedures

- A. The purpose and implementation of the contingency plan shall include:
  - design to minimize hazards to human health or environment from fires, explosions, or unplanned sudden releases or nonsudden releases of hazardous waste or constituents to air, soil, or surface water, and
  - 2. provisions that the plan must be carried out immediately.
- B. Contents of the contingency plan must include:
  - 1. a description of the actions facility personnel must take to comply with 265.51 [Purpose and Implementation of the Contingency Plan] and 265.56 [Emergency Procedures],
  - 2. if any other contingency plan has been developed, it must be amended to comply with this Part,
  - a description of arrangements agreed to by local police, fire, hospitals, contractors, and state and local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services pursuant to 265.37 [Arrangements with Local Authorities (III.E.)],
  - a list of names, addresses, and phone numbers (office & home) of all Emergency Coordinators. (This list must be kept up to date. There must be more than one primary Emergency Coordinator with others listed as alternates listed in order of contact),
  - 5. a list of all emergency equipment (fire extinguishing equipment, spill control equipment, communications, alarms (internal and external), decontamination equipment, and where such equipment is required. (This list must be kept up to date and include the location and physical description of each item on the list with a brief outline of its capabilities), and
  - 6. an evacuation plan for facility personnel describing signals to be used, routes and alternate routes to be taken.
- C. Copies of the contingency plan:

Page 6 of 9

- 1. must be maintained at the facility, and
- 2. submitted to local fire and police departments, hospitals, and state and local emergency response teams.
- D. The contingency plan must be reviewed and immediately amended whenever:
  - 1. regulations are revised,
  - 2. the plan fails in an emergency,
  - 3. the facility changes in design, construction, operation, maintenance, or other circumstances in such a way that materially increases potential for fires, explosions or releases or changes the response necessary in an emergency,
  - 4. the list of Emergency Coordinators changes, or
  - 5. the list of emergency equipment changes.
- E. Emergency Coordinators must at all times be present or on-call (to respond in a short period of time) and be responsible for coordinating all emergency response measures. The Emergency Coordinator must be thoroughly familiar with all aspects of the contingency plan, all operations and activities of the facility, locations and characteristics of the waste handled, the location of all records in the facility and the facility layout. The Emergency Coordinator must have authority to commit the resources needed.
- F. Emergency procedures shall be developed.
  - 1. The Emergency Coordinator must immediately:
    - a. activate internal facility alarms or communications system to notify all personnel, and
    - b. notify state or local agencies with designated response roles if help is needed.
  - 2. The Emergency Coordinator must identify the characteristics, the exact source, amount, and real extent of released materials by observation, review of records, or chemical analysis.
#### Attachment #5

- 3. The Emergency Coordinator must assess possible hazards to human health or environment (direct and indirect effects such as toxic, irritating, or asphyxiating gases generated or the effects of any hazardous surface water run-offs from water or chemical agents use to control fire or heat induced explosions).
- G. Reports of findings must be made:
  - 1. Evacuations of local areas may be advisable. The Emergency Coordinator must notify local authorities and be available to help decide whether local areas are to be evacuated.
  - 2. Report to the National Response Center (800/424-8802):
    - a. the name and phone number of the reporting person,
    - b. the name and address of the facility,
    - c. the time and type incident,
    - d. the name and quantity of materials involved,
    - e. the extent of any injuries, and
    - f. possible hazards to human health or environment outside the facility.
  - 3. During an emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must take all reasonable measures necessary to ensure that fires, explosions, and releases do not occur, recur, or spread to other hazardous waste. This includes stopping processes and operations, collecting and containing released waste, and removing or isolating containers.
  - 4. If the facility operations stop during the response, the Emergency Coordinator must monitor for leaks, pressure buildup, gas generation, or ruptures in valves, pipes or other equipment.
  - 5. Immediately after the emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must provide for treating, storing, or disposing of recovered waste, contaminated soil, or surface water, or any other material that results from a release, fire, or explosion.

#### Attachment #5

- 6. The Emergency Coordinator must ensure that in affected areas of the facility that:
  - a. no waste that may incompatible with released material is treated, stored, or disposed until clean-up is completed, and
  - b. all emergency equipment is cleaned and fit for its intended use before operations resume.
  - 7. The owner or operator must notify the Regional Administrator of the EPA and appropriate state and local authorities that the facility is in compliance with III.G.6. above before operations are resumed in the affected area of the facility.
  - 8. The owner or operator must note in the operations log the time, date, and details that required implementation of the contingency plan. Within fifteen days, he must submit a report to the Regional Administrator of the EPA that includes:
    - a. the name, address, and phone number of the owner/operator.
    - b. the name, address, and phone number of the facility,
    - c. the date, time, and type of incident,
    - d. the name and quantity of materials involved,
    - e. the extent of injuries,
    - f. an assessment of actual or potential hazards to human health or environment, and
    - g. the estimated quantity and disposition of recovered materials that resulted from the incident.

## Attachment #6

## DISTRIBUTION

NAME OF AGENCY	DATE MAILED
Hobbs Fire Department	9-25-97
Hobbs Police Department	9-25-97
Columbia Lea Regional Hospital	9-25-97
St. Mary Medical Center	9-25-97
Lea County Sheriff's Sub Station	9-25-97
New Mexico Police Department	9-25-97
Lea County Local Emergency Planning Committee	9-25-97

1

Report any discharge from any facility of oil or other water contaminant whose quantity may, with reasonable probability, injure or be detrimental to human health, animal or plant life, or property, or unreasonably interfere with the public welfare or the use of property, as soon as possible after learning of such a discharge, but in no event more than 24 hours thereafter to:

#### New Mexico Health and Environment Department, Santa Fe Environmental Improvement Division

Ground Water Bureau

(8 to 5)	(505) 827-2917
	(505) 827-0188 (UST Section)
(24-hour)	(505) 827-9329 (Alternate)

Notes:

- 1. Verbal reports shall include the following items:
  - a. The name, address, and telephone number of the person or persons in charge of the facility, as well as of the owner and/or operator of the facility.
  - b. The name and address of the facility.
  - c. The date, time, location, and duration of the discharge.
  - d. The source and cause of discharge.
  - e. A description of the discharge, including its chemical composition.
  - f. The estimated volume of the discharge.
  - g. Any actions taken to mitigate immediate damage from the discharge.
- 2. Within one week after the discharger has learned of the discharge, the facility owner and/or operator shall send written notification verifying the prior oral notification as to each of the items in Note 1, providing any appropriate additions or corrections to:

#### New Mexico Health and Environment Department

Environmental Improvement Division Chief, Ground Water Bureau Harold Runnels Building 1100 St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87503

 Any facility which is subject to the notification and reporting requirements of the Oil Conservation Division is not required to comply with these environmental improvement notification and reporting requirements.

Report any fire, break, leak, spill, or blowout at any injection or disposal facility or at any oil and gas drilling, producing, transporting, or processing facility to:

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Santa Fe Oil Conservation Division (8 to 5) (505) 827-5800 Ν

E

W

М

Ε

X

Ο

### SPILL REPORTING PROCEDURES GUIDE

Oil:

In addition, make "**immediate**" and/or "**subsequent**" notifications for any fire, break, leak, spill, or blowout to the appropriate district office (refer to notes for details and map for nearest district offices):

District	<u>City</u>	Numbers	After Hours
L	Hobbs	(505) 393-6161	(505) 393-6161
11	Artesia	(505) 748-1283	(505) 748-1283
111	Aztec	(505) 334-6178	(505) 334-6178
IV	Santa Fe	(505) 827-5810	(505) 471-1068

Notes:

- "Immediate notification" shall be as soon as possible after discovery in person or by telephone to the appropriate district office or, if after business hours, to the district supervisor. Immediate notification to be followed by subsequent notification.
- "Subsequent notification" shall be a complete written report of the incident in duplicate to the appropriate district office within 10 days after discovery of the incident.
- 3. Verbal or written reports shall include:
  - a. Location of the incident by quarter-quarter, section, township, and range.
  - b. Location by distance and direction from the nearest town or prominent landmark so that the exact site of the incident can be readily located on the ground.
  - c. Nature and quantity of the loss.
  - d. General conditions prevailing in the area to include precipitation, temperature, and soil conditions.
  - e. Measures that have been taken and are being taken to remedy the situation.
- 4. Notifications shall be in accordance with the following:
  - a. Well blowout-immediate notification.
  - b. Major and minor breaks, spills or leaks; gas leaks and line breaks; tank fires; drilling pits, slush pits, storage pits and ponds:

	Quantity (bbla uploce		
	otherwise	Water-	
Material	noted)	course <sup>1</sup>	Notification
Crude Oil or Condensate	≥25	No	Immediate
	5<25	No	Subsequent
	≥1	Yes	Immediate
(Tank Fires)	≥25		Immediate
(Tank Fires)	5<25	—	Subsequent
(Endanger Life or Property)	Any Quantity		Immediate

NM-2

### SPILL REPORTING PROCEDURES GUIDE

Material	Quantity (bbls unless otherwise noted)	Water- course <sup>1</sup>	Notification	
Salt Water	≥100 ≥25	No Yes	Immediate Immediate	
(Endanger Life or Property)	25<100 Any Quantity	No 	Subsequent Immediate	
Gas				
(Endanger Life or Property)	Any Quantity		Immediate	
(No Danger)	≥1000 MCF		Subsequent	
Related Materials <sup>2</sup>	A Q			
(Encanger Life of Property) —Drilling pits, slush pits, storage pits and ponds (Endanger Life or Prop-	Any Quantity	_	Immediate	
erty)	Any Quantity	_	Immediate	
(No Danger)	Any Quantity		Subsequent	

<sup>1</sup>Water course is defined as any lake bed or gully, draw, stream bed, wash, arroyo, or natural or man-made channel through which water flows or has flowed.

<sup>2</sup>Related materials include hydrocarbons, hydrocarbon waste or residue, strong caustics, strong acids or other deleterious chemicals or harmful contaminants.

- The following notification form shall be submitted in duplicate to the appropriate district office within 10 days after discovery of the incident. This applies to both Immediate and Subsequent Notifications. Refer to the map for addresses.
- 6. If the discharge of oil or other water contaminant is in such quantity so that it may injure or be detrimental to humans, animal, or plant life, or property, or interfere with public welfare or property, any person in charge of the discharging facility shall immediately take appropriate and necessary steps to contain and remove or mitigate the damage caused by the discharge.

Report leaks from natural gas and other gas pipelines within 2 hours of discovery to:

#### New Mexico State Corporation Commission, Santa Fe Pipeline Division

Office Numbers (8 to 5) (505) 827-4581 or 4497 (505) 827-4521 (Alternate) (505) 827-4009 (Alternate) (505) 827-4494 (Alternate)

(505) 983-1810 (Rey S. Medina)
(505) 473-1923 (Albino O. Zuniga)
(505) 473-0717 (Ray Elliott)
(505) 892-2274 (Joe Johnson)

Home Numbers

NM-3

### SPILL REPORTING PROCEDURES GUIDE -

Hazardous Substances:	Same as Oil.
Hazardous Wastes:	Report spills to:
	New Mexico Health and Environment Department, Santa FeEnvironmental Improvement DivisionHazardous Waste Bureau(8 to 5)(505) 827-2929(24-hour)(505) 827-9329
Hazardous Materials:	Same as Oil.
Excess Air Emissions:	Report excess emissions within 24 hours or no later than the next work- ing day to:
	New Mexico Health and Environment Department, Santa Fe Environmental Improvement Division Air Quality Bureau (8 to 5) (505) 827-0062
Wastewater Excursions:	Same as Oil.
Underground Tank Leaks:	Report any known or suspected release from a UST system, any spill, or any other emergency situation within 24 hours to:
	New Mexico Health and Environment Department, Santa Fe Environmental Improvement Division Underground Storage Tank Bureau (8 to 5) (505) 827-0173 (24-hour) (800) 827-9329 (Alternate)
	Notes:
	1. Verbal report shall include:
	a. The name, address, and telephone number of the agent in charge of the site at which the UST system is located, as well as of the owner and the operator of the system.
	b. The name and address of the site at which the UST system is located and the location of the UST system on that site.
	c. The date, time, location, and duration of the spill, release, or suspected release.
	d. The source and cause of the spill, release, or suspected release.
	e. A description of the spill, release, or suspected release, including its chemical composition.
	f. The estimated volume of the spill, release, or suspected release.
NM-4	
,	

L

1.

- g. Action taken to mitigate immediate damage from the spill, release, or suspected release.
- 2. Written notice describing the spill, release, or suspected release and any investigation or follow-up action taken or to be taken must be mailed or delivered within seven (7) days of the incident. The written notice shall verify the prior oral notification as to each of the items of information listed above and provide any appropriate additions or corrections to the information contained in the prior oral notification. The written notice must be submitted to:

Marcig Leavitt, Manager, Remedial Action Program New Mexico Environmental Improvement Division Runnels Building 1190 St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87503

SARA Title III:

### New Mexico Emergency Response Commission

Report releases and submit written follow-up emergency notice(s) to:

Department of Public Safety Title III Bureau P.O. Box 1628 Santa Fe, NM 87504-1628 (505) 827-9222

NM-5

#### SPILL REPORTING PROCEDURES GUIDE -



# **Oil Conservation Division District Offices**

District	City	Numbers	Addresses
1	Hobbs	(505) 393-6161	1000 W. Broadway, 88240
2	Artesia	(505) 748-1283	811 South First, 88210
<b>, 3</b>	Aztec	(505) 334-6178	1000 Rio Brazo, 87410
4	Santa Fe	(505) 827-5810	P.O. Box 2088, 87504

#### State of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department

#### OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

### NOTIFICATION OF FIRE, BREAKS, SPILLS, LEAKS, AND BLOWOUTS

Name of Operator					Address							
Report of	Fire	Break		Spill	1	Leak		Blowd	Blowout		Other*	
Type of Facility	Drlg Well	Prod We	ell Tar	nk Btty	Pip	Pipe Line Gaso Pint		Pint Oil Rfy		Other*		
Name of Facility		L			<u>i</u>		I		L		1	
Location of Facili	ty (Quarter/Q	uarter Se	ction or	Footage	Des	cription)		Sec.	Twp	).	Rge.	County
Distance and Dir	ection From N	earest To	wn or Pi	rominent	Lan	dmark					L	
Date and Hour of	Occurrence				Da	te and He	ouro	f Discov	ery			
Was Immediate N	otice Given?	Yes No	o Not	Required	If Y	es, To W	hom	<u> </u>				
By Whom		L	I		Da	te and He	our					
Type of Fluid Los	it				Qu	antity		B	D Va	lume		ВО
					of	Loss-		BV	V Re	cover	red	BW
Did Any Fluids R	each a Waterc	ourse?	Yes N	io Qua	Intity				]			
If Yes. Describe f	ullv**		I					<u></u>				
Describe Cause	of Problem and	d Remedi	al Actior	n Taken**	•							
Describe Area At	fected and Cl	eanup Ac	tion Tak	en**		·····						
						,						
Description of A	ea Farmin	g	Grazin	9	Ur	ban	0	ther*				
Surface Conditio	ns Sandy	Sand	ly Loam	Clay		Rocky	<b>N</b>	/et	D	ry	S	now
Describe Genera	I Conditions F	Prevailing	(Temper	rature, Pr	recip	itation, E	tc.)**				I	
I Hereby Certify	That the Infor	mation Al	bove is 1	rue and	Corr	plete to t	the B	est of M	y Knov	vledge	e and Be	lief
Signed			Title	е				Dat	е			
'Specify	· · · · ·	**	Attach A	dditiona	She	ets if Ne	0000	arv				



Directions: Any spill of a chemical substance in a quantity greater than one pound or one pint must be reported immediately to your supervisor and the Safety Department. The term spill refers to any contact between a chemical substance and soil, pavement, concrete, or water, whether inside or outside of the workplace. A spill may also involve the evaporation of a volatile chemical substance into the air which may require a report. All spills must be properly contained and disposed of. The proper personal protective equipment (goggles, rubber gloves, respirator, coveralls, rubber boots, etc.) must be worn at all times.

In the event of a spill, follow these steps:

- 1. Determine the nature of the chemical substance. Visually estimate the quantity spilled.
- 2. Prevent others from entering the area and report to your supervisor or the Safety Department.
- 3. Wear the appropriate personal protective equipment as determined by the MSDS, consultations with your supervisor, and/or consultations with the Safety Department.
- 4. Eliminate all sources of ignition. It may be necessary to shut off nearby electrical circuits.
- 5. Contain the substance by appropriate methods. Check the MSDS and consult with your supervisor or the Safety Department. Measure the amount spilled.
- 6. Place all material and, if applicable, all soil, sand, gravel, etc. in a clean or undamaged previously used container (open top drum, five gallon pail or bucket, etc.) and seal tightly. Place all disposable clean-up items (rags, towels, absorbent pigs, coveralls, gloves, etc.) in an appropriate container and seal.
- 7. Mark the top and side of the containers with the spill report number provided by the Safety Department. Do not move containers off-site unless the spill occurred at a location not owned by Unichem. If necessary, move the containers to the nearest Unichem owned facility. Call the Safety Department for permission.

8. Complete the Report Form on the opposite side and also draw a diagram of the spill to the best of your ability in the space below. Complete all blanks. If an answer is not applicable or unknown, then write "N/A" or "UNK". Be very specific and detailed in writing the descriptions. Describe the physical state as liquid, solid, vapor, or gas. Describe the container from which the spill occurred, ie. 55 gal. steel unlined drum, Tank #, XYZ Storage Tank Valve. Be sure to sign the report in the space provided.

N

9. Send the original spill report to the Safety Department.

	DIAGRAM ,	<u> </u>
•		

Attach separate sheets, if needed.

#### CLOSURE PLAN

- 13. Prior to cessation of operations at the Unichem blending facility located at 707 North Leech, Hobbs, NM, the following will be performed:
  - A. All tanks, equipment and chemicals will be removed.
  - B. All sumps will be thoroughly cleaned.
  - C. All solid wastes will be disposed of properly in an OCD approved manner.
  - D. Any below grade lines that handle non-domestic wastes will be cleaned and pressure tested to 3 psig over the normal operating pressure of the line.
  - E. The OCD will be contacted so that arrangements can be made to inspect the final closure of the facility.
  - F. Unichem will submit a final closure report to the Santa Fe office with a copy sent to the Hobbs OCD District office.

В.	J SERV	ICES COMPANY 9. BOX 4442 TON. TX 77210	The Chase Manhatt Syracuse, New ,	an Bank, N.A. w York	VENDOR NO 142197	D. <u>CHECK NO.</u> <sup>2</sup>
	7	13/462-4239			CHECK DAT	CHECK AMOUNT
					09/12/9	7 ******50.00
PAY FI	FTY AND	00/100 ************	************	*********	**********	*****
	NMED-V ENERGY RESOUR OIL CO 2040 S SANTA	WATER QUALITY MGM 7, MINERALS & NATU RCES DEPT. DNSERVATION DIV. 5. PACHECO FE, NM 87505	Γ. JRAL		AS AN AUTHORIZED S	VOID AFTER 90 DAYS IGNER OF BJ SERVICES COMPANY, U.S.
B	J SERV P.C HOUS	ICES COMPANY D. BOX 4442 STON, TX 77210 13/462-4239	PLOPEZ	Stub 1 o	of 1	Check Date — 09/12/97 Check No. — Vendor No. — 142197
NVOICE NO.	DATE	DESCRIPTION		GROSS	DEDUCTIONS	AMOUNT PAID
90897	09/11	FILING FEE	k	- 50.00		50.00
		,				
				,		
			Ň			

Į

1

i

i

Ì



A Division of BJ Services Company

August 29, 1997

 $(\cdot, (\cdot) = \cdot)$ 

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. Oil Conservation Division 2040 South Pacheco Street Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Roger Anderson

Subject: Discharge Plan Renewal Unichem – Hobbs Facility

Dear Roger:

Enclosed is the Discharge Plan Application for Service Companies. Most items on the application renewal are the same as originally submitted. There have been several minor modifications made to our facility during the past five years. Each of these modifications has been reported to the OCD, but this application form indicating a modification to the plan was not submitted.

We will endeavor to formalize these modifications along with a contingency plan for reporting releases and a closure plan by September 22, 1997.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.

Sincerely,

handra M. Root

Charles N. Root Manager, Environmental, Health & Safety

Attachment: Discharge Plan for Service Companies - Renewal

cc: NMOCD District I P.O. Box 1980 Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

District 1 - (505) 393-6161
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88241-1980
District II - (505) 748-1283
811 S. First
Artesia, NM 88210
District III - (505) 334-6178
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410
District IV - (505) 827-7131

#### New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division 2040 South Pacheco Street Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 827-7131

Revised 12/1/95

Submit Original Plus 1 Copies to Santa Fe 1 Copy to appropriate District Office

DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR SERVICE COMPANIES.
GAS PLANTS, REFINERIES, COMPRESSOR, AND CRUDE OIL PUMP STATIONS
(Refer to the OCD Guidelines for assistance in completing the application)

New

Renewal

Modification

- 1. Type: Unichem is an oilfield and industrial specialty chemical blending facility.
- 2. Operator: Unichem, a Division of Bj Services Company, USA

 Address:
 707 N. Leech, Hobbs NM
 88240

 Charles N. Root
 281-631-8468

 Contact Person:
 local - Jim Britton
 Phone:
 505-393-7751

3. Location: <u>NW</u> /4 <u>NW</u> /4 Section <u>34</u> Township <u>18S</u> Range <u>38E</u> Submit large scale topographic map showing exact location.

- 4. Attach the name, telephone number and address of the landowner of the facility site. BJ Services Co., 5500 Northwest Central Dr., Houston, TX 77092
- 5. Attach the description of the facility with a diagram indicating location of fences, pits, dikes and tanks on the facility. As originally submitted with minor modifications as reported to the NMOCD over the past five years.
- 6. Attach a description of all materials stored or used at the facility. As originally submitted.
- 7. Attach a description of present sources of effluent and waste solids. Average quality and daily volume of waste water must be included. As originally submitted.
- 8. Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste collection/treatment/disposal procedures. As originally submitted.
- 9. Attach a description of proposed modifications to existing collection/treatment/disposal systems. As originally submitted.
- 10. Attach a routine inspection and maintenance plan to ensure permit compliance. As originally submitted.
- 11. Attach a contingency plan for reporting and clean-up of spills or releases. To be submitted prior to September 22, 1997.
- 12. Attach geological/hydrological information for the facility. Depth to and quality of ground water must be included. As originally submitted.
- 13. Attach a facility closure plan, and other information as is necessary to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD rules, regulations and/or orders.

To be submitted prior to September 22, 1997.

14. CERTIFICATION

I herby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

NAME:	Charles N. Root	Title	: Manager,	Environmental,	Health &	Safety
Signature	Charles	M. Root Date	e: August	29, 1997		



OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 2040 South Pacheco Street Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 (505) 827-7131

June 11, 1997

#### CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-410-431-404

Mr. James H. Britton UNICHEM P.O. Box 1499 Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Discharge Plan GW-094 UNICHEM Hobbs facility Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Britton:

On December 1, 1992, the groundwater discharge plan, GW-094, for the Hobbs Facility located in the W/2 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, was approved by the Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD). This discharge plan was required and submitted pursuant to Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) regulations and was renewed for a period of five years. The approval will expire on December 1, 1997.

If the facility continues to have potential or actual effluent or leachate discharges and UNICHEM wishes to continue operation, the discharge plan must be renewed. Pursuant to WQCC Section 3106.F, if an application for renewal is submitted at least 120 days before the discharge plan expires ( on or before September 1, 1997), then the existing approved discharge plan for the same activity shall not expire until the application for renewal has been approved or disapproved. The OCD is reviewing discharge plan submittals and renewals carefully and the review time can extend for several weeks to months. Please indicate whether UNICHEM has made, or intends to make, any changes in the system, and if so, please include these modifications in the application for renewal.

The discharge plan renewal application for the Hobbs Facility is subject to WQCC Regulation 3114. Every billable facility submitting a discharge plan renewal will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee of \$50 and a flat fee of \$690 for service companies. The \$50 filing fee is to be submitted with the discharge plan renewal application and is nonrefundable.

Mr. James H. Britton Unichem, GW-094 6 Month Notice June 11, 1997 Page 2

Please make all checks payable to: NMED-Water Quality Management and addressed to the OCD Santa Fe Office.

Please submit the original discharge plan renewal application and one copy to the OCD Santa Fe Office and one copy to the OCD Hobbs District Office. Note that the completed and signed application form must be submitted with your discharge plan renewal request. A copy of the WQCC regulations, discharge plan application form, and guidelines are enclosed. (If you require additional copies of these items notify the OCD at (505)-827-7152. A complete copy of the regulations is also available on OCD's website at <u>www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd.htm</u>.)

If Unichem no longer has any actual or potential discharges and a discharge plan is not needed, please notify this office. If Unichem has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Pat Sanchez at (505) 827-7156.

Sincerely,

b for Romer Andirson

Roger C. Anderson Environmental Bureau Chief

RCA/pws

c: OCD Hobbs District

P 410 431 404 

US Postal Service **Receipt for Certified Mail** No Insurance Coverage Provided. Do not use for International Mail (See reverse) Service Service

	Boot Office Charles The	<u>.</u>	No	ttee	
	Posi Oliica, State, & ZIP Code				
	Postage	\$			
S Form 38UU, April 1995	Certified Fee				
	Special Delivery Fee				-
	Restricted Delivery Fee				-
	Return Receipt Showing to Whom & Date Delivered			· <u> </u>	
	Return Receipt Showing to Whom, Date, & Addressee's Address		<u> </u>		
	TOTAL Postage & Fees	\$		میں پند اور	
	Postmark or Date			·	
-	•				



OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 2040 South Pacheco Street Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 (505) 827-7131

#### February 11, 1997 **CERTIFIED MAIL** PS Form 3800, April 1995 **RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-288-258-763** Special Delivery Postmark or Date ō ostage entified Fee stricted Delivery Fee TAL Postage & Fees σ Mr. James H. Britton LU UNICHEM ß Showing to 3 P.O. Box 1499 ē ZIP Code or M al Hobbs. NM 88240 age Provided nu ſ Þ 47 Ð VJI CM Hot House - Spill containment area. Mail (See reverse RE: **UNICHEM - Hobbs** Π **GW-094** Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Britton:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received UNICHEM's letter dated January 2, 1997 redefining the sump that was approved by OCD on December 13, 1996 as a spill containment area for the empty drum storage shed, and hot house to store high freeze point products at the UNICHEM Hobbs facility GW-094. The requested use of the spill collection area as described in the January 2, 1997 letter from UNICHEM is hereby approved, with the following condition:

• <u>Spill containment area</u>: Upon the discovery of a spill, all spilled material will be recovered and disposed of and/or recycled or reused properly within 24 hours of the spill discovery.

Note, that OCD approval does not relieve UNICHEM from liability should UNICHEM's operation's result in contamination of surface water, ground water or the environment.

If you have any questions please feel free to call me at (505)-827-7156.

Sincerely,

Patricio W. Sanchez Petroleum Engineering Specialist Environmental Bureau - OCD

c: Mr. Wayne Price - Environmental Engineer, OCD Hobbs District



#### MEMORANDUM OF MEETING OR CONVERSATION

1-8-97 9:15AM Time Date Telephone Persona1 Originating Party Other Parties Sunchez -Jim Britton - UNICHEM OLD. at Subject "Hot House" sump installation faci Hobb 1:14 dated letter fram UNICHEM Discussion Britton they Mr indirated ncad the Same Anderson Rosp 1996 on 2 C K avishmas 91 15 "Sumd" Mall hat hause こうめ Drivid r.b.non col $\leq 0$ i 2maker N. 16)1 SP to . ci NO the tar They orant 0 torga HChin λr w 14 Atoma Conclusions or Agreements Britton Mr, not OPLANSE. approve 019 Con Not with this ട്ട UNICHEM'S regarding iscussion ntim then discuss wait theat 5.0 42 to tribution FILE, WAYNE PRILE Signed



RETL

87 JA / Ent 8 52

January 2, 1997

JAN - 8 207

Revi a susse a contra Pluche due Division

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Attn: Pat Sanchez 2040 S. Pacheco St. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Pat:

We recently described the installation of a Hot House at our facility in Hobbs to include a sump.

This sump is actually a containment to be utilized <u>only</u> in the event of a spill. The containment will be kept clean and dry at all times. Should a spill occur, the contents will be pumped from the containment area within a few hours.

Therefore, we are requesting that this containment area not fall under the requirements of a leak detection system.

If further information is requested, please let us know. We await your comments.

Sincerely,

**UNICHEM, A DIVISION OF BJ SERVICES CO USA** 

Jim Britton **Director of Manufacturing** 

Roger Anderson, Santa Fe CC: Wayne Price, Hobbs Wes Johnston, Unichem

JB/eb



## FAX COVER SHEET

Date: 12/11/96 Page 1 of 3

(traderson FROM: jn Buten COMPANY NAME: COMPANY NAME: Unichem--Hobbs.NM NMOCS A DIVISION OF B.J. SERVICES COMPANY U.S.A. Sarta He 707 N. LEECH, P.O. BOX 1499 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 PHONE NUMBER: **PHONE NUMBER:** 827-7152 505/393-7751 FAX NUMBER:

FAX NUMBER:

505/393-6754

## COMMENTS:

605-1

If transmission is not complete or if material is illegible, please notify me immodiately at the number listed above. To response via facsimile, call 505/393-6754 (automatic unit).



December 11, 1996

TO: Roger Anderson, New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, Santa Fe Fax #505-473-7542 But

FROM: Jim Britton, Unichem, Hobbs, Fax #505-393-6754

#### RE: UNICHEM NEW CONSTRUCTION

Unichem intends to build two new structures at its existing plant facility at 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM.

Structure #1: An enclosed new empty drum storage shed designed to keep drums out of the weather (12' x 24' x 42).

Structure #2: A hot house designed for the storage of products with a high freeze point. This 16' x 32' x 68' building will be maintained at 100° to 120° F. It will contain a 4" high curb and a small sump to contain any accidental spills/leaks.

Unichem does not believe either of these new structures to significantly alter our current NMOCD approved discharge plan and therefore we are not amending that plan at this time.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

We await your approval before proceeding.

CC: Wayne Price, NMOCD-Hobbs, Fax #393-0720 Charlie Root, Fax #281-363-7566 Jay Miller Jeff Dav Wes Johnston

Attachment

JB/eb



图 003

**UNI CHEM** 

13:34

12/11/96



ł.

ŀ

#### **Pat Sanchez**

From:Wayne PriceSent:Tuesday, December 10, 1996 2:03 PMTo:Pat Sanchez; Roger AndersonCc:Jerry SextonSubject:Unichem-Hobbs GW-094Importance:High

Jim Britton VP of Unichem called and informed me they have plans on building a new hot house for chemical storage.

I informed him to notify you in writting for approval and cc district.





April 29, 1996

Mr. Wayne Price New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 1980 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Wayne:

The dirt pile on the west side of our property at 707 N. Leech has now been totally removed by Gandy Marley, Inc. and disposed at their disposal site west of Tatum.

If any further information is required, please let me know.

Sincerely,

UNICHEM, A DIVISION OF BJ SERVICES CO USA

Jim Britton Director of Manufacturing

cc: Bill Clements Charlie Root Jay Miller Pam Moose. Wes Johnston

RECEIVE

MAY 0 6 ......

JB/eb

HE CHEETS THE THE OWNERS CS Mi 100 100 8 52 STATE OF OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION MEMORANDUM OF MEETING OR CONVERSATION Time Date Telephone 2 8:37 AM 3/21/96 Personai Originating Party Other Parties TIM BRITTON - BJUNICHEM Subject AIRT PILE REMIZER PROJECT Discussion PROGRESS REPORT - HAVE MODER ~ 485 YAMIS 0ff-5, tE Conclusions or Agreements AMENNAL - ZILL SENS LETTER TO CONFINAN FUTURE ACTIONS FOR PENAINING MATERIAL Distribution CC: JERRY SEXTON Jin BRITTER Signed Manni

TO: JEANY SEX TON CE: CHIPS EUSTICE - NMOCA SF. - VP# EW-094 MILL EARY WINK- HOBBS OIL CONSERVE ON DIVISION UIC: LINIK GALANFA-MRIEHEM GEN. HD OTHER: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION COMPLAINT FORME FAILS & 52 FEB 1 8 1996 Environmental Eureau Cil Conservation Division COMPLAINING: INFORMATION TAKEN BY: NAME: ANDNY MOUS GROUP TAKEN BY: 21AYNE RICE ADDRESS: MAUERKK TRAILER PARK DATE: 3/15/96 TIME: 10 20 h SANGER & LEECH 5t - HOBBS NM IN PERSON: BY PHONE: PHONE:  $\mathcal{N}.\mathcal{A}.$ COMPLAINT: DIRT PILE At UNICHEM'S YARD - LOCATED AETWEEN RAIL ROAD TRACKS & PLANE EXPOSING CHEAD, COMMENTS: BLOWING DIRE INTO TRAILER PARK TO CONTAMINATED SOILS + KIDS - INVESTIGATION -INVESTIGATOR: 2/AYNE PRICE DATE: 3/15/96 10:20 AM TIME: DESCRIBE INVESTIGATION AND FINDINGS: CALL UNICHEM'S PLANT MgA. (LINDA GARDNER) SITE WILL CHECK INTO + CALC 3/15/96 - NES 50405TON ANALYLICAL 11:00 AM NELEVIENED) For MILL PILE! HE IS GOINT NESULUS 05 pas AL TO CONTACT GMI for BISSIBUS 5UBJBET 70 Hun - FOLLOW-UP -DATE: TIME: -ACTION TAKEN: \*ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY

TO: JELLY SEX TON CE: CHIUS EUSTICE - NMOCA SF. - DP# EW-094 MILEAG' GARY WINK- HOBBS UIC: LINAK GALANGA-MNICHEM OTHER: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION COMPLAINT FORM PERSON COMPLAINING: INFORMATION TAKEN BY: NAME: ANDNY MOUS GROUP TAKEN BY: 21A-INE PRICE ADDRESS: MANERICK TRAILER PARK DATE: 3/15/96 TIME: 10 20 AM SANGEN & LETCH 5t - HOBBS NM IN PERSON: BY PHONE: PHONE:  $\mathcal{N}.\mathcal{A}.$ COMPLAINT: DIRT PILE At UNICHEM'S YARD - LOCATED BETWEEN RAILROAD TRACKS & PLANT COMMENTS: BLOWING DIRE INTO TRAILER PARK EXPOSING CHERDER. + KIDS TO CONTAMINATED SOILS - INVESTIGATION -INVESTIGATOR: 2/AYNE PRICE DATE: <u>3/15/96</u> 10:20 AM TIME: DESCRIBE INVESTIGATION AND FINDINGS: CALL UNICHEM'S PLANT MAR. (LINDA GARDNER) SHE WILL CHEEM INTO + CALC - FOLLOW-UP -DATE: TIME: -ACTION TAKEN: \*ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY



## The Western Company of North America

SS MARZI PM 8 52

PHILLIP BOX REM Manager, Real Estate & Environmental Compliance Tel. 713/629-2861 Fax 713/629-2885

March 10, 1995

Mr William J LeMay Director State of New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division P O Box 2088 Santa Fe NM 87504

#### **RE: NOTIFICATION OF COMPANY SALE**

Dear Mr LeMay:

This letter is to notify you of the pending sale of The Western Company of North America. BJ Services Company, USA is purchasing the assets of The Western Company of North America with the sale being final on or about April 13, 1995.

The name of records would then be <u>BJ Services Company, USA</u> for Discharge Plan GW-72 for the Hobbs District facility.

If additional information is required or if you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Phillip Box THE WESTERN COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA

pc: COO file ERF

> 515 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 1200, Houston, TX 77027 P.O. Box 56006, Houston, TX 77256 (713) 629-2600—Office • 792093—Telex • (713) 629-2609—Fax



O'L CONSERT OF DEDISION RECEILED

'SH AP : X 117 8 49

707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499/Hobbs, NM 88240/Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393-6754

March 31, 1994

VESTERN

UNICHEM

Mr. William J. LeMay - Director State of New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, NM 87504

Dear Bill:

As stated in the Unichem International groundwater Discharge Plan (GW-94), submitted July 22, 1992, Unichem has abandoned the 12 underground chemical transfer lines and filled the underground lines with concrete.

In addition, Unichem International Inc. was recently (February 11, 1994) sold to The Western Company of North America and is now known as Western Unichem, a division of The Western Company of North America.

If any further information is required please let me know.

Sincerely,

WESTERN UNICHEM

Fim Britton Vice President - Operations

#### JHB:jd

cc: Roger Anderson - NMOCD, Santa Fe Jerry Sexton - NMOCD, Hobbs Wayne Price - NMOCD, Hobbs Charles Root - Western Unichem B. Clements - Western Unichem



CIL CONSER IN DIVISION RELEAD 193 MA · 3 AM 9 18

707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393-6754

April 28, 1993

Mr. William J. LeMay Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 State Land Office Building Santa Fe, NM 87504

#### SUBJECT: DISCHARGE PLAN GW-94 ADDENDUM #1 HOBBS SERVICE FACILITY LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. LeMay:

In reference to your letter dated March 2, 1993, the US EPA ID# is incorrect. Please change your records to reflect the correct US EPA ID#, NMD000333559.

If you have any questions, don't hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

#### UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

Price Pm Dyne

Wayne Price Staff Engineer

:pm

cc: Kathy Brown

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO



BRUCE KING

GOVERNOR

## ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 193 AP 7 AM 8 49

ONL CONSERT

POST OFFICE BOX 1980 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 86241-1980 (505) 393-6161

HI DIVISICS

April 5, 1993

Unichem International P.O. Box 1499 Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Wayne Price

RE: APPROVAL FOR DISPOSAL OF WASTE

Dear Mr. Price:

In reference to your letter dated April 1, 1993, we hereby give you authorization to dispose the 2 to 4 barrels of exempt waste, (produced water/crude oil), at your Parabo oilfield facility.

Very truly yours

JERRY SEXTON District I Supervisor

/sad

wxc: Roger Anderson - Santa Fe



STATE OF NEW MEXICO



ENERGY, MINEPALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

#### BRUCE KING GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD CABINET SECRETARY March 30, 1993

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504 (505) 827-5800

#### CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-667-241-956

Mr. Wayne Price, Staff Engineer Unichem International Inc. 707 N. Leech Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

#### RE: BIO-REMEDIATION PROJECT HOBBS SERVICE FACILITY (GW-94) LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Price:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received your March 9, 1993 request to place the soil from your bio-remediation area at the Hobbs Service Facility (discharge plan GW-94) back into the excavated area near the methanol-IPA tank farm. The soils will be placed back into the area where they were excavated from.

Based on the information in the March 9, 1993 request and the bottom hole sample analyses in the May 2, 1991 "Site Investigation", the OCD hereby approves Unichem Inc. to place the above referenced soils back into the excavated area.

Please be advised approval of this operation does not relieve you of liability should your operation result in actual pollution of surface or ground waters or the environment actionable under other laws and/or regulations. In addition, the OCD approval does not relieve you of liability for compliance with any other laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 827-5884.

Sincerely,

Kathy M. Brown Geologist

xc: Jerry Sexton, OCD Hobbs Office

### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHECK/CASH

-----

Ih	nereby acknowledge receipt of check No.	dated $3/12/93$ .
or	cash received on $3/3/93$ in the a	amount of $$50.00$
fro	om Unichem International Inc.	
fo	- Hobbs Service Company	GW-94
Sul	bmitted by:	(DP Na.) Date:
Sul	bmitted to ASD by: <u>Kathy Brown</u>	_Date: 3/23/93
Red	seived in ASD by: <u>Stervy Concles</u>	
	Filing Fee X New Facility Re	enewal
	Modification Other	
01 To	rganization Code $521.07$ Applica be deposited in the Water Quality Manage	able FY <u>93</u> ement Fund.
	Full Payment or Annual Incremen	nt
•	UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.	ALLEY CONTROL 422 CONTROL NUMBER
	P.O. BOX 1499 (505) 393-7751 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240	CHECK DATE CHECK NO.
INTERN	NATIONAL	CHECK AMOUNT
		<b>***</b> ************
FIFTY AND	00/100*********************************	*******
	NMED-WATER QUALITY MGMT P.D. BDX 2088	VOID AFTER 180 DAYS FROM DATE
	STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG SANTA FE NM 87504	
		AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION



<u>Eprüg free</u>

¥

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD CABINET SECRETARY February 18, 1993

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 (505) 827-5800

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-667-241-945

Mr. Wayne Price, Staff Engineer Unichem International Inc. 707 N. Leech Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

#### RE: DISCHARGE PLAN GW-94 HOBBS SERVICE FACILITY LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Price:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received your February 3, 1993 request to incorporate the following materials into your Hobbs Service Facility discharge plan GW-94. The request is to clarify the approved method of drum storage and to incorporate copies of WQCC Rule 1-203 and OCD Rule 116 into the discharge plan which was previously approved by the Director of the Division on December 1, 1992.

Based on the information in the above referenced correspondence, the OCD hereby approves the requested changes/additions to discharge plan GW-94 for the Hobbs Service Facility. In addition, based on the OCD facility inspection on January 13, 1993, the OCD acknowledges that Unichem International Inc. is in compliance with the approved discharge plan GW-94.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 827-5884.

Sincerely. Bran

Kathy M. Brown Geologist

xc: Jerry Sexton, OCD Hobbs Office
OIL CONSERVING NON DIVISION	SENDER: Complete items 1 and 2 when additional 3 and 4. Put your address in the "RETURN TO" Space the reverse from being returned to you. The return receipt will provide the date of delivery. For additional fees the following service: and check box(es) for additional service(s) requested. 1. Show to whom delivered, date, and addressee's ad (Extra charge)	services are desired, and complete items side. Failure to do this will prevent this card you the name of the person delivered to and s are available. Consult postmaster for fees dress. 2.  Restricted Delivery (Extra charge)
REDEVED	3. Article Addressed to:	4. Anticle Number
193 FE 1 74 日刊 8 59	Mr. Chris Eustice MMOCO P.O. Box 2088 Santa, II, MM 8504-2088	Ype of Service:   Registered   Insured   X   Certified   COD   Express Mail   Return Receipt for Merchandise   Always obtain signature of addressee   or agent and DATE DELIVERED.
	5. Signature - Addressee X 6. Signature - Agent X CHICHC, CARACTER 7. Date of Delivery SF	Bir Addressee's Address (ONLY if requested and fee paid)
	PS Form 3811, Apr. 1989 +U.S.G.P.O. 1989-238-815	DOMESTIC RETURN RECEIPT

Re- Certified # P-661-764-511 Mailed 2/19/93.



. .



OIL CONCEPTION IN DIVISION ACCELTED

193 FE = 5 fill 9 02

707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393-6754

February 3, 1993

Ms. Kathy Brown Environmental Geologist New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Dear Ms. Brown:

GW-94 - Unichem International Hobbs Service Facility

During your recent inspection of our facility on Wednesday, January 13, 1993, it is our understanding that we are in compliance with out existing approved permit GW-94 issued to us on December 1, 1992. This approval had certain conditions attached and are enclosed to this letter for reference.

Unichem agrees to Items 2, 3, and 4 listed in the attachment. At the time of your visit we understand that Item 1 <u>Drum Storage</u> will now read as follows:

#1. All drums will be stored on concrete, asphalt, or any suitable place that will provide a barrier for the product if spilled, leaked, or otherwise would be released so as to prevent this material from entering, directly or indirectly into surface water, and or ground water.

Unichem International comments to and hereby agrees to the above change.

We are also enclosing copies of WQCC Rule 1-203 and OCD Rule 116 and will make these rules part of the discharge plan as discussed.

At this time we would also request written approval of this matter and also the Discharge Plan addendum #1 submitted to Mr. Chris Eustice on December 2, 1992. This addendum was verbally approved on November 24, 1992.

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

Ms. Kathy Brown Page 2 February 3, 1993

Thank you very much , your time in this matter is greatly appreciated. If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to call or write.

Sincerely,

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

Wayne Pin

Wayne Price Staff Engineer

LWP:jd cc: Bill Clements

Jim Britton Linda Gardner Charlie Root Harold McCullough

#### ATTACHMENT TO DISCHARGE PLAN GW-94 APPROVAL UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL HOBBS SERVICE FACILITY DISCHARGE PLAN REQUIREMENTS (December 1, 1992)

- 1. <u>Drum Storage:</u> All drums will be stored on pad and curb type containment.
- 2. <u>Sump Inspection:</u> All sumps at this facility will be cleaned and visually inspected on an annual basis. Any new sumps or below-grade tanks will be approved by the OCD prior to installation and will incorporate secondary containment with leak detection in their designs.
- 3. <u>Tank Berming:</u> All tanks that contain materials other than fresh water that, if released, could contaminate surface or ground water or the environment will be bermed to contain one and one third times the capacity of the tank.

4. <u>Spills:</u> All spills and/or leaks will be reported to the OCD district office pursuant to WQCC Rule 1-203 and OCD Rule 116.

## RULE 116. NOTIFICATION OF FIRE, BREAKS, LEAKS, SPILLS, AND BLOWOUTS

The Division shall be notified of any fire, break, leak, spill, or blowout occurring at any injection or disposal facility or at any oil or gas drilling, producing, transporting, or processing facility in the State of New Mexico by the person operating or controlling such facility.

"Facility," for the purpose of this rule, shall include any oil or gas well, any injection or disposal well, and any drilling or workover well; any pipe line through which crude oil, condensate, casinghead or natural gas, or injection or disposal fluid (gaseous or liquid) is gathered, piped, or transported (including field flow-lines and lead-lines but not including natural gas distribution systems); any receiving tank, holding tank, or storage tank, or receiving and storing receptacle into which crude oil, condensate, injection or disposal fluid, or casinghead or natural gas is produced, received, or stored; any injection or disposal pumping or compression station including related equipment; any processing or refining plant in which crude oil, condensate, or casinghead or natural gas is processed or refined; and any tank or drilling pit or slush pit associated with oil or gas well or injection or disposal well drilling operations or any tank, storage pit, or pond associated with oil or gas production or processing operations or with injection or disposal operations and containing hydrocarbons or hydrocarbon waste or residue, salt water, strong caustics or strong acids, or other deleterious chemicals or harmful contaminants.

Notification of such fire, break, leak, spill, or blowout shall be in accordance with the provisions set forth below:

1. <u>Well Blowouts</u>. Notification of well blowouts and/or fires shall be "immediate notification" described below. ("Well blowout" is defined as being loss of control over and subsequent eruption of any drilling or workover well, or the rupture of the casing, casinghead, or wellhead or any oil or gas well or injection or disposal well, whether active or inactive, accompanied by the sudden emission of fluids, gaseous or liquid, from the well.)

2. <u>"Major" Breaks, Spills, or Leaks</u>. Notification of breaks, spills, or leaks of 25 or more barrels of crude oil or condensate, or 100 barrel or more of salt water, none of which reaches a watercourse or enters a stream or lake; breaks, spills, or leaks in which one or more barrels of crude oil or condensate or 25 barrels or more of salt water does reach a watercourse or enters a steam or lake; and breaks, spills, or leaks of hydrocarbons or hydrocarbon waste or residue, salt water, strong caustics or strong acids, gases, or other deleterious chemicals or harmful contaminants of any magnitude which may with reasonable probability endanger human health or result in substantial damage to property, shall be "immediate notification" described below.

3. <u>"Minor" Breaks, Spills, or Leaks</u>. Notification of breaks, spills, or leaks of 5 barrels or more but less than 25 barrels of crude oil or condensate, or 25 barrels or more but less than 100 barrels of salt water, none of which reaches a watercourse or enters a stream or lake, shall be "subsequent notification" described below.

4. <u>Gas Leaks and Gas Line Breaks</u>. Notification of gas leaks from any source or of gas pipe line breaks in which natural or casinghead gas of any quantity has escaped or is escaping which may with reasonable probability endanger human health or result in substantial damage to property shall be "immediate notification" described below. Notification of gas pipe line breaks or leaks in which the loss is estimated to be 1000 or more MCF of natural or casinghead gas but in which there is no danger to human health nor of substantial damage to property shall be "subsequent notification" described below.

5. <u>Tank Fires</u>. Notification of fires in tanks or other receptacles caused by lightning or any other cause, if the loss is, or it appears that the loss will be, 25 or more barrels of crude oil or condensate, or fires which may with reasonable probability endanger human health or result in

substantial damage to property, shall be "immediate notification" as described below. If the loss is, or it appears that the loss will be at least 5 barrels but less than 25 barrels, notification shall be "subsequent notification" described below.

6. <u>Drilling Pits, Slush Pits, and Storage Pits and Ponds</u>. Notification of breaks and spills from any drilling pit, slush pit, or storage pit or pond in which any hydrocarbon or hydrocarbon waste or residue, strong caustic or strong acid, or other deleterious chemical or harmful contaminant endangers human health or does substantial surface damage, or reaches a watercourse or enters a stream or lake in such quantity as may with reasonable probability endanger human health or result in substantial damage to such watercourse, stream, or lake, or the contents thereof, shall be "immediate notification" as described below. Notification of breaks or spills of such magnitude as to not endanger human health, cause substantial surface damage, or result in substantial damage to any watercourse, steam, or lake, or the contents thereof, shall be "subsequent notification" described below, provided however, no notification shall be required where there is no threat of any damage resulting from the break or spill.

IMMEDIATE NOTIFICATION. "Immediate Notification" shall be as soon as possible after discovery and shall be either in person or by telephone to the district office of the Division district in which the incident occurs, or if the incident occurs after normal business hours, to the District Supervisor, the Oil and Gas Inspector, or the Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector. A complete written report ("Subsequent Notification") of the incident shall also be submitted in duplicate to the appropriate district office of the Division within ten days after discovery of the incident.

SUBSEQUENT NOTIFICATION. "Subsequent Notification" shall be a complete written report of the incident and shall be submitted in duplicate to the district office of the Division district in which the incident occurred within ten days after discovery of the incident.

<u>CONTENT OF NOTIFICATION</u>. All reports of fires, breaks, leaks, spills, or blowouts, whether verbal or written, shall identify the location of the incident by quarter-quarter, section, township, and range, and by distance and direction from the nearest town or prominent landmark so that the exact site of the incident can be readily located on the ground. The report shall specify the nature and quantity of the loss and also the general conditions prevailing in the area, including precipitation, temperature, and soil conditions. The report shall also detail the measures that have been taken and are being taken to remedy the situation reported.

<u>WATERCOURSE</u>. For the purpose of this rule, is defined as any lake-bed or gully, draw, stream bed, wash, arroyo, or natural or man-made channel through which water flows or has flowed.

RULE 117. WELL LOG, COMPLETION AND WORKOVER REPORTS

Within 20 days after the completion of a well drilled for oil or gas, or the recompletion of a well into a different common source of supply, a completion report shall be filed with the Division on Form C-105. For the purpose of this rule, any hole drilled or cored below fresh water or which penetrates oil or gas-bearing formations or which is drilled by an "owner" as defined herein shall be presumed to be a well drilled for oil or gas.

#### RULE 118. HYDROGEN SULFIDE GAS - PUBLIC SAFETY

A. The intent of this rule is to provide for the protection of the public's safety in areas where hydrogen sulfide (H S) gas in concentrations greater than 100 parts per million (PPM) may be encountered.

C. Plans and specifications required to be filed under this section must be filed prior to the commencement of construction.

1-203. NOTIFICATION OF DISCHARGE--REMOVAL.

A. With respect to any discharge from any facility of oil or other water contaminant, in such quantity as may with reasonable probability injure or be detrimental to human health, animal or plant life, or property, or unreasonably interfere with the public welfare or the use of property, the following notifications and corrective actions are required:

1. As soon as possible after learning of such a discharge, but in no event more than twenty-four (24) hours thereafter, any person in charge of the facility shall orally notify the Chief, Ground Water Bureau, Environmental Improvement Division, or his counterpart in any constituent agency delegated responsibility for enforcement of these rules as to any facility subject to such delegation. To the best of that person's knowledge, the following items of information shall be provided:

a. the name, address, and telephone number of the person or persons in charge of the facility, as well as of the owner and/or operator of the facility;

b. the name and address of the facility;

c. the date, time, location, and duration

of the discharge;

d. the source and cause of discharge;

e. a description of the discharge, including its chemical composition;

and

f. the estimated volume of the discharge;

g. any actions taken to mitigate immediate damage from the discharge.

2. When in doubt as to which agency to notify, the person in charge of the facility shall notify the Chief, Ground Water Bureau,

WQCC 82-1 Amendment No. 7

-11-

Environmental Improvement Division. If that division does not have authority pursuant to Commission delegation, the division shall notify the appropriate constituent agency.

3. Within one week after the discharger has learned of the discharge, the facility owner and/or operator shall send written notification to the same division official, verifying the prior oral notification as to each of the foregoing items and providing any appropriate additions or corrections to the information contained in the prior oral notification.

4. The oral and written notification and reporting requirements contained in the three preceding paragraphs and the paragraphs below are not intended to be duplicative of discharge notification and reporting requirements promulgated by the Oil Conservation Commission (OCC) or by the Oil Conservation Division (OCD); therefore, any facility which is subject to OCC or OCD discharge notification and reporting requirements need not additionally comply with the nofification/and reporting requirements herein.

5. As soon as possible after learning of such a discharge, the owner/operator of the facility shall take such corrective actions as are necessary or appropriate to contain and remove or mitigate the damage caused by the discharge.

6. If it is possible to do so without unduly delaying needed corrective actions, the facility owner/operator shall endeavor to contact and consult with the Chief, Ground Water Bureau, Environmental Improvement Division or appropriate counterpart in a delegated agent, in an effort to determine the division's ways as to what further corrective actions may be necessary of appropriate to the discharge in question. In any event, no later than fifteen (15) days after the discharger learns of the discharge, the facility owner/operator shall send to said Bureau Chief a written report describing any corrective actions taken and/or to be taken relative to the discharge. Upon a written request and for good cause shown, the Bureau Chief may extend the time limit beyond fifteen (15) days.

7. The Bureau Chief shall approve or disapprove in writing the foregoing corrective action report within thirty (30) days of its receipt by the division. In the event that the report is not satisfactory to the division, the Bureau Chief shall specify in writing to the facility owner/operator any shortcomings in the report or in the corrective actions already taken or proposed to be taken relative to the discharge, and shall give the facility owner/operator a reasonable and clearly specified time within which to submit a modified corrective action report. The Bureau Chief shall approve or disapprove in writing the modified

WQCC 82-1 Amendment No. 7

-11.1-

D. Notification of discharge received pursuant to this regulation or information obtained by the exploitation of such notification shall not be used against any such person in any criminal case, except for perjury or for giving a false statement.

#### 1-210. VARIANCE PETITIONS.

A. Any person seeking a variance from a regulation of the commission pursuant to Section 74-6-4 (G) NMSA 1978, shall do so by filing a written petition with the commission. The petitioner may submit with his petition any relevant documents or material which the petitioner believes would support his petition. Petitions shall:

1. state the petitioner's name and address;

2. state the date of the petition;

3. describe the facility or activity for which the variance is sought;

4. state the address or description of the property upon which the facility is located;

5. describe the water body or watercourse affected by the discharge;

6. identify the regulation of the commission from which the variance is sought;

7. state in detail the extent to which the petitioner wishes to vary from the regulation;

8. state why the petitioner believes that compliance with the regulation will impose an unreasonable burden upon his activity; and

9. state the period of time for which the variance is desired.

-12-

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHECK/CASH

I	hereby acknowledge receipt of check No.	dated 12/22/92,
01	r cash received on $\frac{12}{29}/92$ in the	amount of \$ 1,380
fr	rom Unichem International	
fc	or Hobbs Service Facility	GW-94
Su	(Facility Name)	(DP No.) Date:
Sı	ubmitted to ASD by: Kathy Boun	Date: 12/29/92
Be	eceived in ASD by: Morry Gomalie	Date: 12/29/92
10	Filing Fee New Facility X R	2enewal
	Modification Other	
	MODIFICATION Utiler	
C	Organization Code $521.07$ Applic	cable FY 93
тс	o be deposited in the Water Quality Manag	gement Fund.
	Full Payment 🖄 or Annual Increme	ent
<b>7</b> i	Р.О. ВОХ 1177 РІСИА, ОНІО 45356 Р.О. ВОХ 1499 (505) 393-7751	1117 <u>55-219</u> NUMBER 422 CHECK DATE CHECK NO
UN		
	RNATIONAL	CHECK AMOUNT
		************************
ONE THOUS	SAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY AND 00/100*****	****
		VOID AFTER 180 DAYS FROM DATE
PAY TO THE	NMED-WATER QUALITY MGMT P.O. BOX 2088	
ONDERIO	STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG SANTA FE NM	
	87504	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NA 8 59 FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE Ecological Services Suite D, 3530 Pan American Highway, NE Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107

1 oger

September 10, 1992

Mr. William J. Lemay, Director State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Dear Mr. Lemay:

This responds to the notice of publication received by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) on August 27, 1992, regarding the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) discharge permits GW-127 and GW-94 on fish, shellfish, and wildlife resources in New Mexico.

The Service has determined there are no wetlands or other environmentally sensitive habitats, plants, or animals that will be adversely affected by the following discharge.

GW-94 - UNICHEM International in Hobbs, located in Section 34, T18S, R38E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 3,600 gallons per day of waste water will be discharged through three main underground stormwater drains to an oil separator; then after testing will be disposed of at the City of Hobbs Publicly Owned Treatment Works.

Regarding GW-127, Centennial Natural Gas Company, Burton Flats Gas Processing Plant, the Service has the following comments on the issuance of a permit to allow 275 gallons per day of waste water to be stored in an above ground steel tank prior to transport to an OCD approved off-site disposal facility. The facility is located in Section 9, T2OS, R29E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. It was not disclosed in the permit whether the tank was a closed tank or not. The Service is concerned an open tank would create a potential risk to Department of the Interior Trust Resources. If this is the case, the Service recommends screening or netting be implemented to exclude migratory birds.

Migratory birds are protected under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA). If migratory birds become exposed to or accumulate harmful levels of contaminants, this constitutes "take" under the MBTA. The MBTA makes it unlawful for anyone at anytime or in any manner to capture, transport, or kill any migratory birds unless permitted by regulations promulgated under it. The courts have stated the MBTA can be constitutionally applied to impose penalties to persons, associations, partnerships, or corporations which did not intend to "kill" migratory birds and that the MBTA includes poisoning by Mr. William J. Lemay, Director

any means. The MBTA holds that the unlawful killing of even one migratory birds is an offense.

If you have any questions concerning our comments, please contact Mary Orms at (505) 883-7877.

Sincerely,

Rrøpst Fowler

Field Supervisor

cc:

Director, New Mexico Department of Game and Fish, Santa Fe, New Mexico Regional Administrator, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Dallas, Texas State of New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

## DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC. HOBBS PLANT

PREPARED BY:

WAYNE PRICE STAFF ENGINEER

July 22, 1992



JUL 2 1 1992

OIL CONSERVATION DIV. SANTA FE I. Facility Type:

N.M.O.C.D. Facility Category: Oil and Gas Service Company Description: Chemical Manufacturing and Blending Plant Producing Water and Oil Formulations and Powder Blends. For further description, see Appendix A -Unichem International "Solutions" Brochures.

SIC Codes: 2899 5169

II. Operator:

Unichem International Inc. - Hobbs Manufacturing/Blend Plant 707 N. Leech Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Telephone: 505/393-7751

Contact Persons:

Jim Britton - Vice President of Operations Wayne Price - Staff Engineer Linda Gardner - Plant Manager Max Zachary - Trucking/Purchasing Charles Root - Environmental Compliance Manager Jay Miller - Manager of Safety and Risk Management

## III. Location:

The facility is located in the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, which is also within the corporate boundary of Hobbs, New Mexico. The facility is located at the northwest corner of Clinton and Leech Streets and east of the Texas-New Mexico Rail line, which runs north and south in that area. A drawing entitled Unichem Hobbs Blending Plant Topo Map is included as Figure 1 with the facility location highlighted.





IV. Attach the name and address of the landowner of the facility site:

Unichem International Inc. 707 N. Leech Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

V. Attach a description of the facility with a diagram indicating location of fences, pits, dikes, and tanks on the facility:

The Unichem Hobbs plant is situated on approximately 4.5 acres in west-central Hobbs, New Mexico. The plant purchases chemical raw materials in solid and liquid form and prepares oil and water based chemical formulations and powder blends primarily for use within the oil and gas industry. A diagram of the facility is shown as Figure 2 - Site Plan, which describes the locations of discharges, storage facilities, disposal facilities, processing facilities and other relevant areas including drum storage.

VI. Attach a description of all materials stored or used at the facility:

Due to the number and complexity of chemical formulations produced by Unichem at the Hobbs plant, practicality demands that the information requested for Section VI be presented in a different form in Supplement - Materials Stored and Used at the Site.

In this Supplement, the following information is presented:

- 1. A map, Raw Material Storage Locations, is included that shows the location of all materials stored in bulk storage tanks (as liquids) or in powder form (as solids). All materials not listed on this map are in liquid form and are stored in drums in the drum storage areas indicated. Please note that some materials, primarily solvents, are brought in by rail and are stored in rail cars which remain on the rail siding until used.
- 2. A Master Chemical List is included that shows all raw materials and finish products used or prepared by Unichem at the Hobbs plant. This list indicates the raw material or product name; the product density in pounds per gallon (a density of 1.00 indicating a powder form); item type ("4" indicating that it is a raw material and "1" indicating that it is a finished product); the unit of measure for the material and, finally, the on-hand quantity of that material at the time of the last inventory. An on-hand quantity which is less than or equal to zero indicates that the material is immediately blended into another

product or packaged and sent off-site.

- 3. Product Bulletins and Material Safety Data sheets for all raw materials and for representative finished products, as applicable, are included to address the general composition of all materials used or stored at the site. Representative product formulations are used since many finished products listed as separate names are simply a dilution of the base product formulation. Unichem prepares literally hundreds of such derivations of base product formulations which, for the purposes of this plan, are identical in terms of chemical characteristics.
- 4. For completeness, a copy of Form VI is included that lists all eight (8) applicable categories of materials mentioned for Oilfield Service Facilities. This list is keyed to the proprietary product names used by Unichem and mentioned in the Master Chemical List, the Product Bulletins and the Material Safety Data Sheets, which are included in the Supplement.
- VII. Attach a description of present sources and quantities of effluent and waste solids:

The sources and quantities of effluent and waste solids are summarized in Form VII, which is included below:

## DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION

**Oilfield Service Facilities** 

Part VII. Form

<u>Sources and Quantities of Effluent and Waste Solids Generated at the Facility</u> - For each source include types of effluents (e.g. salt water, hydrocarbons, sewage, etc.), estimated quantities in barrels or gallons per month, and types and volumes of major additives (e.g. acids, biocides, detergents, degreasers, etc.).

Waste Type	General Composition and Source	Volume per Month	Major Additives
1. Truck Wastes	Not applicable.		
2. Truck, Tank and Drum Washing	Ignitable oil/water emulsion from cleaning cargo truck tanks, blending vats, containers and ventilation equipment	23 gal/month (est. annual average)	None

3. Steam Cleaning of Parts, Equipment, Tanks	Not applicable.		
4. Solvent/De- greaser use	Not applicable.		
5. Spent Acids, Caustics, or Completion Fluids	Not applicable.		
6. Waste Slop Oil	Not applicable.		
7. Waste Lubrication and Motor Oils	Used motor oils from company vehicles.	55 gal/month (est. annual average)	None
8. Oil Filters	Used oil filters from company vehicles.	14 gal/month (est. annual average)	None
9. Solids and Sludges from Tanks	EP Toxic solids from sump clean-out in tank farm.	0.1 bbl/month (est. annual average from one time event of 1200 lbs. of material.)	None
10. Painting Wastes	Not applicable.		
11. Sewage	Stormwater from inside the tank farm area, external truck wash materials, and de minimis drips of chemicals washed to sumps in blending area	108,000 gal/month (est. annual average)	Constit- uents of POTW wastewater stream are listed in the sampling data attached as Appendix D.

12 (a). Other Waste Liquids	Ignitable off-spec/obsolete finished products and raw materials (magnesium oxide in kerosene)	14 gal/month (est. annual average from one-time event of 165 gallons.)	None
(b). Other Waste Liquids	EP toxic water/oil emulsion generated from skimming hydrocarbon at plant oil/water separators and from cleaning plant drains.	16 gal/month (est. annual average)	None
12 (c). Other Waste Liquids	Ignitable and toxic product, raw material and reagent sample waste.	20 gal/month (est. annual average)	None
12 (d). Other Waste Liquids	Corrosive, ignitable and toxic liquid wastes associated with the disposal of obsolete and off-spec product and raw material.	<90 gal/month (est. annual average)	None
12 (e). Other Waste Liquids	Ignitable/EP Toxic liquid wastes associated with laboratory operations, including a mixture of wastes from laboratory wastes including excess samples from field, waste reagents and product samples and wastewater.	133 gal/month (est. annual average)	None
12 (f). Other Waste Liquids.	Laboratory waste waters and oils generated from sample excess of oil and gas exploration and production produced water and crude oil samples for analytical purposes, mixed with other residual lab chemicals used in analysis. Residual lab chemicals include, but are not limited to, xylene, heavy aromatic solvents, acetone, alcohols and halogens.	27.5 gal/month (est. annual average)	None

13 (a). Other Waste Solids.	EP Toxic spill cleanup solids generated from clean-up activities. Chemicals which could be found in the solids include, but are not limited to, hydrocarbons, alcohols, amines, polymers, surfactants, and chromium.	1040 Ib/month (est. annual average)	None
13 (b). Other Waste Solids.	EP Toxic soils generated from spill clean-up operations	75 lb/month (est. annual average)	None
13 (c). Other Waste Solids.	EP Toxic solids generated from disposal of glassware, containers, and hoses.	32 lb/month (est. annual average)	None
13 (d). Other Waste Solids.	Chromium containing solids generated from disposal of obsolete or off-spec product and raw materials. This includes precipitated and/or crystallized product, acrylic copolymers and organic amines.	21 lb/month (est. annual average based on one time event of 500 lbs.)	None
13 (e). Other Waste Solids.	Used metal drums and pails from blending plant operations. (Non-hazardous)	1600 drums per month (est. annual average)	None
13 (f). Other Waste Solids	Municipal solid waste from plant and office facilities, including empty aerosol cans, plastic pails, empty powder chemical sacks, paper towels, office trash, lab glass, etc. (Non-hazardous)	2,200 loose cu.ft./ month (est. annual average)	None
13 (g). Other Waste Solids	Construction debris (Non- hazardous)	Depends upon level of construct-ion activity.	None

13 (h). Other Waste Solids	Oily soils at bioremediation site. (Non-hazardous)	Depends upon depth and extent of spills to be remediated.	None
13 (i). Other Waste Solids	Other contaminated soils. (Non-hazardous)	Depends upon depth and extent of spill in question.	None
13 (j). Other Waste Solids	Scrap metal. (Non-hazardous)	Depends upon demolition activity undertaken.	None
13 (k). Other Waste Solids	Used batteries from fleet vehicles	1 per month (est. annual average)	None

VIII. Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste collection/treatment/disposal procedures:

Current liquid and solid waste collection, treatment and disposal procedures are addressed in Form VIII, which is included below, and are further described by the Solid Waste Flow Diagram attached as Appendix B:

## DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION

**Oilfield Service Facilities** 

Part VIII. Form

<u>Summary Description of Existing Liquid and Solids Waste Collection and Disposal</u> -For each waste type listed in Part VII, Provide summary information about onsite collection and disposal systems. Information on basic construction features, specific descriptions, and wastewater schematics should be provided as required in the Guidelines. The use of this form is optional, but the summary information requested must be provided.

Note: Unichem does not own or operate on-site injection wells or leach fields of any type at the Hobbs plant, so those items are left out of the following table.

Waste Type	General Composition and Source	Tank (T) or Drum (D)	Floor Drain (F) or Sump (S)	Pits Lined (L) or Un- lined (U)	Off-site Disposal
1. Truck Wastes	Not applicable				
2. Truck Tank and Drum Washing	Ignitable oil/water emulsion from cleaning cargo truck tanks, blending vats, containers and ventilation equipment	D	N/A	N/A	None. Rinsate is used as feedstock in blending of compatible products.
3. Steam Cleaning of Parts, Equip., Tanks	Not applicable				
4. Solvent/ Degreaserus	Not applicable				
5. Spent Acids, Caustics, or Comple-tion Fluids	Not applicable				
6. Waste Slop Oil	Not applicable				
7. Waste Lubrica-tion and Motor Oils	Used motor oils from company vehicles	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a used motor oil collector.

8. Oil Filters	Used oil filters from company vehicles	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a used motor oil collector.
9. Solids and Sludges from Tanks	EP Toxic solids from sump clean- out in tank farm.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
10. Painting Wastes	Not applicable				
11. Sewage	Stormwater from inside the tank farm area, external truck wash materials, and de minimis drips of chemicals washed to sumps in blending area.	N/A	F	N/A	Outfall to POTW.
12 (a). Other Waste Liquids	Ignitable off- spec/obsolete finished products and raw materials (magnesium oxide in kerosene)	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
12 (b). Other Waste Liquids	EP toxic water/oil emulsion generated from skimming hydro- carbon at plant oil/water separators and from cleaning plant drains.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
12 (c). Other Waste Liquids	Ignitable and toxic product, raw material and reagent sample waste.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.

12 (d). Other Waste Liquids	Corrosive, ignitable and toxic liquid wastes associated with the disposal of obsolete and off- spec product and raw material.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
12 (e). Other Waste Liquids	Ignitable/EP Toxic liquid wastes associated with laboratory operations, including a mixture of wastes from laboratory wastes including excess samples from field, waste reagents and product samples and wastewater.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
12 (f). Other Waste Liquids.	Laboratory waste waters and oils generated from sample excess of oil and gas exploration and production produced water and crude oil samples for analytical purposes, mixed with other residual lab chemicals used in analysis. Residual lab chemicals include, but are not limited to, xylene, heavy aromatic solvents, acetone, alcohols and halogens.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.

13 (a). Other Waste Solids.	EP Toxic spill cleanup solids generated from clean-up activities. Chemicals which could be found in the solids include, but are not limited to, hydrocarbons, alcohols, amines, polymers, surfactants, and chromium.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
13 (b). Other Waste Solids.	EP Toxic soils generated from spill clean-up operations	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
13 (c). Other Waste Solids.	EP Toxic solids generated from disposal of glassware, containers, and hoses.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
13 (d). Other Waste Solids.	Chromium containing solids generated from disposal of obsolete or off-spec product and raw materials. This includes precipitated and/or crystal-lized product, acrylic copolymers and organic amines.	D	N/A	N/A	Manifested off- site to a RCRA TSDF.
13 (e). Other Waste Solids.	Used metal drums and pails from blending plant oper- ations. (Non- hazardous)	N/A	N/A	L- Lined con- crete berm	Offsite to a drum recycler.

13 (f). Other Waste Solids	Municipal solid waste from plant and office facil-ities, including empty aerosol cans, plastic pails, empty powder chemical sacks, paper towels, office trash, lab glass, etc. (Non-hazardous)	N/A	N/A	N/A	Stored in a waste bin for delivery off-site to a municipal landfill.
13 (g). Other Waste Solids	Construction debris (Non- hazardous)	N/A	N/A	U	Off-site to municipal and/or industrial landfill.
13 (h). Other Waste Solids	Oily soils at bioremediation site. (Non-hazardous)	N/A	N/A	L	Bioremed- iated per NMOCD cleanup levels and disposed of on-site or off-site to industrial landfill.
13 (i). Other Waste Solids	Other contam-inated soils. (Non-hazardous)	N/A	N/A	L	Off-site to industrial landfill.
13 (j). Other Waste Solids	Scrap metal. (Non-hazardous)	N/A	N/A	U	Off-site to scrap metal buyer.
13 (k). Other Waste Solids	Used batteries from fleet vehicles	N/A	N/A	N/A	Not stored - Immediate trade-in for new battery.
13 (I). Other Waste Solids	Non-Hazardous solid waste from outlying field operations located in New Mexico. This solid stream is generated from routine operations, such items include; soil, dirt, hoses, plastic buckets, gloves, paper towels, rags, absorbent material and pigs which are contaminated with chemicals.	D	N/A	<b>N/A</b>	Manifested off-site to a RCRA TSDF

A concrete-lined floor drain/sump system, interconnected by 3" Schedule 80 CPVC underground lines, drains all areas likely to come into contact with chemicals from spills, leaks or drips. This system is shown on Figure 4 - Underground Utilities Site Plan, which is included in this report as a part of Section XI. This system is returned to a dry condition within 24 hours of any rainfall event, by company policy, so the system is never under more than minimal pressure and leak potential is minimized.

		the second se	
13 (f). Other Waste Solids	Municipal solid waste from plant and office facilities, including empty aerosol cans, plastic pails, empty powder chemical sacks, paper towels, office trash, lab glass, etc. (Non-hazardous)	2,200 loose cu.ft./ month (est. annual average)	None
13 (g). Other Waste Solids	Construction debris (Non-hazardous)	Depends upon level of construct- ion activity.	None
13 (h). Other Waste Solids	Oily soils at bioremediation site. (Non- hazardous)	Depends upon depth and extent of spills to be remediated.	None
13 (i). Other Waste Solids	Other contaminated soils. (Non-hazardous)	Depends upon depth and extent of spill in question.	None
13 (j). Other Waste Solids	Scrap metal. (Non-hazardcus)	Depends upon demolition activity undertaken.	None
13 (k). Other Waste Solids	Used batteries from fleet vehicles	1 per month (est. annual a erage)	None
13 (I). Other Waste Solids	Non-Hazardous solid waste from outlying field operations located in New Mexico. This solid stream is generated from routine operations, such items include; soil, dirt, hoses, plastic buckets, gloves, paper towels, rags, absorbent material and pigs which are contaminated with chemicals.	Estimated volume 1-10 drums/month	None

# VIII. Attach a description of current iiquid and solid waste collection/treatment/disposal procedures:

Current liquid and solid waste collection, treatment and disposal procedures are addressed in Form VIII, which is included below, and are further described by the Solid Waste Flow Diagram attached as Appendix B:

#### DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION

#### **Oilfield Service Facilities**

#### Part VIII. Form

<u>Summary Description of Existing Liquid and Solids Waste Collection and Disposal</u> - For each waste type listed in Part VII, Provide summary information about onsite collection and disposal systems. Information on basic construction features, specific descriptions, and wastewater schematics should be provided as required in the Guidelines. The use of this form is optional, but the summary information requested must be provided.

Note: Unichem does not own or operate on-site injection wells or leach fields of any type at the Hobbs plant, so those items are left out of the following table.

13 (f). Other Waste Solids	Municipal solid waste from plant and office facil-ities, including empty aerosol cans, plastic pails, empty powder chemical sacks, paper towels, office trash, lab glass, etc. (Non- hazardous)	N/A	N/A	N/A	Stored in a waste bin for delivery off-site to a municipal landfill.
13 (g). Other Waste Solids	Construction debris (Non-hazardous)	N/A	N/A	U	Off-site to municipal and/or industrial landfill.
13 (h). Other Waste Solids	Oily soils at bioremediation site. (Non-hazardous)	N/A	N/A	L	Bioremed- iated per NMOCD cleanup levels and disposed of on-site or off-site to industrial landfill.
13 (i). Other Waste Solids	Other contam- inated soils. (Non- hazardous)	N/A	N/A	L	Off-site to industrial landfill.
13 (j). Other Waste Solids	Scrap metal. (Non- hazardous)	N/A	N/A	U	Off-site to scrap metal buyer.
13 (k). Other Waste Solids	Used batteries from fleet vehicles	N/A	N/A	N/A	Not stored - Immediate trade-in for new battery.

A concrete-lined floor drain/sump system, interconnected by 3" Schedule 80 CPVC underground lines, drains all areas likely to come into contact with chemicals from spills, leaks or drips. This system is shown on Figure 4 - Underground Utilities Site Plan, which is included in this report as a part of Section XI. This system is returned to a dry condition within 24 hours of any rainfall event, by company policy, so the system is never under more than minimal pressure and leak potential is minimized.

Tankage areas holding bulk chemical are all surrounded by concrete containments as described in the containment matrix included in Section X. These containments all are capable of containing far more capacity than any individual tank capacity. All drummed chemical storage areas are on either asphalt or concrete surfaces which will allow leakage of individual chemicals to be managed by the spill detection and response team in virtually all cases without allowing offsite discharge.

As mentioned in Section XI, only twelve underground process lines remain, all of which transmit raw materials from the tank farms to the blending areas. These subsurface lines are due to be replaced above ground in the fall of 1992. These lines are all 2" Schedule 40 carbon steel lines.

IX. Attach a description of proposed modifications to existing collection/treatment/disposal systems:

Modifications of Unichem's Hobbs plant have been ongoing for several years, with particular attention to construction of properly engineered spill containment structures, chemically resistant storage structures and elimination of underground tanks and piping. Further modifications to Unichem's Hobbs plant collection/treatment/disposal systems are anticipated, subject to the availability of construction funds.

X. Attach a routine inspection, maintenance plan and reporting to ensure permit compliance.

The Unichem Hobbs plant does not have any on-site surface impoundments or any disposal units. Therefore, sections A and B of the discharge plan preparation guidelines are not applicable.

Unichem International maintains and uses a Quality Process Management Manual which addresses inspection, maintenance, manufacturing, packaging, sampling, spill control, waste minimization, personnel training and quality control, among other items. Portions of this document have been included in this discharge plan as applicable. Enclosed as Appendix C is the Table of Contents for this manual, which indicates the subject matter discussed therein. The manual has not been included in this discharge plan due to its length. A copy of the manual is available for review upon request.

The Unichem Blending plant process and storage areas are listed in the table on the following page, which indicates the containment system in place for each. By virtue of the containment systems described therein, supplemented by the efforts of the Unichem spill detection and response team, discharges of more than de minimis amounts of chemicals are avoided. Spills, leaks and drips are handled by first removing useable quantities of chemicals for reuse as feedstock for compatible products and then by through removal of residual amounts of chemical through use of approved spill removal procedures. Only de minimis amounts of chemical

### PROCESS AND STORAGE AREA CONTAINMENT SYSTEMS

This matrix lists the characteristics of the containment system which handles each of the process and/or storage areas listed. The location of each of these process and/or storage areas is shown in Figure 3 - Unichem Hobbs Plant Storage/Process Areas.

DRAWING Symbol	PROCESS OR Stokage Area	DESCRIPTION	LOCATION	Containment Characteristics											
				I N S I D E O R O U T S I D E	BERMED CONTAINMENT	CONCRETE BERM	S U M P O R P L O O R D R A I N	CONTAINMENT VOLUME	WATERSTOP	CONCRETE SURFACE	ASHPHALT SURFACE	DIRT SURFACE	SYNTHETIC LINER	RUNON/RUNOPF PROTECTION	STORMWATER TESTED
1	Blending Vats and Pinlshed Product Drumming Area		Insida blanding plant	I			•			•				•	
2	Chemical Powder Storage Area		Inside dry biending area	I						•				•	
1	Drum (55-gallon) Raw Material Storage Area		Inside biending plant	I			•			•				•	
4(a)	Pinished and Raw Product Bulk Storage Areas	Methanol/IPA Tank Farm	Outside	0	•	•	٠	•	•	•			•	•	•
4(b) ·	•	Oil Side Tank Farm	Outside	0		•	۲	•	•	•			•	•	۲
4(c)	•	Oil Side Swing Tank Farm	Outside	0	۲	•	•	۲	٢	•			۲	ŵ	۲
4 (d)	•	Water Side Tank Farm	Outside	0	٠	۲	•	3	۲	۲			۵	۲	٩
4(e)	•	Water Side Swing Tank Parm	Outside	0	$\bullet$	۲	Ű	0	٩	۲			٢	0	0
4(£)	•	Railroad Unloading Spur	Outside	0				۲				۲			
5(a)	Chemical Loading and Unloading Areas	South and North Side Oll Tank Farm Load/Unload Containment Areas	Outsida	0	۲	ø	۲								
5(b)	•	Oil Side Swing Tank Farm Load/Unload Containment Areas	Outside	0	•	۲	•			۲			٩	8	•

DRAWING SYMBOL	PROCESS OR Storage Area	DESCRIPTION	LOCATION	Containment Characteristics											
				INSIDE OR OUTSIDE	BERMED CONTAINMENT	CONCRETE BERM	SUMP ORFLOORDRAIN	CONTAINMENT VOLUME	WATERSTOP	CONCRETE SURFACE	ASHPHALT SURFACE	DINT SURFACE	SYNTHETIC LINER	RUNON/RUNOFF PROTECTION	STORMWATER TESTED
5(c)	-	Water Side Tank Farm Load/Unload Containment Areas	Outside	0	•	•	•			۲			۲	•	•
5(d)	-	Water Side Swing Tank Parm Load/Unload Containment Areas	Outside	0	•	۲	0			Ð			•	۲	٩
6	Drum Truck Loading and Unloading Docking Ramp		Outside	0	٠	•	•	•		•					•
7(a)	Material Storage Areas	flazardous Waste Drum Storage Area	Northwest corner of "Pepsi Building" Warehouse	I			٠	•		٢				۲	
7(Ь)	•	Slow Moving Inventory Drum Storage	Southwest corner of "Pepsi Building" Warehouse	I				•		۲				۲	
7(c)	-	Oxidizer (Solid and Drummed Liquid) Storage Area	East side of "Pepsi Building" Warehouse	I				۲		Ô				6	
7(d)	•	Maintenance Storage Area	Northeast corner of "Pepsi Building" Warehouse	I				۲		۲				•	
9	Used Empty Drum Storage Area		Outside	0											
9	New Empty Drum Storage Area		Outside	0											
10	New Empty Drum Rack Feed for Auto-Drum Machine		Outside	0											

ļ.

DRAWING SYMBOL	PROCESS OR STORAGE AREA	DESCRIPTION	LOCATION	Containment Characteristics											-
				INSIDE Or Outside	BURNED CONTAINENT	CONCRYTY BYER	SUMP OR PLOORORAIN	CONTAINMENT VOLUME	W AT ERSTOP	CONCEPTE NORFACE	ASHPHALT SURFACE	DIUT SURFACE	SYNTHETIC LINER	RUNON/RUNOFF PROTECTION	STORMWATUR TUSTUD
11(a)	Process Heating System	Heaters, Air Conditioning Controls	Inside the Blending Plant Building	I	•	•				•			*	8	
11(b)		Reat Exchanger	Outside	0						•					
11(c)		Process Water Tank	Outside	0						0			۲		
12	Empty Tank and Stand Storage		Outside	0								0			
13	Portable Tank Storage		Outside	0								۲			
14	Tank Truck Storage Areas		Outside	0	9			•				•	۲	0	
15	Bioremediation Area		Outside	0	•			۲				3	3	Ø	
16	Returned Product Drum Storage		Inside Blending Plant Building	I			0	0		0				2	
17	Finished Goods Drum Storage		Outside	0							•				
18	Raw Material Drum Storage		Outside	0							۲				
19	Non-Conforming Producta Drum Storage		Outside	0						•					
20	Truck Wash Bay		East End of Blending Plant Building	I	•	•	•			3				•	
21	Truck Parking Area		Outside	0								•			
22	Hot Chemical Storage Area		Separate Storage Area	I	•		0	6	۲	۲			0	3	

L

DHAWING SYNBOL	PROCESS OR STORAGE ANEX	DESCRIPTION	LOCATION	Containment Characteristics											
					MURXUPICO CRAFR	инна піляокол	SUMP OU PLOOKUKAIN	CONTALHAENT VOLUXE	A C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	CONCRETE SURFACE	ASHFHALT SUNFACE	0      T S U    F A C E	SYNTHETIC LINCH	RUNON/IUHOFF PHOTEUTION	STORNWATER TESTED
23	Used Empty Plastic Pail Storage		Inside Blending Plant Building	I						•				•	
24	Raw Material QA/QC Drum Storage Area		Inside Blending Plant Building	Í			•	•		•				•	
25	Used Oil and Filter Drum Storage Area		Outside	0							•				
26(a)	Rinsate Drums from Truck Washout		Outside	0			   	-			•				
26(b)	Rinsate Drums from Blending Vat Washout		Inside Blending Plant Building	I			•			•				•	
27(a)	Oil/Water/Solid Separator	Blending Area	Inside Blending Plant Building	I			•			•					
27(b)	10	At FOTW Outfall	East of Blending Plant Building	0	•	۲	•			•					

-: • ...

.



FILE:

not removable from the plant, loading or storage area surface by ordinary methods enter the plant drain system which discharges to POTW.

Stormwater which falls in blending and/or storage areas (where chemical would most likely be able to come into contact with the stormwater) is held and tested by visual, olfactory and Ph determination for the presence of residual chemicals before release to the plant drain system and subsequently to POTW. The release of stormwater to POTW in the manner done by Unichem is expressly permitted by ordinance of the City of Hobbs, which is the POTW governing authority. For your information, we have included water quality analyses for January through June of 1992 for the waters discharged to the POTW, as well as, daily visual and Ph determinations from August 21, 1991 to present. These are included herein as Appendix D.

In an extremely large rainfall event where stormwater from these areas cannot reasonably be released to POTW, the stormwater is tested as described above, and, if tests are negative for the presence of residual chemicals, the stormwater is released to surface outfall to the City of Hobbs stormwater collection system.

In one emergency case, stormwater was released from these areas to surface outfall with only visual inspection. In all other cases, the previously listed procedures were used and no further release of stormwater without testing is anticipated.

Please note that reporting of stormwater discharge is not currently required by law. In the event that regulations require stormwater discharge reporting, Unichem agrees to provide all required report documentation.

XI. Attach a description of proposed modifications to existing collection/treatment/disposal systems:

The Unichem Hobbs plant presently has in place a comprehensive Hazardous Waste Contingency Plan. This plan is being submitted and attached (as Appendix E) hereto and will become part of this discharge plan as required by this section (see attachments). This plan has an emergency preparedness and prevention section that will anticipate and adequately provide any required equipment, trained personnel, notification, coordination with local authorities, site maps, properties of hazardous waste, hazardous materials and associated hazards.

This contingency plan is designed to minimize hazards to human health or the environment from fires, explosions or any unplanned, sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituent or constituents to the air, soil, ground water or surface water.

To fulfil certain New Mexico notification and reporting requirements, Unichem is providing a Supplement to the Hazardous Waste Contingency Plan attached herein
(see Appendix F) and hereby commits to abide by such plan.

The Unichem Hobbs plant also has in place a spill detection and spill response team for handling all chemical spills. Please refer to Appendix G for attachments called <u>POTW Waste Minimization Program</u>, <u>Procedures for Handling Spills</u>, <u>Unichem Spill Report Form</u>, and <u>Directions for any Spilled Chemicals</u>.

These documents are included in this report to fulfil certain requirements for this discharge plan and commits to using these procedures as part of the discharge plan. Unichem also agrees to abide by N.M.O.C.D. guidance on all mitigation of such spills to ensure that the State of New Mexico's ground water and/or surface water is protected. Unichem also agrees to abide by N.M.O.C.D. guidance on the proper disposal of waste that is generated during the course of its operations.

All chemicals stored onsite have containment systems in place. Unichem commits to keeping these systems in proper working order and maintained. A matrix called "Process and Storage Area Containment Systems" has been included in Section X of this plan which shows the containment systems in place for the various facilities in the Hobbs plant.

There are no UST's onsite and all AST's are triple contained within concreted dike containments designed per NFPA 30 guidelines and local fire department review and approval.

Besides the usual assortment of underground utilities, such as water, municipal sewer and natural gas services, Unichem has 12 chemical transfer lines that presently are underground and has plans to remove those lines and replace them aboveground. This project is proposed for the fall of 1992. All tanks, valves, piping, concrete containments and pumps are visually checked on a daily basis. All systems are designed so that leak detection can be performed visually.

Stormwater is handled through three (3) main underground lines which transmit only stormwater that falls within the tank farm containments. These lines originate in the tank farm and blending plant sumps and, after passing through an oil/water/solids separator, outfall to the publicly owned treatment works. (See Underground Utilities Site Plan, Figure 4, for locations of sumps and lines.) Before release to the oil/water/solids separator, stormwater is subjected to visual, olfactory and Ph testing to determine if chemicals (from de minimis leaks, drips or spills within the containment area or blending plant) are present in the stormwater.

Unichem policy states that all stormwater sumps and lines will be drained or pumped dry within 24 hours of any rainfall event, therefore, these lines cannot routinely be inspected for leakage.

XII. Attach geological/hydrological evidence demonstrating that disposal of oil field

wastes will not adversely impact fresh water:

The Unichem Blending plant is located in southeastern Lea County in the Llano Estacado part of the High Plains section (Nicholson and Clebsh, 1961). Mescalero Ridge, located south of Hobbs, marks the edge of the Llano Estacado. The Llano Estacado is a depositional surface of low relief that slopes uniformly southeastward. The land surface is characterized as a flat to gently sloping, treeless plain covered with short prairie grass. Shallow depressions and small sand dunes are the only significant relief features. There is no integrated drainage in southern Lea County; hence, there is no through-going drainage to the Pecos River, which is west and south of the area. All stream courses are ephemeral. Most of the rainfall runoff collects in shallow depressions where it remains until it seeps into the ground or evaporates.

There are no bodies of water, streams, other watercourses or groundwater discharge sites within one mile of the Unichem Blending plant, other than the existing street and storm sewer systems surrounding the area.

There are records at the New Mexico State Engineer's Office of nine (9) water wells within one-half mile of the site. Water analyses to indicate total dissolved solids or other quality data are not available on these wells. Drilling records were available from the State Engineer's Office and these are included as Appendix H. These nine (9) wells are:

WELL OWNER	YEAR INSTALLED	DEPTH (FT.)	DISTANCE AND DIRECTION FROM SITE
T.V. Marks	1955	150	E - 1500'
R. Murdock	1953	136	ENE - 2500'
J.D. Hill	1952	102	SE - 1750'
B. Florence	1951	110	ENE - 2000'
C.B. Medlin	1955	80	W - 1000'
D. Wilson	1953	105	W - 1000'
Gulf Oil Co.	1952	95	WNW - 2400'
D. McClellan	1957	Unknown	WSW - 2500'
T. Schnaubert	1966	130	N - 1500'

Flood protection for the Unichem Blending plant is provided by means of grading



of the yard away from the blending plant, loading/unloading and storage areas, supplemented by the construction of concrete containments for the four (4) bulk storage tank farms, the loading/unloading area and the used drum storage area. Each of these containments is served by a sump and/or floor drain system which allows containment of the stormwater for testing by visual, olfactory and Ph determination before release to POTW. As mentioned previously, there has been only one occasion since the construction of the tank farm containments that stormwater was released to surface discharge without testing. This event occurred during what has been widely reported to be at least a 100-year return period storm event on Friday, May 22, 1992, and is documented in the memo enclosed as Appendix I.

During all other rainfall events, stormwater is effectively contained in those areas where chemical contamination is most likely to occur until the aforementioned testing can be carried out.

XIII. Attach other information as is necessary to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD rules, regulations and/or orders:

This section is not applicable.

XIV. CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name: James H. Britton Title: Vice President of Operations

former It & Date: 7-20-92 Signature:

SUPPLEMENT TO SECTION VI

REFER TO BOOK 1 A THROUGH BOOK 1 I

# APPENDIX A

•• •-

# UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC. "SOLUTIONS" BROCHURE

# APPENDIX B

- --

# SOLID WASTE FLOW DIAGRAM



REVISED 12/2/92





•

1

APPENDIX C

- --

\_\_\_\_\_

### TABLE OF CONTENTS FOR QUALITY PROCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL

Page: 1 of: 5

# QUALITY PROCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

### MISSION STATEMENT

QUALITY CIRCLE RECORDKEEPING ASSIGNMENTS

#### PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Product Development Flowchart Approval of Product Formulations Raw Material Purchasing Approval Finished Product Formulation Raw Material Purchasing Approval (Form) Finished Product Formulation (Form) Product Variation Approval (Form)

#### PURCHASING

Vendor Certification Supplier Assessment

### RECEIVING

Raw Material Acceptance Procedure- Bulk Loads Raw Material Acceptance Procedure- Attachment #1-Incoming Bulk Tanker Shipment Check List Raw Material Acceptance Procedure- Drums, Totes, Bags Raw Material Acceptance Procedures- Non-Conforming Raw Materials Raw Material Acceptance Procedures- Attachment #2-Non-Conformance Report Contractor Safety Rules

Originated by:	Date:
Approved by:	Date:
Issued by:	Date:

Page: 2 of: 5

# QUALITY PROCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL



### MANUFACTURING

Blending Flowchart Blending Paperwork Flowchart Manufacturing Procedures- Oil Department- General Blending Procedures Manufacturing Procedures- Water Side Blending Dry Blending Procedures Manufacturing Procedures For Five Gallon Blends- Oil and Water Department

### SAMPLING

Vat Sampling Procedure- Water Department Vat Sampling Procedure- Oil Department Sampling Procedures- Bulk Loading and Unloading

### PACKAGING

Packaging Operation- Loading Products Onto Tankers Packaging Operation- Procedure for Drumming Raw Materials From

Packaging Operation- Procedure for Drumming Raw Materials From Tank to Drums-Water Department

Packaging Operation- Procedure for Drumming Raw Materials From Tank to Drums-Oil Department- Using 15 Horse Pump

Packaging Operation- Procedure For Drumming Raw Material From Tank- Oil Department- Free Flow Directly From Tank

Packaging Operation- Procedure For Drumming Raw Materials From Tanker Compartments to Drums- Oil and Water Department

Packaging Operation- Packaging Products Into Drums

Packaging Operation- Packaging Products Into Swing Tanks- Oil Department

Packaging Operation- Packing Products Into Tote Tank

Procedure For Using Seals On All Unichem and Commercial Tankers

### INSPECTIONS

Inspection- Procedure for Bulk Tanks and Trailer Compartment Tank Inspection Check List (Form) Hose Inspection and Certification Program I.D. and Certification: Hose Inspection Sheet (Form) Care and Maintenance of Hose

Originated by:	Date:
Approved by:	Date:
Issued by:	 Date:

# QUALITY PROCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL



### LABELING

Labeling Procedures- For Drum, Holding Tanks, Tanker Compartments, and Tote Tanks

### MONITORING INVENTORY

Procedure for Monitoring Inventories Attachment #1- Dock Numbers

• • •

#### EMPTY DRUMS

Procedure For Handling Empty Drums

<u> MAP</u>

Map of Unichem International

#### CALIBRATION

Plant Weight- Scales (Maintenance) Procedures Weight Scale Run Chart (Form) Certificate of Calibration (Examples) Laboratory Scales Accuracy Testing Procedure Lab Scales Accuracy Check Chart (Form) Report of Test (Examples) Weight Traceability Certificate (Examples)

### SPILLS AND WASTE

POTW Waste Minimization Program Leak and Spill Response

#### INTERNAL AUDITS

Customer Complaint Report (Form) Customer Complaint Register (Form)

Originated by:	 Date:
Approved by:	 Date:
Issued by:	Date:

# QUALITY PROCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL



### PERSONNEL TRAINING

Employee Training Record Card (Form) Start Up Procedure For New Employees Drumming (Check List Form) Receiving Empty Drums at Hobbs Facility (Check List Form) Blender Training (Check List Form)

#### <u>VERIFICATIONS</u> (Scribe's Notebook Only)

Verification of Receipts

### FINISHED GOODS

Manufacturing Procedure for ALPHA 133 Manufacturing Procedures for TW447 Manufacturing Procedures for TH793 and TH765 Manufacturing Procedures for ALPHA 137 and ALPHA 139 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1000 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1200 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1300 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1600 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1620 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1700 Kev Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1705 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 1710 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 2010 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 2015 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 2310 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 2315 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 2320 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 4000 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 4060 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 4100 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 7005 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 7025 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 7154

Originated by:	Date:
Approved by:	Date:
Issued by:	Date:

Page: 5 of: 5

# QUALITY PROCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL



Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 7156 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 7412 Key Quality Measures- Finished Goods- UNICHEM 9100

### RAW MATERIALS

Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Benzotriazole Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Borax Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Caustic Potash 45% Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Chemphos H Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Dequest 2010 Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- DMAD Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- duPont K/A Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Mono Potassium Dihydrogen Phosphate Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Sodium Bisulfite/Sodium Metabisulfite Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Primene 81R Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Sodium Hexametaphosphate Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Sodium Nitrate Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Sodium Nitrite Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Sodium Sulfite Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Sodium Tripolyphosphate Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Tetra Potassium Pyrophosphate Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Water Key Quality Measures- Raw Materials- Witco 1247H

### ANALYTICAL PROCEDURES

Analytical Procedures- Chloride Measurement Analytical Procedures- Density Measurement Analytical Procedures- Imidazoline to Amide Ratio Measurement Analytical Procedures- pH Measurement Analytical Procedures- Quaternary Ammonium Compound Measurement Analytical Procedures- Sodium Nitrite Measurement Analytical Procedures- Solids Bu Evaporation Measurement Analytical Procedures- Solids Bu Evaporation Measurement Analytical Procedures- Total Acid Number Measurement Analytical Procedures- Total Acid Number Measurement Analytical Procedures- Total Amine Value Measurement Analytical Procedures- Total Phosphate Measurement Analytical Procedures- Water Hardness Measurement

Originated by:	Date:
Approved by:	Date:
Issued by:	 Date:

### APPENDIX D

## WATER QUALITY ANALYSES OF WATERS DISCHARGED TO POTW



Home Office 707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393-6754

February 20, 1992

Mr. Arkie Wheeler Hobbs Utilities Manager City of Hobbs 300 N. turner Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Mr. Wheeler:

Industrial User Notification submitted pursuant to 40 CFR 403.12 (h)

Please consider this letter as a significant non-categorical industrial user six month notification submitted on behalf of Unichem International, Inc. ("Unichem") pursuant to Federal Regulation at 40 CFR 403.12 (h). This section requires that a significant non-categorical industrial user shall submit to the Control Authority, at least once every six months, a description of the nature, concentration and flow of the pollutants required to be reported by the Control Authority.

Attached are the Hobbs Plant wastewater analysis and log records in which we have kept records on a daily basis from August 21, 1991 to date. We estimate our flow to be approximately 5000 gallons per day.

Also enclosed are the conventional pollutants, metals, and significant organics taken during the months of January and February of 1992.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time.

Sincerely,

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

Wayne Price Staff Engineer

LWP:jd Enc. cc: J. Britton C. Root L. Gardner Environmental File

INTERNATIONAL دور که برایش 1923 - MEXICO - 18240 مور که ۲۹۹۲ - ۲۹۹۲ - ۲۹۹۲ - ۲۹۹۲ Outsing Sump 1-27-42- 732-A - 10 Here I Lo C. with a la ha 7-12 - 7.25 PA 1.27 -5/. . : Soull trace of fellet. -21-21-211-515+66 Smill Fore of fallout 2.36 - 2.7 -11 -5. Assie له / به له تد تد م A.C n.l. -1-1-1.04no tollast. huse 1-20-11-7.18-An to der-IN. Pin it have no fallout. - [ به A.n. -6.40 With 2-3-4,-Slight hore Small France of Fallact. -7-42-P.R. -5/in have no 6. A.M. Prin 470 ~ hur Small بر با بیزار tran of Stirkt have no 5-91-A.G. -1 in line. 374 0,. 5 -1: Spell trace of fallerty 72 -12 M hur 1-16-2-1 . (mal) trace of falls to 26-92 - 672 Water Lik: 741. 7.300 -G.M 2-7-92 -144 Small truce of fullet 715-Pm -A.m. - Harzy white 11-42 - 767 ng white small truce 14. Har white smill true of 2-11-91- 7.67 n, 54 01 01 511 726 1400-1 lente il te N/a. 242.12 water alit - Slivet harden Fullout 2-13-9+ NG 1.4. 2. V. nuf alloct no 44 FILIA Har. frand al 1..... 2-7-1 51-12 no full. Statt have no fuller 71 h. Puz. -- 1100- 11/14 Ilad 542. 6.77-A.n. · · / · 2-19-12- 6.76-A. - Wet-

1.1 RNATIONAL A MENCO 39240 Out size Suns Stand from no fallout. 7., 2 -AC Ital unlike the notallest no 1+2 1.09 -Pin -239 - A.A. - Stal - has no Fullent 70.41 -Turbio . 2% fillet . Oresille Airt Very cloups 1º13 falls 1 12-31-41-Itan no Fillent 7-11-1-P.a. - lease some I care of culart 1 2 to be 2-6,2-1+ have small trans of fullist 51.1 8.06 truce of fallact Sticlt hose Smill ~ ----642-6.90-- Italy Small France at follows. A.C. Fallout 140.2 Smill Face uf 2.17-P.A. - 5/10- 100 -Smill truce attellout Q1 -7.20 - A.C. Slight hore no 7.43 -P.n -1/ burr in: -PA stight have no to -8-91-24 AM no fuller. 1.27 -Very slig 14 have Lar- GA. - Water white ille ny fully it 7.01 - P.n. stickt have small train of failbut. -10-52--139.)-7.112 - AM - Ver- Horze 11/13 Lills. + 1-13-12-6.64-Pin - Hur Cmill trace of Faller 4-12- har - Am - Sheat here ha P.A - - Slight have 100 m - Slight have small Lore of fullet 1-15-92 -7.89- P.A. - Steet home Smill Frank at fullent - slicht have כח Hain no fellout ------7.53 A.A - 5/26+ ban alfulle T no fallers 7.40 Pin - Stirkt huze Ann - ander 4.6- fr P.n - Winter white C 7.31 - A. m. - Water white alen-Very Llig. 1 those no fallout. P.n. Ann - lauti-labite 7,9--27 11-P.M. Stielt have no fu 691-11JUT 1-24-9) - 7.25 - A.n. - weter white des

FRNATIONAL • .\_ 16 MERICO 38240 . Autsine Suno 11-25-71 - 205 - Pin - Haze no f it as sponster · 26-41 - 2.04 - A.M. - Hus. no Fillet no superation Pin - Har is Pariet fallout. 211 -27-11 - 201 - A.A. - Water white Aler - W.t. white Alin Arm - Inglie butte plan -7-91-699no fullout - Slint huze With - White 691 -- slight have it 45 fallent - P.m. 3-41 - 7.29 T2-441 - 699- A.M. Wery slight hure no fullout. <u> -4-41 - 7.30 -</u> we clair water white claim 9-1.m -P.A. - Water to plan -5-51-7.38 Jo-A.r. - with white claim .) Here 240 Fulled of pit 176-11-765-P.n -An- wit: min chan 12-9-91 - 7.24 - P.m. - weter white day - A.m. - water white 1-1-91-710 P-A - Ulory glight have no fillent. 12-11-91-7.23 - Aug - white white clean us fuller -/au/1-41 193 - P.A. unden 17-12-11-6.50 A.n- Watter- in hitle iter. P.m. insta what's day -6.71- A.M. - Slight have not falle at. Constan P.A. - Stight force au fullet have small trans at fullent 51.66 A.R Sticht have small know of felloit. 1.62 13-17-A.G. - Weter white days have no fuller 5/1411 builto - white <u>-</u> Hall 19/3 Fully it 12-18-41 7.38-Pin -- Very state by in no fullect. 12-11 ISI- AR un due no - Wither indite allow no fully of - A.m. - Witter white plin 12-23-61-217 2:1-7.40 - A.A. - wet-rill triter-LI. Suspect Dienis paralese, anultroce it fallout m.l.

RNATIONAL 240 - 38240 Dursidesung - Hara smill trace of  $r_{1} = 3_{1} = 4_{1} = 7_{2} = 2_{2} = P_{1} = 1_{2}$ - 142211 .01 % substance 31.91 at a wa 7.12 - A.C. - Start have 1 7.14 • 51-11-D **~**. 07 tall to j G Con Substance 7,15 - Vera have Il tean at Slight have smill 7.07 -31 1402 A.C. 21. .... P.A ~ 1-4-4, -7.26 -Witz- white A.m. Winter white 5-51 - 7.07-111.1 Wate - Gin have as fallout 1-6-51 - 6.67 --Viru Glight with an in Ain of pict in the sample . Ho Fallest 11-7.91 - 15.79 . P.Mture alat H. O Stackel 4. 8-21 6.26 トン 0 Cler 11-7-91 6.25 Sing 14. 1-91 590 52 14 o ci 5 9: - 12 - ( 21 - 1 5. - Slight heze -12-91 6.04 4-12 -12-91 (e. 22 Pm Sight hase ちょうど 6.34 13 - 91 >light-Am 13-67 6.29 high ZM SIST Turching as Fullent no separation 11-14-91 -6. 21 -AM Frace of Follows 14-91 - 6.57 Harzy, Smill Harry small trace of Falls I. 6.5 VL-y Clielt 6.6 -11:41 19-11 -6.9% 12. Fe 1 1/2 /201 23 61.70 note segantin-Hazar, lery in fillent no so in lin. 140 14 125 fully. Haint 1.2 Fillint , no s P.m - Slighthase no Fully 7.07 -

FRNATIONAL Hutsing Sump 7.6.4. - D.31 - A.a. - Shar have Small trave of falloch 41 - 230 · P.12 - Sture how Smill Freezes fuller. AA - with withe Vens Clickt سار ال 1.02 Spall think trace of Clark مد د بر Slight here the and an -c 11, t. Sm. to the st 112ry 61,6ht have 1. . 7 Slicht have no tollar 7 4:1 -- Very slight hare NO Follout - 4.m writen. P.A willing not truco of tullo t have for 11 - Verislier have no fallast in - In a chain wu P Pin - un clim An- we don-Pin un have no fall it Rim - Very 6/417 P.m. now smill frace of fullet. An - whichen 10 their no fills of 12-11 4/ <u>\_</u>U. INCTOR Lach the no Fulloset. - Slichthau no Kyllo ut - الجري 🖸 - Very slight have Small trace of fallout. 5/1-Am, Veru slis 1.121 real be the last 5/ 1/2 1. 31 20 A.C. - 1 haje Sma F .2 Strack have and fulloct. 11-29of fillout 1.25 51 - A. M. Tallant AU September - Hanni Kon -rac1 61 10-25-91 - Iliter inhite 1-27-51-4.0 have no fillent Very Clizich 70-27. -----Wate white E. Iler 11-29-11no tollet 12-24-51 99 - Pin - Misci huze, 1.

FRNATIONAL 199 189 NEXICO 38240 Chitsin -- 16. m Water white color A.G. -0 - 41227 P.M. - Www. Mer--10-41 1. 24 -6,64-Ring - Water white clear - 1 . . . . . white cla. 2.12 11-51 1.92 Struct have son I take a filler 1-241 1, 40 1. 19. -To fullist of a white Dumper Substa 12-41 harry 3 3-41 1000 An. hum no fullout 16-61 -Fride of fullock 16.41 -2n5/ WE MORE. <u> 17.91 -</u> Slight -17-91 -VPCU STE Niz Plan no full ... t. 2-18-51 -Winter white 8-41-- but the white 6.67-Pa 7-19-91 -A.A. In. Water 4-19-1 haten u.h.to - 176, 1 x , 2 % Fallant - Slight have no Fullout 9-20 71 - 6 trace of fallout 9-23-51-6.96 - Sligh their Smil in della 4-77-91 Val- . Pin 9-7-41 - 1-92 cmill true, of falle, +. - 51.46- 6522 An 9-24-11 it is a brown licht huze, P. 24 S. m Nis A.M. - slight have 9-25-9, - 6.55-005/0/2 ر<del>د، مر</del>د. 2/3 P.A. . I'-IT NEIC 1 .. 5-21-70-1.11 . . . 9/8 P.M -101 9-26-11 Hai 2 4 tall. Charter have and trans of I thank 1.11 ) 7 - , -1.73 2 21.91 Euro harrens المراجع الأعركم 6- 1.11 A in . 7-36-41 -1. . . . is some Il traine of Julie L 2 / -2 ż... F.H. t ćf \$ 11-1-41-7.13 - 211 - Sholt hold Sim I Arriver 2.a. 4. - - - 1.F. . - 4/ -1.10,-1 13 -مهل بالمدما بدرسما الأ 2.27 P.M. - Start + have p. f. Hout

, ERNATIONAL

1 490 - 1 490 NEW MEXICO - 38240

of falles tran 8-14-41 5 Small 7... ngt. w.h.i 14/ nl 41 ۵, 1 Ν 19-41  $\lambda_{i}$ 7.15. 56 -17-41 -12. 0.4 1: < COCrat Л 7 1. -; , 2 8-2:-41 4.. 21-51 2 3 ?-8-23-31 A.I ĊĹ 11 1.26 8-22-41 Pm 9 Vat 1022. Vent Am シンジ コンジ 8.25 153 ALEMA 72160 7-24-41 7.3 \_ 4. 1 ~ 12m 42 237 --76-91 P.A. ---مر زکار مرد Chin, hi -27-41/ 7.51 -4.M 5.35 -. . . . مان ج 5/ 11 and the second 7.7- -7.00 مبرج 28.41-191-P.A Fuller 4/1666 her. 100+ 17 6 Ą naic <del>...</del>. S. 79.51 < 1 14 as feller + · 30 · 51 51 Sim 1.7 Trains 20->1 - 2 .411 7, Wirt 3 41-Salles to 1 cars 11370 in. 1 1 fulls at ?/ -e 1.º -11 hrit 2 4-41 PH her C A.M. 1.00 A INTON 120-P.n. 51 into For 1/10 Fillert 9-6 7.26-4.m -51.561 5 Mill turca ct .4/ hule -51 221 -R. Ch min plea ЛС A.In -Water white 01-4-41 -211 ndl. P.m -7.40 . 9-4-41 -51:4 671 ويئر 10 hai mat n.e 1.7 m., ÷υ







the second of the second







Jan The State	, 	in the second
	7	
×14.		11 F 1

# Lubbock Christian University Institute of Water Research

5601 West 19th Street • Lubbock, Texas 79407 (806) 796-8900

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL, INC. Attention: Wayne Price P. O. Box 1499 Hobbs, NM 88240

January 23, 1992 Receiving Date: 1/14/92 Sample Type: Liquid Project No: MI-HW-92-WW Project Location: Hobbs Plant Sampling Date: 1/13/92 Sample Condition: Intact & Cool Sample Received by: YL Project Name: Discharge Wastewater to POTW

LCUIWR #	Field Code	рН (в.ч.)	Oil & Grease (ppb)	TSS (mg/l)	BOD (mg/l)	COD (mg/l)	Zinc (ppm)	lron (ppm)	Pb (ppm)	Copper (ppm)
¥35358	Comp.of #1A,#1B,	7.31	140,048	89	675	1,077	0.78	2.34	<0.1	<0.05
	#1C,#1D,#1E									
QC	Quality Control	7.06	83,034			605.4	0.97	4.80	4.90	0.98
% Precision		100	NR	94	98	95	94	94	100	94
% Extraction Accuracy			102				NR	NR	MR	NR
% Instrum	ent Accuracy	100	100		114	101	97	96	98	98
				TOTAL XY	LENES		PHENOLS	5		
				(ppb)			(ppm)			
¥35358	Comp.of #1A,#1B,			1,949			<0.5			
	#1C,#1D,#1E									
QC .	Quality Control			629			0.5			
<pre>% Preclai</pre>	on			100			100			
Extract	ion Accuracy			102						
% Instrum	ent Accuracy			105			100			

METHODS: EPA 600/4-79-020. QC: Blank Spiked with 5.00 ppm Pb, Fe; 1.00 ppm Zn, Cu; 600 mg/1 COD; 0.5 mg/1 PHENOLS;

Director, Dr. Blair Leftwich

1

Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell

1-28-91

Date



# Lubbock Christian University Institute of Water Research

5601 West 19th Street • Lubbock Texas 79407 (806) 796-8900

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL, INC. Attention: Wayne Price P. O. Box 1499 Hobbs, NM 88240

Pebruary 20, 1992 Receiving Date: 2/10/92 Sample Type: Liquid Project No: U1-HW-92-WW Project Location: Hobbs Plant Sampling Date: 2/10/92 Sample Condition: Intact & Cool Sample Received by: McD Project Name: Discharge Wastewater to POTW

-----TOTAL METALS-----

LCUIWR #	Field Code	₽8 (s.u.)	Oil & Grease (ppb)	TSS (mg/l)	BOD (mg/l)	COD (mg/l)	Zinc (ppm)	Iron (ppm)	(ppm)	Copper (ppm)
¥36407	Discharge	6.65	28,205	778	Re-running	1,424	1.15	1.05	<0.1	<0.05
QC	Quality Control	7.03	83,083			624.8	1.04	1.00	4.9	1.00
<b>l</b> Precision		100		100		99	96	98	100	97
<pre>% Extraction</pre>	n Accuracy		106							
1 Instrument	t Accuracy	100	100			104	104	100	98	100

, ¥36407 QC	Discharge Quality Control	TOTAL XYLENES (ppb) 1,949 593	PHENOLS (ppm) < U.5 0.5
% Precisi	on	100	100
% Extract	ion Accuracy	96	<b>4451111111111111</b>
€ Instrum	nent Accuracy	99	100

METHODS: EPA SW 846-3810 USING AUTOMATED HEAD SPACE; EPA SW 846-8020, 3020, 6010; EPA 600/4-79-020. QC: Blank Spiked with 5.0 ppm Pb; 1.00 ppm Zn, Cu, Fe; 600 mg/1 COD; 0.5 mg/1 PHENOLS; 600 ppb XYLENES.

 $\frac{2-2-92}{Date}$ 

Director, Dr. Blair Leftwich Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell Asst. Dir., Dr. Mohammad Haghighi-Podeh



·=:

u\_

620 0U 1E:

÷ 1

i fi

Ē

**89966** L:1-806-796-8900

f-i

u. ۱۰۰ زر

LOU INST WATE

Ū. ំណ៍ ក្

July 06, 1992

Receiving Date: 06/29/92

Project Location: Hobbs Plant

Sample Type: Liquid

Project No: 6-29-92

# Lubbock Christian University Institute of Water Research

5601 West 19th Street · Lubbock, Texas, 79407 (806) 796-8900

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL Attention: Linda Gardner 707 N. Leech Hobbs, NM 38240

TOTAL METALS (ppm)

Analysis Date: 06/30/92 Sampling Date: 06/29/92 Sample Condition: Intact & Cool Sample Received by: McD Project Name: Hobbs Plant Discharge Waste Water to POTW

LCUIWR #	Field Code	РЪ	2 n	Cu	COD (mg/1)	PHENOL (mg/l)	рН (s.u.)	BOD5 (mg/l)	TSS (mg/l)	Oil & Grease (ppb)	( PPT
Y42996 Composite of #1- #1E QC Quality Control	<0.1	0.74	<0.1	464	<1.0	6.73	99	47	45.7	0.28	
	Quality Control	5.24	95.95	1.03	413	1.05	7.02			34.4	0.59
ኑ Precision ኑ Extraction Accuracy		100 104	100	100	97	100	100	98	97		10
% Instrument Accuracy	105	98	103	103	105	100			105	10	

METHODS: EPA SW 846-3020, 6010, 8020; EPA 600/4-79-020; EPA 413.2. QC: Blank Spiked with 5.00 ppm Pb, 1.00 ppm Cu, 2n; 400 mg/l COD; 1.00 mg/l PHENOL.

Director, Dr. Blair Leftwich Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell Asst. Dir., Dr. Mohammad Haghighi-Podeh

			Lubbock	Christian I 5601 West	Dniversity 19ih Streei - 1 (806) 79	Institute Lubbock, Texa 6-8900	of Water F 18 79407	lescarch		
June 19, Receiving Sample Ty Project N Project L	1992 Date: 05/30/92 pe: Liquid c: U1-HW-92-WW ccation: Hobbs, NH		ANAL UHIC Atle 707 Hobb	YTICAL RESU HEM LUTERNA ntion: Way N. Leech s, NH S824	LTS FOR TIONAL ne Price O		Analysis Sampling Sample Co Sample Re Froject N	Date: 05/31/92 Date: 05/29/92 Indition: Intac Indition: Intac Indition: Intac Indition: Intac	t & Coc ant Dis	) Sharge
			TOTAL	HETALS				Waste Water	to POTW	
LCUIWR 🖌	Field Code	7.n (ppm)	гь (ppm)	(bbw) Le	Cu (ppm)	Xylenes (ppm)	Phenols (ppm)	Oil & Grease (ppb)	рН (s.v.)	con (ng/1)
¥41719	#1A - #3E	0.72	<0.1	0.97	<0.1	0.201	1.63	9,699	7.16	4.610
ðС	Quality Control	1.03	4.55	0.98	0.95	0.605	0.51	62, 193	7.05	63.4
1 Precisi	Cn	100	100	100	300	100	100		100	68
1 Extract	ion Accuracy		97			99		102		
1 Instrum	ent Accuracy	303	91	98	95	101	102	100	101	85
Y41719 QC	¢lN − ¢lE Quality Control	T55 (mg/l) 47		BOD (mg/l) 24						
1 Procisi	on	9.0		100						

108

METHODS: EPA SH 246-3020, 3050, 5010-784A 600/4-79-020; EPA 602.

---

Director antibir Leftwich

Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell Art: Dir., Dr. Honamaed Haghighi-Podeb

6/19/92\_ Exect

de antino

. . 3.1 s . . . . . . . which is a first of

• :

Accuracy

Ē • .



# Lubbock Christian University Institute of Water Research

5601 West 19th Street · Lubbock, Texas 79407 (806) 796-8900

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL Attention: Linda Gardner 707 N. Leech Hobbs NM 88240

		1000	5, NF 002	40								
May 12, 19	92							Analysis Date: 05/04/92				
Receiving	Date: 05/01/92						Sampling Date: 01/30/92					
Sample Typ	e: Liquid						Sample Condition: Intact & Cool					
Project No	: NA	Sa						Sample Received by: SY				
Project Lo	cation: NA						Project Name: Hobbs Plant Discharge					
5		TOTAL METALS (ppm)					-	Waste Water to POTW				
					COD	PHENOL	рн	BOD 5	TSS	FOG	XYLENI	
LCUIWR #	Field Code	Рb	Zn	Cu	(mg/1)	(mg/1)	(s.u.)	(mg/1)	(mg/1)	(ppm)	(ppm	
Y40550	Composite of #IN - #1E	<0.1	0.29	<0.1	321	<1	7.4	201	21	41.939	0.22	
QC	Quality Control	5.05	0.98	1.04	400	1.0	7.1	~		82.095	0.58	
% Precision		100	100	100	96	100	100	99	96		100	
% Extraction Accuracy		97	77	81						104	92	
% Instrument Accuracy		101	89	104	100	100	101	125		99	97	

METHODS: EPA SW 846-3020, 6010, 8020; EPA 600/4-79-020; EPA 413.2. QC: Blank Spiked with 5.00 ppm Pb, 1.00 ppm Zn, Cu; 400 mg/l COD; 1.0 mg/l PHENOL.

Director, Dr. Blair Leftwich Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell Asst. Dir., Dr. Mohammad Haghighi-Podeh

5/12/92 Date
- 1 806 796 8900 LOU INST WATER RES TEL:1-\$06-796-\$900

÷. .

Apr 10.92 14:06 No.022



## Lubbock Christian University Institute of Water Research

5601 West 19th Street - Lubbock, Texas 79407 - (806) 796-8900

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL, INC. Attention: Wayne Price P. O. Box 1499 Hobbs, NM 88240

April 10, 1992	Analysis Date: 04/01/92
Receiving Date: 04/01/92	Sampling Date: 03/31/92
Sample Type: Liquid	Sample Condition: Intact & Cool
Project No: UI-HW-92-WW	Sample Received by: DS
Project Location: Hobbe Plant	Project Name: Discharge WW TO POTW

		Н,Р,О,
		XYLENE
LCUIWR #	FIELD CODE	(ddd)
Y 39007	#11F	118
20000		448
QC.	Quality concros	297

· • •

A.	lr Blank		<1
8	Precision		100
\$	Extraction	Accuracy	95
f	Instrument	Accuracy	97

METHODS: EPA SW 846-3810 USING AUTOMATED HEAD SPACE; EPA SW-8020.

Director, Dr. Blair Leftwich Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell Asst. Dir., Dr. Mohammad Haghighi-Podeh

<u>4-10-92</u> Date



# Lubbock Christian University Institute of Water Research

5601 West 19th Street - Lubbock, Texas 79407 (806) 796-8900

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC Attn: Wayne Frice P. O. Box 1499 Hobbs, NM 88240

Sampling Date: 3/31/92 Sample Condition: Intact & Cool. Sample Received by: DS Project Name: DISCH. WW TO POTW Analysis Date: 04/01/92

TOTAL METALS (ppm)

LCUIWR #	FIELD CODE	Zinc (ppm)	lron (ppm)	Lead (ppm)	Copper (ppm)
OC .		< 0.1	< 0.1	< 0.1	< 0.1
	CONTROL	0.99	0.98	1.10	0.97
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
% Precision	A	100	100	100	100
% Instrument	Accuracy	77	80	81	81
insourient	vccnlack	99	98	110	97

METHODS: EPA SW 846-3020, 6010. TOTAL METALS QC: Blank Spiked with 1.00 ppm ZINC, IRON, LEAD, COPPER.

Director, Dr. Blair Leftwich Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell Asst. Dir., Dr. Mohammad Haghighi-Podeh

4-10-92

Date

April 10, 1992 Receiving Date: 04/01/92 Sample Type: Liquid. Project No: UI-HW-92-WW Project Location: Hobbs Plant

<u>\_</u>4

0.0M 20:E1

10.92

нрг



ப். அ

<u>야</u> 군

ю С

÷

 $\sim$ 

ιŢ,

Ċ

Ĥpr

(105%-951-90%-

ר ₪ ש בי

រាំយួ

ω

April 10, 1992

. . . . .

Receiving Date: 04/01/92

Project No: UI-HW-92-WW

Project Location: Hobbs Plant

Sample Type: Liquid

## Lubbock Christial University Institute of Water Research 5601 West 19th Street · Lubbock, Texas 79407

(806) 796-8900

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC Attn: Wayne Price P. O. Box 1499 Hobbs, NM 88240

Sampling Date: 3/31/92 Sample Condition: Intact & Cool Sample Received by: DS Project Name: DISCH. WW TO POT Analysis Date: 04/01/92

Y39005	#1 (A.B.C)	рН (s.u.)	Oil & Grease (ppm)	TSS (mg/l)	BOD (mgЛ)	COD (mg/l)	Phenols (mg/l)
QC	QUALITY CONTROL	7.81 7.01	101.53 82.95	30	180	1,422 601.9	1.21 0.99
% Precision % Extraction % Instrument	Accuracy Accuracy	100  105	 104 100	98  100	97  105	99  100	100  99

METHODS: EPA 600/4-79-020. QC: Blank Spiked with 1.00 mg/l PHENOLS; 600.0 mg/l COD.

Director, Dr. Blair Leftwich Asst. Dir., Dr. Bruce McDonell Asst. Dir., Dr. Mohammad Lieghighi Dede

4-10-92 Date

APPENDIX E

L

\* <u>\* - \_</u>

## HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

#### UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

4

707 NORTH LEECH P.O. BOX 1499 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 505/393-7751

HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

i

## CONTENTS

2

TOPIC	PAGE
CONTINGENCY PLAN	1
Purpose	l
Emergency Coordinators List	1
Emergency Coordinators Responsibility	2
Emergency Procedures	3
Response Agency Contact List	3
Training Requirements	6
Coordination with Local Authorities	7
EMERGENCY RESPONSE EQUIPMENT	Attachment #1
JOB TITLES/DESCRIPTIONS	Attachment #2
PROPERTIES OF HAZARDOUS WASTE	Attachment #3
FACILITY DRAWING	Attachment #4
RESPONSE AGENCIES ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	Attachment #5
REGULATORY SUMMARY	Attachment #6

#### HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

#### Hobbs, New Mexico EPA ID# NMD000333559

#### PURPOSE

.

This contingency plan is designed to minimize hazards to human health or the environment from fires, explosions, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil, or surface water.

The provisions of this plan must be carried out immediately whenever there is a fire, explosion, or release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents which could threaten human health or the environment.

#### EMERGENCY COORDINATOR RESPONSIBILITIES

The Emergency Coordinators for the Hobbs, NM facility are:

Name	<u>Telephone No.</u>	Address
Linda Gardner	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-2309 hm	300 Antelope Dr Hobbs, NM 88240
Max Zachary	505/393-7751 wk 505/397-2025 hm	1408 Rose Lane Hobbs, NM 88240
Wayne Price	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-4046 hm	1207 Brittany Hobbs, NM 88240
Wes Johnston	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-5707 hm	217 Commanche Drive Hobbs, NM 88240
Frank Collins	505/393-7751 wk 505/393-2634 hm	2526 Conner Road Hobbs, NM 88240

#### Safety

Representatives:

Jay Miller	505/393-7751 wk	1103 Nambe
-	505/392-7428 hm	Hobbs, NM 88240
Charles Root	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-5666 hm	914 W. Coal Hobbs, NM 88240
Pam Matlock	505/393-7751 wk 505/392-8282 hm	2916 N. Selman Hobbs, NM 88240

One of these employees will be at the facility or on call (within a few minutes) at all times. This list of coordinators and their phone numbers along with phone numbers for emergency response agencies (fire, ambulance) and a drawing showing the location of spill response equipment and fire extinguishers must be posted near all phones within the facility.

The Emergency Coordinators are responsible for coordinating all emergency response measures. All of the coordinators are thoroughly familiar with all aspects of this plan, all operations and activities at the facility, the location and characteristics of waste handled, the location of all records within the facility, and the facility layout. In addition, these coordinators have the authority to commit the resources needed to carry out this plan.

2

#### GENERAL EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

Whenever there is an imminent or actual emergency situation, the Emergency Coordinator must immediately:

- 1. Use or direct the use of the public address system to notify facility personnel of the emergency situation.
- 2. Alert all employees to shut down all equipment, electrical and mechanical and report to the main gate northeast of the office on Leech Street (or if wind conditions prohibit meeting at that location, report to the railroad tracks at Clinton Street) for further directions.
- 3. Identify the character, exact source, amount, and extent of any released materials. This may be done by observation or review of facility records or manifests and, if necessary, by chemical analysis.
- 4. Concurrently assess possible hazards to human health or the environment that may result from the release, fire, or explosion. This assessment must consider both direct and indirect effects of the release, fire, explosion (i.e., the effects of any toxic, irritating, or asphyxiating gases that are generated, or the effects of any hazardous surface water run-offs from water or chemical agents used to control fire and heat induced explosions).
- 5. Notify the appropriate state or local agencies if their help is needed. These agencies and their telephone numbers are as follows:

Agency	Telephone
Emergency	911
Ambulance	911
Hobbs Fire Dept.	911
Hobbs Police Department	911
Lea Regional Hospital if busy	392-6581 392-2561
Norte Vista Medical Center 392-	5571
Lea County Sheriff's Sub Station if busy	393-2515 397-1217
New Mexico State Police	911

- 6. If the Emergency Coordinator determines that the facility has a release, fire, or explosion which could threaten health or the environment, outside the facility, he must report his findings as follows:
  - a) If his assessment indicates that evacuation of local areas may be advisable, he must immediately notify appropriate authorities. He must be available to help appropriate officials decide whether local areas should be evacuated; and
  - b) He must immediately notify the National Response Center (1-800/424-8802).

The report must include:

- \* Name and phone number of the reporter;
- Name and address of the facility;
- Time and type of incident (release, fire, explosion)
- \* Name and quantity of material(s) involved, to the extent known;
- \* The extent of any injuries, if any; and
- \* The possible hazards to human health, or the environment, outside the facility.
- 7. During the emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must take all reasonable measures necessary to ensure that fires, explosions, or releases do not occur, recur, or spread to other hazardous waste at the facility. These measures must include, where applicable, stopping operations, collecting and containing released waste, and removing or isolating containers.
- 8. Immediately after an emergency, the Emergency Coordinator must provide for storing and disposing of recovered waste, contaminated soil or surface water, or any other material that results from a release, fire, or explosion at the facility.
- 9. The Emergency Coordinator must ensure that, in the affected area(s) of the facility:
  - (a) No waste that may be incompatible with the released material is treated, stored, or disposed of until cleanup procedures are completed; and
  - (b) All emergency equipment listed in the contingency plan is cleaned and fit for its intended use before operations are resumed.

- 10. The Emergency Coordinator must report to the Safety Department for the purpose of notification to the Regional Administrator of the EPA, Region VI in Dallas, Texas (214/655-6444), and appropriate State (NM-EID Boyd Hamilton 505/827-2926) and local (Lea County LEPC - David Hooten 505/397-3636) authorities, that the facility is in compliance with paragraph (8) before operations are resumed in the affected area(s) of the facility.
- 11. The Emergency Coordinator must document the time, date, and details of any incident that requires implementing the contingency plan. Within 15 days after the incident, the Safety Department must submit a written report on the incident to the EPA Regional Administrator, Region VI, 1201 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas, 75270 and the New Mexico Environmental Improvement Division, Hazardous Waste Bureau, 1190 St. Francis Drive, P. O. Box 963, Santa Fe, NM, 87504-0968 (505/827-2926). The report must include:
  - (a) Name, address, and telephone number of the owner or operator;
  - (b) Name, address, and telephone number of the facility;
  - (c) Date, time, and type of incident (e.g.. fire, explosion, release);
  - (d) Name and quantity of material(s) involved;
  - (e) The extent of any injuries, if any;
  - (f) An assessment of actual or potential hazards to human health or the environment, where this is applicable; and
  - (g) Estimated quantity and disposition of recovered material that resulted from the incident.

5

#### TRAINING

Training contents and direction of the program shall be done by Charles N. Root, Safety Manager and Jay Miller, Safety Director. Safety meetings, on-the-job training, and familiarization will be provided by Linda Gardner or Max Zachary. All facility personnel who handle or manage hazardous waste at this facility must be trained in the following areas:

۰.

- 1. Classroom training in RCRA general requirements with a discussion of emergency response actions appropriate to the hazardous waste handled at the facility.
- Classroom and on-the-job training on procedures for inspecting, repairing, replacing and using spill control equipment.
- 3. Hands on training in the proper use of fire extinguishing equipment.
- 4. Hands on training for the decontamination of spill control equipment.
- 5. Classroom and on-the-job training on the appropriate personal protective equipment to be used in a response to a spill or fire.
- 6. Classroom training in the emergency response plan and procedures.
- 7. Drills in the shut-down and evacuation of the plant and office following execution of the alarm.
- 8. Additionally, monthly safety meetings will be held and attended by all facility personnel to discuss various subjects relevant to safe operations.

With the exception of #8 above, all training is repeated annually (and within six months of employment for newly employed personnel). Employees without training in the above items must work under direct supervision when handling waste until they have received the specified training.

Documents must be developed that include:

- 1. A job title for each position related to hazardous waste management and the name of each employee filling each job,
- 2. Written job descriptions that include skill, education or other qualifications and duties,
- 3. Written descriptions of the type and amount of introductory and continuing training to be given, and
- 4. Documentation that the training has been provided.

Training records on current employees must be kept until closure. Former employee records must be kept at least three years.

#### COORDINATION WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES

A copy of this contingency plan has been filed and discussed with local authorities (see attachment #5). In case of a fire which cannot be controlled by facility personnel, the local fire department will be called to aid in extinguishing the fire. In the event of a release of hazardous waste which cannot be immediately absorbed, neutralized, or otherwise controlled by Unichem employees or presents physical or health hazards beyond the normal operating working hazards, the Emergency Coordinator shall contact appropriate response agencies. Employees will be instructed to maintain a safe distance from the fire or release.

Page 1 of 3

1

## EMERGENCY RESPONSE EQUIPMENT

·· --

Type of Equipment	Description of Capabilities	Location
Fire Extinguishers	<pre>(1) 5# dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires</pre>	#14 QC lab, ₩. Wall
	(3) 10≢ dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires	#7 N. end wash rack S. end quonset N. end quonset
	(2) 20# dry chemical stored pressure for BC fires	# 6 S. end wash rack #19 N.E. beam Pepsi bldg.
	(4) 20# dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires	<pre># 3 Plant, N. of S. equip. door #13 Plant, center pole #10 S.W. beam Pepsi bldg. #15 Oil side tank farm</pre>
	(7) 30# dry chemical stored pressure for ABC fires	<pre># 1 Plant, S. door # 2 S.E. door # 5 S.E. door (radio tower) # 8 N.E. chemical storage # 4 W. door oil blending # 9 S.E. door dry rm. #11 S.E. door dry rm.</pre>
	(1) CO <sub>2</sub> for ABC fires	#20 Waterside tank farm
	(1) 150# Mobile ABC Dry Chemical Stored Pressure	#21 West of plant
Respirators	(8) Wilson Half-Mask Cartridge respirator with Organic Vapor/Acid Gas, ammonia & HEPA cartridges.	Spill kit, next to plant mgr. office
	(2) Wilson full-face respirators with organic vapor/acid gas, ammonia, and HEPA cartridges.	Spill kit

Attachment #1 Page 2 of 3

## EMERGENCY RESPONSE EQUIPMENT

.

٠

Type of Equipment	Description of Capabilities	Location
Respirators (cont)	(1) SCBA, Survive-Air 30 minute escape.	Spill kit QC lab
	(1) SCBA, MSA sling 5 minute escape.	Plant spill kit
Absorbent Socks	Oil & Water adsorbents	Plant spill kit Pepsi bldg. spill kit
Tyvek Coveralls	Full body protection against hazardous materials contact P.E. Coated tyvek	Plant spill kit Pepsi bldg spill kit
Rubber Slicker Suit	<pre>(4) medium-2, large-2; full body protection against hazardous material contact (impervious)</pre>	Plant spill kit
Rubber Gloves	Hand protection against chemical exposure	Plant spill kit
Goggles	(5) for eye protection	Plant spill kit, Pepsi bldg. spill kit
Salvage Drums	(47) 80 gallon DOT spec. containers for overpacking. 55 gallon drums for waste collection & transportation.	Ubiquitous
Spark Proof Shovels	(4) For removing flammable material.	North side of spill kit
Face Shields	(6) For eye and .face protection.	Plant spill kit
Shoe Covers	(50) For covering the boot or shoe (not impervious)	Plant spill kit; Pepsi bldg. spill kit
Air Driven Pump	(2) Mobile, can be used to clean up liquid spills, or to transfer liquid.	E. wall under steps plant
Black Plastic Rolls	For protection uncontaminated material and containment.	W. pepsi bldg.
Surgical Gloves	For handling small beakers & test tubes filled with hazardous waste and chemicals.	QC lab Pepsi bldg. spill kit

## EMERGENCY RESPONSE EQUIPMENT

•••-

Type of Equipment	Description of Capabilities	Location
Emergency Showers	(3) Full body & (5) Eye washes for decontamination.	South of oil blending North of drum filling North of dry mixing area QC lab(eye wash only) West wall pepsi bldg.
Monitors	Sensidyne air pump 600 & detector tubes for direct reading of air contaminates.	QC lab
	3M 3720 Formaldehyde with analysis	QC lab
Satellite Drums	(18) 55 gallon drums located throughout the plant and outside on the plant grounds. For disposal of hazardous waste.	<pre># 1 Empty drum dock # 2 Empty drum dock # 3 Oil tank farm # 4 Oil tank farm # 5 Oil tank farm # 6 Oil tank farm # 7 South end of plant # 3 South end of plant # 9 Oil blending area #10 Oil blending area #11 Water blending area #12 Water blending area #13 Dry chemical blending area #14 Dry chemical blending area #15 Pepsi building #16 Pepsi building #17 Water tank farm #18 West water tank farm</pre>

Page 3 of 3

,

JOB TITLES/DESCRIPTIONS

Job Title: Maintenance and Driver

۰.,

Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for delivery of chemical, bulk and/or drums to lease locations for customers.
- 2. Responsible for loading truck for deliveries.
- 3. Responsible for unloading chemical at lease locations.
- 4. Driver is responsible for proper maintenance on vehicle.

### Skills:

- 1. To be a safe driver.
- 2. Able to follow instructions.
- 3. To perform job in a timely manner.

Education: High School diploma.

Initial Training: Road Test, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Motor Carrier Safety, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Fork Lift Operations, Safety Program.

Subsequent Training: Handle Hazardous Waste, Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers, Hazwoper.

Page 1 of 8

Job Title: Long Haul Driver

Job Description:

- 1. Driving vehicle cross county.
- 2. Driver is responsible for loading on vehicle.
- 3. Responsible for unloading at Unichem facilities.
- 4. Driver pumps chemical into a holding tank on vehicle and off into a holding tank.

Skills:

- 1. Able to handle vehicle in a safe manner.
- 2. Handle chemical safely.

Education: High School Diploma.

Initial Training: DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Motor Carrier Safety, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Fork Lift Operations, Safety Program, Hazwoper.

Subsequent Training: Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers, Handling Hazardous Waste, Hazwoper.

Page 2 of 8

#### Job Title: Blending Foreman

Job Description:

- 1. Logging all tickets (chemical order) that come into the plant and determine if product is in stock or must be blended.
- Complete paperwork (tickets, bill of lading, etc.) on all incoming trucks.
- 3. Supervises blending operations.

٠..

- 4. Assist in unloading and loading trucks with fork lift.
- 5. Responsible for Housekeeping.
- 6. Responsible for preparing and verifying inventory.
- 7. Assist in the blending operations when needed.
- Responsible for ordering 55, 30, etc. gallon drums on a weekly basis.
- 9. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by the supervisor.

#### Skills:

- 1. Proficient in mathematics.
- 2. Organization and ability learn procedures easily.

Education: High School Diploma, 2 years of college desirable.

Initial Training: Safety Program, Fork Lift Operations, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Spill Response Training, Drum Machine, Inventory Procedures, Paperwork.

Subsequent Training: Respiratory Protection, Hydrogen Sulfide, Handling Hazardous Waste, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, OSHA, SARA, and RCRA, Hazwoper.

Page 3 of 8

Job Title: Quality Control Manager

-: --

Job Description:

- 1. Assuring the quality of all products coming in and going out of the plant.
- 2. Responsible for checking blended finished products for proper specifications.
- 3. Responsible for checking raw materials for proper specifications.
- 4. Responsible for checking and determine disposition of all products returned to plant.
- 5. Blending off obsolete products or off spec materials.
- 6. Running formulas for products to be blended.
- 7. Prints out labels for drums and tanks from the computer.
- 8. Assist in varies plant operations.
- 9. Make changes to inventory on computer for variance on formulas.
- 10. Fills out reports on unanticipated release of chemical.

#### Skills:

- 1. Proficient in lab procedures.
- 2. Knowledge of basic chemistry.

Education: High School Diploma, 2 years of college with some chemistry desirable.

Initial Training: Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Person Protective Equipment, Respiratory Protection, Computer Procedures, Q.C. Procedures, Inventory Procedures.

Subsequent Training: Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, Hazwoper.

· ...

Job Title: Drummer

Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for package finished or raw material from vats or tanks into drums or pails.
- Assist in preparing drums; i.e., labeling, stenciling, sealing.
- 3. Assist in unloading trucks; i.e., drums, pallets of powder, and stacking drums.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping in his work area.
- 5. Assist in inventory.
- 6. Responds to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.

Skills:

1. Must have the ability to learn procedures easily.

Education: High School Diploma.

Initial Training: Fork Lift Operations, Use of Drumming Machine, Labeling Procedures, Inventory Procedures, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Hazard communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Respiratory Protection.

Subsequent Training: Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, Handling Hazardous Waste, Empty Drum Handling, Hazwoper.

Page 5 of 8

Job Title: Blender

Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for blending raw materials to produce finished products.
- 2. Assist in unloading and loading trucks, cargo trucks, rail cars and tankers of raw materials.
- 3. Assist in varies duties in the plant operation when needed.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping and paperwork in work area.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.

Skills:

1. Ability to learn procedures.

Education: High School Diploma.

Initial Training: Fork Lift Operations, Labeling procedures, Inventory Procedures, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Safety Program, Respiratory Protection, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention.

Subsequent Training: Empty Drum Handling, Handling Hazardous Waste, Hazwoper.

Page 6 of 8

Job Title: Blending Supervisor

•• •-

Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for blending raw materials to produce finished products.
- 2. Assist in unloading and loading trucks, cargo trucks, rail cars and tankers of raw materials.
- 3. Assist in varies duties in the plant operation when needed.
- 4. Responsible for housekeeping and paperwork in work area.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills when requested by supervisor.
- 6. Responsible for the overall departmental blending functions.

Skills:

1. Supervisory skills.

Education: High School Diploma.

Initial Training: Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Empty Drum Handling, Fork Lift Operations, Labeling Procedures, DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Contingency Plan, Empty Drum Handling, Inventory Procedures, Safety Program, Respiratory Protection.

Subsequent Training: Handling Hazardous Waste, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, Hazwoper.

Page 7 of 8

Job Title: Plant Manager

Job Description:

- 1. Responsible for all aspects of the plant operations and quality control.
- Responsible for logging and disposition of Hazardous Waste.
- 3. Orders equipment and supplies.
- 4. Updates Material Safety Data Sheet books for plant.
- 5. Respond to unanticipated spills.

Skills:

- 1. Ability for organization.
- 2. Supervisory and management skills.

Education: High School Diploma, 2 years college with chemistry desirable.

Initial Training: DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, Hazard Communication, Contingency Plan, Personal Protective Equipment, Hazardous Waste Management, Empty Drum Handling, Fork Lift Operations, Safety Training, Respiratory Protection.

Subsequent Training: OSHA, SARA, and RCRA, Hydrogen Sulfide, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Prevention, Hazwoper level 5.

Page 8 of 8



÷

#### ATTACHMENT # 3

#### PROPERTIES OF HAZARDOUS WASTE AND ASSOCIATED HAZARDS

The basic hazards presented in the hazardous waste generated at the Unichem International Inc. Hobbs blending facility is that of the raw materials used in the blending process. As a general rule, both raw materials and finished products are complex blends of petrochemicals and aqueous solutions and few are found on site as a pure commodity substance. The hazards of these products may be discussed within three general groups of physical and health hazards.

- 1. Flammability many of the products used at the Hobbs blending facility pose a moderate risk of fire. This is due to the organic solvents and alcohols present. While most of the flash points represented fall into the range of 73° F to 200° F, the large volume on site presents an ever present hazard. In addition, if involved in a fire, these materials can produce the toxic products of combustion such as SOx and NOx.
- 2. Corrosivity there are a relatively large proportion of raw materials present that pose a threat of chemical burns to the eyes and skin. These are best represented by caustics, organic amines, and weak acids. If not immediately flushed from the skin and eyes, severe burns could result. Many of these products are used in pH adjustment and the resulting finished products often contain a lesser degree of corrosivity.
- 3. Toxicity this hazard ranges from slight irritants to substances that could damage the lungs, liver, or kidneys if breathed in high concentrations for extended periods of time. Some of the organic solvents (naphthas, xylene derivatives, methanol, isopropyl alcohol) can be absorbed through the skin. Industrial hygiene surveys have demonstrated that under normal working conditions, exposures above the permissible exposure levels are not encountered. Contact with the skin can cause defatting and dermatitis.

## <u>Attachment #6</u>

## REQUIREMENTS REGARDING HAZARDOUS WASTE STORAGE, CONTINGENCY PLANS, EMERGENCY PROCEDURES, AND\_PERSONNEL\_TRAINING

## I. (262.34) HAZARDOUS WASTE ACCUMULATION TIME

- A. Storage of hazardous waste for 90 days or less is acceptable without a permit provided that:
  - 1. hazardous waste is to be placed in containers complying with Subpart I, Part 265 [Use and Management of Containers] or placed in tanks complying with Subpart J, Part 265 [Tank Systems] except 265.197(c) & 265.200. The generator is exempt from all requirements in Subpart G & H of Part 265 except 265.11 [Identification Numbers] & 265.114 [Disposal or Decontamination of Equipment, Structures and Soils],
  - 2. the date of accumulation is marked and visible for inspection on each container,
  - 3. containers and tanks are labelled "Hazardous Waste", and
  - 4. the facility complies with requirements for owners and operators in Subpart C [Preparedness and Prevention] & D [Contingency Plan and Emergency Procedures] of 265 and 265.16 [Personne] Training].
- B. Storage of hazardous waste for 90 days or more requires a permit unless excepted.
- C. Satellite accumulation may occur provided that:
  - 1. accumulated waste in containers does not exceed 55 gallons at the point where the waste is generated, and:
    - a. the facility complies with 265.171 [Condition of Containers], 265.172 [Compatibility of Waste with Containers], & 265.173(a) [Containers Closed During Storage], and
    - b. the containers are marked "Hazardous Waste" or with other words that identify the contents of the containers.

## ATTACHMENT #5

٠..

I have discussed this contingency plan with Unichem International Inc. personnel and understand and agree to emergency response actions concerning my department/organization as they are presented in this plan. I also have accepted a copy of this plan to use in case of emergency at the Unichem International Inc. plant.

HOBBS FIRE DEPARTMENT Signature Date Title Name HOBBS POLICE DEPARTMENT Date Signature Name Title LEA REGIONAL HOSPITAL Date Signature Title Name LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE Date Signature

Title

Name

## page 1 of 1

## <u>Attachment #6</u>

- 2. whenever accumulation exceeds 55 gals., compliance with paragraph I.A must occur within three days.
- D. Generators with greater than 100kg but less than 1000kg of waste accumulation per month may store waste for 180 days or less without a permit provided:
  - 1. the quantity never exceeds 6000kg,

< •.

- 2. compliance with Subpart I, Part 265 [Use and Management of Containers] except 265.176 [Containers holding ignitable or reactive waste must be located at least 15 meters (50 feet) from the facility's property line],
- 3. compliance with 265.201 of Part 265 in Subpart J [Special Requirements for Generators of Between 100 and 1,000 kg/mo That Accumulate Hazardous Waste in Tanks],
- 4. compliance with Subpart C 265 [Preparedness and Prevention] and paragraphs I.A.2. and I.A.3. above,
- 5. the facility has:
  - a. an Emergency Coordinator present or on-call to comply with I.D.5.d. below,
  - b. posted next to telephones the:
    - (1) name and phone number of Emergency Coordinators,
    - (2) location of fire extinguishers and spill control material and, if present, the fire alarms,
    - (3) phone number of fire department, unless connected by direct alarm;
  - c. ensured that all employees are made thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling procedures relevant to their responsibilities during normal operations and emergencies,
  - d. designated the Emergency Coordinator to respond to any emergency that arises.
    - (1) In the event of a fire, the Emergency Coordinator will notify the fire department or attempt to extinguish the fire with fire extinguishers,
    - (2) In the event of a spill, the Emergency Coordinator will contain the flow to the extent possible and as soon as possible, clean

- --

up hazardous waste and any contaminated soil and materials,

- (3) In the event of a fire, explosion, or release which could threaten human health outside the facility, or if the spill has reached surface water, the Emergency Coordinator shall notify the National Response Center (800/424-8802)with:
  - (a) the name, address, USEPA ID# of the facility,
  - (b) the date, time, and type of incident,
  - (c) the quantity and type of hazardous waste involved,
  - (d) the extent of any injuries, and
  - (e) the estimated quantities and disposition of recovered materials.
- E. Generators of greater than 100kg and less than 1000kg who offer waste to disposal facilities further than 200 miles may accumulate 270 days if facility complies with I.D. above.
- F. Facilities of Small Quantity Generators (>100kg & <1000kg per month) who accumulate more than 6000kg or who accumulate waste for more than 180 days (or 270 days if more than 200 miles from disposal) will constitute a storage facility subject to Parts 264 & 265 & permit requirements of Part 270 unless an extension has been granted.

## II. (265.16) PERSONNEL TRAINING

- A. Personnel training must include:
  - 1. classroom instruction or on-the-job training that teaches employees to perform the duties to ensure facility compliance (program must include all elements of II.D.3. below),
  - 2. the program is directed by a person trained in hazardous waste management procedures and includes instruction

#### <u>Attachment #6</u>

÷ .\_\_

Page 5 of 11

which teaches personnel hazardous waste management procedures (including the contingency plan) relevant to their positions, and

3. the training program is designed to ensure that facility personnel are able to respond effectively to emergencies by familiarizing them with emergency procedures, emergency equipment and emergency systems, including:

- a. procedures for using, inspecting, repairing, and replacing emergency & monitoring equipment,
- b. key parameters for automatic waste-feed cut-off systems,
- c. communications or alarm systems,
- d. response to fires or explosions,
- e. response to ground-water contamination incidents, and
- f. shutdown of operations.
- B. Personnel must complete training within six months of employment at the facility. Employees without training must work with supervision until they have received training.
- C. Employees must receive an annual review of training described in (II.A.) above.
- D. Documents must be developed and maintained at the facility that include:
  - 1. a job title for each position related to hazardous waste management and the name of each employee filling each job,
  - 2. written job descriptions that include skill, education or other qualifications and duties,

 written descriptions of the type and amount of introductory and continuing training to be given, and

4. documentation that the training has been provided.

Page 6 of 11

E. Training records on current employees must be kept until closure. Former employee records must be kept at least three years.

## III. (PART 265 SUBPART C) PREPAREDNESS AND PREVENTION

- A. Required equipment on site must include:
  - 1. an internal communications or alarm system,
  - 2. telephones to summon assistance from local fire and police departments, or state or local emergency response teams,
  - 3. portable fire extinguishers, fire control equipment, special extinguishing equipment (foam, inert gas, dry chemical), spill control equipment, and decontamination equipment, and
  - 4. water at adequate volume and pressure to supply water hose streams, foam producing equipment, automatic sprinklers, or water spray equipment.
- B. All of the above equipment must be tested and maintained.
- C. There must be access available to the communication or alarm systems.
- D. There must be sufficient aisle space to allow unobstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill control equipment, and decontamination equipment in the waste storage area.
- E. Arrangements with local authorities shall include:
  - 1. attempts made to make appropriate arrangements for each type of waste handled:
    - a. arrangements to familiarize police, fire, and emergency response teams with the layout of the facility, the properties of the hazardous waste, places where personnel will be working, entrances to roads outside the facility and possible evacuation routes,

#### <u>Attachment #6</u>

## Page 7 of 11

- b. agreements concerning additional support, where more than one police or fire department might respond, describing primary response actions and responsibility,
- c. agreements with state emergency response teams, emergency response contractors, and equipment suppliers, and
- d. arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with properties of waste and type of injuries or illnesses that could result from fires, explosions, or releases.
- 2. Where state or local authorities decline to enter into arrangements, their refusal shall be documented.

## IV. SUBPART D, PART 265 CONTINGENCY PLAN & EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

- A. The purpose and implementation of the contingency plan shall include:
  - 1. design to minimize hazards to human health or environment from fires, explosions, or unplanned sudden releases or non-sudden releases of hazardous waste or constituents to air, soil, or surface water, and
  - 2. provisions that the plan must be carried out immediately.
- B. Content of the contingency plan must include:
  - 1. a description of the actions facility personnel must take to comply with 265.51 [Purpose and Implementation of the Contingency Plan] and 265.56 [Emergency Procedures],
  - 2. if any other contingency plan has been developed, it must be amended to comply with this Part,
  - 3. a description of arrangements agreed to by local police, fire, hospitals, contractors, and state and local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services pursuant to 265.37 [Arrangements with Local Authorities (III.E.)],

- 4. a list of names, addresses, and phone numbers (office & home) of all Emergency Coordinators. (This list must be kept up to date. There must be more than one primary Emergency Coordinator with others listed as alternates listed in order of contact).
- 5. a list of all emergency equipment (fire extinguishing equipment, spill control equipment, communications, alarms (internal and external), decontamination equipment, and where such equipment is required. (This list must be kept up to date and include the location and physical description of each item on the list with a brief outline of its capabilities), and
- 6. an evacuation plan for facility personnel describing signals to be used, routes and alternate routes to be taken.
- C. Copies of the contingency plan:
  - 1. must be maintained at the facility, and
  - 2. submitted to local fire and police departments, hospitals, and state and local emergency response teams.
- D. The contingency plan must be reviewed and immediately amended whenever:
  - 1. regulations are revised,
  - 2. the plan fails in an emergency,
  - 3. the facility changes in design, construction, operation, maintenance, or other circumstances in such a way that materially increases potential for fires, explosions or releases or changes the response necessary in an emergency,
  - 4. the list of Emergency Coordinators changes, or
  - 5. the list of emergency equipment changes.
- E. Emergency Coordinators must at all times be present or on-call (to respond in a short period of time) and be responsible for coordinating all emergency response measures. The Emergency Coordinator must be thoroughly familiar with all aspects of

#### <u>Attachment #6</u>

the contingency plan, all operations and activities of the facility, locations and characteristics of the waste handled, the location of all records in the facility and the facility layout. The Emergency Coordinator must have authority to commit the resources needed.

- F. Emergency procedures shall be developed.
  - 1. The Emergency Coordinator must immediately:
    - a. activate internal facility alarms or communications system to notify all personnel, and
    - b. notify state or local agencies with designated response roles if help is needed.
  - 2. The Emergency Coordinator must identify the characteristics, the exact source, amount and real extent of released materials by observation, review of records, or chemical analysis.
  - 3. The Emergency Coordinator must assess possible hazards to human health or environment (direct and indirect effects such as toxic, irritating, or asphyxiating gases generated or the effects of any hazardous surface water run-offs from water or chemical agents used to control fire or heat induced explosions).
- G. Reports of findings must be made.
  - 1. Evacuations of local areas may be advisable. The Emergency Coordinator must notify local authorities and be available to help decide whether local areas are to be evacuated.
  - 2. Report to the National Response Center (800/424-8802):
    - a. the name and phone number of the reporting person,
    - b. the name and address of the facility,
    - c. the time and type of incident,
    - d. the name and quantity of materials involved,
    - e. the extent of any injuries, and
# <u>Attachment #6</u>

•••

i

|

1

Page 11 of 11

b.	the name, address, and phone number of the facility,
c.	the date, time and type of incident,
d.	the name and quantity of materials involved,
e.	the extent of injuries,
f.	an assessment of actual or potential hazards to human health or environment, and
g.	the estimated quantity and disposition of recovered materials that resulted from the incident.

APPENDIX F

# SUPPLEMENT TO HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTINGENCY PLAN

#### New Mexico Requirements

For facilities subject to notification and reporting requirements of the Oil Conservation Division, report any fire, break, leak, spill, or blowout at any injection or disposal facility or at any oil and gas drilling, producing, transporting, or processing facility to:

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources Department Santa Fe Oil Conservation Division (8 to 5) 505/827-5800

In addition, make "immediate" and/or "subsequent" notifications for any fire, break, leak, spill, or blowout to the appropriate district office:

DIST	CITY	NUMBERS	AFTER HOURS
I	Hobbs	505/393-6161	505/393-6161
II	Artesia	505/748-1283	505/748-1283
III	Aztec	505/334-6178	505/334-6178
IV	Santa Fe	505/827-5810	505/471-1068

Immediate notification means reporting as soon as possible by telephone or in person to the appropriate district office or if after hours to the district supervisor. Immediate notification must be followed by subsequent notification.

"Subsequent" notification means a written report of the incident in duplicate to the appropriate district office within 10 days of the discovery of the incident.

Verbal and written reports shall include:

- Location of the incident by quarter-quarter, section, township, and range;
- 2. Location by distance and direction from the nearest town or prominent landmark so that the exact site of the incident can be readily located on the ground;
- 3. The nature and quantity of the loss;
- 4. The general conditions prevailing in the area to include precipitation, temperature, and soil conditions; and
- 5. Measures that have been taken and are being taken to remedy the situation.

Notifications shall be in accordance with the following:

- 1. Well blowout immediate notification
- 2. Major and minor breaks, spills or leaks; gas leaks and line breaks; tank fires; drilling pits, slush pits, storage pits and ponds:

MATERIAL	QUANTITY (bbls)	WATER COURSE	NOTIFICATION
Crude Oil or Condensate	>= 25	No	Immediate
	5<25	No	Subsequent
	>= 1	Yes	Immediate
(Tank Fires)	>= 25		Immediate
(Tank Fires)	5<25		Subsequent
(Endangering Life or Property)	Any Quantity		Immediate
Salt Water	>= 100	No	Immediate
	>= 25	Yes	Immediate
	25<100	No	Subsequent
(Endangering Life or Property)	Any Quantity	مورد الله عنه	Immediate
Gas (Endangering Life or Property)	Any Quantity		Immediate
(No Danger)	>=1000MCF		Subsequent
Related Materials			
(Endangering Life or Property)	Any Quantity		Immediate
-Drilling pits, slush pits, storage pits and ponds			
(Endangering Life or Property)	Any Quantity		Immediate
(No Danger)	Any Quantity		Subsequent

Water Course is any lake bed or gully, draw, stream bed, wash, arroyo, or natural or man-made channel through which water flows or has flowed. Related materials include hydrocarbons, hydrocarbon waste or residue, strong caustics, strong acids or other deleterious chemicals or harmful contaminants.

Report leaks from natural gas and other gas pipelines within two hours of discovery to:

New Mexico State Corporation Commission, Santa Fe Pipeline Division

OFFICE NUMBERS (8 10 5)	HOME NUMBERS
505/827-4581 or 4497	505/983-1810 (Re

505/827-4581	or 4497	505/983-1810	(Rey S. Medina)
505/827-4521	(Alternate)	505/473-1923	(Albino O. Zuniga)
505/827-4009	(Alternate)	505/473-0717	(Ray Elliott)
505/827-4494	(Alternate)	505/892-2274	(Joe Johnson)

For facilities not subject to the reporting and notification requirements of the Oil Conservation Division, report any discharge from any facility of oil or any other water contaminant whose quantity may, within reasonable probability, injure or be detrimental to human health, animal or plant life, or property, or unreasonably interfere with the public welfare or the use of property, as soon as possible after learning of such a discharge, but in no event more than 24 hours thereafter to:

New Mexico Health & Environment Department, Santa Fe Environmental Improvement Division Ground Water Bureau (8 to 5) 505/827-2917

505/827-0188 (UST Section) (24 hour) 505/827-9329 (Alternate)

OPETER MERICA (0 TO C)

Verbal reports must include:

- The name, address, and telephone number of the person(s) in charge of the facility;
- 2. The owner/operator of the facility;
- 3. The name and address of the facility;
- 4. The date, time, location, and duration of the discharge;
- 5. A description of the discharge, including its chemical composition;

1

- 6. The estimated volume of the discharge; and
- 7. Any actions taken to mitigate immediate damage from the discharge.

Within one week after the discharge, the facility owner/operator must send written notification verifying prior oral notification as to each of the items above along with any additions or corrections to:

New Mexico Health & Environment Department Environmental Improvement Division Chief, Ground Water Bureau Harold Runnels Building 1100 Saint Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87503

# APPENDIX G

POTW WASTE MINIMIZATION PROGRAM PROCEDURES FOR HANDLING SPILLS UNICHEM SPILL REPORT FORM DIRECTIONS FOR ANY SPILLED CHEMICAL LEAK AND SPILL RESPONSE

# PUBLICLY OWNED TREATMENT WORKS (POTW) WASTE MINIMIZATION PROGRAM

In our efforts to keep chemical contamination to the Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW) at a minimum, we have implemented the following procedures in the Hobbs Plant.

PROCEDURE FOR CLEANING TANK TRUCKS, TOTE TANKS AND TANKS:

- 1. The driver is responsible for cleaning the compartment, he then goes to the Quality Control Manager and requests a rinse drum for the product being washed out.
- 2. The Quality Control Manager gives the driver a drum number for a compatible or like product.
- 3. The driver locates the rinse drum, hooks up the hose from the compartment and puts a stinger into the drum.
- 4. The driver then rinses the compartment, hose and pump with soft water into the rinse drum until all are clean.
- 5. The driver then disconnects the hoses, closes the drum and stores it in the designated storage area.
- 6. The driver reports back to the Quality Control Manager the amount of rinsate put into the drum.
- 7. The Quality Control Manager logs the amount onto a sheet for that drum number and files it in the Rinsate Book.

PROCEDURES FOR RINSING WATER VATS AND LINES WHEN PRODUCT IS PACKAGED INTO DRUMS:

- 1. The drummer drums the product into the drum.
- 2. The drummer gets a rinse drum number from the Quality Control Manager and places the rinse drum under the lance.

- 3. The blender rinses the vat, lines and pump into a rinse drum until all are clean.
- 4. The drummer closes the drum and returns it to the designated storage area. He then reports to the Quality Control Manager on the amounts stored in the drum.

# PROCEDURE FOR USING RINSE DRUMS:

- 1. The Quality Control Manager runs the formulation sheets and writes the rinse drum numbers and totals that are to be used on the blend sheet. This is either the same product rinse or a like product rinse. An oil soluble rinse is used in TC470 and TC456. The rinse drums are added as the water component of the blend.
- 2. When the blend sheet and QC samples are taken to the lab, the Quality Control Manager logs the date and manufacturing order number on the Rinse Drum Log Sheet. He then puts the Rinse Drum Log Sheet into the Empty Rinse Drum File to be used the next time.

# PROCEDURE FOR HANDLING SPILLS:

- 1. If less than a pint or pound of chemical is spilled, it is wiped up with a towel or a Pig and placed in a satellite waste drum in the work area.
- 2. If more than a pint or pound is spilled, it is reported to the Supervisor in charge. The spill report is filled out and sent to the Safety Department. The Safety Supervisor determines the proper way to clean up the spill.
- 3. If more than one gallon is spilled, the Emergency Response Team is called. The area is cordoned off and the Emergency Coordinator determines the proper way to clean up the spill.
- 4. If a spill occurs anywhere that there is a possibility of the spill entering POTW, dirt is poured into the sump and the POTW valves are shut off.

# POTW NOTIFICATION:

If a release of chemical or pollutant has reached the POTW, then the operator of the POTW shall be notified immediately. Call City of Hobbs, Mr. Arkie Wheeler. Also, notify Unichem's Environmental Department.

SPILL REPORT FORM
DIRECTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE No.:
Substance Trade Name:
Date Spill Occurred/Discovered:Time:Time to cleanup:
Location (Be Specific):
Location Address: County: St:
Size/Type of Container: Physical State:
Volume or Weight of Spill: Qty. Material Collected:
Describe all persons and events leading to the spill:
Describe methods, tools, equipment, and materials used in containment & cleanup:
List of all persons participating in cleanup and containment: Reported by: Reported to:
Date Reported: Time Reported:
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY Constitutients Percent RO Value
Lab Tests by: pH: Flash Point: Disposal Procedures:
ADDITIONAL REPORTS Agency Name(s): Phone #: Individuals Contacted:
Reported By:         Date:         Time:           Comments:

# REPORT FORM

Directions: Any spill of a chemical substance in a quantity greater than one pound or one pint must be reported immediately to your supervisor and the Safety Department. The term spill refers to any contact between a chemical substance and soil, pavement, concrete or water, whether inside or outside of the workplace. A spill may also involve the evaporation of a volatile chemical substance into the air which may require a report. All spills must be properly contained and disposed of. The proper personal protective equipment (goggles, rubber gloves, respirator, coveralls, rubber boots, etc.) must be worn at all times.

In the event of a spill, follow these steps:

- 1. Determine the nature of the chemical substance. Visually estimate the quantity spilled;
- Prevent others from entering the area and report to your supervisor or the Safety Department;
- 3. Wear the appropriate personal protective equipment as determined by the MSDS, consultations with your supervisor and/or consultations with the safety department;
- 4. Eliminate all sources of ignition. It may be necessary to shut off nearby electrical circuits;
- 5. Contain the substance by appropriate methods. Check the MSDS and consult with your supervisor or the Safety Department. Measure the amount spilled;
- 6. Place all material and, if applicable, all soil, sand, gravel, etc. in an clean or undamaged previously used container (open top drum, five gallon pail or bucket, etc.) and seal tightly. Place all disposable cleanup items (rags, towels, absorbent pigs, coveralls, gloves, etc.) in an appropriate container and seal;
- 7. Mark the top and side of the containers with the identification number provided by the Safety Department. Do not move containers offsite unless the spill ocurred at a location not owned by Unichem. If necessary, move the containers to the nearest Unichem owned facility;
- 8. Complete the Report Form on the opposite side. Complete all blanks in the upper portion of the form. If an answer is not applicable or unknown then write "N/A" or "UNK". Be very specific and detailed in writing the descriptions. Describe the physical state as liquid, solid, vapor, or gas. Describe the container from which the spill occurred: 55 gal. steel unlined drum, '87 Chev Tank #2, XYZ Storage Tank Valve. Sign the report in the space: "Reported By:"; and
- 9. Turn in the report to your supervisor or Safety Department.

# LEAK AND SPILL RESPONSE

#### 1

### CLEAR THE AREA - CHECK FOR INJURIES

Move all personnel a safe distance away and cordon off the area. Do not allow re-entry to spill area until personnel are property equipped or clean-up is complete and the area is safe. Modify the cordoned area as the condition changes. Render first aid to injured persons.

2

# IDENTIFY WHAT HAS HAPPENED

Size of spill? Vapors? Odors? Mists? Smoke? Drums? Tank? Truck? Piping? Warning labels? Confined space or in open area? Hazardous or non-hazardous? Any unusual or special conditions?

3

### INITIATE SAFETY/HAZARD CONTROLS

Eliminate all possible sources of ignition. Ventilate the area as appropriate. Use high level personal protective equipment. Put all possible safeguards in place and maintain all controls until hazardous conditions are eliminated. USE VENTILATION FANS. (Explosion proof for flammables)

4

### IDENTIFY ALL HAZARDS INVOLVED

Determine exactly what chemicals and conditions you are dealing with. Get MSDS. Note conditions that might effect responders ability to attack spill. If personnel must enter spill area to determine this information use the highest level of personal protective equipment.

Assume all spills are dangerous until proven otherwise!

# 5

# CONTAIN THE SPILL

Prime consideration should be to contain any spill at its source and stop the spread of material in the environment.

Absorbent socks, booms, pillows, and dirt provide excellent means of both containment and clean-up. Use them quickly if you are not put at risk.

6

7

# CALL FOR BACK-UPASSISTANCE

If spill is medium to large, call local HAZMAT squad. If a large flammable liquid spill call the fire department to provide back-upassistance and stand-byfire protection. Even trained responders should not attempt spill response actions without back-up of some kind.

It is better to over respond than to be overwhelmed.

### PLAN OF ATTACK

Spill should be attacked according to a coordinated plan that spells out the actions and reactions of all response team members and their backup units.

Make a plan of action and follow it!

8

# CLEAN-UP SPILLED MATERIAL

Remove contained spill residues using sorbents and spill response equipment. use of sorbents does not reduce or significantly change the hazardous properties of a sorbed liquid. Handle spill clean-up materials with the same precautions as you would the liquid. Neutralize spill if necessary.

Maintain all safety/nazard controls until spill residues are in closed containers and the area is declared safe.

# 9

### PACKING - LABELING - DISPOSAL

Pack all spill residues in containers which are DOT approved for the spilled liquid.

Container labeling must be in accordance with DOT and EPA regulations applicable to the spilled liquid. Date the label.

Disposal must be in accordance with all local, state, and federal regulations according to the RCRA status of the spilled liquid.

10

# **REPORTING - INCIDENT REVIEW**

Certain cnemical spills must be reported to local, state, or federal agencies. These reports must be timely and accurate. Call safety department for guidance.

Each spill must be reviewed to determine what steps must be taken to prevent a recurrence. Fill out the spill report.

11

### **REORDERING SUPPLIES**

All disposable supplies such as sorbents, gloves, coveralls, respirators, etc. should be reordered to be immediately available for future use-

THESE ARE GUIDELINES FOR SPILL RESPONSE AND THE ACTUAL ORDER THAT ITEMS ARE PERFORMED MAY VARY DEPENDING ON THE SITUATION.

# APPENDIX H

۰. .

# WATER WELL RECORDS



....

		C ONV				
TLING CO.	AQ TRAVIT	.5 4.1		Deen ne ron	c notroad bas Al notroad of	scentarely record, on
ip-4			repatred or u	' is drilled, i	strict office of the any well	nearest du
magnid a se pasti si uni	When this to	t Section 5	daoxa , adoitos	e the the second	TONS That stor Stor	JURIZNI
Swered as completely and		Clastatal	d iniplicate, f			
APP	ROVAL	OF TH	ESIAIE	ENGINE	.E.R	4
lumper of this permit	L-2903		Date received	corrected		<u> </u>
ecorded in Book	LC-11		Publication of	notice ordere	db	1
sge	2903		Name of paper	r		
pplication received	<u>rii 4, 195</u>	5	Affidavit of p	ublication file	۰ ۲	
ate returned for correction		<b>.</b>	Date of appro	val June	28,	
This application, is approv	ed for		3.		μα. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	- 73
ibject to all prior valid and	existing right	s to use of	the waters of 5	aid undergrou	nd source and provided that	
e applicant complies with all	rules and regu	lations of th	ne State Engine	er pertaining :	to the drilling of weils	
Well to be drill	ed by dril	ling cont	tractor lic	ensed in t	the State of New Mexico	•
Diameter of well	not to ex	ceed 7 11	ches. App	ropriation	of water to be limited	± _
at all times to	<u>3 acre fee</u> l acre of	t per ani	num for dom mercial gar	estic purp den.	coses and the irrigation	<b>n</b>
	2					
			•••••			
		••••••••••••••••	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•••••••••••		
Works shall be completed	and proofs fil	ed on or bei	(ore	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	
Water shall be applied to	beneficial use	and proofs i	flied on or belo			
This is to certify that I h	ave examined i	the above ap	plication for p	ermit to appro	opriate the underground wa-	
rs of the State of New Mexic	o and hereby a	opprove the s	same subject to	the foregoing	provisions and conditions.	
Witness my mand and make	28 فللاز	3th	day of	June		
may 6.	the second			John H.	Bliss	
OCATE WELL AND ACEEAC	ge to be irr	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT:	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC	JE TO BE IRE	IGATED AS	ACCURATELS 8 S	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NM P.M.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (3)	JE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCURATELS 8 5	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NMPM.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEA( ection (s)	SE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS 8 S	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NM.P.M.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC	SE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E N.M.P.M.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (s)	SE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NMPM.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEA( ection (s)	SE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> NM.P.M.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (3)	JE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> <u>NMPM</u>	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC	E TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NM.P.M.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (5)	SE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NMPM.	
OCATE WELL AND ACEEA(	SE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NMPM	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC	GE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> <u>NMPM</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ction (s)	JE TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> <u>NMPM</u>	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ction (s)	E TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 E NMPM	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC	E TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> <u>NMPM</u>	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC		IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	7 AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 B NM.PM.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (s)		IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> NMPM	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (s)		IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> <u>NMPM</u>	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC section (s)		IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38 <u>B</u> <u>NMPM</u>	
OCATE WELL AND ACEEAC	E TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	CTIONS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: <u>38 B</u> <u>NMPM</u>	
OCATE WELL AND ACEEAC ection (s)	To be IRB	IGATED AS	CTIONS	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: <u>38 E</u> <u>NMPM</u>	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (s)	Town	IGATED AS	CTIONS n triplicate and and attested.	d shall be acc	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38. B NM.P.M.	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (s)	Town	IGATED AS	ACCUBATELS 8 3	AS POSSIBL	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: <u>38 E</u> <u>NMPM</u> ompanied by a filing fee of to be applied on the land. If	
OCATE WELL AND ACEEAC ection (s)	Le TO BE IRB	IGATED AS	CTIONS acre feet of we acre feet of we	AS POSSIBL Range	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: <u>38 S</u> <u>NMPM</u> ompanied by a filing fee of to be applied on the land. If ed annually. Domestic use ommercia use	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (s)	Town Town Town Town Town Town Town Town	IGATED AS	CTIONS acre feet of will acre	AS POSSIBL Range	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38.8 NMPM ompanied by a filing fee of to be applied on the land. If ed annually. Domestic use ommercial use. y legal subdivision "as pro-	
OCATE WELL AND ACBEAC ection (s)	Town Town Town Town Town Town Town Town	IGATED AS	CTIONS acre feet of w uantity in acre f lawn and gar	AS POSSIBL Range all shall be accurate the for be used the for noncomparison of the formation of the second of the	E ON FOLLOWILNG PLAT: 38.8. NMPM ompanied by a filing fee of to be applied on the land. If ed annually. Domestic use onmercial use. by legal subdivision "as pro- and the survey to some per-	

Sec. 8-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought.

If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.

•

i.

		- heiñ gottastidu	a to strability -	59	11 52 16	Tacelved	and and quality
			dud 10.2000 -		7067		
		t zollee ordered	- Publication a			100g :	1 bebroost
	DIPORTANT-	-READ INSTRU	UCTION ON B.	ACK BEF	ORE FILLING	OUT THIS FOR	 M
				FOR	PERMIT		
	To Appr	opriate the U	nderground V	Vaters of	the State o	f New Mexico	
			TC 11			13 / 1955	
oplicatio	on No L-27	JJ Book		Date Rec	eived Apr.	··· 491992	•••••••••••••••••••
. Name	of applicant		¥ ▲3444.5442 •			•••••	••••••
Count	y of	tra Lea.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	State of	New Mer	cico:	د
. Sourc	e of water supp	Ly	allow gro	ound wa	ster basi	ln.	•
locate	d inLe	acowate	er basin	rvam, valley	artesian Dasin.	etc.)	Ŋ
. The v	veil is to be locat	ed in the	55		<u> </u>	Y4. NW	······································
of sec	:tion	4 Town	ship 10 7 Marks	••••••	, Range	ەر 	, N.M.P.M.
on lai	nd owned by	TUOMAR"	ne hu lieu	anad d	riller -	1 <b>1 1</b>	······
. Descri	iption of well: d	ermer opucae	ידר. יידי עריייד: י	.لەربەتەنىدە ⊶	a a a phar io be		Ieet;
ding the	uer (outside) of ר ך 1/ו ח	Elector	n Reda en	ubners	idle numr	unp and power bit	int to be used
	<u>+ +/.</u> 4"	Fom New Ma	exico ele	ctric	line.		••••••••••••••••••
 Cline	ity of water th	he appropriated	and beneficially		3 acre	e feet	•••••
	, v. #avct.u).		-	,	(feet d	lepth of scre leef jet	screi
for		Reside	ent yard.	(Lawn	)		purposes.
Acrea.	ge to be irrigate	d	3acref	e.et			acres
1							
iocate	d and described	as follows (desc	ribe only lands	to be trri	(ated):	-)/_	
iocate	and described	as follows (desc Sec	ribe only lands	to be irri: Range	gated) : Acres Irrigated	.sc_ Owner of	, Land
1008,12	and described	as follows (desc Sec	ribe only lands	to be irri: Range	gated) : Acres Irrigated	.sc. Owner of	Land
Hob	subdivision	as follows (desc Sec	ribe only lands Two.	Range	Acres Irrigated	.v. Owner of	Land s V. Marks
Hob	subdivision Subdivision	as follows (desc Sec ite	ribe only lands	Range 38	Acres Intigated 3 acre fe c schedul	.v. Owner of eet Thoma	Lend s V. Marks
Hob	subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S hland, Par cription o	as follows (desc Sec ite3/ k Add, Des f land.	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription	Range 38 on ta:	Acres Infigued acre fe c schedul	 Owner of eet Thoma	Land s V, Marks
Hob High Des 601	Subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S hland, Par cription o x 140' de	as follows (desc ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by	ribe only lands Two. 4 18 scription y metles an	Range 38 on tas	Acres Acres Inigated acre fe c schedul	 Owner of eet Thoma e.	Lend s V. Marks
Hob Hig Des 601 Be	Subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S lland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at	as follows (desc ite 3/ k Add. Des f land. scribed by a point	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metes an lying 660	Range 38 on tas nd bou	Acres Infigued 3 acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180	 Owner of eet Thoma .e. ollows : ollows :	Land s V. Marks N.E.
Hob Higi Des 601 Be co	Sabdivision Sabdivision bs, Town S hland, Par cription o <u>x 140</u> de ginning at rner of lo	as follows (decc Sec ite 3/ k Add. Des f land. scribed by a point 3 t l. Block	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metles an lying 660 k 163. Hi	Range 38 on ta: nd bount ' nort zhland	Acres Infigued 3 acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180 park Ado	Owner of Det Thoma et Thoma e. Dilows : D' west of t. to Hobbs	Land s V. Marks N.E.
Hob Hig Des 601 Be co go	subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S hland, Par cription o x 140! de ginning at rner of lo west for	as follows (decc Sec ite : 3/ k Add, Des f land. scribed by a point 1 t 1, Block a distance	Two only lands Two. 18 scription y metes au lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140;	Renge 38 on tar nd boun ' nort ghland Thenc	Acres Inigated 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6	Owner of Det Thoma e. Dillows : D ' west of 1. to Hobbs 50'. Thence	Land s V, Marks N.E. 'East
Hob Higi Des 60: Be co go 14	sobdivision Sobdivision bs, Town S hland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of lo west for O', Thence	as follows (decc Sec ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 3 t 1, Block a distance South 60	Two. Two. 4 18 acription y metles an lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140; to the	Range 38 on tai nd boun ' nort ghland Thenc boint	Acres Inigated 3 acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180 park Ado e north o of begin	Owner of Owner of Thoma e. D' west of d. to Hobbs O'. Thence ing.	Lend s V. Marks N.E. East
Hob Hig Des 60' Be co go 14 Time	subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of 10 west for O', Thence required to comm	as follows (desc ite 3/ k Add. Des f land. scribed by a point t 1, Block a distance South 60 mence construct	Twp. Twp. 4 18 scription y metes an lying 660 k 163, Hi t of 140; t to the	Range 38 on tai nd bount nort ghland Thenc boint boint	Acres Infigued 3 acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of beginn the set	Owner of Thoma et Thoma e. ollows : ol west of t. to Hobbs of . Thence ning. west. XS	Land s V. Marks N.E. East
Hob High Des 60' Be co go 14 Time Time	sabdivision Sabdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of lo west for O', Thence required to comm	as follows (deec Sec ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 1 t 1, Block a distance South 60 mence constructs lete the works	ribe only lands Twp. 18 scription y metles an lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140; to the way to the	Renge 38 on tas nd boun ' nort ghland Thenc boint	Acres Infigued 3 acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of beginn the s pt 10 day	Owner of eet Thoma ee. bllows : bl to Hobbs bl'. Thence hing. xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx	Lend s V. Marks N.E. East
Hob High Des 60: 	subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of lo west for O', Thence required to comp required to comp	as follows (desc ite	Two. Two. 18 scription y metles an lying 660 k 163, Hi to the to the to the to the to the	Range 38 on tar nd boun ' nort ghland Thenc point t	Acres Infigued acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of begin 10 day 5 days	Owner of Owner of Thoma e. Dillows : D' west of i. to Hobbs O'. Thence ning. Note: Net: Solor: Solor: Net: Solor: Solor: Net: Solor: Solor: Net: Solor: Solo	Land s V, Marks N.E. East
Hob High Des 60: Be co go 14 Time Time Time Addut	subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S hland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of lo west for 0', Thene required to commu- required to commu- commu- commu- required to commu-	as follows (decc Sec ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 3 t 1, Block a distance South 60 nence constructs nence constructs apply water to b or explanations	Twp. Twp. 4 18 scription y metles an lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140; to the ince the trip to the seneficial use (including dat	Range 38 on tar nd bount ghland Thenc boint be and bo	Acres Inigated acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of begint il0 day 5 days ther water right	Owner of eet Thoma e. ollows : ollows : ollows of to Hobbs of Thence ing. restant to apputtement of the apputtement of	Land s V. Marks N.E. East
Hob Hig Des 60' Be co go 14 Time Time Addut	subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rmer of 10 west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp required to fully onal statements	as follows (deec ite3/ k Add. Des f land. scribed by a point t l. Block a distance South 60 south 60 s	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metles an lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140; to the including dat one	Range 38 on tab nd bount ghland Thenc boint be a on any o	Acres Acres Inigated 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Add e north 6 of beginn 10 days 15 days ther water right	Owner of eet Thoma e. bllows : bl vest of i. to Hobbs bo'. Thence hing. xs. a c. c. c. c. c. c. c. c. c. c.	Land s V. Marks N.E. East
Hob High Des 60! Be co go 14 Time Time Time Addut	sabdivision Sabdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of 10 west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp	as follows (deec See ite 3/4 k Add. Des f land. scribed by a point t 1, Block a distance South 60 sector of well ad mence construct iete the works apply water to b or explanations N. I.F.D.	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y meties an lying 660 k 163, Hi to the to the to the seneficial use (including dat	Range 38 38 on tab nd bount f nort ghland Thenc bount be and b	Asres Infigued 3 acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of beginn 10 day 5 days 15 days	Owner of eet Thoma e. ollows : ) ' west of i. to Hobbs O'. Thence ing. xs. since continents billows in the second seco	Land s V. Marks N.E. East MATE N.M. V B
Hob High Des 601 Be co go 14 Time Time Addut	sabdivision Sabdivision bs., Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of lo west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp required to fully onal statements FI	as follows (deec See ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 1 t 1, Block a distance South 60 mence construct lete the works apply water to b or explanations LED	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metes an lying 660 k 163, Hi to the to the meneficial use (including dat	Range 38 on tai nd boun ' nort ghland Thenc point be any c	Asres Infigued 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of beginn 10 day 5 days ther water right	Owner of eet Thoma e. Dillows : D' west of 1. to Hobbs O'. Thence ing. (Solution of the solution of the soluti	Land s V, Marks N.E. East WITA TE 9991. U [2 ]
Hob High Des 60: 	sabdivision Sabdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of lo west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp required to fully onal statements FI	as follows (deec ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 3/ t 1, Block a distance South 60 south 60 nence constructs iete the works apply water to b or explanations LED 7, 1955	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metles an lying 660 k 163, Hi. e of 140; to the le of 160; to the le of 160;	Range 38 on tar nd bount nort ghland Thenc point a on any c	Acres Inigated acre fe c schedul nds as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of begin 10 day 5 days 15 days	Owner of eet Thoma e. Dilows : O' west of t. to Hobbs O'. Thence ting. Mark encoder Solor Thence ting. Mark encoder Solor Thence ting. Mark encoder Solor Thence ting. Solor Thence Thence Thence Thence ting. Solor Thence Thence Thence Thence The Solor Thence The Solor The Solor	Land s V, Marks N.E. East STATE R.M. V E D 1955
Hob High Des 60' Be co go 14 Time Time Addut	d and described Subdivision bs, Town S hland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rmer of 10 west for 0', Thence required to commu- required to commu- co	as follows (deec ite 34 k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 3 it 1, Block a distance scribed with the nence constructs ister the works to b or explanations LED 7, 1955 5 11 C	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y meties an lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140; to the seneficial use (including data one	Range 38 on tar nd bount nort ghland Thenc boint a on any c	Acres Inigated): Acres Inigated 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of begint 10 day 5 days ther water right	Owner of eet Thoma e. Dilows : D' west of 1. to Hobbs D'. Thence D'. Thence D'. Thence D'. C.	Land s V. Marks N.E. East VI E 1955 PM 1/2/3/4/5/6
Hob High Des 60' Be co go 14 Time Time Addui	d and described Subdivision bs., Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at required to fully onal statements FI JUN GROUND W.	as follows (deec ite 34 k Add. Des f land. scribed by a point t 1. Block a distance South 60 mence constructs lete the works apply water to b or explanations L E D 7. 1955 FFIC S ALER SUPERVISOR	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metles an lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140; to the including dat one	Range 38 on tab nd bount ghland Thenc boint a on any o	Acres Inigated): Acres Inigated 3 acre fs c schedul ads as for h and 180 park Add e north 6 of begins 10 days 15 days ther water right 1	Owner of eet Thoma e. D' west of to Hobbs O'. Thence hing. His appurtements () E ( 15-1 U) JUN 22	Land <u>s V. Marks</u> <u>N.E.</u> <u>East</u> <u>NTA FERRIT</u> <u>1955</u> <u>PM</u> 12/3[4]5[6]
Hob High Des 60' Be co go 14 Time Time Addut	subdivision Subdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of 10 west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp compared to fully onal statements FI JUN GROUND W, ROSWELL	as follows (deec See ite 3/ k Add. Des f land. scribed by a point t 1, Block a distance South 60 indistance South 60 indistance South 50 indistance South 50 restances N. LED 7. 1955 FFIC 2 ALER SUPERVISOR N.M. CO	ribe only lands Twp. 18 scription y metes an lying 660 k 163, Hi to the to the meneficial use (including dat	Range 38 on tas nd bount ghland Thenc boint boint a on any c	Acres Irrigated 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of beginn 10 day 5 days 15 days wher water right being first du	Owner of eet Thoma e. D' west of t. to Hobbs O'. Thence Thoma Collows : D' west of t. to Hobbs O'. Thence Thoma Collows : D' west of t. to Hobbs O'. Thence Thoma Collows : D' west of D' west of Collows : D' west of D' west o	Land s V. Marks N.E. East MTA 7: 49.5 1955 PM 1 2 3 4 5 6 Cath. depose
Hob High Des 601 Be co go 14 Time Addut L L	sabdivision Sabdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of 10 west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp required to fully onal statements FI JUN GROUND W. ROSWELL	as follows (deec ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 3 t 1, Block a distance South 60 mence construct iete the works a apply water to b or explanations LED 7. 1955 FFIC S ALER SUPERVISOR N.Y X.C. CO Hy read the for	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metes an lying 660 k 163, Hi e of 140; t to the seneficial use (including dat one.	a on any c	Asres Irrigated 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of beginn there as patter 10 day 5 days ther water right being first du h and all of the	Owner of eet Thoma e. Dilows : D' west of to to Hobbs D'. Thence ting. Solid Children Solid Children JUN 22 JUN 22 AM 7 8 9 10 11112	Land s V, Marks N.E. East WITA 72 99.91 1955 PM 1 2 3 4 5 6 ath, depose therein, and
Hob High Des 60:  Be co go 14 Time Time Addut L L L that the s	sabdivision Sabdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rner of lo west for O', Thence required to comp required to comp second to comp required to comp second to comp required to comp second to comp required to comp second to comp second to comp required to comp second to comp s	as follows (deec ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 3 t 1, Block a distance South 60 enter of white the a point 1 t 1, Block a distance South 60 enter of white the or explanations L E D 7, 1955 FFIC S ALE SUPERVISON N.V M.C CD Illy read the form the best of my	ribe only lands Twp. 4 18 scription y metes an lying 660 k 163, Hi to the to the to the conficial use (including dat one exception date one conficial use (including date one conficial use conficial	a on any c	Acres Irrigated 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of begin 10 day 5 days 15 days ther water right being first du h and all of tr	Owner of eet Thoma e. D' west of 1. to Hobbs O'. Thence 1. to Hobbs O'. Thence I. to Hobbs O'. to Hobb	Land s V, Marks N.E. East 
Hob High Des 601 Be co go 14 Time Time Additi L L hd say the	sabdivision Sabdivision bs, Town S aland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rmer of 10 west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp required to comp required to fully onal statements FI JUN GROUND W., ROSWILL	as follows (deec Sec ite 3/ k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point 3 t 1, Block a distance South 60 ender of stance a distance South 60 ender of stance a distance South 60 Ender of stance a distance South 50 For splanations L E D 7 1955 FFIC S ALER SUPERVISOR N.V X.C CO Hy read the for the best of my	ribe only lands Twp. 18 scription y metes an lying 660 k 163, Hi to the to the too (including dat one. (including dat one. (including dat one.	a on any c	Asree Irrigated 3 acre fe c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of begin 10 day 5 days 15 days wher water right being first du h and all of the errical	Owner of eet Thoma e. Dilows : D' west of t. to Hobbs D'. Thence ting. Thence ting. JUN 22 JUN 22 JUN 22 AM 7 8 9 10 11 12 Hy sworn upon my te items contained Y. Mustik	Land s V, Marks N.E. East WITA FE ST. 1955 1955 PM 1 2 3 4 5 6 acth. depose therein. and spplicant
Hob High Des 60: Be Co go 14 Time Time Additi L ad say L ist the s	d and described Subdivision bs., Town S hland, Par cription o x 140' de ginning at rmer of 10 west for 0', Thence required to comp required to comp the comp comparison of the comp required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp required to comp comparison of the comp	as follows (deec Sec ite 34 k Add, Des f land, scribed by a point t 1, Bloch a distance South 60 resolutions LED 7, 1955 FFICS ALER SUPERVISION N.M.X.C.C.	ribe only lands Twp. 18 scription y metles and lying 660 k 163. Hill e of 140; to the to the seneficial use (including dat one egoing statement knowledge and	a on any o	Acres Intigated 3 acre fs c schedul ads as fo h and 180 park Ado e north 6 of begins 10 day 5 days ther water right being first du h and all of the Mar	Owner of eet Thoma e. Dilows : D' west of t. to Hobbs D' Thence Thence Thence Thence D' West of D' West	Land s V, Marks N.E. East STATENSM. V E 1955 PM 1/2/3/4/5/6 oath, depose therein, and S applicant A. D. 18 55

Р

 $\bigcirc$ .

	•••••••		betoette	oo bevtee	1 31#CI		"T-535P	starred	<b>नापा 10</b> म
	• .	ੱਤ	ENCINE	YTE	IS IHI	YAL OF	১০४১১	<b>[∀</b>   <sup>1</sup>	
			This form						-
			Wł	ELL R	ECOR	0			
ate of Recei	p¢	Septemb	er 28, 19	53				7	
Name of	permittee,	E Corb	u <u>rdock</u> Itt					L	
treet ar P. O	118 1	<b>Verbi</b>	<u>1111</u>		City and Si	iateHø			
. Well locat	ion and d	escription:	The Shall (anallow or	<u>QW</u> well artesian)	is located	in	·· ···· ·••		
<u></u> .	¥ of 9	Section	34 то	waship li	33	Rang. 380		Elevation	of top of
casing abo	ovo sen le	evel,	feet;	diameter	of hole,	inch	ss; total de	рев, 136.	
depth to w	ster upon	completion	90	_ feet; dr	illing was co	mmenced	sept. 9		1953_
and comple	ated	<u>sept</u> ,	18	19. <u>53;</u> na	me of drillin	g contractor	<u>J.E.</u>	Barton	
****		; Ad	dress, <u>BOX</u>	42 Ho)	<u>M N ed</u>	; Driller	's License	No. MD14	k
Principal	Water-beau	ring Strata:	-		-				
No. 1	Prom	To	Tbia	-19468		where the second s			
No. 2	90	136	6	6	Water	sand			
No. 3		<u></u>		·					
No. 4		<u>.</u>		· · · · ·					
No. 5		. <u></u>		- <u></u>					
Casing Rec Discussor In Inches 6 5/8	Pounds per fi.	Threads per tack	Dupth of Chain Top	t or Lines Bottom 127	Post of Course 127	Trpe of 5	bos	Performant Proces	т. 127
	Gr	avel pa	cked		ـــــــ بـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ				
					. <u></u>		<u> </u>		
		. <u></u> .				· . <u></u>			
<b>.</b>			14 b b		4			.,	V
	detruction	replaces o		-	u, 8146 100a				
of Section .		Township	·	_ Range	*******	; name and s	iddress of	plugging co	ontractor,
						<u></u>			····=
<del></del>									
		<del></del>	•.	 * 10					
date of plu	gging	<del>//</del>	•.	19	.; describe h	ow well waa p	lugged:	<u></u>	
date of plu	gging		<u>.</u>	19	.; describe b	ow well was p	lugged:		
date of plu	gging			19	.; describe b	ow well was p	lugged:		
date of plu	gging		<u>.</u>	19	.; describe b	ow well was p	lugged:		
date of plu	<b>gging</b>	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 2 1255	19	.; describe b	ow well was p	lugged:		

:

1

иирекекопир матека

SHADON OF CONFLETION OF WORKS

Depth From	In Fort To	Thickness In fast	Description of Formation
	2	2	sandy soil
_2	28	26	oalicha -
28	45	17	sand
45.	51	6	hard sandstone
51	90		sand
90	136	46	watersand
	1		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
<u> </u>	<u>+</u>	+	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	<u> </u>		
	+		
		· ·	
	1		
		+	
	<u> </u>		
<u></u>	ļ	<u>  ·</u>	
		· · ·	

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and bellef, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above described well,  $\Lambda \to \Lambda$ 

1 & Bart Weil Driller Instructions

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and filed with the State Engineer's Office at Roswell, New Mexico, within 10 days after drilling has been completed. Data on water-bearing strata and on all formations encountered should be as complete and accurate as possible.

PROOF	OF	COMPLETION	OF	WORKS
-------	----	------------	----	-------

# UNDERGROUND WATERS

;

 $\bigcirc$ 

 $\bigcirc$ 

Date of Receipt	ebruary 18, 1955 Permit No. L-2323
L. Name of permittee	x Vurda et
P. O. address	S. S. Corbett St. City and State Hobbs, New Yexico
Permit No2323	to. Appropriate
	(Appropriate, repair well, change location of well)
in the	nty Undarground Bas in (name of underground reservoir, attesian basin, etc.)
2. Description of well: location	1. NH
Township18 Re	nge_ 58.e; total depth, 156 feet; outside diameter of top casi
(or hole, if uncased)	
and address of driller,J.	. E. Berton, 920 E. Gypsy St., Hobbs, New Merico
Date drilled,S	ept. 10
3. Record of Pumping Test (to	be supplied by person or firm making test; Name and address of person makin
test,Yotest	
date of test	
mediately afterward	feet; Length of test,hours: average discharge (P M
Specific capacity of well.	gal. per min. per ft. of drawdown.
4 Description of pump. Make	Peerless Chamption Electric 5 MP
type 5014	if turbine type, give size of column
oowis	umber of bowls
length of column, bowls and i	nuction pipe,
inches; if other type, describe	h,
rated capacity of pump (if ki	10Wh)
5. Description of power plant: n	gake,
tуре,	; rated horsepower (if available); type of drive connection
to pump,	
6. Actual discharge of pump,	G.P.M. at 3450 rev. per min. from a depth of
Date of test	
plant,	FEB 18 1955
· · ·	C SFICE
*****	
	1 · · }

2 . . . .

# ---- · APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

•

The sea of the sea

• •

	~
	-
7.	Permit acreage to be served by well, DOE03512 acres, to receive a total of management feet of wa
	allowed by permit.
3.	The distribution system consists of overnight storage reservoir
	give approximate capacity of reservoir or tank (if any)Cubic feet.
9.	If above construction replaces an old well to be plugged or abandoned. All out the following: the well abe
	doned is located in the
	Name of plugging contractor,
	Weil was plugged in accordance with terms of permit
10.	Give date "Well Record" was fied with State Engineer's Office Sept. 18 10 53
11.	Pump and power plant were installed and works completed
(ha)	The undersigned, owner and holder of setting commentations, being drive duly sworn upon his oath, state
UIA	the day read the toregoing statements and that the same the true to the best of his knowledge and benef,
	with Aller
	Subscribed and sworn to before me this 12 - day of Tetruchtung 19 -
۶ťy	commission expires MAY 14, 1958 Dama Minderly
	<i>D</i>
	Affidavit of State Engineer's Representative
	I hereby certify that I have duly inspected the above Works and flud them adequate and properly constructed
acco	ording to the terms and conditions of the permit. Note any exceptions

Date. Pel- 23- 155-

Groundwater Supervisor or fier representative of State Extincer

	IMPORTANT-READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BALK DEFORE FILLING OF THE
	APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
	To Appropriate the Underground Waters of the State of New
	LEA COUNTY UNDERGROUND BASIN
	Application No. L-1 3/10 Book - LG-5 Date Restored January
	1. Name of applicant J. D., Hill
	Postofice address Box 697, Hobbs, New Mexico
	County of Lea State of New Maxico
)	2. Source of water supply Shallow ground water basin
	located inLEA COUNTY_UNDERGROUND_BASIN
	(and of underground strength, valley, artesian basin, etc.)
	of section34Township18_SRagge38_3NM
	on land owned by J D Hill
	4. Description of well: driller Musslewhite Drilling Co. depth to be drilled
	diamenter (outside) of casing7inches; type of pump and power plant to be u
	let_pump-Electric_motor
	5. Quantity of water to be appropriated and beneficially used <u>3 acre feet</u> (test depth or acre (test per acre)
	for <u>Household &amp; Domestic garden</u> purpo
	& Acreage to be irrigated less than 1 acre
	located and described as follows (describe only lands to be irrigated):
	Acres
	Supervised Sec 1 wh Reals Initiated Owner
	<u>SELNUL 34 18 S 38 E 1.0 J.D. Hill</u>
	Highland Dark Idda
	to Hobbs N M
	3
	(Note: Acculture of woll and errority to be irritated mante to show a pict on progres side.)
	(Netsi lacation of well and errors to be brighted many be above on plat on reverse side.) 7. Time required to commence construction
	(Note: location of well and acrossive to be brighted must be above an plat or prove wide.)  7. Time required to commence construction
	(Neist leading of values errors to be brighted must be above an plat or proves with.)  7. Time required to commence construction
	(Note: locations of well and errors to be tripsted must be above on plat on reverse wide.)  7. Time required to complete the works
	(Note: location of well and arrests to be brighted must be above an plat or prove with.)  7. Time required to complete the works
$\sim$	(Nets) leading of valued errors is is brighted must be above on plat on prove wide.)  7. Time required to commence construction
	(Neist leader of vell and errors is be brighted must be above an plat on reverse side.)  7. Time required to complete the worka
	(Note: locations of well and errors to be brighted must be above an plat or prove side.)  7. Time required to complete the works
$\frown$	(Note: leading of well and errors to be brighted must be above an plat on reverse side.)  7. Time required to complete the works
$\frown$	(Neuri leading of val and errors to be brighted must be above an plat or prove side.)  7. Time required to complete the works
$\frown$	(Ness leader of vell and errors is is brighted must be above an plat on reverse dds.)  7. Time required to complete the worka
<ul> <li>✓</li> </ul>	(Ness lemins of vell and errors is is intrained must be above a plat or reverse data) 7. Time required to complete the works
<ul> <li>.</li> </ul>	(Noise leading of well and errorse is be prigrated must be above an plat or reverse adda.)  7. Time required to commence construction
<ul> <li>✓</li> </ul>	(Ness lacelise of well and servers is be Urigated mass be above an plat on prove wide.)  7. Time required to commence construction
	(Near basiles of wall and errors is to brighted must be shown an plat a roome side.)  7. Time required to commence construction

Í

. |

: . • •

# APPROVAL OF THE STATE ENGINEER

. .

f notice ordered.
rublication died
January 18, 1952
Acre feet of water
said underground source and provided that
er pertaining to the drilling of wells ed in theState of New Mexico.
ristion of water to be limited
to mmogan and the immigration
AL DUDUDOD ALL VILL LE LE LE LE
+

Works shall be completed and proofs filed on or before\_\_\_\_\_\_January 18, 1953\_\_\_\_\_\_ Water shall be applied to beneficial use and proofs filed on or before.\_\_\_\_\_\_

This is to certify that I have examined the above application for permit to appropriate the underground waters of the State of New Maxico and hereby approve the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditions. Witness my hand and seal this \_\_\_\_\_\_ 18th \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_\_ January \_\_\_\_\_\_ apply 52

Witnes	s my haad	and seal	this	<u>18th</u>	-day of_		January	A. D. 19 52
	•					D.	TOM	
				:•	•	-4	Assistant	Bisto Taglaco

LOCATE WELL AND ACREAGE TO BE IBBIGATED AS ACCUBATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING PLAT: Section (s) \_\_\_\_\_\_\_34\_\_\_\_\_, Township\_\_\_\_18\_S\_\_\_\_\_, Range\_\_\_\_\_38\_E\_\_\_\_\_ NMP.M.



INSTRUCTIONS

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of \$5.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and atteated.

A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used.

Secs. 1-4-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately.

HALSV >

Sec. 5—Litrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use.

Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as projected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located natural object.

- Sec. I-Estimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project.

Sec. 8-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought.

If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.

the armay recta, cants re. a w.

.

÷.,

1	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
-	7014W 10 1
	and the second
	HE 14- 0- 1000 1000 FEB 13 1952
	WELL RECORD
	Name of permittee,J_D_H111
	Street or P.O.,Box .697 City and StateRobbe, How Kaston
	(analiow or artanas)
$\sim$	)
	caulty above sea level
	depth to water upon completion,
	and completed
	Box 56; Address,Bobbs, Kerk Herri Co; Driller's License No10_99
*	2. Principal Water-bearing Strata:
	Decila la Piert
	Prom To Thickness Description of Waler-bearing Formation
	No. 1 75 102 27 Red Sand Pipe & Sand Rock
	No. 2
	No. 3
	No. 4
	No. 5
	3. Casing Record:
	Diameter Pounds Threads Depth of Casing or Liber Feet of
	7 20 15
	and a second
	4. If above construction replaces old well to be abandoned, give location:
	of Section, Township, Range; name and address of plugging contractor,:
	· ·
	date of plugging
	FE9 11 352
	FEB 11 1952

### 

ć

ŧ.

·	
i. Log of Well:	$-2 \sim e^{-2}$

; • •

Depth is fast Free To		Thisithese in fresh	Dengtysian of Fermation						
	<b>a</b>		0.42						
3			Cleachie						
-15			Bod Sand Pine						
30-	LO			<u>.</u>					
45			Bed Sarat						
<del>60</del>									
64			Rad Saret Phoe						
		-							
			Bed Sand Soft						
		+							
			·····						
		<u>`</u>							
		i							
		<u> </u>							
				<u> </u>					
1	[								

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and bellef, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above described well.

Instructions

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and filed with the State Engineer's Office at Roswell. New Mexico. within 10 days after drilling has been completed. Data on water-bearing strata and on all formations encountered should be as complete and accurate as possible.

# SANTA FE

: • •

# STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

# WELL RECORD

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be executed in triplicate, preferably typewritten, and submitted to the nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging record, only Section IA and Section 5 need be completed.

Section			(A) Owner of Street and Nu City Well was drill <u>NE 14 ME</u>	f well Buster Florence IDOO M. Ship St. Eobbs. St Ied under Permit No. L-1082 Ya WW Ya of Section 34 Twp.	4
			(B) Drilling (	Contractor	•• <u> </u>
			Street and Nu	mber	
			City	State	
1			Drilling was o	commenced	19
		1	Drilling was c	ompleted	19
State 9 Section	whether we	ell is shal	Iow or artesian PRINCIPA	Depth to water upon completion	
No	Depth	in Feet	Thickness in	Description of Water-Bearing Formation	
110.	From	To	Tect		
1		ļ		R. R	196
2	-			÷	
3	<u> </u>		1		Ę.
4	1				77
5	1				2
Section	3	<u></u>	RI		
					A >

Dia	Pounds	Threads	Threads Depth Fact The Share			Ent Des Char	Perfor	NUORS ~
in.	#L	in	Top	Bottom	1.661	179e 340e -	From	To
_								
			1					

l

Į.

Section 4			RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING							
Depth	n Feet	Diameter	Tons	No. Sacks of						
From	To	Hole in in.	Clay	Cement	Siemods Used					
		1		]]						
		1				<u> </u>				

Section 5	PLUC	gging	RECO	RD			
Name of Plugging Contracto	v. O. R. Mussle	white				License No	D99
Street and Number	Box 56	City	1	Hobb	9 9	State New Me	xico
Tons of Clay used	Tons of Roughage	used			Type of	roughage	
Plugging method used F1	Led with rock &	ಂ ೧೯೫೯	ntec	Date	e Plugged.	Jul7 1,	19.63
Plugging approved by:	11 ni			Cemen	t Plugs wer	re placed as follo	ow2:
Farment	the off	-	Na	Depth	of Plug	No. of Sack	us Used
	Bastur pure your	7	$\vdash$	2100	10		
FOR USE OF STATE	ENGINEER ONLY		<u> </u>	0	5	1	
Date Received 1914					·····	<u>_</u>	
EI :8	10 2- JUL 5301 M						
File No. 1-1082	Use	No	<del>2</del> 1,	Lc	cation No.	18.38.34	122
		(.	e	· .			L-108:

Depth i	n Feet	Thickness	Color	Type of Material Encountered				
DOT	To	in Feet						
		+						
	·····							
	<u> </u>		***					
	<del></del>	+						
			·····	·				
		+						
		÷						
		·	<del></del>					
				······································				
		1.						
		<u> </u>						
		ļ						
		+						
		<u> </u>						
		╉┉━╍╍╍╋╼	······					
		<u> </u>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

٠.\_

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above described well

Or R. Mussleuhi Welt Driller ~

. 1

#### Form WR-23

#### STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

#### WELL RECORD

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be executed in triplicate, preferably typewritten, and submitted to the nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging record, only Section 1A' and Section 5 need be completed.

Section 1

: • •

	(A) Owner of well <u>JUSLER FLOREN</u>	c.e	<u> </u>
	Street and Number 1600 North Ship	9	
	City	State New Y	ution
	Weil was drilled under Permit No	<u>- 1022</u> and is lo <u>34Twp13R</u>	cated in the
	(B) Drilling Contractor <u>0. 3. MUSSL</u> Street and Number <u>30± 36</u>	EYHITE License N	o. <i>vD_99</i>
	City Kabbs	State Neu V	iez(co
	Drilling was commenced <u>Secontr</u>	. <u>Got. 3.</u> Jot. 4,	
(Pist of 640 scres)	Drinning was completed		19 <u>.</u>

Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level 133 State whether well is shallow or artesian shallow Depth to water upon completion 53

Section	2 PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA									
Ma	Depth in Feet		Thickness in	Description of Water-Bearing Formation						
10.	From	T٥	Feet							
1	110	135	25	3ed Jani						
2										
3										
4.										
5										

Section 3

5

#### RECORD OF CASING

Dia	Pounds	Threads	De	թահ	Freed	Toma Shan	Perforations	
in.	n_	in	Top	Bottom	1	1796 3204	Trom	To
			1					
				1				

#### Section 4

Name of Plugging Contractor .....

Street and Number\_\_\_\_\_

#### RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING

Depth	in Feet	Dismeter	Diameter Tons No. Sacks of		Wathods Hand	
From	To	Hole in in.	Clay	Cement	AFILIDIA CARL	
	·					11
		1			i1 )	111.1
		1			100 COT 71 10	ງວີ 👘
		1		T   -	A	r .
Section 5				PLUGGING RECORD	71	1 1910

License No.

\_\_\_ City\_\_\_\_\_ Tons of Clay used \_\_\_\_\_ Tons of Roughage used \_\_\_\_\_ \_\_\_\_Type of roughage\_\_

Plugging method used\_\_\_\_ \_Date Plugged\_\_ Plugging approved by:

Cement Plugs were placed as follows:

\_\_\_ State\_



2-1082

		بد لد محمد محمد الم					
Depth i From	n Feet To	Thickness in Feet	Color	Type of Material Encountered			
יי,	155	5.3	ي و ب	9-7 SIM			
	····			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
				]			
· · ·							
	•						
	<del></del>						
				l			
				<u> </u>			

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and bellef, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above described well

R. Mussleut Q

# APPROVAL OF THE STATE ENGINEER

Recrited is Book       1082       Name of paper         Page       1082       Name of paper         Application restrict       MCCh.11, 1521       Antext of paper         Assistants restrict       MCCh.11, 1521       Antext of paper         This application is opproved for       Date of apport       March 16, 1551.         This application is opproved for       Date of apport       March 16, 1551.         This application previous with dut rules and regulation of the State Degreener pertaining in the difficure of wait       Date of apport         Paper       The application previous with dut rules and regulation of the State Degreener pertaining in the difficure of wait         Paper       The application of percersition previous the state of the state Degreener percentaints in the difficure of apport         Paper       The boot       The application of percersition percersition and conflictions of approximation and conflictions         Vester shall be completed and prove the state supplication for percersition and conflictions       Application and conflictions         Vester shall be completed and prove the state supplication for percersition and conflictions       Application         Vester shall be completed and prove the state supplication for percersition application       Application         Vester shall be completed application       Application       Application         Vester shall be completed approve the state supple	Number of this per	nit	082	Data received	corrected			
Per       102       Name of paper         Application revealed       Dist a future of a paper interval for a serie of a paper interval paper interval for a serie of many for stale and activity of the serie of an activity of the serie of a serie of the serie of a serie of the series of the se	Recorded in Book	LC-	4	- Publication of notice ordered				
Applantin reenval. March 14, 1951	Page	108:	2	- Name of paper				
Dete reurses for correction	Application received	March_14,	1951	- Affidavit of p	ublication filed			
The applications is approved for	Data returned for co			- Date of appr	Warch	16, 1951.		
reliefs is all provide and estimate regists of the state of the states of the states for each equivalence of the state Expression states and required that is a provide the state of the st	This application !	s approved for	······			Acre feet of water		
<pre>Weike shall be campies with all puic and requisions of us blas Barness parameter is us deflines of weik Pipproprint it on of weiker to be limited at all times to a gard feel parameter of the descent proposes and the irrigation of not more than 1 acres of norm of the descent proposes and the irrigation of not more than 1 acres of norm of the descent proposes and the irrigation of not more than 1 acres of norm of the descent is and proof filed as ar before the irright of the second proof filed as ar before the irright of the second proof filed as ar before the irright of the second proof filed as ar before the irright of the second proof filed as ar before the irright of the second proof filed as ar before the irright of the second proof filed as ar before the irright of the second proof filed as ar before the irright of the irrigh</pre>	. subject to all prior vi	uid and extering a	ights to the use	of the waters of	said underground	ource and provided that		
PARTY OFFICIENT ON THE SECONDARY TO BE INCLUDED AS ALL SIZES AS ALL SIZES AND ALL SIZE	the applicant compli-	a with all rules i	ad regulations	f the State En	gineer pertaining	to the drillings of wells		
Top demestic purposes and the intraction of not more than 1 acres of non- commercial garden: Weyle shall be completed and proofs filed on ar before Weyle shall be completed and proofs filed on ar before What's that be applied to beneficial uses and proofs filed on ar before This is to everify that 1 are admined the above application for permit to appropriate the underground waters of the Bates of New Mexico and here's poporty the MAR outplet to the to refere the permit to appropriate the underground waters to the Bates of New Mexico and here's poporty the MAR outplet to the to refere the permit to appropriate the underground waters to the Bates of New Mexico and here's poporty the MAR outplet to the foreign permittees and conditions Witches my hand and and set wait the difference of the Bates of New Mexico and the set population and conditions Mexico (s) 34 Township 1.8 South Reages 18 EB3St NAPA O well sit Witchin the City Limets r. New Mexico and the prover of the Market of the set of the secompanied by a filing fee of MORE and of triplicate copies must be proveries into a community. See a triplicate copies must be proveries into a community. See a triplicate copies must be proveries into a community. See a triplicate copies must be proveries, market and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of More and reference of the manifold or community. See a triplicate copies must be proveries, market to be used and the second	J P Appropriatio	n of water to	be limited	at all tim	as to 3 acre	feet per annum .		
North fail be sempleted and prosts filed as or before. Weite shall be sempleted and prosts filed as or before. This is to certify that I have stamined the above application for permit to appropriate the underground region of the State of New Mattice and bready approve the state subject to the foregoing providence and conditionant Minges my hand and seel the 16th 16th as or before. LOCATE WELL AND ACREAOE TO BE LERIGATED AS ACCUMATELT, AS POSSIBLE ON POLLOWING PLATE Sections (a)	for domestic	purposes and	i the iriga	tion of not	nore than 1	ACTS OF BOD		
Were shall be completed and proofs filed so ar before		ardan	and have a	<u></u>	<u>.</u>			
Works shall be completed and proofs filed on or before       Namch. 16, 1952         Weise shall be applied to beneficial use and proofs filed on or before       This is to certify that I have examined the above application for permit to appropriate the underground veiter of the shall end to be anti- subject to be forgeting provisions and conditions.         Witness my hand and set in the shall be subject to be forgeting provisions and conditions.       Number of the Shall of the shall be subject to be forgeting provisions and conditions.         LOCATE WELL AND ACREAGE TO BE IRRIGATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING PLAT:       Social of the Shall be subject to be forgeting provisions and conditions.         LOCATE WELL AND ACREAGE TO BE IRRIGATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING PLAT:       Social of the Shall be subject to be forgeting to the forgeting provisions and conditions.         Jac       Jac       O       O       Veil sit         Account of the state of the s	5				<u>.                                    </u>			
Write shall be specified to beneficial use and proofs filed on or before. Weise shall be applied to beneficial use and proofs filed on or before This is to certify that I have scamined the above applications for permit to expropriate the underground weiser of the State of New Maximo and hereby approve the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditionan. Wildress my hand and seel this 16th of the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditionan. Mindees my hand and seel this 16th of the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditionan. LOCATE WELL AND ACEEZAGE TO BE LERIGATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING PLAT: Section (a) <u>34</u> Township <u>16</u> SOULD Range <u>38</u> EAST NAMPA O well sit and provide the state of the same section of the same s						· · ·		
Werke shall be completed and proofs filed on a baror		······		·····	<u> </u>			
Weize shall be applied to beneficial use and proofs filed on or before This is to erruly that I have anamined the above application for perguin to appropriate the underground waiter of the State of New Marios and Berels supprove the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditions. Witness my hand and seal this 16th day of <u>March</u> A D. 19.57 LOCATE WELL AND ACREACT TO BE IRRIGATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING PLAT: Section (a) <u>14</u> Township <u>18</u> SOUth Rares <u>18</u> Edget NMM PM O well sit without the section of the sect	- Warks shall be co	mpleted and proofs	tiled on ar befor	•	<u>Warch, 16, 19</u>			
This is to certly that I have stamlard the above application for permit to appropriate the underground weight of the State of New Mattion and havely approve the many subject to the foregoing provisions and condition. Note that the integration of the State of New Mattion and havely approve the many subject to the foregoing provisions and condition. Note that the integration of the State of New Mattion and the subject to the foregoing provisions and conditions. Note that the integration of the State of New Mattion and the subject to the foregoing provisions and conditions. Note that the subject well and accelerate the integration of the South and the subject is the subject to the foregoing of the subject to the foregoing of the subject to the foregoing of the subject to the subject to the subject of the subject to the foregoing of the subject to the foregoing of the subject of the	Water shall be ap	plied to beneficial	use and proofs fi	lled on or befor	•			
of the State of New Maxico and barely approve the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditional Witness my hand and seel this	This is to certify	that I have stam	ined the above a	pplication for pe	rmit to appropriate	the underground waters		
Witness my hand and easi thu 10th day of March A D. 19.5% Assistant A D. 19.5% LOCATE WELL AND ACBEAGE TO BE IRRIGATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING PLAT: Section (a) 34. Township 18. South Pance 38.East NMPM O well sit 0 f. Hobbs: 0 f. Hobbs: 10 f. Hobbs: 10 f. Hobbs: 10 f. Hobbs: 11 f. form shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 10.0. Each of inplicate copies must be properly signed and statesed. A separate application for parmit must be filed for each will used. 3 f. J Filling fee of the file for each will used. 3 f. J Filling fee of the file for each will used. 3 f. J Filling fee of the file for each will used. 3 f. J Filling fee of the file for each will used. 3 f. J Filling file and a fault be accompanied by a filling fee of 10 for domestic for parmit must be filed for each will used. 3 f. J Filling file and a fault be accompanied by a filling fee of 10 for domestic for parmit must be filed for each will used. 3 f. J Filling fee in the blanks fully and accurately. 3 f. J Filling fee in the blanks for the purpose, take total quantity in acres feet to be used humally. Domestic means and particle poverment and by a filling feet in the section. Give and bound and the survey to some permanet. and bound a for firstend if form any other source, and bound and bound and the survey to some permanet. Sections were first outplic to commence and to source for the section. Give and bound and the survey to some 3 f Eithmate are inspected from any other source, and bound and the survey to some 3 f Eithmate are inspected from any other source, and bound and bound and the survey to some 3 f Eithmate are inspected from any other source, and bound a study bound and the survey to some	of the State of New 1	fexico and hereby	approve the sam	e subject to the	foregoing provision	and conditions.		
Additional types and the second protocol and the second particles of the second particles of the second particles and the second particles are properties and the second particle are properties and the second particle are properties and the second particles are properties and the second particle are properties and the second particles are properties and the second particle are properties are properting are properting are preperied. The particle are pr	Witness my hand	and seal this	<u>16th</u>	- day of	<u>March</u>	A D. 19_51		
LOCATE WELL AND ACREAGE TO BE LERIGATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING FLAT section (*) 34 Township 18 South Rape. 38 East NAMPA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			r <del>.</del>		Analatant	m		
Section (a) 34 Township 18 South Range 18 East MAKPAK O well sit	LOCATE WELL AND	ACREAGE TO BI	E IRRIGATED A	ACCURATELS	AS POSSIBLE O	N FOLLOWING PLAT:		
O well sit	Section (a)3!	Ł		South	. Range	East NMPM		
O Well Sit	-			r				
A sparse application for permit must be filled for each well used. See, 14-711 out all blanks fully and eccurately. See, 5-Described out all blanks for purpose, scales to it quarter per sects to be septied on the land. If form density located preferably regulated to describe by legal subdivides the spread on the land. If or more than the state of the state of the state of the subdivide state of the spread on the land. If of monetic mentional, or other suproses tasks total quarter per sects to be septied on the land. If of monetic mentional, or other suproses tasks total quarter per sects to be used annually. Domestic the may lacture to be supposed to be stated in feet depth or acre feet to be used annually. Domestic the may lacture to be supposed to be stated in feet depth or acre feet to be used annually. Domestic the may lacture to be supposed to be the state of the state of the state be accumpter to be used if of of consetties during the state of the state to the state of the state be the state of the st			0	-		U Well Site		
Within the City Linkts II. Within the City Linkts II. Of Hobbs. Of Hobbs. INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be secured, preferably typewritten in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 1500. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested. A separate application for permit must be filled for each well used. See, 14-Fill out all blanks fully and eccurately. This form shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of what per acre to be applied on the land. If for domasite, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used aspuised on the land. If for domasite, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used aspuised on the land. If for domasite, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used applied on the land. See 5-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on the user actually. Domestic uses may include the irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth. The user is the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey corres, or describe by meters and bounds and the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey corres. The describe by meter and bounds and the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey corres. For describe by meters and bounds and the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey. Some corres is the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey. Some corres is the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey. Some corres is to be applied and the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey corres. Some corres is performed to build and the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey corres. Some corres by meters and bounds and the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey corres. Some corres is performed bounds and the survey is some permanent seatly located performance survey corres. Some corres and to some survey corres and some survey corres. S								
Within the City Linkts II. Within the City Linkts II. The second secon								
Within the City Linkts         Itim         Of Hobbs.         Itim         Of Hobbs.         Itim         Desction 3.         Description 3. </td <td> 247</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	 247							
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 1500. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attained. A separate application for permit must be properly signed and attained. A separate application for permit must be filled for each well used. See, 1-i-Fill out all blacks fully and accurately. See, 1-i-Fill out all blacks fully and accurately. See, 5-i-firigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of where per acre to be septiled on the land, if for domestic municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic me may include the (riversion) of an information are provided for more than gap science of laws and garden for more merital use. See, 5-Described only be land to 50 infracted 11 on binury-yeed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- permanent, easily located prover and the source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. It additional space is accuratory, us a separate sheet or sheets and attach security parents. Tourners sublishes is accessary, us a separate sheet or sheets and attach security parents.		- 1	Within t	he City L	imits :	The second		
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15.00. Each of implicate copies must be properly signed and stated. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. See, 1-4-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. The form observe the shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the (triggetion) of a bill be inder to be interfeet of the build of the survey to some permanent, scally located backer government survery corners, or describe by ingel subdivision "as pro- permanent, scally located backer government survery corners, or describe by ingel subdivision "as pro- permanent, scally located backer government survery corners, or describe by ingel subdivision "as pro- permanent, scally located backer government survery corners, or describe by ingel subdivision "as pro- permanent, scally located backer government survery corners, or describe by ingels and bounds and the survey to some permanent, scally located backer government survery corners, or describe by ingels and bounds and the survey to some permanent, scally located backer government survery corners, or describe by ingels and bounds and the survey to some permanent, scally located backer observed to commonce and to complete project. See a-lif lands are irrigated from any other source, explains in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is pectrement, use a separate shoet or shoets and attach security bareto. IDUNTWENTERS PRIMISHING Co., tauta ft, H. M.								
INSTRUCTIONS INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and statested. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. Sec. 3-irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, ministral, er other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of and more than goes ere of is any and garden for mocommercial use. Sec. 4-Describe only ibe lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- permanent, easily located batury optimes outce, explaind in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right of form any other source, explaind in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right form any other source, explaind in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right of form any other source, explaind in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right ends.		1. p. 1. a		0003.	1			
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 1500. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. See, 1-d-Fill out all blanks fully and accurstally. See, 5-irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation, of not more than goe acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. See a-Deachtbe only the lands to be irrigated. If on Uniurveyed lands deacribe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the marget proventiment survey cortiers, or describe by master and bounds and the survey to some permanent, samily located barural object. SeeEstimate une reasonably required to commence and to complete project. SeeEstimate une reasonably required to commence and to complete project. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach security bareto. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach security bareto.	t t				}			
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in tripUcate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15:00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and sitested. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. See, 1-4-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. See, 5Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation, of not more than goe acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. See, 8Described only the lands to 56 irrigated. If on Uniturveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the bargest povermonent survey corners, or describe by mates and bounds and the survey to some permanent, saily located from any other source, explaind in this section. Give any other data noncessary to fully describe water right south. If additional space is necessary, us a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. If additional space is necessary, us a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.	S. (1943) -		Secti	011 34				
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and situated. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. Sec. 14-Fill out all blanks fully and eccurately. Sec. 5-irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation, of not more than goes acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec. 5-Described only the lands to 50 tirrigated. If on Unitary yead lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the market government survey corrars, or describe by matter and bounds and the survey in some permanent, easily located patural object. Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. I additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely bareto. EDUTIVETITIEN FURITIENT GOL tawfa Fe, M. M.								
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and situated. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. Sec. 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec. 5-irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of mer than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec. 5-Described only the lands to 50 tirrigated. If on Uniturveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the market government survey corrars, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey in some permanent, easily located batural object. Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. I additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and atlach securely bareto. EDUTIVETITIES FULLY bareto.								
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and situated. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used Seca. 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not irrigated. If on University of users be to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of bot firrigated. If on Universed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the many topset. Sec 5-Lestimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project. Sec 5-Lestimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hareto. IDUPHYTESTEM PUBLISHING CO., tabuta Fe, M. M.				· · · · ·				
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attend. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. See, 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. See, 5-Dirrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet to be used annually. Domestic may include the irrigation of more than one acre of law and garden for noncommercial use. See, 5-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on Universed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the managet government survey, consert, or describe by meters and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located haural object. See, 5-Di lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.								
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 5.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. Sec. 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec. 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of iswn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the userset povernment survey, corders, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily localthe haural object. Sec. 8-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely bareto. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely bareto.								
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. Seca 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than gas acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the barrest government survey corners, or describe by mates and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located hatural object. Sec 8-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. SOUTHWISTIEM FURLISHING COL SANTA FE, M. M.								
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested. A separate application for permit must be filled for each well used. Seca 14-FUI out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the nearest povernment survey corders, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily locate hatural object. Sec 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. Sourhowstream Makinguing Co., family for a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.	-							
INSTRUCTIONS This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested. A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. Sec. 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec. 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation, of not more than non-acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to 5e irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily locate heatural object. Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. Sourhowstream Musicipal pace is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.	· · · · ·							
This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filling fee of 15.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested. A separate application for permit must be filled for each well used. Seca 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec 5-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located hatural object. Sec 5-If ands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.		نــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	INSTRO	CTIONS	·····	I		
<ul> <li>I.O. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested.</li> <li>A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used.</li> <li>Sec. 1Fill out all blanks fully and accurately.</li> <li>Sec. 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land.</li> <li>If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre for an and garden for noncommercial use.</li> <li>Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as projected" from the userset government survey corders, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located hatural object.</li> <li>Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought.</li> <li>If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.</li> </ul>	This form shall be	executed, prefere	bly typewritten.	in triplicate and	shall be accompa	aled by a filling for of		
A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used. Seca 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately. Sec. 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec. 6-Deachibe only the lands to 5d irrigated. If on Unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the managet government survey, corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located betural object. Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. SOUTHWESTERM MUSISHING CO., tawfa FE, M. M.	\$5.00. Each of triplics	its copies must b	e properly signed	and attested.				
<ul> <li>Sec. 14-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately.</li> <li>Sec. 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not then one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use.</li> <li>Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on Unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as projected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located beturnal object.</li> <li>Sec. 6-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought.</li> <li>If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.</li> </ul>	A separate applica	tion for permit mu	ist be filed for en	ch well used.		• •		
Sec. 5—Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use. Sec. 5—Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on Unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located beturned object. Sec. 5—If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. SOUTHWESTERN MUSLISHING CO., SANTA FE. N. M.	Secs, 1-4-Fill out	all blacks fully a	ad accurately.		.cl Joronak			
If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than are sore of ison and garden for noncommercial use. See, 6—Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jected" from the narrow perment survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily locality hatural object. See, 5—If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. Sourhowstites Musicipality describe hereto.	Sec. 5-Irrigation	use shall be state	d in feet depth o	r acre feet of	water per sore to b	e applied on the land.		
Sec 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as pro- jectsd" from the marget government survey porters, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located batural object. Sec 5-Estimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project. Sec 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. Sourhowstitem Malisung co., tanta Fr. N. M.	If for domestic, muni- may include the (rrigs	sipal, or other pur tion of not more th	poses, state total MAIL one facto of is	quantity in act	re feet to be used	annually. Domestic use		
jected from the natively government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located batural object. Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.	Sor & Describe or	un the lands to be	interior it on h	A hairwayad laad	desette be less			
permanent, essily located hatural object. SecEstimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project. Sec 8-11 lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. Sourhowstream Postisming Co., tanta Fr. M. M.	jected" from the near	est government av	TAAN COLFOLE' OL	describe by a	etes and bounds as	d de survey to some .		
Sec. 7-Estimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project. Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. SOUTHWESTEEN POSISHING CO., SANTA FE. N. M.	permanent, easily loca	et hatural object	I with a		-	•		
Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought. If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto. SOUTHWEETERN PUBLISHING CO., SANTA FE. N. M.	Sec. 7-Estimate t	me reasonably req	dired to commen	ce and to comp	ieta project	• •		
If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.	- Sec. 5-If lands are fully describe water ri	irrigated from an ght sought	y other source, ex	plain in this se	ction. Give any of	har data necessary to		
SOUTHVESTEEN RUBLISHING COL SANTA FE, N. M.	If additional source	la necessary, use i	. separata abesi o	c sheets and atta	the secural where the			
SOUTHVESTEEN PUELISHING CO., SANTA FE, N. M.								
and the second		•		5	OUTHVESTERN PUBLISH	ING CO., SANTA FE, N. M.		

••

i

. .

.

.

••••

۰.

: . .

# APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

To Appropriate the Underground Waters of the State of New Mexico

1	Name of applicant Buster Florence	
-	Briddles address 1000 North Shipp: Hobbs	
	Compared Lea	
	Source of more many Shallow ground water basin	
-	(state thether attended or smaller ground water basts)	
	located in Lea County Underground Hasin	
Ł	The well is to be located in the NE NE NE NE	
	of section 34 Township 18 South Bang 38 East	
	an land award by Buster Florence	
4	Bertistion of well: dollar Abbott Brothers	
-	diamonter (outside) of casing 6 10ch hold inches: type of nump and payer plant to	
	Domestic pressure system	
	(3) three	
5.	Quantity of water to be appropriated and beneficially used	
	for Domestic and family garden and lawn	
£	Acreage to be irrigated LaO (One)	
	located and described as follows (describe only lands to be irrigated):	
	Acros	
	Subdivision Sec. Twp. Baage Irrigated Owner	
	NEINEINWI 18S38EL.OBuster_Florenc	
	Park Addition to the Town of Hobbs.	
7.	(Note: loader of red and acreace to be brighted much be shown an Phil as more star) Time required to commance construction 3 Weeks	
7.	(Nous leader of red and sorace to be briested and be shown and the source state)  Time required to complete the works2 months  Time required to complete the works2 months	
7.	(Note: leader of ref and arrays to be brighted must be above an Fifth an invote star) Time required to commence construction 3 WREKS Time required to complete the works 2 months Time required to fully apply water to beneficial use 1 YEAT	
7. E	SIATE ENGINEE     (Near leader of red and arrays to be brighted must be above an AMA as more stall)  Time required to commance construction. 3. Weeks  Time required to complete the works. 2 IONTHS  Time required to fully apply water to banadicial use. 1 Year  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above la	
7. E	Image: leader of red and arrays to be brighter must be three affilts as more stall         Time required to complete the works       2 months         Time required to complete the works       2 months         Time required to fully apply what to basedcial use       1 Year         Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above la         City water is not available at these lo cations	
7. £	STATE ENGINEE (Note: leader of red and arrays to be brighter much at a more attain) Time required to commance construction 3 weeks Time required to complete the works 2 months Time required to fully apply what to banadcial use 1 Year Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above la City water is not available at these lo cations	
7. E	STATE ENGINEE (Note: leader of red and arrays to be brighted must be three and the arrays attain Time required to complete the works2	
7. 8.	STATE ENGINEE     (News leader of red and arrays to be brighted must be above mRMs on reverse state)  Time required to commance construction 3. Weeks  Time required to complete the works 2 months  Time required to fully apply water to banadicial use 1. Year  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above la  City water is not available at these lo cations  I HAR 10 1001	
7. 2.	STATE ENGINEE     (Near basis of red ad arrays to be brighted and to show a AMA a reverse stat)  Time required to commance construction. 3. Weeks  Time required to complete the works	
<b>7.</b>	STATE ENGINEE         (Near leader of red and arrays to be brighted and to show a RMs as more stat)         Time required to commance construction.         Time required to commance construction.         2 months         Time required to complete the works.         2 months         Time required to complete the works.         2 months         Time required to fully apply water to banedicial use.         Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above la         City water is not available at these lo cations         MAR 10 months         MAR 10 months         Othese for available at these lo cations         Othese for any data on any other water rights appurtement to above la         City water is not available at these lo cations         Othese for any data on  data ony any data ony any data on any data on any data ony any	
7. E	STATE ENGINEE         (Neek set and servers to be brighted and to there affile as more stat)         Time required to complete the works Z	
7. 8.	STATE ENGINEE         (Neek and and and all of the items contained therein, a         STATE ENGINEE         (Neek and all of the items construction.         State Engine         Time required to complete the works.         2 months         Time required to complete the works.         2 months         Time required to complete the works.         2 months         Time required to fully apply water to banedicial use.         Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above la         City water is not available at these lo cations         MIAR 10 1001         MARK 10 1001         Mark 100         Mark 100 <td c<="" td=""></td>	
7. 8.	STATE ENGINEE         (Neek a servere to be brighted and to be added and all of the liters added         Time required to complete the works	
7. £	STATE ENGINEE         STATE ENGINEE         (Neeks         Time required to commance construction         3 Weeks         Time required to complete the works         2 months         Time required to complete the works         2 months         Time required to complete the works         2 months         Time required to fully apply what to banadicial use         Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above la         Gity water is not available at these lo cations         MAR 10 months         Mark 10 months	
T.	STATE ENGINEE (Nees: leades of red and acreace to be brighter many addition and the commance construction 3. Weeks Time required to complete the works	
7.	STATE ENGINEE (Nees: leader of red and arrays to be brighter many affiling any arrays attain Time required to commance construction <u>3</u> Weeks Time required to complete the works <u>2</u> zonths Time required to complete the works <u>2</u> zonths Time required to fully apply what to banaficial use <u>1</u> Year Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above la <u>City water is not available at these lo cations</u> <u>NAR 12 1211</u> <u>IMAR 12 1211</u> <u>IMA</u>	
7. & sub	STATE ENGINEE (Need backs of ref and accounts to be brighted and be shown and the in reverse state) Time required to commance construction 3 Weeks Time required to complete the works 2 months Time required to fully apply water to banddial use 1 Year Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above la <u>City water is not available at these lo cations</u> <u>MAR 10 1051</u> <u>MAR 10 1051</u> <u>I Wiss functors</u> <u>I Miss. Clyrie Abbott for Buster Florence Seing for they work upon my with</u> t any that I have carefully read the foregoing statement and each and all of the items contained therein, a same are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. <u>Buster Florence</u> <u>by 7Mo Clyrie Abbott</u> A D. 1000	

• • • - •

1 57. 12-1082

•	UN WU
(This form to be executed in triplicate)	APR 17 1952
WELL RECORD	STATE ENCINEER
Date of Receipt	Permit No L-1089
Name of permittee	
Street or P.O., 1000 N. Shipp	bbs, New Mexico
L Weil location and description: The Shallow well is located (shallow or avianas)	1 t <u>n</u>
NW K of Section34 Township_18_South, Rang	-38-5265-; Elevation of top of
casing above sea isvetXfeet; diameter of hole,	inches; total depth110feet;
depth to water upon completion, <u>50</u> feet; drilling was commenced	March 15 1951
and completed March 16 1951 ; same of drilling con	uncorAbbott-Brothers
P.O. Box 537 ; Address. Hobbs, New Maxico	: Driller's License No.379-45

2. Principal Water-bearing Strata:

 $\bigcirc$ 

Ο

•

	Deroth in	Prest		
	From	T•	Thickness	Description of Water-bearing Formation
No. 1	50	110	60	Water Sand
No. 2			<u> </u>	
No. 3		-		
No. 4				
No. 5				

8.	Casing	Record:
----	--------	---------

Diameter in inches	Poends par fi	Throads per bas	Depth of Top	Chaing or Li Both	har Frot ng Chali	ef ef Tri	o of Shao	Provila Provila	rrforadinas To
surface	_only_								
									·
~								<del></del>	
								<del></del>	
If above coast	ruction rep	places old	well to be	abandone	d, give locat	ion:	¥	<u> </u>	
If above const	ruction rep	places old	well to be	abandone	d, give locat	ion:	¥,	¥.	
If above count	ruction rep	places old " Townshi	well to be	abandone	d, give locat	ion:	and address	of plugg	ing contrac
If above count	ruction rep	places old " Townshi	well to be	abandone	d, give locat	ion:; lame	and addres	e of plugg	ing contrac
If above court of Section	ruction re;	places old " Townshi	well to be	abandone 	d, give locat	101:; lame		s of plugg	ing contrac
If above const of Section date of pluggi	ruction rep	piaces old " Townshi	well to be	abandone 	d, give local	ion:; 1ame	and address		ing contrac
If above const of Section date of pluggi	ng	, Townshi	well to be	abandone , Ra 	d, give local	lon:	was plugged	• of piugg	fing contrac
If above const of Section date of pluggi	ng	places old	well to be	abandone Re	d, give local	ion:	was plugged		fing contrac
If above const of Section date of pluggi	ruction rep	places old " Townshi	well to be	abandone 	d, give local		was plugged	4	fing contrac
If above court of Section date of pluggi	ruction rep	places old	well to be	abandone , Ra , 19	d, give local	APR	and address was plugged 11 195 FICE		fing contrac

5. Log of Weil:

. . .

۰..

Dapi Press	a un frant To	Thintteens In test	Description of Particular
0	2	2	Soil
2	17	15	Caliche
17	22	5	Hard shell
· 22	50	28	. Hard sand
<u>50</u>	110	60	Water Sand
<u> </u>	ļ <u>.</u>		
	<u> </u>		
••••			
<u>.                                    </u>			·
<u></u>			
<u></u>			
			······································
<u></u>			
			аландан айдаганд андар байлайдар ардан ал алар арадан улуунун улуунун улуунун улуунун улуунун улуунун улуунун у
	•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above described well.

.

1L let C a Well Driller Lie

.

1

Instructions

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and filed with the State Engineer's Office at Roswell, New Mexico, within 10 days after drilling has been completed. Data on water-bearing strata and on all formations encountered should be as complete and accurate as possible.

: • •

	REGEIVEN
	(This form to be accounted in briphlonic) APR 17 1952
	UNDERGROUND WATERS
	Date of Receipt Permit NoL-1082
	I. Name of permittae Buster Florence
	P. O. address. 1000 N. Shipp
0	Permit No_L=1082toAppropriate water
	In the LEA COUNTY UNDERGROUND BASIN
	2 Description of well: location
	Township 18 South Range 38 East ; total depth, 120 feet; outside diameter of top cading
	(or hole, if uncased)
	and address of drillor, Abbott Brothers, P.O. Box 637; Hobbs, New Nexico
	Date drilled, March
•	3. Record of Pumping Test (to be supplied by person or firm making test; Name and address of person making
	None_rade;
	date of testfeet, and to-
	mediately afterward,feet; Lenth of test,hours; average discharge,G.P.M.;
	Specific capacity of well,gal per min per fit of drawdowa.
	4. Description of pump: Make,Johnston
	type,iet; if turbine type, give size of column,inches; diametar of
	bowisinches; number of bowis; length of suction pipe,feet; total
	length of column, bowls and surtion pipefost; if contribugal type, give size of pump
	inches; if other type, describe, <u>23 X 2" tubing 801</u>
0	rated capacity of pump (15 knows)O.P.M., at 3500rev. per min_ from a depth of80feet.
•	6. Description of power plant: make, <u>G.E. Electric</u> ;
	type, <u>electric</u> ; rated borsepower (if available) <u>2</u> ; type of drive connection
	to pump. direct
	6. Actual discharge of pump,1025.75.P.M., atrev. per min, from a depth offoet;
	Date of test 19; Name and address of dealer supplying pump and power
	plant Bought from individual second hand
Ś	
"ANISV	<u>APR 11 (252</u>
	CALEGIAN VELL SUPERVISOR 4/082

- --

: . • •

7. Permit acreage to be served by well, \_\_\_\_\_acrea, to receive a total of. 3 ACTS feet of water ... allowed by permit.

- & The distribution system consists of overnight storage reservoir. no feet of main canal: · · · · · · . . . . . give approximate capacity of reservoir or tank (if any) ...... \_cubic feet,
- · ... 9. If above construction replaces an oid well to be plugged or abandoned, fill out the following: the well abandoned . is located in the..... ч. \_X. \_ V of Section.... Township ..... RADER Name of plugging contractor, \_\_\_\_\_

. 19...... Well was plugged in accordance with terms of permit

10. Give date "Well Record" was filed with State Engineer's Office, \_\_\_\_\_April\_\_\_\_\_ 19\_51\_

11. Pump and power plant were installed and works completed \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ April \_\_\_\_\_\_ 19.51 • • •

The undersigned, owner and holder of Permit NoL-1082 being first duly sworn upon his oath, states that he has read the foregoing statements and that the same are true to the best of his knowledge and bellef.

Buster Flerence

\_

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 10th 1953 My commission expires Shpt \_\_ 26,

Affidavit of State Engineer's Bepresentative

\_\_\_\_day of\_\_\_

I hereby cartify that I have duly inspected the above Works and find them adequate and properly constructed

according to the terms and conditions of the permit. Note any exceptions.

15\_152

••••

(EXECUTE IN TEIPLICATE ACCOMPANTED BY \$1.00 FILING FEE)

· · ·

.

### APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO REPAIR WELL

			Lea Cau	inty 11		- Paula)		
	•			or ondergro		<b>г энца</b> ) С.		
						· • • •	٠,	
:	Book	L	<u>c-1</u>	· · · ·	•	I	FU. No. <u>L-</u>	1082
	Application received		Septemb	er_6_1	955			
L	Name of applicant	<u> Buster</u>	Florenc	8				
	Postoffice address	1000 Y	orth Shi	p St.	Robbs,	New Meza	100	
	County ofLec	·				State of	New Me=10	:0
1	Source of supply	<u>Shallou</u>	<u> </u>					
				and be the	ALE DE AON- NE	- artesian) C	V	NE
a.	NA	V of Geope		34	- <u></u>	Township	185	
		<b>1</b> 4	300000 mm	NVPV				
	Mange			, 11 Jan - 134	-	an of the Ru		- 4-4 201- 1
•.	L-1082	ve descrit					ere trafinset d	Bret tild 14
	Fands with unlid water		migated up	der ebove	ell compet			lesowib-d as
ч.	Lands with April water		<b>.</b> .		, ,			
	Subdivision	Sec.	Twp	Bange	Астен		Owner	
	· · · ·	34		38E	1	Buste	r Florence	1
- 4 4 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	;	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		•	
		· ·				· · · · · ·	1.3	··.
	describe bully:	· ·						
_					. <u></u>			
				·······	······································			
7.	Repairs contemplated: (	give com	prebensive	statement	of proposed	i work, includ	ding present an	nd proposed
	if well is to be deepened	) <u></u>	<u>rsent zei</u>	<u>, 175 - 100</u>	<u>/ t</u>			· · ···
	Clean out and a	trull d	eeper to		•			~~
					<u></u>			
								<u> </u>
								<u> </u>
		·	······································					
			<b>a</b> 16.					
8.	Name of drilling contrac	.tor:	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	STEDUT TE				
9.	Estimated date upon whi	ich repair	a can be co	mpieted: _	<u> </u>	· · · · ·		<u> </u>
			•					1 1
		1	н. Н	13. d			SED 6 1	955
			Lal cri	215 i ·			JEFU I	
		}	·				OFFIC	

•••

GROUND WATER SUPERVISE 1-1082

Buster Plorence being first duly sworn, do hereby L. sole ... owner and holder of said water right, File certify that I am the ...... (sole, partial, agent for, stc.) No. \_\_\_\_\_\_ .....; that the above statements are-true to the best of my knowledge and belief; and that I will comply with all provisions stipulated by the State Engineer in higgsppryver of this an. Buster Flaunce By A. R. Mysellew Fich Applicant pilcation. L day 19-5-5 "Snisscribed and sworn to before me this · · · · · My Commission Expires Notary Public N-16-1956 ACTION OF STATE ENGINEEB Number of this application \_\_\_\_\_L-1082 Date of receipt of application September 6, 1955 •.1 LC -4 1082 \_\_ Page ..... Recorded in book \_\_\_\_ Approved \_\_\_\_\_September 20, 1955 Repairs shall be completed on or before\_\_\_\_\_September 30, 1956\_\_\_\_ This application is approved provided that all rules and regulations of the State Engineer pertaining to the drilling and repair of wells be compiled with \_\_\_\_\_Well to be repaired by drilling contractor licensed in the State of New Mexico. Works shall be completed and Proof of Completion filed on or before September 30, 1956. This is to certify that I have examined the above application for permit to repair or deepen well and hereby • • • approve the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditions. . September A D. 19 55 Witness my hand and seal this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_ S. E. REYNOLDS State Engineer 7

: • •

D. E. Kienlen Asst. to CHIEF WATER RIGHTS DIVISION

(

••

Form TR-2	
	PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WORKS
	UNDERGROUND WATERS
	Data of Receipt October 13, 1955 Permit No. 1 1022
L	Name of permittee Thesses Plangage
	P. O. address 1000 North Shipp City and State Sobbs, No. 20
0	Permit No. L-1082 to reprir Jell
	in the Lee County
	(access of Tedderground reservour, artestas bases, etc.)
2	
	Township
	(or hole, if uncased) inches; if artistian, is well equipped with gaits valve?; name
	and address of drilleru.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.s.
	Data drilled,
э.	None
	data of tast NONT 19; depth to water before tastfoot, and im-
	mediately afterwardfeet; Length of test,hours; average discharge,G.P.M.;
	Specific capacity of well, gal per min. per fL of drawdown_
<b>د</b> :	Description of pump: Make,l = =z =z =z = =
,	Type
	bowlsinchse; number of bowls; length of suction pipe,feet; total
	length of column, bowls and suction pipe,feet; if centrifugal type, give size of pump
	inches; if other type, describe,
	rated capacity of pump (if known)G.P.M., atrow, per min, from a depth offeet,
О к.	Description of power plant: make,electric
	ype,; rated horsepower (if available); type of drive connection
	to pump,; data of installation of power plant,, 19, 19
د	Actual discharge of pump,C.P.M., atfev. per min, from a depth offeet;
	Date of test
	plant <u>0. 3. Hussleyhite</u>
	<u>Bom 33 Hondas In in</u>
	OCT 13 1955
	Riman 1-108:
T. Permit acreage to be served by well, \_\_\_\_\_scres, to receive a total of \_\_\_\_\_scre feet of water allowed by permit.

The undersigned, owner and holder of Permit No. L = 1052, being first duly sworn upon his onth, states that he has read the foregoing statements and that the same are true to the best of the knowledge and belief.

Puter Florence Bil Q. R. I Currite <u>11 7</u> Subscribed and sworn to before me this. 4-16-1950 My commission expires......

#### Affidavit of State Engineer's Bepresentative

I hereby certify that I have duly inspected the above Works and find them adequate and properly constructed

according to the terms and conditions of the permit. Note any exceptions.

give approximate capacity of reservoir or tank (if any)\_\_\_\_\_

Dete. 04. 14 155

• • •

ree, of State Engineer

mubic feet

....

in July						intered 10
· 51-1-		OYD	L KEC			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			(1) 4 (		
Recorded in Book	LC-11		- Publicatio	on of notice ord	4540	
Page	2766	<u></u>	Name of	24.per		
Application receiv	Septembe	er 22, 1955	Affidavit	of publication (	11 ed	
Date returned for			- Date of a	pprovelN	ovember	<u> </u>
This application	n is approved for	t	ргее			
subject to all prior	valid and existing r	ights to the use	of the water	of said under	ground so	urce
the applicant comp	plies with all rules ar	d regulations of	the State Er	igineer pertainin	ig to the d	iriling of weils
<u>yell_to_be_</u>	drilled by dri	Uling_contz	actor lie	ensed in th	he Star	e of New Mexico
Diameter of	zell not to e	exceed 7 inc	hes	ropriation	.01	er to be limite
at all time	s to 3 acre fe	et per annu	m for don	estic purpe	nses ap	d the irrigatio
ernire, unle	ss this well	is drilled a	nd the Ve	ell Record	filed o	VIII automatics
October 31,	1956.			······		
Works shall be	completed and proo	fa filed on or befo				
Water shall be	applied to beneficia	I use and proofs	fied on or b	elore		
	the share I have seen					
This is to certi	ry that I have exami	ined the above ap	plication for	permit to appr	ropriate ti	ie underground water
of the State of Ne	w Mexico and herei	by approve the s	ame subject i	to the foregoing	provision	and conditions,
Witness my ba	upstand yeal this	2nd	-day of	Novemb	er	, A. D., 19-55
Witness my ba	indend evel this	2nd sst.toCHIEF	-day of	Novemb S. S.	RETNO	LDS
Witness my ba	WATER RIGHTS	2nd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION		Novemb S. E.	RETNO	LDS Sinte Engineer
Witness my ba	WATER RIGHTS	2nd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED	AS ACCURA	Novemb S. E. STELY AS POSS	RETNO	, A. D., 1955
Witness my ba : Kienlen, LOCATE WELL A lection (3)	WATER RIGHTS	2nd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA	S. E. S. E. TELY AS POSS	REYNO BELE ON 38	LDS State Engineer
Witness my be . Kienlen, ( LOCATE WELL A lection (s)	And east thisA WATER RIGHTS	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE TRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb S. E. S. E. TELY AS POSS Bange	REYNO	LDS State Engineer I FOLLOWING PLAT
Witness my ba	WATER RIGHTS	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb S. E. 	EF REINO BELE ON 38	A. D., 1955
Witness my ba	WATER RICHTS	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	EF RETNO	A. D., 19-55
Witness my ba	WATER RIGHTS	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	EF RETNO SBLE ON 38	, A.D., 19-55 LDS State Engineer I FOLLOWING PLAT 5
Witness my ba	And end thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	EF RETNO 38 38	A. D., 1955
Witness my ba	And enal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	RETNOI	A. D., 1955
Witness my ba	And enal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	EF REINO 38 38	, A.D., 1955 JUS JUSCON Engineer FOLLOWING PLAT 5, N.M.P.M
Witness my ba	And seal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	EF REINO 38 0	, A.D., 1955 JUS JURIE Engineer I FOLLOWING PLAT E, N.M.P.M
Witness my ba	And sai thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	EF REINO 38 38 0	, A.D., 19-55 JUS JULOWING PLAT E, N.M.P.M
Witness my ba	And seal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	REINO	, A.D., 19-55 JUS JULOWING PLAT 5, N.M.P.M
Witness my ba	And enal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	EF REINO 38 38 0	, A.D. 1955
Witness my ba	And sal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 	AS ACCURA 18 S	Novemb	EF REINO 38 0	, A.D. 1955
Witness my ba	And enal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	CET REINO 38 38 0	, A.D. 1955
Witness my ba	And sal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	CELE ON SEBLE ON 38	, A.D. 1955
Witness my ba	And sal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	CELE ON SEBLE ON 38	, A.D. 1955
Witness my ba	And seal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	CET REINO	, A.D., 1955 JUS JUNIO Engineer I FOLLOWING PLAT 5
Witness my ba	And sal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	CET REINO	, A.D. 1955
Witness my ba	And seal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	CET REINO 38 0	, A.D. 1955
Witness my ba	And seal thisA	2pd sst.toCHIEF DIVISION BE IRRIGATED 		Novemb	CET REINO 38 0	, A.D. 1955

5

\_

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of \$5.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and strested.

A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used.

Secs. 1-4-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately.

.

•

Sec. 5—Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use.

Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as projected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and the survey to some permanent, easily located natural object.

Sec. 7-Estimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project.

Sec. 3-if lands are irrighted from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought.

If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely bareto.  $\mathcal{A}^{\ell}$ 

		2201 2 10000 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
		10 Book
		To Appropriate the Understround Waters of the State (1)
		LEA COUNTY UNDERGROUND BASIN
		Application No. L-2766 Book LC-11 Date Received September 22, 1955
		L Name of applicant C. B. Mc flin
		Postoffice address STARE 4 City or Town Habbs
	$\bigcirc$	2 Bource of water supply SHALLOW
	$\cup$	increased in Life Shellow Water Rot. 1
		Indust of understand understand water Blass 151 Durit West View Add.
		of section Township / & S Range_ 3
		on and owned by C.B. medlic
• •		L Description of well: driller J. L. B. A. T. M. D. No; depth to be drilled
		diamenter (outside) of casing
		5. Quantity of water to be appropriated and benedicially used Domas Ti'c
		for pur;
		6. Acreage to be irrigated
		located and described as follows (describe only lands to be irrigated):
		Acres Subdivision Soc. Twp. Rauge Irrigated Owner
		Location of Well SEINEINEI 33-185-385
		(Note: location of wall and serves to be Uniquied mut be above as glat as reverse state.)
		(Nets: institute of weil and servers to be Unicated must be above as glat on reverse side.)  7. Time required to commence construction Time required to complete the works
		(Note: location of wail and service to be Uniquied Bust be above as plat as reverse alder.)  7. Time required to complete the works
		(Nets: insultes of wail and servers to be Uniquied must be above as glat as reverse atten.)  7. Time required to complete the works Time required to complete the works Time required to fully apply water to benedicial use.  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above lands)
		(Note: location of wall and service to be Unicated Brait be above on plat on reverse adde.)  7. Time required to complete the works
	$\circ$	(Nets: insultes of wail and serverse to be Unitseled must be above as glat as reverse utse.)  7. Time required to complete the works Time required to complete the works Time required to fully apply water to benedicial use.  8. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above lands)
	0	(Neis: location of well and service to be tritested must be above on plat on reverse side.)  7. Time required to complete the works
	0	(Note: location of wall and sorrars to be Unitated must be shown on glat on rowne use.)  7. Time required to commence construction  Time required to complete the works  Time required to fully apply water to benedicial use.  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  4. Additional statements or ex
	0	(Note: leaster of val and sorrers to be Uricated must be shown on glat on reverse state.)  7. Time required to commence construction
	0	(Nee: leaster of valued entries to be tripted much be shown on plat or reverse see.)
	0	(Note: beautes of well and surveys to be Uritated such be above as plat as reverse state.) 7. Time required to commence construction. Time required to complete the works. Time required to fully apply water to benedicial use. 8. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. If the control of the statement is of explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 1. Additional statement is of explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 2. Additional statement is of explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 2. Additional statement is of explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands) 3. Additional statement is of explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant is of explanations) 3. Additional statement is of explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant is of explanations)
·	0	(Nets: leasters of val and correct to be tripping statement: and each and all of the iteme contained therein, and the same are true to the best of my knowledge and beller.
	0	(Note: insulae of val and urreate to be (rights) must be shown as glat as prove stee.)  7. Time required to complete the works Time required to fully apply water to benedical use.  8. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above landed)  4.   4.   4.   4.   4.   4.   4.   4.
	Ň	Under insides of values of and survey is by United in the same are true to the foregoing statement and such and all of the items contained therein, and the same are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
·	0	(New: location of wal and surveys to be thread must be above an plat or reverse uses)  (New: location of wal and surveys to be thread must be above an plat or reverse uses)  The required to complete the works Time required to fully apply water to benedicial use.  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights apput to above lands)  Additional statements and such as a statement and such and and or the items contained therein, and the assess are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.  Subscribed and sworp to before me this
· · · · ·	<u>о</u>	(Nee: issues of val and serves to be Uniced sout to show a glat on rows adds.)  (Nee: issues of val and serves to be Uniced sout to show a glat on rows adds.)  The required to complete the works. Time required to fully apply water to benedical use.  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  L
	0	(Nee: bracks of well and serves to be Uriested sout to above an fait on prove adde.)  (Nee: bracks of well and serves to be Uriested sout to above an fait on prove adde.)  Time required to complete the works.  Time required to fully apply water to benedicial use.  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above landed)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above landed)  L
	0	Image: insulate of validation construction         Image: insulate of validation construction         Time required to complete the works         Time required to complete the works         Time required to complete the works         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: insulation of validations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant including data on any other water rights applied and say that I have carefully read the foregring statement and one and and of the items contained therein, and the amplitude and any including data of the items contained therein, and the amplitude and any other water including data of the items contained therein, and the amplitude and any other water including data of the items contained therein, and items inclidate and aworn to before me this <t< td=""></t<>
	O	Image: instance of values developed to be bringed much be three as glat as roome steel.         Image: instance of values developed to be bringed much be three as glat as roome steel.         Image: required to complete the works.         Time required to complete the works.         Time required to complete the works.         Time required to fully apply water to benedical use.         Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)         Image: Imag
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	О	(Nee: incluse of well and corners to be Unicated must be above a plat as proves uses)  These required to complete the works These required to complete the works These required to folly apply water to benedical use.  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)  L

Ì

This form to be executed in tradicated U
WELL RECORD
Date of Receipt L-2272
Name of permittee,
Street or P. OBox
1. Well location and description: The shallow well is located in
NE % of Section 33 Township 185 Range 38E Elevation of top of
casing above ses level,
depth to water upon completion, 60 feet; drilling was commenced July 9. 19 53
and completed Sept. 10. 19 53; name of drilling contractor J. E. Barton
: Address Box 42 Hobbs, N. M.; Driller's License No. WD-14
2. Principal Water-bearing Strata:
Brath In Fact

	Trea	T.	Thickness	Description of Water-bearing Formation	
No. 1	60	105	45	water sand	r
No. 2					
No. 3					
No. 4				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
No. 5					

#### 3. Casing Record:

.

 $\cap$ 

••

ih inches	Pogada per fL	Threads per inch	Depik of Casin Tep	g or Liner Bettem	Fort of Casing	Type of Shee	Perfer From	Te .
ケナ		melded	0	105	10.54		85	105
*******	• ••••••		·····		· ·			
•••••				•••••				••••
***********************	• •••••••••••••••	·· ····						
. If above co:	estruction r	eplaces old	well to be ab	andon ed.	give location	a:		¥4
of Section	••••••	., Township	,	, Range		name and address	of plugging	contractor
date of plug	rging			9; de	scribe how w	vell was plugged:		
date of plug	rging			9; de	scribe how w	vell was plugged:		
date of plug	ging			9; de	scribe how w	vell was plugged:		

A.

#### APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

----

-- .

4

۰.

 $\bigcirc$ 

•••••

5. Log of ₩	eil:		
Deşti Prom	tn fast. Te	Thistness in fast	Description of Formation
٥	2	2	ticht soil
<b>2</b> ·	30	28	caliehe
30	42	· 12	bard rock
42 **	60	18	sand Art
60	105	45	water sand
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	1		
	· • • • • •	. · .	
· •••			
• •			
· · ·	· ·		
:	N. 2		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
·····			
	::		·····

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above described well.

J La Barton

#### Instructions

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and filed with the State Engineer's Office at Roswell, New Mexico, within 10 days after drilling has been completed. Data on water-bearing strata and on all formations encountered should be as complete and accurate as possible.

•

1. .

#### DEPOSTANT-SEAD INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE FILLING OUT THIS FORM

••

· · · ·

#### APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

To Appropriate the Underground Waters of the State of New Mexico

	Application No. 1-2272 Book LC-	9 Date Received July 9, 1953.
	1 Name of applicant Dallas Wilson	
	Postoffice address - Box 1883	
	County of Les	State of New Mexico
~	2. Source of water supply Shallow Ground	Water Basin
1	(state whoch	er artesian or shallow ground water basin;
	located in	d stream, valley, artesian basin, etc.;
	L The well is to be located in theSE	<u></u>
	of section33Township	185
	on land owned by Ballas Wilson	
	4 Description of well: driller J. E. Barton	; depth to be drilledfeet;
	diamenter (outside) of casing 5-1/2"	
	1 HP Jet Pump	
	5. Quantity of water to be appropriated and ben	eficially used 3 acre feet
	domestic	(feel depth or some feet per acre)
		purposes.
	4. Acreage to be irrigated	screa
	located and described as follows (describe only i	anda to be urrigated):
	Subdivision Sec.	Acres Nub. Bange Intigated Owner
•		
<b>e</b> • •		
		······································
		······
	(field) monthly of And Puller to	an faithread many be fraining an love of language and '
	7. Time required to commence construction	······································
	Time required to complete the works	
	Time required to fully apply water to beneficial u	IG
	8. Additional statements or applanations (including	data on any other water rights appurtenant to above lands)
	······································	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
<b>`</b>	میں ایک اور	······································
	B-11- 197	)
	I URLIZS WIISON and say that I have carefully read the foregoing stat	ement and each and all of the items contained therein and that
	the same are true to the best of my knowledge and h	sellef.
		Dallas Wilson
	STATE ENGINEER	Dallas Ililson
	Suberthiel and anorn to before the shin 7th	day of july A D 10 53
		B-too Kales
		_ 100000 pto

HAS THOSE LADIN	CEVICE OF OWNERSHIP OF WARE
Number of this permit	272 Date received corrected
Recorded in Book 22	Publication of notice ordered
Application received July 9	1953. Affidavit of publication filed
Date returned for correction	Date of approval July 10, 1953.
This application is approved for .	3

subject to all prior walld and existing rights to the use of the waters of said underground source and provided that

the applicant complies with all rules and regulations of the State Engineer pertaining to the drilling of wells. Well to be drilled by drilling contractor licensed in the State of New Mexico. Diameter of well not to exceed 7 inches. Appropriation of water to be limited at all times to ) acre feet per annum for domestic purposes and the irrigation -of not more than 1 acre of non-commercial garden.

July 30, 1954 Works shall be completed and proofs filed on or before -

Water shall be applied to beneficial use and proofs filed on or before -

UN POS

- 1722-1

· <u>-</u> /

• •

This is to certify that I have examined the above application for permit. to appropriate the underground waters

of the State of New Mexico and hereby approve the same subject to the foregoing provisions and conditions. 53 **ROth** July\_ Witness my hand and seal this \_\_\_\_\_ A D 19\_ -day of\_

Assistant State Logio-

<u>بر برونی</u>

1

LOCATE WELL AND ACREAGE TO BE IRRIGATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE ON FOLLOWING PLAT: Section (a) 33 Township 18S Range 38E NMP.M.

	:	1	•	1				1
					• • • •			
				[				
	<u> </u>		<u>:</u>		<u>:</u>	[	<u>i o</u>	Water well to be located
								1223' from north line & from east line of Section 185-38E in Block 1, Lot
								first unit, Westview Add to City of Hobbs, New Me
	4		**************************************					
	, , , , , ,		! ! !					

#### INSTRUCTIONS

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of \$5.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested.

A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used.

Secs. 1-4-Fill out all blanks fully and accurately.

Sec. 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipai, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use.

Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as projected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and tie survey to some permanent, easily located natural object.

Sec. 7-Estimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project.

Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought.

If additional space is necessary, use a separate sheet or sheets and attach securely hereto.

SOUTHWESTERN PUBLISHING CO., SANTA FE. N. H.

•	. <b>.</b>			1500000		red to the second	
			W	ELL RE	CORD		1EE
	Date of Receipt	****				-	7
	Name of pe	mittee, Galf O	<u>11 Corp.</u>				/ _
:	Street or P.O., _	Box 1290		c	ity and Stat	هــــ	
	L. Well location	and description: Th	shall	arianaa)	il is located	IBNB	
	108	of Section	33	Township	188 -	Range31	Elevation of top of
$\bigcirc$	casing above	sea level, unknow	nfeet; dis	meter of ho	niknown	inches; total	depth. unknown
	depth to wat	er upon completion, .	<b>t</b>	_feet; drillin	g was comm	eaced	
	and complete	a minowa		: name d	d drilling co	ntFactor	•
	·	; A	daress, <u>stri</u>	monm		; Driller's	License No
:	2. Principal Wa	ter-bearing Strata:	·	-			
	- Pr	Dopth in Foot	Thickness	1	Dower	iption of Water-bearts	r Formation
	No. 1						
	No. 2						
	No. 3		•				
	No. 4				:		
	No. 5				•		
:	3. Casing Reco	ન:			•••		
	Disaster 13. inches	Pounds Threads per ft. pur thek	Dupth of Cas Tap	ing or Liner Bestom	Fast of Casing	Type of Shee	Perturations From To
	8-1/4=	unicnown	0		92	none	unicaona
	6=	•		58	58		•
					:	- · ·	
				·			
				-			

• •

L If above construction replaces old well to be abandoned, give location:\_\_\_\_\_\_k, \_\_\_\_\_k, \_\_\_\_\_k, \_\_\_\_\_k, \_\_\_\_\_k, \_\_\_\_k, \_\_\_k, \_\_k, \_\_\_k, \_\_\_k, , \_\_k, , \_\_k

Rear receipt the Honor Control will be accessed

date of plugging\_\_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_\_\_\_; describe how well was plugged: \_\_\_\_\_\_

ور بار بالمحمد في مشارك به المركزة، وعنه الزال بين جيك علمون بين فعمان والخريجي والخريجي الخصوص الخاص بين مستقديها.	
	TAN LAN . Antaria di kanalari di kana Antari di kanalari di kanal

An. 1

-

	MINOL MINT		THORE YAL- ETAD DESITORING OF BACK MENDER	
	**************************************			
	دا مع د اس	. م		
_		,		
	··· ···	· .		
Depth	ul:	Thickness	• •	:
	<b>Te</b> 1, 122	· La lees	Description of Formation	
1	1	·····	BO B BCORD	
1	·			
				•
		<u> </u>		,
	<u> </u>			
•				
		1. 74		
	· ·			
<u></u>	<u> </u>			
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
· · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
~ i'	-3H11 1		patin se Baart y Tradition - Tradition	
:. <sup>:</sup>		• \•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		••		. •
		· .		
		•		
1. em 🖕	rut, in the	. ina a.a.i	a ana gorante a la colo	,

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and bellef, the foregoing is a true and cor-

cord of the above described well.

Instructions

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and filed with the State Engineer's Office at Roswell, New Mexico, within 10 days after drilling has been completed. Data on water-bearing strata and on all formations encountered should be as complete and accurate as possible.

• •

THE PARTY OF

:

rect record of the above described well.

۰.

·

persons solver to collection -1-1268 THE STATE OF THE STATE OF WORKS · ... PROOF OF COMPLETION UNDERGROUND WATER'S . .: ... Date of Receipt\_\_\_\_\_December\_15\_\_\_1952\_\_\_\_\_ Permit No\_L-1268. 1. Name of permittee\_\_\_\_Gulf Oil Corp. City and State Fort Worth Teras. 400 FODTiate L-1268 Permit No. repair well, change location of well) Lea County Basin (Dame of Wearground restroir, arterian basin, etc.) in the • Township 183 \_\_\_\_\_\_ total depth, URKNOWN\_\_\_feet; outside diameter of top casing (or hole, if uncased) \_\_\_\_\_ inches; if artesian, is well equipped with gate valve?\_\_\_\_ and address of driller, \_\_\_\_\_unknown Date drilled, ..... Record of Pumping Test (to be supplied by person or firm making test; Name and address of person making unknorm date of test, \_\_\_\_\_ H mediately afterward, \_\_\_\_\_feet; Lenth of test, \_\_\_\_\_hours; average discharge, \_\_\_\_\_GPM; Specific capacity of well, \_\_\_\_UNKNOWN\_\_\_\_gal, per min, per ft. of drawdown. L Description of pump: Make, \_\_\_\_ Pamona\_ bowis\_\_\_\_\_\_\_inches; number of bowis\_7\_\_\_\_\_; length of suction pipe, \_\_\_\_\_\_ feet: total length of column, bowls and suction pipe, 85\_\_\_\_\_feet; if centrifugal type, give size of pump\_\_\_\_ · .... inches; if other type, describe, ..... rated capacity of pump (if known)\_\_\_\_\_\_GP.M., at\_\_\_\_\_rev. per min., from a depth of\_\_\_\_\_ 5. Description of power plant: make, \_\_\_\_\_General\_Flectric\_\_\_\_\_\_ type, \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_; rated horsepower (if available)\_\_\_\_\_\_7 to pump. \_\_\_\_\_\_\_; date of installation of power plant, \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ 19 6. Actual discharge of pump, Unknown G.P.M., at Unknown rev. per min, from a depth of unknown feet; \_\_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_\_\_; Name and address of dealer supplying pump and power unknown Date of test ..... plant ..... Name of dealer at time of instal lation unknown Pind

CTATE ENGINEED VIEL DEV - - U 7551 91 230 (OTROADLES OF 10 TINE TOTAL ۰. BRE CAN 1 . ; . . . eb mestic use 7. Permit acreage to be served by well, \_ acres, to receive a total of ..... Acre feet of water . . . . -٤. allowed by permit. • ·. 8. The distribution system consists of overnight storage reservoir T93\_\_\_\_\_ and 10000\_\_\_\_\_ feet of main canal; 2. . . . . . . give approximate capacity of reservoir or tank (if any)\_\_\_\_\_2,807\_\_\_ ( - - . 9. If above construction replaces an old well to be plugged or abandoned, fill out the following: the well abandoned is located in the. ¥., \_%. \_\_\_ X of Section\_ . Ranga Name of plugging contractor, \_ • Well was plugged in accordance with terms of permit \_\_\_\_\_\_ 19 10. Give date "Well Record" was filed with State Engineer's Office, \_\_ ההטראמנו 11. Pump and power plant were installed and works completed .... . . The undersigned, owner and holder of Permit No. L-1268\_\_\_\_ being first duly sworn upon his gath, states that he has read the foregoing statements and that the same are true to the best of his knowledge and bellof. -Elm. Chas. Taylor Area/Frod. Si Supt. :: · ... 19\_52 ovenber Subscribed and sworn to before me this. day of My commission expires\_9-21-56 .... . . . . . . Affidavit of State Engineer's Representative I hereby certify that I have duly inspected the above Works and find them adequate and properly constructed according to the terms and conditions of the permit. Note any exceptions. Groundwater Supervisor or other representative of State Engineer. 1.2 19 5 2 • • \*

. . • •

	(BI-IL-94 LIVE AND THE
	CEREBYT CONDILIONS OF THE WAY W ADDINODLIATE WIT DELET
	A DRI ICATION FOR DED OT
	To Appropriate the Underground Waters of the State of New Marico
	LZA COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER BASIN
	Application No. L-1268 Book LC-5 Data Received April 13, 1953.
	1 Name of applicant <u>Gulf Oil Corporation</u>
	County of Lea State of New Yexico
	2. Source of water supply Shallow Ground Water Basin
	located in Les County (pages of underground stream, refler, starting barin, start)
· • •	3. The well is to be located in the <u>NE</u> <u>y</u> . <u>NW</u> <u>y</u> . <u>NE</u>
	of section
	4. Description of well: driller_Existing Well ; depth INA MERRY 95! feet;
	diamenter (outside) of casing 7" inches; type of pump and power plant to be used
	3. Quantity of water to be appropriated and beneficially used 1,000 bbls per month
	for domestic purposed
	<ol> <li>Acreage to be irrigated acrea</li> <li>located and described as follows (describe only lands to be irrigated):</li> </ol>
	Acros
	Sabarana oec iwp. Asage inighted Owner
	(Note: immedias of wall and service to be irrigated must be shown in plat on (wowle side.)
	7. Time required to commence construction
	Time required to fully apply water to beneficial use
	2. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water rights appurtement to above lands) Existing well oviginally drilled for development of oil lease.
	Water now used for domestic purposes only.
	<b>O</b>
	I Chas. Taylor being first duly sworn upon my oath, depose and say that I have carafully read the foregoing statement and each and all of the items contained therein, and that the same are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
	GULF OIL CORPORATION . applicant
	Subscribed and store to be 10th April April 53
	A 24 56 Batestales
	My Commission expires_2724-32
	$\sqrt{2}$

	<u>) ) ) ) )</u>	EN.	(otaolique ai b	encera el e	m mrol			•	
·.	А	PPROV	AL OF T	HE STA	ATE :	ENGIN	IEER	<del>-</del> ·	-
Number of this	permit	I_126	3	Data rec	celved c	orrected			
Recorded in Bo		5		Publicat	ion of t	antice arde	red	·····	<u> </u>
Page		1268		- Name o	f paper				
Application reco	elved	Apr:1 13	1953	Affidavit	t of pub	lication fi	ed		,-
Date returned fo	or correctio:	a		_ Date of	approve		13, 1	.953	
This applica	tion is app	roved for		3 2000	faat				at of
	<u></u>		:	- 4	:	· · ·	•		
				<u></u>					
Works shall	be complete	ed and proof	a filed on or bef	ore	(	Complat	ed		
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of	be complete be applied artify that I New Maxic	ed and proof to beneficial have examine o and hereb	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above any y approve the s 13+5	ore filed on or oplication for ame subject	before - or perm t to the	it to appr	opriate ( provision	the undergrou	und w
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my	be complete be applied stifty that I New Maxic hand and a	ed and proof to beneficial have examine to and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above ap y approve the s 13th	ore	before - or perm t to the	Complet	opriate ( provision	the undergrou	und 7 ons . 19-
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my	be complete be applied settify that I New Maxic hand and s	ed and proof to beneficial have examine o and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above all y approve the o 13th.	ore fied on or opplication for name subject day of	before - or permit to the	Complet it to appr foregoing Assist	opriate ( provision Yay	the undergrou	und * ons . 19-
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELL	be complete be appiled settify that I New Maxic band and s	ed and proof to beneficial have examine o and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs and the above and y approve the of 13th t E IERIGATED	ore fied on or opplication for ame subject day of AS ACCUTE 12	before - or perm t to the	Complet	opriate ( provision fay	the undergrou as and condition and condition	ind v ons. 19- Corus YG P
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELI Section (3)	be complete be applied artify that I New Maxic hand and a L AND ACR 33	ed and proof to benedicial have examine o and hereb seei this 	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above ag y approve the o 13th t E IERIGATED _, Township	ore fied on or opplication for mane subject day of AS ACCUTH 18	before - or perm t to the LATELY	Complete it to appr foregoing Assist As POSS Range	opriate ( provision Yay ant IBLE 0	the underground and condition group and condition state state N FOLLOWE 38	ind v ons. 19- VG P NM
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELL Section (s) NE NW NE	be complete be applied artify that I New Maxic hand and a L AND ACR 33	ed and proof to benedicial have examine or and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above all y approve the o 13th t E IRRIGATED _, Township	ore filed on or pplication for anno subject day of AS ACCUP R	before - or perm t to the LATELY	Complete it to appr foregoing Assist As POSS Range East	opriate ( provision Yay	the undergrou and condition 7773 State N FOLLOWE 38 s Water	Ind Tools. 19- VG P NM We
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELL Section (s) NE NW NE	be complet be appiled settify that I New Maxic band and i L AND ACR 33	ed and proof to benedicial have examine o and hereb acal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs and the above any y approve the of 13th t E IERIGATED , Township	ore filed on or opplication for ame subject day of AS ACCUE 	before - or perm t to the LATELY	Complete it to appr foregoing Assist As POSS Range East	opriate ( provision Yay ant Grim	the undergrou as and condition	ind vons. 19- VG P NM
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELI Section (s) NE NW NE	be complete be appiled ertify that I New Maxic hand and i L AND ACR 	ed and proof to benedicial have examine to and hereb seei this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above approve the o 13th t E IRRIGATED _, Township	ore fled on or pplication for anne subject day of AS ACCUE 18	before - or perm t to the LATELY	Complete it to appr foregoing Assist As POSS Range East	opriate ( provision Yay. Cant IBLE O Grim	the underground and condition (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	Ind V ons. 19- VG P NM We
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELI Section (3) NE NW NE	be complete be applied ertify that I New Maxic hand and the L AND ACR 33	ed and proof to benedicial have examine or and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above any y approve the o 13th t E IBRIGATED _, Township	ore fled on or pplication for mane subject day of AS ACCUE 18	before - or perm t to the CATELY	Complete it to appr foregoing Assist As POSS Range East	opriate ( provision Yay BLE 0) Gr 1m	the underground and condition (A) D (A) D	Ind T Ind T
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELL Section (s) NE NW NE	be complete be applied settify that I New Maxic hand and the LAND ACR 33	ed and proof to benedicial have examine or and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above all y approve the o 13th t E IERIGATED , Township	ore fied on or pplication for anno subject day of AS ACCUP 	before - or perm t to the LATELY	Assist Assist Association East	opriate ( provision fay. ant BLE 0: Grim	the undergrou and condition 77/33 State N FOLLOWE 38	Ind V Ind V
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELL Section (3) NE NW NE	be complete be appiled ertify that I New Maxic band and : L AND ACR 	ed and proof to benedicial have examine o and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs and the above and y approve the of 13th t E IERIGATED , Township	AS ACCUE	before - or perm t to the LATELY	Complete it to appr foregoing Assist As POSS Range East	opriate ( provision Yay. ant BLE 0 Grim	the undergrou as and condition 77	and vons.
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELI Section (s) NE NW NE	be complete be applied settify that I New Maxic hand and i L AND ACR 	ed and proof to benedicial have examine to and hereb seei this EAGE TO H	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above any y approve the of 13th t E IERIGATED , Township	ore fled on or pplication for anne subject day of AS ACCUTE 18	before - or perm t to the LATELY	Complete it to appr foregoing ASSIST AS POSS Range East	opriate ( provision fay BLE 0) Grim	the undergrou and condition 3 and condition 3	Ind y ons. 19- NG P NM
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELI Section (3) NE NW NE	be complete be appiled ertify that I New Maxic hand and the LAND ACR 33	ed and proof to benedicial have examine to and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above any y approve the o 13th t E IBRIGATED , Township	AS ACCUE	before - or perm t to the CATELY	Assist Assist Assist East	opriate ( provision fay BLE 0) Gr 1m	the underground and condition (A. D. (State) (S. Water) (S. Water)	Ind Tons. 19- YG P. NM
Works shall Water shall This is to ce of the State of Witness my LOCATE WELI Section (s) NE NW NE	be complete be appiled settify that I New Mexic hand and the LAND ACR 33	ed and proof to beneficial have examine or and hereb seal this	a filed on or bef use and proofs ned the above all y approve the o 13th E IERIGATED , Township	ore fled on or pplication for anno subject day of AS ACCUTE 	c permit to the ATELY	Assist Assist Assist As Poss Range East	opriate ( provision fay. BLE 0) Grim	the undergrou and condition 77/33 State N FOLLOWE 38	and v ons. vG P. NM

		· -			
••••		 	 		
 3,9 	- 38.5 y •	 - - 1 1 7 1 1 1	•	 - ر.	n galangan Salah sara

INSTRUCTIONS

This form shall be executed, preferably typewritten, in triplicate and shall be accompanied by a filing fee of \$5.00. Each of triplicate copies must be properly signed and attested.

A separate application for permit must be filed for each well used.

Secs. 1-4--Fill out all blanks fully and accurately.

....

Sec. 5-Irrigation use shall be stated in feet depth or acre feet of water per acre to be applied on the land. If for domestic, municipal, or other purposes, state total quantity in acre feet to be used annually. Domestic use may include the irrigation of not more than one acre of lawn and garden for noncommercial use.

- Sec. 6-Describe only the lands to be irrigated. If on unsurveyed lands describe by legal subdivision "as projected" from the nearest government survey corners, or describe by metes and bounds and tie survey to some permanent, easily located natural object.

Sec. 7-Estimate time reasonably required to commence and to complete project.

Sec. 5-If lands are irrigated from any other source, explain in this section. Give any other data necessary to fully describe water right sought.

If additional space is necessary, use a separate short or sheets and attach securely hereto.

PROGRESSIVE PUBLISHING CO . HOURTAINAIR, N. B.

. . . .

	7	<b>R</b> - 1	5					
MPOBTANT-BEAD	INSTRUCTIONS	NO	BACK	BEFORE	TILLING	001	THIS	FORM

1 \*

		WR-15	
	IMPOBTANT-BEAD INSTRUCTION	IS ON BACE BEFORE FILLING OUT	TELS FORM
	APPI ICA	TION FOR PERMIT	
<b>.</b>		TION FOR FERMIT	Ĩ.
	To Appropriate the Unde	rground Waters of the State of l	
			$\cup$
Application	Na Dor C MCClol	lan	
1 Neme	Box 94	Hophs	
Postof	Lea -	New Mexic	0.
County	Shallow gr	ound Water Basin.	
	Lea Co. Shallow 2	Found water Day INT man,	
- located	12		
For Don	G. McClellan.	· · ·	
	- a paint 2390 0 feet	Fast and north 00 031 we	st u
T557/ h feet from	the south west corner	, of Section 33, townshi	p 18
South, Range 38 E	ast: thence North 00 0	3! west 500.0 feet, then	ce east / .
100.0 feet, thenc	e South 00 03' east IO	0.0 feet , thence south	100 U31   1 4
East 500.0 feet,	thence west 100.0 lee	33 Township IS South. Ra	nge 38 East.
N_M_P_M_ Lea Co	New Mexico. Containi	ng I.I48 Acres more or 1	ess.
	r us water to be appropriated and h	eneficially used	· · · · ·
	Domestic-Non-commercia	1] (fort dopin or acre	(est per sere)
for			
6. Acreage	to be irrigated		ACTes
located	and described as follows (describe only	y lands to be irrigated):	
	Antidivision Sec.	Acros	0
	33	TB S 38 E One Don C	. Maclallan
	<u> </u>		MCCIEIlan
	······································	······	
	(Note: logation of well and acruage	is be irrighted many be about as going an every	<b>44.)</b>
7. Time re	quired to commence construction	At once	
Time re	quired to complete the works	2 Weeks	
Time re	quired to fully apply water to beneficial	3 weeks	
S. Addition	al statements or explanations (includin	a data on any other water rights annuria	nent to above lands)
			······
$\cap$ —	······································	······································	
· · · · · ·			
	Don G. McClellan.		
L		being first duly sworn	upon my oath, depose
the same ar	a true to the best of my knowledge and	d belief.	tained therein, and that
:		Kpr Mm	2 All Man
			Applicant Applicant
Subscribed a	nd eworn to before me this		A. D. 19-57
Ma Commission	Nov 28-1957	Engield Ed	Griell
	₩₩ <u>₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩</u> ₩₩₩	TTTT	Notery Public.
46. 11.114		TITT	
<u>ج</u> کے <sup>1</sup>		NOV 22 4057	
Ser Star		104 22 1331	
· · · · ·		OFFICE	
		GROUND WATER SUPERVIDUA	J — -
			L-37
			•

; ••

.

:

APPROVAL	ЧQ	CONDITIONS	GENERAL
----------	----	------------	---------

I. Name and Address of Applicant:         Thomas B. Schnaubert         S. Ganway Super Markets         JDbbs, New Mayico         Bobbs, New Mayico         Name of Map No.         County.         County, I. Data         County, I. Data         County.         County. <th>a satures</th> <th>(Three Acre Feet For Annum)</th>	a satures	(Three Acre Feet For Annum)
1. Name and Address of Applicant:         Thomas B. Schnaubert         S. Cashway Super Markets         S12. North Dal Passo         Hobbs. New Mexico 88240         2. Describe well location under one of the following subheadings:         •	· • : •	
	• •	
Indexed 3. Schnaubert         Ideals 3. Schnaubert         Ideals 3. Schnaubert         Ideals         Idea	ι.	Name and Address of Applicant:
512 North Dal Paso         Hobbs, New Mexico 88240         2 Describe well location under one of the following subheadings:         •		% Cashway Super Markets
Hobbs, New Maxico 88240         2. Describe well location under one of the following subheadings:		512 North Dal Paso
Describe well location under one of the following subheadings:		Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
	2	Describe well location under one of the following subheadings:
Lea       Count,         b. Tract No       of Map No.       of the       Distr         c       Loa       of Block No       of the       Subdivision, of record         .       Lea       County.       (Describe location by direction and distance from known land marks.)         .       .       .       .       Subdivision, of record         .       .       .       .       .       Subdivision, of record         .       .       .       .       .       .       .         .       .       .       .       .       .       .       .         .       .       .       .       .       .       .       .       .         . <td>• •</td> <td> X SW X SW _ V of Sec. 27 Two. 18 S. Ree. 38 E. N. M. P. M</td>	• •	X SW X SW _ V of Sec. 27 Two. 18 S. Ree. 38 E. N. M. P. M
b. Treet No		Count,
Lot No		b. Tract Noof Map Noof theDis
Lea		c Lot Noof Block Noof theSubdivision, of record
4. (Describe location by direction and distance from known land marks.)		LeaCounty.
Give street address or route and box No. of property upon which well is to be located, if possible:		d. (Describe location by direction and distance from known land marks.)
4. Name of driller, if known:       J. E. Barton         5. Approximate depth of well (if known)       130       feet; outside diameter of casing.       7       inches.         6. Use of water (check appropriate box or boxes):       (Approximate depth of well (if known)       130       feet; outside diameter of casing.       7       inches.         6. Use of water (check appropriate box or boxes):       (Approximate depth of well (if known)       130       feet; outside diameter of casing.       7       inches.         (Approximate depth of well (if known)       130       feet; outside diameter of casing.       7       inches.         (Approximate depth of well (if known)       130       feet; outside diameter of casing.       7       inches.         (Approximate depth of well (if known)       130       feet; outside diameter of casing.       7       inches.         (Approximate depth of well (if known)       100       proximate depth of well (if known)       100       100       100       100         (Approximate dependence)       (Approximate dependence)       (Approximate dependence)       100	3.	Give street address or route and box No. of property upon which well is to be located, if possible:
5. Approximate depth of well (if known) 130 feet; outside diameter of casing 7 inches. 6. Use of water (check appropriate box or boxes):   X Household, trees, lawn and non-commercial garden not to exceed 1 acre.   Disking and sanitary purposes or the irrigation of non-commercial trees, shrube and layers approximate depth of well (if known) 130 feet; outside diameter of casing 7 inches.   Drinking and sanitary purposes or the irrigation of non-commercial trees, shrube and layers approximate depth of well (if known) 130 feet; outside diameter of casing 7 inches.   Drinking and sanitary purposes or the irrigation of non-commercial trees, shrube and layers approximate depth of well (if known) 100 for non-commercial trees, shrube and layers approximate depth of well (if known) 100 for non-commercial trees, shrube and layers approximate depth of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)   If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)   If may of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)   If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)   If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)   If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)   If any of the last three were marked. give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)   If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and that development shall not commence until approval of the permit has been obtained.   Jubured Market Applicant   By:	4.	Name of driller, if known:J. E. Sarton
	5.	Approximate depth of well (if known) <u>130</u> feet; outside diameter of casing <u>7</u> inches.
Household, trees, lawn and non-commercial garden not to exceed 1 acre.      Livestock watering.      Drinking and sanitary purposes or the irrigation of non-commercial trees, shrubs and lawns by the obside of lawns by the second public works, highways and roads.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)      Remarks:	6.	Use of water (check appropriate box or boxes):
Livestock watering.     Drinking and sanitary purposes or the irrigation of non-commercial trees, shrube and layers by conjunction will a commercial operation.     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     OR     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     OR     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     OR     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     OR     OR     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     OR	K Household, trees, lawn and non-commercial garden not to exceed 1 acre.	
Drinking and sanitary purposes or the irrigation of non-commercial trees, shruts and layers in conjunction will be a commercial operation.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Prospecting, mining or drilling operations and nature of business under Remarks (Item 7)		Livestock watering.
A commercial operation.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting, discover or develop natural resources.      Prospecting		Drinking and sanitary purposes or the irrigation of non-commercial trees, shrubs and layns more than the irrigation of
Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources     Construction of public works, highways and roads.      If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks, (Item 7)      Remarks:		La commercial operation.
Construction of public works, highways and roads.  If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)  Remarks:  I Thomas Schnaubert affirm that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and that development shall not commence until approval of the permit has been obtained.  Maramed Additional Applicant By:  Date:  ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER		Prospecting, mining or drilling operations to discover or develop natural resources.
If any of the last three were marked, give name and nature of business under Remarks. (Item 7)  7. Remarks:  I. Thomas Schnaubert		Construction of public works, highways and roads.
7. Remarks:		It any of the last three were marked, give manys and hardre of business under remarks. (New ?)
I. Thomas Schnaubertaffirm that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and that development shall not commence until approval of the permit has been obtained. Determined to the best of my knowledge By:	7.	Remarks:
I. Thomas Schnaubert affirm that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and that development shall not commence until approval of the permit has been obtained.		
ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER		I Thomas Schnaubert affirm that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowle
ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER		
By: Date:ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER	~	Lioner Education Applicant
ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER		By: Date:
ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER		
		ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER

S. E. Reynolds, State Engineer

By: Delbert #. Nelson Assistant District Supervisor Dete:\_\_\_\_\_March 19, 1965

APPENDIX I

- --

### MEMO DISCUSSING FLOOD OF MAY 22, 1992



June 18, 1992

TO: Environmental File Wayne Price Wayne Price FROM:

SUBJECT: HOBBS FLOOD - FRIDAY, MAY 22, 1992

On Friday, May 22, 1992 the City of Hobbs experienced a rainstorm of large magnitude in the late afternoon. Resultant rainfall was approximately 6" measured on a rain gauge that fell in about a two hour time frame. This occurred around 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. At approximately 4:30 p.m. the Hobbs plant begin to take in water along with the Pepsi building. The City of Hobbs had made a radio announcement around 4:00 p.m. that the City waste treatment plant was flooded and out of service and asked all Hobbs residents and business not to pour any water to the sewer system.

At approximately 5:00 p.m. the plant had approximately 6" of water inside and all of the tanks farms were rising to levels where some electric motors were being submerged. There was also some tanks that were in question as to whatever they were beginning to float which could cause possible line breakage and failure, which might have caused catastrophic dangerous conditions both from a safety and environmental standpoint.

At this point I notified Jim Britton of the situation and recommended immediate action to the situation. All plant crews responded and begin pumping the rainwater out of the plant and tank farms on to the ground. The Pepsi building was also flooded with approximate 4"-12" of water throughout.

Jay Miller took immediate action and personally responded by raising sacks of chemical material that was an oxidizer to a higher level, and was then removed by fork truck and carried to the dry powder room which had very little water at that time.

Rowland Trucking was called to help pump water out of the Pepsi building unloading area. Wes Johnston brought in a back-hoe from Midwestern Construction Company and built a small diversion dam to divert the water which was coming in from the northwest corner of the plant property so that water would not come in the Pepsi building but would go around the north side to the street.

Hobbs Flood - Friday, May 22, 1992 Page 2 June 18, 1992

The Hobbs laboratory located down the street called and indicated that water was coming in from the storage area. C. Root supervised a truck crew and pumped that area out and relieved that situation.

At around 8:00 p.m. that night most of the water had been pumped out to a point where it was considered safe. Most of the crews were sent home between 8:00 - 9:00 p.m.

Equipment used during the emergency operations was several Unichem delivery and transport trucks, plant pumps, Rowland Trucking Company transports and a backhoe.

Attached is a copy of the plot plan which indicate direction of water flows during the storm.

During the emergency event I noticed only on one occasion a small rainbow of possible hydrocarbon floating on the water, this rainbow was very small approximately 6" wide by 2 feet long. It was located adjacent to an empty drum that was floating on its side in the Pepsi building. During the Hobbs plant pumping operations I personally inspected all pumping operations and saw no indication of any other problems of this nature.

Attached is the Hobbs News Sun article and certain other documentation back-up material for reference.

LWP:jd Enc. cc: J. Britton C. Root J. Miller



#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHECK/CASH

dated 7/20/92, I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No. or cash received on  $\frac{7/24/92}{1000}$  in the amount of \$ 50.00 from Unichem International Inc for Hobbs Service Facilit 6W-94 (DP No.) Submitted by: Date: Submitted to ASD by: X& Date: 7 Received in ASD by: Abury Gomalio Date: Filing Fee  $\chi$  New Facility \_\_\_\_ Renewal \_\_\_\_ Modification \_\_\_\_ Other Organization Code 521.07 Applicable FY 93To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund. Full Payment or Annual Increment FIFTH THIRD BANK OF MIAMI VALLEY P.O. BOX 1117 CONTROL UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC. 56-219 NUMBER PIQUA, OHIO 45356-1117 422 P.O. BOX 1499 (505) 393-7751 CHECK DATE CHECK NO. HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 7/20/92 JNICHEM INTERNATIONAL CHECK AMOUNT \*\*\$50.00\*\* PERSTER 5 (m) ami<sup>t</sup> VOID AFTER 180 DAYS FROM D PAY TO THE New Mexico Environmental Department ORDER OF Water Quality Management 310 Old Santa Fe Trail Santa Fe, NM 87505 ÚTHORIZED SIGNA

## Affidavit of Publication

14070 No.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

County of Eddy:

Gary D. Scott	being duly
sworn, says: That he is the <u>Publisher</u>	of The
Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper of general	circulation,
published in English at Artesia, said county and sta	te, and that
the hereto attached Legal Notice	

was published in a regular and entire issue of the said Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper duly gualified for that purpose within the meaning of Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Laws of

days the state of New Mexico for \_\_\_\_\_\_ consecutive weeks on the same day as follows:

First Publication \_\_\_\_ September 2, 1992

Second Publication

Third Publication

Fourth Publication

of

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th

> 19 92 September Notary Public, Eddy County, New Mexico

day

My Commission expires September 23, 1996

## Comp of Publication

#### LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION fotice is hereby given that Sursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the folowing discharge plan applicate Director of the Oil Conseration Division, State Land Of-tee Building, P.O. Box 2088, anta Fe, New Mexico 87504-888, Telephone (505) 827-800: GW-127), Centennial Natu-Gas Company, Robert W Shain, Vice President, 4200 E. Skelley Drive, Suite 560, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135, has submitted a discharge plan application for their Burton Flats Gas Processing Plant located in the SW/4 NE/4, Section 9, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, Eddy County New Mexico. Approximately 275 gallons pet day of waste

of, after testing, is the City of Hobbs Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). Groundwater most likely to be af-fected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 800 mg/1. The discharge plan addresses how , spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above ico, on this 20th day of Au-address between 8:00 a.mais.ndiaguest 1992. and annub abbeau 4:00 p.m., Monday through () STATE OF NEW MEXICO Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thrity (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hear-

water with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 2600 mg/l is stored in an above ground steel tank prior to transport to an OCD approved off-site disposal facility. Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 800 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration ranging from 5000 mg/1 to 10000 mg/1. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

(GW-94) - UNICHEM International, James H. Britton, Vice President of Operations, P.O. Box 1499, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted a discharge plan application for their Hobbs Service Facility located in the W/2 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 3600 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 1100 mg/l is disposed

interested person. Requests for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines there is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information available. If a public hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information in " the plan and information submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 20th day of Au-

OIL CONSERVATION 11) DIVISION s-William J. LeMay WILLIAM J. LEMAY, Director . ۳

SEAL Published in the Artesia Daily Press, Artesia, N.M. September 2, 1992.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATU-RAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL CONVERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Maxico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan applications have been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, State Land Office Building, P.O. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088, Telephone (505) 827-5800:

State Land Office Building, P.O. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088, Telephone (505) 827-5800: (GW-127) - Centonial Natural Gas Company, Robert W. Shain, Vice President, 4200 E. Skelley Drive, Sujite 560, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135, has submitted a discharge plan application for their Burton Flats Gas Processing Plant located in the SW/4 NE/4, Section 9, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. Approximately 275 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 2600 mg/l is stored in an above ground steel tank prior to transport to an OCD approved off-site disposal facility. Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidential discharge is at a depth of approimately 800 feet with a total disolved solids concentration ranging from 5000 mg/l to 10000 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidential discharges to the surface will be managed.

aged. (GW-94) - UNICHEM International, James H. Britton, Vice President of Operations, P.O. Box. 1499, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted a discharge plan application for their Hobbs Service Facility located in the W/2 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 3600 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solide concentration of approximately 1100 mg/l is disposed of, after testing, to the City of Hovbbs Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 800 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how splis, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the

other accherital discharges to the surface will be managed. Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation. Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this Notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines there is significant public

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information available. If a public hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information in the plan and informatin submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 20th day of August, 1992. STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION WILLIAM J. LEMAY, Director Journal: September 2, 1992



SS

OIL CONSERVE UN DIVISION RECEIVED

Thomas J. Smithson being duly sworn declares and says that he is National Advertising  $M_{0}$  0 00 manager of the Albuquerque Journal, and that this newspaper is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of Section 3, Chaper 167, Session Laws of 1937, and that payment therefore has been made or assessed as court costs; that the notice, a copy of which is hereto attached, was published in said paper in the regular daily edition,

for..... 1.....times, the first publication being on the day of..... ....., 1992, and the subsequent consecutive publications on..... ....., 1992*.* Sworn and subscribed to before me, a Notary Public in OFFICIAL SEAL and for the County of Bernalillo and State of New Gernaditte Mexico, this .......... day of .......... .1992 يىلىد ENCADETTE ORTIZ AGTARY PUBLIC-DEW MEXICO 85 PRICE. ID FILED WITH SECRETARY OF STATE mission Expires 2-18-9 Statement to come at end of month.

CLA-22-A (R-12/92)

ACCOUNT NUMBER <u>C. 31184</u>

#### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following discharge plan applications have been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, State Land Office Building, P.O. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088, Telephone (505) 827-5800:

(GW-127) - Centennial Natural Gas Company, Robert W. Shain, Vice President, 4200 E. Skelley Drive, Suite 560, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135, has submitted a discharge plan application for their Burton Flats Gas Processing Plant located in the SW/4 NE/4, Section 9, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. Approximately 275 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 2600 mg/l is stored in an above ground steel tank prior to transport to an OCD approved off-site disposal Groundwater most likely to be affected by an facility. accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 800 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration ranging from 5000 mg/l to 10000 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

(GW-94) - UNICHEM International, James H. Britton, Vice President of Operations, P.O. Box 1499, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted a discharge plan application for their Hobbs Service Facility located in the W/2 NW/4, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Approximately 3600 gallons per day of waste water with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 1100 mg/l is disposed of, after testing, to the City of Hobbs Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). Groundwater most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 80 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 800 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held., A hearing will be held if the Director determines there is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information available. If a public hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information in the plan and information submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 20th day of August, 1992.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

იი

WILLIAM J. LEMAY, Director

SEAL





JUL 2 1 1992

Home Office 707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393-6754

OIL CONSERVATION DIV. 6754 SANTA FE

July 21, 1992

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Dear Mr. LeMay:

#### Discharge Plan Application - Hobbs Facility - Lea County, New Mexico

Please accept this letter as our application for the Hobbs facility discharge plan required pursuant to Part 3-104 and part 3-106 of the WQCC Regulations. Enclosed is a \$50.00 check which is required when submitting a new discharge plan.

Due to the actual size of this plan it is being shipped via Federal Express, also per verbal agreements with Mr. Roger Anderson of your staff, we have shipped two complete copies instead of the three requested.

Each plan is comprised of ten books (1, 1A - 1I); copies are denoted by (2, 2A, - 2I), etc., which is submitted for your review. The first book of the plan contains the primary information requested plus several supportive appendices and a supplement section. The supplement section refers to the other nine books, A through I. The two copies are differentiated by numbering sequence. Books B through I are raw material safety data sheets (MSDS) which are cross referenced to the master chemical list located in Book A, by item number. Book A is primary responding to question VI of the guidelines and includes a map of the raw material storage locations, a master chemical list of all raw materials and finished products, typical finished product bulletins with material safety data sheets, and Form VI (applicable categories list).

This plan was prepared by Unichem International's technical and engineering staff with guidance and assistance coming from a third party "Carter & Burgess, Inc. an Engineering and Environmental Consultant.

The plan has been signed-off by Unichem Interntional's Vice-President of Operations, Mr. Jim Britton. located in Hobbs, New Mexico.

If there are any questions on this matter, please feel free to contact Mr. Wayne Price at (505)393-7751, extension 238. We anxiously await your reply.

Sincerely,

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

Wayne Price

Wayne Price Staff Engineer

LWP:jd Enclosures cc: J. Britton C. Root

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

#### State of New Mexico ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

#### **OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION**



**BRUCE KING** 

February 26, 1992

FRFF

ANITA LOCKWOOD CABINET SECRETARY

MATTHEW BACA DEPUTY SECRETARY

GOVERNOR <u>CERTIFIED MAIL</u> <u>RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-756-903-828</u>

> Mr. Wayne Price Unichem International P.O. Box 1499 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: SOIL BIOREMEDIATION UNICHEM HOBBS FACILITY LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Price:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed a review of Unichem's February 13, 1992 proposal for onsite bioremediation of non-hazardous contaminated soils generated during recent remedial activities at the Hobbs facility.

The OCD approves of the above referenced soil bioremediation proposal with the following conditions:

- 1. All fluid applications will be contained within the synthetically lined, bermed area.
- 2. Unichem will submit the laboratory results of the final remediated soils to OCD for approval before the soils can be used as backfill.

Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve Unichem of liability should the operation result in actual pollution of surface water, ground waters or the environment which may be actionable under any other laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions, please call me at (505) 827-5885.

Sincerely

William C. Olson Hydrogeologist

XC: Chris Eustice, OCD Hobbs Office VILLAGRA BUILDING - 408 Galisteo 2040 South Pachecco

Forestry and Resources Conservation Division P.O. Box 1948 87504-1948 827-5830 Park and Recreation Division P.O. Box 1147 87504-1147 827-7465 2040 South Pacheco Office of the Secretary 827-5950 LAND OFFICE BUILDING - 310 Old Santa Fe Trail Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 87504-2088 827-5800

Administrative Services 827-5925

Energy Conservation & Management 827-5900 Mining and Minerals 827-5970 State of New Mexico ENERGY, MERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES CARTMENT Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

**OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION** 

# THE STATES

'DRUG FREEΞ

December 19,1991

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR ANITA LOCKWOOD CABINET SECRETARY

MATTHEW BACA DEPUTY SECRETARY

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-690-155-042

Mr. Wayne Price Unichem International P.O. Box 1499 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: DISCHARGE PLAN GW-94 HOBBS SERVICE FACILITY LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Price:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received your request, dated December 5, 1991, for a 240 day extension for the submission of a discharge plan for the above referenced facility. The requested extension will allow Unichem Int. sufficient time to produce a complete and comprehensive plan that will encompass the thousands of chemicals and chemical formulations used at the facility.

Based on the information provided in your request and for good cause shown, a 240 day extension to July 22, 1992, to submit a discharge plan application for the Hobbs Service Facility is hereby approved. In addition, a 240 day extension to October 22, 1992, to discharge without an approved discharge plan is hereby approved.

If you have any questions, please contact Roger Anderson at (505) 827-5812.

Sincerely: William J. LeMay Director

xc: Chris Eustice- OCD Hobbs

VILLAGRA BUILDING - 408 Galisteo

Forestry and Resources Conservation Division P.O. Box 1948 87504-1948 827-5830

Park and Recreation Division P.O. Box 1147 87504-1147 827-7465 2040 South Pacheco Office of the Secretary 827-5950 LAND OFFICE BUILDING - 310 Old Santa Fe Trail

Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 87504-2088 827-5800

Administrative Services 827-5925

Energy Conservation & Management 827-5900 Mining and Minerals 827-5970



OIL CONSERVE ON DIVISION RECEIPED

'91 DE : 9 AM 8 51

Home Office 707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393-6754

December 5, 1991

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

#### RE: DISCHARGE PLAN REQUIREMENT HOBBS FACILITY LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. LeMay

We are in receipt of your letter dated November 22, 1991 reference discharge plan requirement, Hobbs Service Facility, Lea County, New Mexico.

Unichem takes pleasure in letting you know we support your efforts in this area and will abide by all regulations necessary in order to obtain a certified discharge plan. However, due to the complex nature of such a plan particularly for our main facility located at 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM. We feel we will need the full 240 days extension if allowed; just one example would be that we have thousands of MSDS sheets which are required to be submitted.

Therefore, we are requesting an extension of 240 days to complete the discharge plan. If you have any questions, please, don't hesitate to call or write concerning this issue.We anxiously await your reply and will be taking the initial steps in gathering all the data necessary.

Cordially Yours,

Wayne Price

Wayne Price Staff Engineer

LWP:drm

cc: Jim Britton Charles Root Max Zachary

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Santa Fe. New Mexico 87505

#### OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

State of New Mexico



New Herica DRUG FREE His a State of Friendl

> ANITA LOCKWOOD CABINET SECRETARY

MATTHEW BACA DEPUTY SECRETARY

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR

November 22, 1991

#### CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-756-903-900

Mr. Jim Britton Vice President of Operations Unichem International 707 N. Leech Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

#### RE: DISCHARGE PLAN REQUIREMENT HOBBS SERVICE FACILITY LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Britton:

Under the provisions of the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations, you are hearby notified that the filing of a discharge plan is required for your existing Hobbs Service Facility located at 707 N. Leech, Lea County, New Mexico.

This notification of discharge plan requirement is pursuant to Part 3-104 and Part 3-106 of the WQCC Regulations. The discharge plan, defined in Part 1.101.P. of the WQCC Regulations, should cover all discharges of effluent or leachate at the facility or adjacent to the facility site. Included in the application should be plans for controlling spills and accidental discharges at the facility (including detection of leaks in below grade sumps, buried underground process tanks and/or piping), and closure plans for any pits or ponds whose use will be discontinued.

VILLAGRA BUILDING - 408 Galisteo Forestry and Resources Conservation Division P.O. Box 1948 87504-1948 827-5830 Park and Recreation Division P.O. Box 1147 87504-1147 827-7465 2040 South Pacheco Office of the Secretary 827-5950

Administrative Services 827-5925 LAND OFFICE BUILDING - 310 Old Santa Fe Trail Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 87504-2088 827-5800

Energy Conservation & Management 827-5900 Mining and Minerals 827-5970 Mr. Jim Britton November 22, 1991 Page - 2

A copy of the regulations is enclosed for your convenience. Also enclosed is an application and a copy of OCD Guidelines for the Preparation of Discharge Plans at Oil Field Service Facilities. Three copies of your discharge plan should be submitted for review purposes.

Section 3-106.A. of the regulations requires a submittal of the discharge plan within 120 days of receipt of this notice unless an extension of this time period is sought and approved for good cause. Part 3-106.A. also allows the discharge to continue without an approved discharge plan until 240 days after written notification by the Director of the OCD that a discharge plan is required. An extension of this time may be sought and approved for good cause.

Pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulation 3-114 "every billable facility submitting a discharge plan for approval, modification or renewal shall pay the fees specified in this section to the Water Quality Management Fund". WQCC Rule 3-114 became effective as of August 18, 1991, and is found on page 33.1 of the enclosed WQCC Rules and Regulations.

Every billable facility submitting a new discharge plan will be assessed a fee equal to the filing fee plus either a flat fee or discharge fee. The filing fee is fifty (50) dollars and shall be submitted with the discharge plan application (nonrefundable). The remainder of the "total fee" for oil and gas service companies falls under the "flat fee" category and is equal to one-thousand, three-hundred and eighty dollars (\$1380). The flat fee for an approved discharge plan may be paid in a single payment due at the time of approval, or in equal annual installments over the duration of the discharge plan, with the first payment due at the time of approval. Please make all checks out to the NMED - Water Quality Management.

If there are any questions on this matter, please feel free to contact Roger Anderson at (505) 827-5812 or Kathy Brown at (505) 827-5884 as they have the assigned responsibility for review of all discharge plans.

Sincerely, William J. LeMay Director WJL/kmb

xc: Chris Eustice - OCD Hobbs Office



OIL CONSERVE ON DIVISION RECEIVED

'91 OCT 15 RM 9 40

Home Office 707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393/6754

October 9, 1991

Ms. Kathy Brown New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 310 Old Santa Fe Trail Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

#### RE: QUONSET HUT FOUNDATION PROJECT # UI-Q-91

Dear Ms. Brown,

Per our telephone conversation on October 9, 1991, we understand we have permission to move approximately 400 yards of dirt and concrete to the Hobbs Municipal Landfill, operated by the Waste Management Corporation.

Waste Management has approved this non-hazardous solid waste through their profile #32105.

Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Wayne Price

Mr. L. Wayne Price Staff Engineer

LWP:drm

cc: Charles N. Root Max Zachary



OIL CONSERV JN DIVISION RECEIVED

'91 SE' 2+ AM 8 53

Home Office 707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393/6754

September 23, 1991

Ms. Kathy Brown New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 310 Old Santa Fe Trail Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Ms. Brown,

As per our telephone conversation on the morning of September 23, 1991. We understand we have permission to move the dirt piles DP #1 and DP #2 (reference our site investigation report submitted to your office on May 2, 1991) in order to facilitate access to our newly constructed tank farm located at our Hobbs Yard at 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM.

As discussed, our plan is to build a plastic lined, bermed area on our property here in order to Bio-Remediate this dirt. We will not Bio-Remediate until we have sent you a plan of action for your approval.

Sincerely,

apre Prin

Mr. L. Wayne Price Staff Engineer

LWP:drm

cc: Charles N. Root Max Zachary

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.





#### FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TOTAL PAGES (Including Cover): \_\_\_\_

Home Office 707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, Fax 505/393/6754

DELIVER TO:	ROGER ANDENSON - MM.O.CD
FROM:	WAYNE PRICE-
DATE:	6/20/91
SUBJECT:	NEW METMANOL + IPA TANK FARM
	ADDED MUNITOR ZIELL SUMPS -
	4AX # 827-5741

If transmission is not complete or if material is illegible, please notify the above-listed individual immediately at (505) 393-7751. To respond via facsimile, call (505) 393-6754 (automatic unit).

#### **ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:**

PLEASE JIND ENCLOSED MARKED ARAWINGS WHICH DEEALL THE MONITON WELLS THAT WILL BE INSTALLED UNDER OUR SUMPS.

T WILL BE SENDING YOU COMPLETE DEAWINSS + SPEC'S PEA YOUR REQUEST. WE HAVEN SENDIED CONSTRUCTION !!

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.





P04

ΨN

HOBBS

INTL

UNIC

10:05

16,

98 8

JUN JUN



matre

**TITUTITUT** 

PIPE AL

Heles I 6 SLAB

Aoz.

32-


Home Office 707 N. Leech, P.O. Box 1499 / Hobbs, NM 88240 / Ph. 505/393-7751, TWX 910/986-0010

May 2, 1991

## Received

MAY 10 1991

Mr. David G. Boyer State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, NM 87501

OIL CONSERVATION DIV. SANTA FE

Dear Mr. Boyer:

Enclosed are the documents pertaining to the recent soil investigation conducted at Unichem International's property located at 707 N. Leech, Hobbs, NM. This investigation was conducted due to some hydrocarbon contaminated soils that were found when excavating an area for a new proposed chemical storage tank farm.

The results contained in this report reflect that <u>no RCRA Hazardous</u> <u>substances</u> were found. It also indicates that the remaining hydrocarbon present in the soil is at shallow depths and logically does not present a threat to any ground water.

After your review of this report, we would like to have written permission to continue our tank farm project. We would also request that all of the excavated dirt and concrete, approximately 195 yards be approved to be disposed of at the Parabo Inc. disposal site located near Eunice, NM.

We anxiously await your decision on this matter. Please don't hesitate to call if you need further documentation.

Yours truly,

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

apr

L. Wayne Price Staff Engineer

jd Enc. cc: Charles N. Root Max Zachary

UNICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC.

NEW MEXICO CONSERVITION OVVISION MEMORANDUM OF MEETING OR CONVERSATION					
Telephone Personal	Time ///5		Date 5/30/9	27 /	
Originating Party			Other Parties		
Wayne Price - Unichem		Bill Olson Mare Boyon OCD Santa Ke			
Subject Unichen Hobbs Soil Remediation					
OCD requested proposed for investigation at lateral 4 vertical extent at Area B					
Unichem mants to build tend farm on Area A rail where the leading paid on Area C. Tank farm mould be constructed at concrete intop at synthetic liner					
Told him to submit desish of any sumps with leak detertion to OCD for approved <u>Conclusions or Agreements</u>					
He will submit proposal on Area B investigation and design set I sump with leak detention for the load, pad.					
OCD gave approval to Distribution Unichan Hobbs file	- construction Sig	<u>tenk</u> Fa gned Bil	Van et Arec D. Dom	A	